AGENDA
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
REGULAR MEETING
June 11, 2012
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
CALL TO ORDER 5:00 P.M., Board Room, District Office
15600 Sand Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California
ROLL CALL Directors Reinhart, LaMar, Swan, Withers and President Matheis
NOTICE

If you wish to address the Board on any item, including Consent Calendar items, please file your name with
the Secretary. Forms are provided on the lobby table. Remarks are limited to five minutes per speaker on
each subject. Consent Calendar items will be acted upon by one motion, without discussion, unless a request
is made for specific items to be removed from the Calendar for separate action.

COMMUNICATIONS TO THE BOARD

1. A. Written:
B. Oral: Mrs. Joan Irvine Smith relative to the Dyer Road Wellfield.
2. ITEMS RECEIVED TOO LATE TO BE AGENDIZED

Recommendation: Determine that the need to discuss and/or take immediate action on item(s)
introduced come to the attention of the District subsequent to the agenda being posted.

PRESENTATION

3. UPDATE ON FEDERAL FUNDING

Staff will present a history of appropriations and grants issued to the District
under the District’s Title XVI Authorization for Groundwater and Surface
Water Improvement. :

WORKSHOP

4. FISCAL YEAR 2012-13 CAPITAL BUDGET

Recommendation: That the Board adopt a resolution approving the District’s | Reso. No. 2012-
Capital Budget for Fiscal Year 2012-13.




IRWD Board of Directors’ Meeting
June 11, 2012

Page 2
CONSENT CALENDAR Next Resolution No. 2012-23 Items 5-15
5. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING

10.

11.

Recommendation: That the minutes of the May 29, 2012 Regular Board
Meeting be approved as presented.

SELF-INSURED WORKERS’ COMPENSATION COVERAGE

Recommendation: That the Board direct staff to continue to self-insure
Workers’ Compensation coverage using the District’s current providers as
outlined, bind coverage with CSAC Excess Insurance Authority at the
$125,000 self-insured retention level and authorize the continuation of the
Third Party Administrator coverage with York Insurance Services.

2012 STATE LEGISLATIVE UPDATE

Recommendation: That the Board take a SUPPORT position on SB 1251
(Evans) and SB 1535 (Padilla) and a WATCH position on AB 2063 (Alejo).

2012 SELECTION OF STATE LOBBYIST/CONSULTANT

Recommendation: That the Board approve a one-year Professional Services
Agreement, from July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013, with O’Haren
Government Relations in the amount of $6,500 per month retainer plus
reimbursable direct expenses for a total not to exceed $85,800.

GRANT OF EASEMENT TO KERN WATER BANK AUTHORITY

Recommendation: That the Board adopt a resolution authorizing the Grant of
Easement for ingress and egress purposes to Kern Water Bank Authority.

WATER SUPPLY ASSESSMENT FOR HERITAGE FIELDS PROJECT 2012 —
GENERAL PLAN AMENDMENT AND ZONE CHANGE

Recommendation: That the Board approve the Water Supply Assessment for
Heritage Fields Project 2012 General Plan Amendment and Zone Change.

VERIFICATION OF SUFFICIENT WATER SUPPLIES FOR SHEA BAKER
RANCH (TENTATIVE TRACT MAP 16466)

Recommendation: That the Board approve the Verification of Sufficient Water
Supplies for Shea Baker Ranch (Tentative Tract Map 16466).

Reso. No. 2012-



IRWD Board of Directors’ Meeting
June 11, 2012

Page 3

CONSENT CALENDAR - Continued

Items 5-15

12.

13.

14.

15.

SUSPENSION OF NATURAL TREATMENT SYSTEM SITE NO. 62 AND
SMALIL AREA MITIGATION SITE 1 PROJECTS

Recommendation: That the Board authorize staff to notify the Environmental
Protection Agency of the District’s intent not to construct the Natural Treatment
System Site 62 project, and request that the grant agreement be terminated.

QUITCLAIM OF REAL PROPERTY

Recommendation: That the Board adopt a resolution approving execution of the
of the Quitclaim Deed to IAC Apartment Development JV LLC.

ORANGE PARK ACRES WELL REPLACEMENT PROJECT FINAL
INITIAL STUDY/MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION

Recommendation: That the Board find on the basis of the whole record
before it (including the initial study and the comments received), that there is
no substantial evidence that the Orange Park Acres Well Replacement Project
will have a significant effect on the environment and that the Negative
Declaration reflects IRWD's independent judgment and analysis; adopt the
proposed Negative Declaration for the Orange Park Acres Well Replacement
Project and Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program incorporated
within the Mitigated Negative Declaration and approve the project; and direct
staff to post and file a Notice of Determination and submit payment for the
California Department of Fish and Game Filing fee.

REAPPOINTMENT OF COMMISSIONERS OF JRVINE RANCH WATER
DISTRICT JOINT POWERS AGENCY

Recommendation: Acting as the governing board of Irvine Ranch Water
District and as the governing body of Community Facilities District No. 1 of
Irvine Ranch Water District, appoint Steven LaMar, Mary Aileen Matheis,
Douglas Reinhart, Peer Swan and John Withers as Commissioners of the Irvine
Ranch Water District Joint Powers Agency.

Reso. No. 2012-

ACTION CALENDAR

16.

NEWPORT BAY WATERSHED TMDL PROGRAM - COOPERATIVE
AGREEMENT D11-066

Recommendation: That the Board approve Agreement D11-066 (Agreement
to Fund Nutrient, Fecal Coliform and Toxics Total Maximum Daily Load
(TMDL) Programs in the Newport Bay Watershed); authorize the General
Manager to execute the agreement subject to non-substantive changes; and
approve IRWD’s funding share of up to $150,000 for Fiscal Year 2012-13.




IRWD Board of Directors’ Meeting
June 11, 2012
Page 4

ACTION CALENDAR - Continued

17.  PASS THROUGH INDEMNIFICATION AGREEMENTS WITH
ROSEDALE RIO BRAVO WATER STORAGE DISTRICT

Recommendation: That the Board authorize the General Manager to execute
the three indemnification letter agreements with Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water
Storage District subject to non-substantive changes by the General Manager and
legal counsel to the letter agreements and subject to non-substantive changes to
the three Kern County Water District/Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage
District agreements.

OTHER BUSINESS

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2, members of the Board of Directors or staff may ask questions
for clarification, make brief announcements, make brief reports on his/her own activities. The Board or a
Board member may provide a reference to staff or other resources for factual information, request staff to
report back at a subsequent meeting concerning any matter, or direct staff to place a matter of business on a
future agenda. Such matters may be brought up under the General Manager’s Report or Directors’
Comments.

18. A. General Manager’s Report

B. Directors’ Comments

1)

2)

3)

4)



IRWD Board of Directors’ Meeting
June 11, 2012
Page 5

OTHER BUSINESS - Continued

18. B. Directors’ Comments

5)
C. Adjourn.
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * ok % * * * * % ok * * * * £

Availability of agenda materials: Agenda exhibits and other writings that are disclosable public records distributed to all or a
majority of the members of the Irvine Ranch Water District Board of Directors in connection with a matter subject to discussion or
consideration at an open meeting of the Board of Directors are available for public inspection in the District’s office, 15600 Sand
Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California (“District Office”). If such writings are distributed to members of the Board less than 72 hours
prior to the meeting, they will be available from the District Secretary of the District Office at the same time as they are distributed
to Board Members, except that if such writings are distributed one hour prior to, or during, the meeting, they will be available at the
entrance to the Board of Directors Room of the District Office.

The Irvine Ranch Water District Board Room is wheelchair accessible. If you require any special disability-related
accommodations (e.g., access to an amplified sound system, etc.), please contact the District Secretary at (949) 453-5300 during
business hours at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the scheduled meeting. This agenda can be obtained in alternative format
upon written request to the District Secretary at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the scheduled meeting.



0T
June 11, 2012
Prepared by: E. Akiyoshi/M. Hoolihan
Submitted by: K. Burto Ko

Approved by: Paul Cook/ (<, _

WORKSHOP

FISCAL YEAR 2012-13 CAPITAL BUDGET

SUMMARY:

The projected expenditures for the proposed FY 2012-13 Capital Budget are $64.4 million. Staff
recommends that a resolution be adopted approving the FY 2012-13 Capital Budget. A final
Capital Budget notebook will be distributed following adoption.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

The table below shows the major project groups for the FY 2012-13.

Project Group FY 2012-13, $M
MWRP Improvements $11.5
OCSD COREF and Solids Handling 6.5
MWRP Biosolids Handling 5.1
Business Software 4.9
Baker Water Treatment Plant 4.2
Water Banking 2.1
OPA Groundwater Project 2.1
Syphon Reservoir (Interim Integrations/Feasibility) 1.6
Santiago Canyon Area Booster Pump Station Permanent Generators 1.3
Newport Blvd Water Main Replacement 1.0

Subtotal for Top Ten Projects: $40.3
Other Projects: $24.1
Total of all Projects: $64.4

For the previous fiscal year, FY 2011-12, the Capital Budget expenditures were estimated to be
$116.2 million. Actual expenditures are estimated to be approximately $106.6 million, or 92%
of projected expenditures. The proposed FY 2012-13 Capital Budget is attached as Exhibit “A”.
A copy of the resolution is attached as Exhibit “B”.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

None required.

ea ea FY 12-13 Capital Budget 061112_2.docx



Workshop: Fiscal Year 2012-13 Capital Budget
June 11, 2012
Page 2

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was reviewed at the Engineering and Operations Committee on May 15, 2012. The
draft FY 2012-13 Capital Budget summary presented to the Committee was $64.0 million. The
item was also presented in a Workshop at the May 29, 2012 Board meeting.

The following changes have been made subsequent to the May 29, 2012 Board meeting:

e  Project 1578, Pond 3 Observation Deck -- $72,600 has been added to the Capital Budget
as discussed during the San Joaquin Marsh Ad Hoc Committee meeting on May 31, 2012.

e Projects 1570, 1602, and 1612, Santiago Canyon Area BPS Permanent Generators:
Budgets are proposed to be increased by a combined total of $258,000 and will be
reflected in the FY 12-13 Capital Budget. The budget increases are required due to the
construction bid amount being greater than the engineer’s estimate. Staff anticipates
presenting these projects for construction award at the June 25, 2012 Board meeting.

As requested by the Board at the May 29, 2012 meeting, staff has made the following revisions:
e Flagged Projects — Projects that are nearing completion are being removed from the
flagged projects list and include projects 1081 (Wells 21 and 22), 1498 (Lake Forest Well
#2 Replacement/Wellhead), and 1520, 1167, 1236 (Great Park SAMP Update).
e All future Anaheim Well Field projects will be flagged.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD ADOPT THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION BY TITLE:
RESOLUTION NO. 2012 —
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT, ORANGE COUNTY

CALIFORNIA, APPROVING THE DISTRICT’S CAPITAL
BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2012-13

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit “A” — FY 2012-13 Capital Budget
Exhibit “B” — Resolution



CAPITAL BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR 2012/13

o4 E@
=

IEIJ[ﬂﬂiiilﬁl
[RVINE RANCH
WATER DISTRICT

Irvine Ranch Water District
15600 Sand Canyon Avenue
Irvine, CA 92618

A-1



10.

11.

FISCAL YEAR 2012/13
CAPITAL BUDGET

TABLE OF CONTENTS

DESCRIPTION

PROJECT EXPENDITURES BY PROJECT NUMBER

FLAGGED PROJECTS

TOP 20% OF PROJECTS BY DECREASING FISCAL YEAR’S EXPENDITURES

TOP TEN PROJECT GROUPS

PROJECTS EXPENDITURES BY CLASS

PROJECT EXPENDITURES BY PHASE

“THREE-YEAR” SCHEDULE OF PROJECTS BY PROJECT MANAGER

WATER IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT ALLOCATIONS

SEWER IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT ALLOCATIONS

PROJECT EXPENDITURES BY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT AND SOURCE OF FUNDS

REFERENCE MAPS

* WATER IMPROVEMENT DISTRICTS
* SEWER IMPROVEMENT DISTRICTS

A-2



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

2012 / 13 Capital Budget

Project Expenditures by Project Number

Project No. Project Title FY Direct Cost FY Direct + GA Total Direct Cost ~ Total Direct+ GA Flag Phase**
1006 WATER BANKING EXPANSION 65,500 104,500 9,842,000 10,070,600 No  Planning
1013 RECORD DRAWINGS AND ATLAS MAP UPDATE 12/13 55,000 145,000 55,000 145,000 No Pending
1015 RECYCLED WATER PIPELINE FOR SC GRADE SEPARATION 144,200 155,800 731,500 812,500 No Construction
1016 AUTOMATION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS 14,200 14,200 143,000 179,000 No  Design

1024 PA9 JEFFREY RD PIPELINES 16" ZNB, 6" ZNC, 30" ZNA 464,600 474,400 3,499,100 3,603,500 No Design

1030 SEWER VAULT LID REHABILITATION 19,400 32,900 297,600 351,600 No Design

1044 DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PLANCHECK UPGRADE 20,000 27,600 20,000 27,600 No Pending
1047 LEGACY PARK TUSTIN RANCH ROAD 417,700 443,600 946,100 1,035,700 No  Construction
1054 AUTOMATION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS 14,200 14,200 242,000 350,000 No  Design

1056 PA39 PHASE 1 RW PIPELINES 51,200 58,300 180,400 220,000 No  Design

1063 PA18 ZN B-C BPS 5,700 6,300 1,813,500 1,903,500 No Design

1065 RECYCLED VAULT LID REHABILITATION 130,300 155,400 297,600 351,600 No Design

1066 LEGACY PARK TUSTIN RANCH ROAD 463,200 489,100 1,041,000 1,128,700 No Construction
1072 DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PLANCHECK UPGRADE 20,000 27,600 20,000 27,600 No Pending
1079 GIS VALVE AND HYDRANT APPLICATION 20,000 27,600 20,000 27,600 No Pending
1081 WELLS 21 & 22 WELLHEAD, PIPELINE & TREATMENT PLANT 637,400 692,500 39,921,300 41,271,300 Yes Construction
1090 SCADA WATER SYSTEM REPLACEMENT 216,800 237,000 1,479,900 1,820,100 No Construction
1095 HYDRAULIC MODEL UPDATE / CALIBRATION - DOMESTIC 183,700 237,100 401,500 518,500 No Pending
1096 LAKE FOREST CONTROL AND TELEMETRY SYSTEMS UPGRAI 57,800 75,800 271,700 433,700 No Construction
1103 PA 30 AND 51 NONPOTABLE FACILITIES 116,400 138,100 10,139,600 12,029,600 No Pending
1106 HYDRAULIC MODEL UPDATE / CALIBRATION - NONPOTABLE 18,000 26,900 236,500 353,500 No Pending
1108 RECOAT FLEMING RESERVOIR 31,000 40,400 61,700 80,600 No Planning
1118 MWRP FLOOD PROTECTION 267,700 287,600 3,304,500 3,691,500 No  Construction
1129 SEWER PIPELINE REHABILITATION 22,700 36,200 293,700 365,700 No  Design

1132 CPTS RESTORE AND INSTALL 49,500 76,500 177,700 285,700 No  Planning
1134 GIS COLLECTIONS MAINTENANCE APPLICATION 60,000 86,100 60,000 86,100 No Pending
1136 LONG TERM SEWER SYSTEM FLOW MONITORING 62,200 79,100 330,000 420,000 No Planning
1149 MWRP GEN SYS MODS 12/13 222,200 225,800 222,200 225,800 No  Construction
1150 MWRP FLOOD PROTECTION 413,500 445,200 5,215,500 5,899,500 No  Construction
1152 IRWD PIPELINES RELOCATION FOR SC GRADE SEPARATION 143,000 156,900 852,500 969,500 No  Construction
1161 RECYCLED WATER PIPELINE REHABILITATION 22,700 36,200 293,700 365,700 No  Design

1167 GREAT PARK SAMP UPDATE 14,400 40,300 30,000 84,000 Yes Planning
1172 DW 16"& 12 RANCHO PKWY HERMANA TO PORTOLA RA TO L 538,400 596,500 601,800 691,800 No  Construction
1177 GIS SUPPORT APPLICATIONS 12/13 60,000 93,300 60,000 93,300 No Pending
1181 LAKE FOREST DW OFFSITE IMPROVEMENTS 70,400 105,800 1,069,200 1,197,000 No Planning

** “Pending” phase refers to projects not yet initiated.

6/6/2012 A-3 Project Expenditures by Number - 1



Project No.

1189
1195
1203
1218
1221
1225
1229
1236
1245
1248
1250
1251
1257
1259
1262
1264
1265
1267
1268
1271
1276
1279
1284
1296
1304
1306
1308
1310
1316
1318
1319
1326
1328
1336
1337

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

2012 / 13 Capital Budget

Project Expenditures by Project Number

Project Title
LAKE FOREST DW OPPORTUNITY AREAS
DATS & WELL 77 LEASE PAYMENT 12/13
RAISE MANHOLES TO GRADE 12/13
SYPHON RESERVOIR - INTEGRATION INTO RW SYS
SEWER GEN SYS MODS 12/13

WATER SUPPLY CAPITAL FACILITIES (OCWD/MWDOC) 12/13

PA 40 PHASE 2 NONPOTABLE WATER SYSTEM FACILITIES
GREAT PARK SAMP UPDATE

MODJESKA CANYON PIPELINE RELOCATIONS SITES 2,8,11
ASPHALT REPAIR AT 15 SITES

OPA /REGIONAL GROUNDWATER PROJECT

MECH & ELEC SYS MODS - SEWER 12/13

HQ LIGHTING RETROFIT

GEN SYS MODS 12/13

UNIVERSITY DR PIPELINES CATHODIC PROTECTION
ASSET OPTIMIZATION - LAKE FOREST DEVELOPMENT
LAWRP GENERAL SYSTEM MODIFICATIONS 12/13

ROOF REPAIR AT 3 SITES

RAISE SYSTEM VALVES 12/13

EAST IRVINE ZN 4 TO 6 BPS CHECK VALVE EVALUATION
1" TO 2" METER REPLACEMENT 12/13

OPA / REGIONAL TRANSMISSION MAIN

ASSET OPTIMIZATION - SAND CANYON DEVELOPMENT
CSR METER REPLACEMENT 12/13

SERVICE LINE VALVE & MAIN REPLACEMENT 12/13

RMS MIXING SYSTEM UPGRADES

PA6 PH2 NEIGHBORHOOD 3 ZONE C RW PIPELINE
HYDRAULIC MODELING 12/13

OPS CENTER HVAC CHILLER REPLACEMENT

CHIQUITA GENERAL SYSTEM MODIFICATIONS 012/13
OPS CENTER HVAC CHILLER REPLACEMENT
STOCKDALE WEST FACILITIES

ROOF REPAIR AT 3 SITES

HQ LIGHTING RETROFIT

OPA - DEMOLITION OF TANK & FOUR BPS

** “Pending” phase refers to projects not yet initiated.

6/6/2012

FY Direct Cost

55,400
250,000
165,000
266,700
275,000

52,800
551,000

14,400

1,200
26,300
2,049,200
165,000
2,500

58,300

78,300
949,100
110,000

49,000
170,500

8,000
120,500

48,800
476,800

51,700
206,300

22,500
379,000

44,000

72,200

70,400

15,800
204,700

74,100

11,100

20,900

A-4

FY Direct + GA
146,900
250,000
165,000
292,500
275,000
139,200
573,500

40,300
1,200
32,900
2,286,000
165,000
2,900
79,900
78,300
949,100
110,000
50,800
179,500
10,800
134,000
49,800
482,400
55,300
224,800
22,500
404,900
62,000
75,800
70,400
16,700
233,100
75,400
14,700
20,900

Total Direct Cost
5,483,300
405,700
165,000
3,321,000
275,000
52,800
2,436,100
30,000
794,200
52,600
7,355,300
165,000
4,800
58,300
913,000
4,910,000
110,000
97,900
170,500
183,700
120,500
10,988,900
7,732,700
51,700
206,800
360,100
857,000
44,000
144,500
70,400
31,400
3,273,600
148,000
22,100
275,000

Total Direct + GA
6,305,900
405,700
165,000
3,871,600
275,000
139,200
2,526,100
84,000
866,200
65,900
8,003,300
165,000
5,500
79,900
961,600
5,090,000
110,000
101,500
179,500
237,700
134,000
11,564,900
7,939,700
55,300
224,800
369,100
931,700
62,000
151,700
70,400
33,200
3,363,600
150,700
29,300
275,000

Flag

Phase**
Planning
Pending
Pending
Planning
Pending
Pending
Construction
Planning
Planning
Planning
Construction
Planning
Planning
Pending
Construction
Planning
Construction
Planning
Pending
Construction
Pending
Construction
Planning
Pending
Pending
Construction
Design
Pending
Planning
Construction
Planning
Construction
Planning
Planning
Planning

Project Expenditures by Number - 2



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
2012 /13 Capital Budget
Project Expenditures by Project Number

Project No. Project Title FY Direct Cost FY Direct + GA Total Direct Cost  Total Direct + GA Flag Phase**
1338 WATER BANKING AGREEMENTS 48,300 110,500 146,300 331,700 No Planning
1340 ENG PLANNING STUDY RESERVE 12/13 116,600 253,400 116,600 253,400 No Pending
1341 STRAND RANCH CROSS VALLEY CANAL TURNOUTS (KERN C 173,000 173,000 1,358,500 1,394,500 No Design

1345 CALTRANS SHALLOW GROUNDWATER STUDY 200 400 319,000 391,000 No Planning
1346 PA 40 PHASE 2 POTABLE WATER SYSTEM FACILITIES 86,200 108,700 194,700 239,700 No  Construction
1347 ASPHALT REPAIR AT 15 SITES 21,700 25,900 43,400 52,000 No Planmning
1364 MECH & ELEC SYS MODS - RW 12/13 220,000 220,000 220,000 220,000 No Pending
1371 DEMOLITION OF HARDING TRUCK TRAIL RESERVOIR 5,900 7,900 34,700 43,700 No Construction
1379 WATER SUPPLY ASSESSMENT/VERIF 12/13 33,000 69,000 33,000 69,000 No Pending
1391 CROSS VALLEY CANAL CAPACITY PURCHASE (KERN COUNT 95,700 95,700 656,300 683,300 No Planning
1393 OCSD SOLIDS HANDLING 12/13 1,150,000 1,150,000 1,150,000 1,150,000 No Construction
1403 WELL 107 REPLACEMENT & SITE ACQUISITION 455,100 467,100 3,538,600 3,646,600 No Construction
1408 BARRANCA 54", 12" DW PIPELINE RELOCATIONS - VESTAR 27,200 44,500 3,174,100 3,291,100 No  Construction
1414 SAND CANYON 16" DW PIPELINE ANODE REPLACEMENT 1,600 4,100 237,600 291,600 No  Design

1417 BAKER WTP 4,173,900 4,477,100 80,010,000 82,170,000 No  Design

1427 DOMESTIC WATER PIPELINE REHABILITATION 22,700 36,200 293,700 365,700 No Design

1434 RECORD DRAWINGS AND ATLAS MAP UPDATE 12/13 47,300 124,700 47,300 124,700 No Pending
1436 LAKE FOREST WW OFFSITE IMPROVEMENTS 78,900 208,600 4,051,000 4,659,400 No Planning
1445 LAKE FOREST WW OPPORTUNITY AREAS 15,100 39,900 1,647,800 1,896,200 No Planning
14438 WELL 53 SITE ACQUISITION & WELL DRILLING 13,700 19,000 2,405,700 2,477,700 No Planning
1459 IRWD PIPELINES RELOCATION FOR SC GRADE SEPARATION 343,400 398,800 1,758,900 2,073,900 No Construction
1466 PA 30 AND 51 DOMESTIC FACILITIES 95,200 114,800 8,295,100 10,005,100 No Pending
1469 OCWD ANNEXATION 276,600 314,200 992,300 1,127,300 No  Planning
1472 GREENHOUSE GAS INVENTORY 54,100 85,300 202,100 319,100 No Planning
1474 NEWPORT COAST CATHODIC PROTECTION 681,400 736,400 2,461,400 2,672,000 No Construction
1477 LAWRP BIOSOLIDS HANDLING FACILITY 33,800 82,900 3,659,400 3,947,400 No Planning
1485 OCSD EQUITY 11/12 2,680,800 2,680,800 8,013,000 8,013,000 No Construction
1486 SERVICE LINE VALVE & MAIN REPLACEMENT 12/13 650,100 668,100 650,100 668,100 No Pending
1490 MWRP BACKWASH SUPPLY PUMP REPLACEMENT 197,800 197,800 396,000 396,000 No Pending
1495 OCSD EQUITY 12/13 100 100 100 100 No Construction
1496 RESIDENTIAL METER REPLACEMENT 12/13 294,100 317,500 294,100 317,500 No Pending
1498 LAKE FOREST WELL #2 REPLACEMENT DRILLING/WELLHEAI 53,800 60,400 2,394,200 2,637,000 Yes Construction
1499 OPS CENTER HVAC CHILLER REPLACEMENT 69,000 71,500 138,200 143,200 No  Planning
1509 RW 12"& 6" RANCHO PKWY HERMANA TO PORTOLARA TOL 263,900 283,600 290,400 319,200 No  Construction
1512 RMS AT 5 DW RESERVOIRS 14,100 38,100 2,501,200 2,690,200 No Planning

** “Pending” phase refers to projects not yet initiated.

6/6/2012 A-5 Project Expenditures by Number - 3



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

2012 /13 Capital Budget

Project Expenditures by Project Number

Project No. Project Title FY Direct Cost FY Direct + GA Total Direct Cost ~ Total Direct + GA Flag Phase**
1517 LAKE FOREST RW OPPORTUNITY AREAS 40,900 108,500 4,040,500 4,648,900 No Planning
1518 IDP WELLS,PIPELINES, TREATMENT PLNT IMPR DESIGN 174,000 195,000 1,580,400 1,769,400 No  Design

1519 PA9 JEFFREY RD 12" ZONE 3 - IRVINE BLVD TO PORTOLA 225,100 234,900 1,755,600 1,860,000 No Design

1520 GREAT PARK SAMP UPDATE 14,400 40,300 30,000 84,000 Yes Planning
1534 MWRP MPS-3 PUMP REPLACEMENT 127,400 127,400 255,000 255,000 No Pending
1535 OCSD CORF 11/12 1,314,800 1,314,800 6,545,000 6,545,000 No Construction
1538 ROOF REPAIR AT 3 SITES 89,800 91,600 179,700 183,300 No Planning
1540 WELL 106 REPLACEMENT DRILLING & SITE ACQUISITION 72,300 112,700 2,021,400 2,120,400 No  Design

1541 OCSD CORF 12/13 1,336,300 1,336,300 1,673,000 1,673,000 No  Construction
1549 HQ LIGHTING RETROFIT 11,100 14,700 22,100 29,300 No Planning
1556 ASPHALT REPAIR AT 15 SITES 1,000 1,300 1,800 2,400 No Planning
1565 ENG PLANNING STUDY RESERVE 12/13 116,600 224,600 116,600 224,600 No Pending
1570 SANTIAGO CANYON AREA BPS PERMANENT GENERATORS 1,023,000 1,079,100 1,577,300 1,694,300 No Construction
1578 POND 3 OBSERVATION DECK 72,600 74,600 74,800 80,700 No Design

1580 MWRP SECONDARY DEWATERING PUMP REPLACEMENT 30,000 30,000 60,000 60,000 No Pending
1590 LAKE FOREST SEWER MUIRLANDS, EL. TORO TO LAWRP 300 700 2,913,900 3,075,900 No Pending
1599 MWRP EXPANSION PHASE I 6,609,800 7,000,600 66,615,300 70,591,500 No  Construction
1600 PORTOLA HILLS LS ABANDONMENT 251,300 352,100 2,640,000 2,883,000 No Design

1602 SANTIAGO CANYON AREA READ BPS MCC 114,400 124,900 161,800 188,800 No  Construction
1612 SANTIAGO CANYON AREA SHAW BPS MCC 110,200 120,700 156,300 183,300 No  Construction
1617 MWRP BIOSOLIDS HANDLING & ENERGY RECOVERY FACILI- 5,135,200 5,483,000 174,579,000 181,447,300 Yes Design

1620 ENERGY AND CLIMATE ACTION PLAN DEVELOPMENT 140,500 182,600 456,400 593,200 No Planning
1625 MECH & ELEC SYS MODS -DW 12/13 275,000 275,000 275,000 275,000 No Pending
1627 SERVICE LINE & MAIN REPLACEMENT 12/13 200,200 218,200 200,200 218,200 No Pending
1629 DISTRICT WIDE SEWER REHABILITATION 85,400 131,700 749,100 875,100 No Design

1632 PA39 DW PIPELINES (LAKE FOREST BAKE TO ROMANO) 153,300 168,200 691,900 776,500 No  Construction
1637 CATHODIC PROTECTION FOR 6 STEEL RESERVOIRS IN SCWD 32,400 35,400 96,800 105,800 No  Planning
1640 AUTOMATION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS 14,200 14,200 242,000 350,000 No Design

1642 PA 30 AND 51 WASTEWATER FACILITIES 115,200 137,900 10,038,800 12,018,800 No Pending
1643 SAND CANYON ZONE A STRAINER REPLACEMENT 118,200 140,700 845,400 1,021,800 No  Construction
1646 GEN SYS MODS 12/13 135,300 174,900 135,300 174,900 No Pending
1648 PA18 ZN 3-4 BPS 6,900 7,500 2,679,700 2,769,700 No Planning
1656 RAISE SYSTEM VALVES 12/13 170,500 179,500 170,500 179,500 No  Pending
1662 PA39 SEWER PIPELINES (PHASE 1) 165,900 186,300 710,600 813,200 No  Construction
1664 NEWPORT COAST CATHODIC PROTECTION 508,400 548,500 1,852,400 2,010,800 No  Construction

** “Pending” phase refers to projects not yet initiated.

6/6/2012 Project Expenditures by Number - 4

A-6



Project No.

1665
1667
1669
1674
1680
1685
1695
1696
1698
1706
1727
1732
1742
1754
1767
1776
1779
1792
1798
1800
1829
1833
1836
1839
1842
1844
1845
1853
1866
2812
3236
3237
3435
3529
3531

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

Project Title
NEWPORT COAST CATHODIC PROTECTION
1" TO 2" METER REPLACEMENT 12/13
FILTERS FOR FIVE COMMERCIAL BUILDINGS
CSR METER REPLACEMENT 12/13
SCADA WATER SYSTEM REPLACEMENT
GIS SUPPORT APPLICATIONS 12/13
COOLING TOWER CONST./MONITORING
BARRANCA 16" RW RELOCATION - VESTAR
RECORD DRAWINGS AND ATLAS MAP UPDATE 12/13
MWRP EXPANSION PHASE II
HYDRAULIC MODELING 12/13
LF ZONE C 16 INCH RW RELOCATION SPORTS PARK
HYDRAULIC MODELING 12/13
UCI/NIST
ENG PLANNING STUDY RESERVE 12/13
LAWRP RECYCLED WATER EFF. PS VFD CONVERSION
SCADA DYER ROAD WELL FIELD COMMUNICATIONS UPGRA
GIS SUPPORT APPLICATIONS 12/13
LAKE FOREST CONTROL AND TELEMETRY SYSTEMS UPGRAI]
DOMESTIC VAULT LID REHABILITATION
WEATHER-BASED IRRIG. CONTROLLER IMPLEMENTATION
UNIVERSITY DR PIPELINES CATHODIC PROTECTION
SD CREEK INTEGRATED REG WATER MGMT PLAN
CPTS RESTORE AND INSTALL
DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PLANCHECK UPGRADE
WATER SUPPLY ASSESSMENT/VERIF 12/13
GIS VALVE AND HYDRANT APPLICATION
NTS: SOUTH SAN JOAQUIN MARSH (SAMS1)
NEWPORT BLVD WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT
STRAND RANCH FACILITIES AND MONITORING PROGRAM
ORACLE PHASE 2 - TECH AND UB
ORACLE PHASE 2 - TECH AND UB
LEGACY PARK TUSTIN RANCH ROAD
PA 39 LAKE FOREST DR. 24" BAKE TO ROMANO
PORTOLA ZONE 9 RESERVOIR ACCESS ROAD REPAIR

2012 / 13 Capital Budget
Project Expenditures by Project Number
FY Direct Cost ~ FY Direct + GA
171,800 183,500
91,700 115,800
33,900 38,300
203,500 212,500
376,200 436,900
60,000 93,300
125,100 207,900
15,300 26,500
47,300 124,700
4,165,000 4,412,500
44,000 62,000
577,600 630,600
44,000 62,000
55,900 89,100
143,000 287,000
85,100 129,400
12,600 19,800
60,000 93,300
104,700 122,700
120,000 149,700
44,300 53,100
78,300 78,300
51,100 65,500
77,000 113,000
20,000 27,600
33,000 69,000
20,000 27,600
160,300 270,900
1,139,500 1,174,700
1,541,100 1,653,400
1,494,200 1,915,000
1,494,200 1,915,000
508,500 543,000
231,600 255,000
24,500 35,900

** “Pending” phase refers to projects not yet initiated.

6/6/2012

A-7

Total Direct Cost

617,000
91,700
239,300
203,500
2,940,400
60,000
198,000
1,510,300
47,300
44,164,200
44,000
1,186,200
44,000
242,000
143,000
683,700
157,300
60,000
420,200
297,600
429,000
903,100
319,000
221,700
20,000
33,000
20,000
2,249,500
5,279,500
17,739,700
4,242,800
4,242,800
1,155,800
1,052,300
94,600

Total Direct + GA

661,600
115,800
270,800
212,500

3,948,400
93,300
329,400
1,585,900
124,700
46,786,800
62,000
1,334,700
62,000
386,000
287,000
773,700
171,700
93,300
528,200
378,600
519,000
948,100
409,000
365,700
27,600
69,000
27,600
2,519,500
5,675,500
18,387,700
5,079,800
5,079,300
1,272,800
1,181,900
139,600

Flag
No

Phase**
Construction
Pending
Design
Pending
Construction
Pending
Water Quality
Construction
Pending
Construction
Pending
Construction
Pending
Planning
Pending
Design
Pending
Pending
Construction
Construction
Design
Construction
Planning
Planning
Pending
Pending
Pending
Design
Construction
Planning
Design
Design
Construction
Construction
Design

Project Expenditures by Number - 5



Project No.

3566
3567
3585
3633
3667
3709
3712
3716
3717
3718
3721
3723
3725
3726
3727
3729
3730
3731
3732
3733
3750
3765
3766
3772
3773
3774
3775
3777
3778
3779
3780
3783
3784
3786
3787

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

2012 / 13 Capital Budget

Project Expenditures by Project Number

Project Title
ENTERPRISE ASSET MANAGEMENT SOFTWARE ASSESS/EVAI
ENTERPRISE ASSET MANAGEMENT SOFTWARE ASSESS/EVAI
BAKE PKWY SAN DIEGO CRK TO LAKE FOREST DR
GROUNDWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM CONCEPT STUDY
JACKSON RANCH SOLAR PROJECT
OPA - MEADS PS MODIFICATIONS
BEE CANYON BPS
WELL 51 REPLACEMENT
WELL 115 REPLACEMENT WELL/WELLHEAD & SITE ACQUIS.
DOMESTIC AUTOMATION EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT 12/13
WQ PLANNING RESERVES 12/13 - DOMESTIC
PLANNING AND BUDGETING SOFTWARE REPLACEMENT
TRABUCO LS EMERGENCY STORAGE BASIN (SMWD)
‘WQ PLANNING RESERVES 12/13 - WASTEWATER
PLANNING AND BUDGETING SOFTWARE REPLACEMENT
SYPHON RESERVOIR INTERIM IMPROVEMENTS
WQ PLANNING RESERVES 12/13 - RECYCLED
RW CONVERSION GRANTS FOR ON-SITE 12/13
RW CONVERSION FOR OFF-SITE 12/13
RECYCLED AUTOMATION EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT 12/13
SOCWA CROSSING PROTECTION
EAST IRVINE ZONE 1 TO 3 PUMP REPLACEMENT
STOCKDALE WEST RANCH JOINT BANKING PROJECT
SKYLIGHT PROTECTION
ENERGY EFFICIENCY PUMP REPLACEMENT
WELL MAINTENANCE AND REHABILITATION
MISC SEWER IMPROVEMENTS AT JAMBOREE CENTER
SKYLIGHT PROTECTION
HEALTH DEPT FEES FOR 12/13
SALT MANAGEMENT PLAN DEVELOPMENT
SAN JOAQUIN RESERVOIR LINER REPLACEMENT
SKYLIGHT PROTECTION
ENERGY EFFICIENCY PUMP REPLACEMENT
DW ANNUAL SLURRY SEAL AND PAVEMENT REHAB, IRVINE
SS ANNUAL SLURRY SEAL AND PAVEMENT REHAB, IRVINE

** “Pending” phase refers to projects not yet initiated.

6/6/2012

FY Direct Cost

615,000
615,000
216,100

35,500
87,100
16,500
46,800
2,300
277,600
22,000
106,900
316,500
286,000
51,500
316,500
1,332,000
93,100
250,000
145,800
22,000
100,000
350,000
184,900
138,600
50,100
130,100
98,700
138,600
77,000
110,100
75,100
138,600
25,100
133,800
57,700

A-8

FY Direct + GA
838,800
838,800
245,900

52,500
145,700
16,500
71,500
6,000
322,900
22,000
125,700
329,900
304,000
56,900
329,900
1,501,700
102,100
304,000
190,800
22,000
100,000
368,000
238,900
165,600
54,600
139,100
121,600
165,600
96,500
132,600
120,100
165,600
29,600
155,400
68,500

Total Direct Cost
1,992,100
1,992,100

470,800
56,300
131,600
216,000
211,200
2,123,000
3,685,600
22,000
107,300
638,000
286,000
51,700
638,000
1,399,800
93,500
250,000
145,800
22,000
100,000
350,000
246,400
138,600
100,000
260,000
132,600
138,600
77,000
220,000
2,500,000
138,600
50,000
222.200
95,700

Total Direct + GA
2,712,100
2,712,100

541,000
83,300
221,600
216,000
301,200
2,321,000
3,820,600
22,000
126,200
665,000
304,000
57,100
665,000
1,597,800
102,500
304,000
190,800
22,000
100,000
368,000
318,400
165,600
109,000
278,000
167,700
165,600
96,500
265,000
2,590,000
165,600
59,000
258,200
113,700

Flag
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No

Phase**
Planning
Planning
Construction
Planning
Planning
Design
Construction
Planning
Design
Construction
Planning
Planning
Construction
Planning
Planning
Design
Planning
Planning
Construction
Construction
Planning
Design
Planning
Planning
Design
Design
Construction
Planning
Construction
Planning
Design
Planning
Design
Construction
Construction

Project Expenditures by Number - 6



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

2012 / 13 Capital Budget

Project Expenditures by Project Number

Project Title FY Direct Cost

RW ANNUAL SLURRY SEAL AND PAVEMENT REHAB, IRVINE 17,500
COATING MWRP 350,000
PA 9B SEWER IMPROVEMENTS 194,900
Grand Total: $64,396,000

*%* “Pending® phase refers to projects not yet initiated.

6/6/2012

FY Direct + GA Total Direct Cost

22,900 28,600

359,000 350,000

219,800 238,700
$72,061,200  $664,623,400 $709,769,300

Project Expenditures by Number -

7



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

2012/13 Capital Budget
Flagged Projects
Project Project Title
1853 NTS: SOUTH SAN JOAQUIN MARSH (SAMS1)
1617 MWRP BIOSOLIDS HANDLING & ENERGY RECOVERY FACILITY
6/6/2012 Flag - 1

A-10



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

2012 / 13 Capital Budget
Top 20% of Projects by Decreasing Fiscal Year Expenditures
Project Project Title FY Direct Cost FY Direct+GA Total Direct Cost Total Direct + GA
1599 MWRP EXPANSION PHASE II 6,609,800 7,000,600 66,615,300 70,591,500
1617 MWRP BIOSOLIDS HANDLING & ENERGY RECOVERY FACIL 5,135,200 5,483,000 174,579,000 181,447,300
1417 BAKER WTP 4,173,900 4,477,100 80,010,000 82,170,000
1706 MWRP EXPANSION PHASE II 4,165,000 4,412,500 44,164,200 46,786,800
1485 OCSD EQUITY 11/12 2,680,800 2,680,800 8,013,000 8,013,000
1250 OPA /REGIONAL GROUNDWATER PROJECT 2,049,200 2,286,000 7,355,300 8,003,300
2812 STRAND RANCH FACILITIES AND MONITORING PROGRAM 1,541,100 1,653,400 17,739,700 18,387,700
3236 ORACLE PHASE 2 - TECH AND UB 1,494,200 1,915,000 4,242,800 5,079,800
3237 ORACLE PHASE 2 - TECH AND UB 1,494,200 1,915,000 4,242,800 5,079,800
1541 OCSD CORF 12/13 1,336,300 1,336,300 1,673,000 1,673,000
3729 SYPHON RESERVOIR INTERIM IMPROVEMENTS 1,332,000 1,501,700 1,399,800 1,597,800
1535 OCSD CORF 11/12 1,314,800 1,314,800 6,545,000 6,545,000
1393 OCSD SOLIDS HANDLING 12/13 1,150,000 1,150,000 1,150,000 1,150,000
1866 NEWPORT BLVD WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT 1,139,500 1,174,700 5,279,500 5,675,500
1570 SANTIAGO CANYON AREA BPS PERMANENT GENERATORS 1,023,000 1,079,100 1,577,300 1,694,300
1264 ASSET OPTIMIZATION - LAKE FOREST DEVELOPMENT 949,100 949,100 4,910,000 5,090,000
1474 NEWPORT COAST CATHODIC PROTECTION 681,400 736,400 2,461,400 2,672,000
1486 SERVICE LINE VALVE & MAIN REPLACEMENT 12/13 650,100 668,100 650,100 668,100
1081 WELLS 21 & 22 WELLHEAD, PIPELINE & TREATMENT PLANT 637,400 692,500 39,921,300 41,271,300
3566 ENTERPRISE ASSET MANAGEMENT SOFTWARE ASSESS/EV 4 615,000 838,800 1,992,100 2,712,100
3567 ENTERPRISE ASSET MANAGEMENT SOFTWARE ASSESS/EV 2 615,000 838,800 1,992,100 2,712,100
1732 LF ZONE C 16 INCH RW RELOCATION SPORTS PARK 577,600 630,600 1,186,200 1,334,700
1229 PA 40 PHASE 2 NONPOTABLE WATER SYSTEM FACILITIES 551,000 573,500 2,436,100 2,526,100
1172 DW 16"& 12 RANCHO PKWY HERMANA TO PORTOLA RA TO 538,400 596,500 601,800 691,800
3435 LEGACY PARK TUSTIN RANCH ROAD 508,500 543,000 1,155,800 1,272,800
1664 NEWPORT COAST CATHODIC PROTECTION 508,400 548,500 1,852,400 2,010,800
1284 ASSET OPTIMIZATION - SAND CANYON DEVELOPMENT 476,800 482,400 7,732,700 7,939,700
1024 PAS JEFFREY RD PIPELINES 16" ZNB, 6" ZNC, 30" ZNA 464,600 474,400 3,499,100 3,603,500
1066 LEGACY PARK TUSTIN RANCH ROAD 463,200 489,100 1,041,000 1,128,700
1403 WELL 107 REPLACEMENT & SITE ACQUISITION 455,100 467,100 3,538,600 3,646,600
1047 LEGACY PARK TUSTIN RANCH ROAD 417,700 443,600 946,100 1,035,700
1150 MWRP FLOOD PROTECTION 413,500 445,200 5,215,500 5,899,500
1308 PA6 PH2 NEIGHBORHOOD 3 ZONE C RW PIPELINE 379,000 404,900 857,000 931,700
1680 SCADA WATER SYSTEM REPLACEMENT 376,200 436,900 2,940,400 3,948,400
3765 EAST IRVINE ZONE 1 TO 3 PUMP REPLACEMENT 350,000 368,000 350,000 368,000

** "Pending" phase refers to projects not yet initiated.

Flag

Yes
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
Yes
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No

Phase**

Construction
Design
Design
Construction
Construction
Construction
Planning
Design
Design
Construction
Design
Construction
Construction
Construction
Construction
Planning
Construction
Pending
Construction
Planning
Planning
Construction
Construction
Construction
Construction
Construction
Planning
Design
Construction
Construction
Construction
Construction
Design
Construction
Design

6/6/2012 A-11 20% Decreasing - 1



Project
3799
1459
3723
3727
1496
3725
3717
1469
1625
1118
1218
1509
1600
3731
1767

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

2012 / 13 Capital Budget

Top 20% of Projects by Decreasing Fiscal Year Expenditures

Project Title
COATING MWRP
IRWD PIPELINES RELOCATION FOR SC GRADE SEPARATION
PLANNING AND BUDGETING SOFTWARE REPLACEMENT
PLANNING AND BUDGETING SOFTWARE REPLACEMENT
RESIDENTIAL METER REPLACEMENT 12/13
TRABUCO LS EMERGENCY STORAGE BASIN (SMWD)
WELL 115 REPLACEMENT WELL/WELLHEAD & SITE ACQUIS
OCWD ANNEXATION
MECH & ELEC SYS MODS - DW 12/13
MWRP FLOOD PROTECTION
SYPHON RESERVOIR - INTEGRATION INTO RW SYS
RW 12"& 6" RANCHO PKWY HERMANA TO PORTOLA RA TO |
PORTOLA HILLS LS ABANDONMENT
RW CONVERSION GRANTS FOR ON-SITE 12/13
ENG PLANNING STUDY RESERVE 12/13

Grand Total:

** "Pending" phase refers to projects not yet initiated.

6/6/2012

350,000
343,400
316,500
316,500
294,100
286,000
277,600
276,600
275,000
267,700
266,700
263,900
251,300
250,000
143,000

$51,445,300

A-12

359,000
398,800
329,900
329,900
317,500
304,000
322,900
314,200
275,000
287,600
292,500
283,600
352,100
304,000
287,000

$55,765,400

350,000
1,758,900
638,000
638,000
294,100
286,000
3,685,600
992,300
275,000
3,304,500
3,321,000
290,400
2,640,000
250,000
143,000

$528,733,200

FY Direct Cost FY Direct+GA Total Direct Cost Total Direct + GA

359,000
2,073,900
665,000
665,000
317,500
304,000
3,820,600
1,127,300
275,000
3,691,500
3,871,600
319,200
2,883,000
304,000
287,000

$556,322,000

Phase**
Planning
Construction
Planning
Planning
Pending
Construction
Design
Planning
Pending
Construction
Planning
Construction
Design
Planning
Pending

20% Decreasing - 2



Order

O 00 3 O L AW -

—
(=]

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
FY 2012/13 Capital Budget

Top Ten Project Groups

Name of Group
MWRP Improvements
OCSD CORF and Solids Handling
MWRP Biosolids
Software Replacement
Baker WTP
Water Banking
OPA/Regional Groundwater Project
Syphon Reservoir
Santiago Canyon Area BPS Permanent Generators
Newport Blvd Water Main Replacement
Subtotal

Total All Projects

A-13

11.5
6.5
5.1
4.9
4.2
2.1
2.1
1.6
1.3
1.0
40.2
64.4

Expended Projected Future

to Date
($ Millions)

97.6
0.0
12.0
1.9
6.3
15.4
10.7
1.5
0.4
0.8

146.5

Expenditure

($ Millions)
10.3
16.6

157.4
7.0
69.6
5.2
5.6
1.6
0.3
3.1
276.6

Project Total
($ Millions)
119.3
23.1
174.6
13.8
80.0
22.6
18.3
4.7
1.9
4.9
463.2



Irvine Ranch Water District
Capital Improvement Project
Fiscal Year 2012/13

Project Group Name: MWRP Phase 2 Expansion

Project Description

The Phase 2 Expansion will increase the MWRP treatment capacity from 18 to 28 MGD. Primary
components of the expansion include new influent sewers; influent flow metering facilities;
centralized headworks facilities; primary clarification facilities; primary effluent pumping station;
flow equalization basin modifications; nitrification/denitrification membrane bioreactor facilities;
high rate clarification facilities; ultra-violet disinfection facilities; rehabilitation of existing chlorine
contact chambers; effluent pumping station modifications; magnesium hydroxide, ferric

chloride, polymer, sodium hypochlorite, and sodium hydroxide chemical storage and feed facilities;

= B

JMWRP Phase 2 Expansion|

Co” arlia

associated electrical, instrumentation and controls, and telemetry improvements; demolition work;
site work and driven pile foundations; yard piping and grading modifications; and site paving and
restoration work,

. SR -

Also included is the Flood Protection project consisting of a wall around MWRP to provide flood -
protection from the San Diego Creek. g

FY 2012/13 Key Milestones: Date MWRP Phase 2 Expansion

Complete MWRP Flood Wall Construction Oct-12 |
Complete MWRP Phase 2 Expansion Construction Jan-13

Phase 2 Expansion

Construction

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
Year

2014

Project Group Budget, Source of Funds, and Offset Summary
New Capital Replacement  Enhancement
$ 113,348,400 - $ 5,951,100

Total Comments

§ 119,299,500

Total Budget

Existing OfTsets
Potential Puture Oftsets
Net Amounts

7] BRI

$
$
S 113,348,400 S

5,951,100 | § 119,299,500

Number 1

A-14




Irvine Ranch Water District
Capital Improvement Project
Fiscal Year 2012/13

A-15

4208333



Irvine Ranch Water District
Capital Improvement Project

Fiscal Year 2011/12
Project Group Name: OCSD CORF and Solids Handling ————— T
) | OCSD CORF| &/
Project Description e Bterrire Ao A
OCSD's Capital Outlay Revolving Fund (CORF) funds OCSD projects such as plant upgrades for ' W K\_
secondary treatment and the Groundwater Replenishment System (GWRS). - 5 NN wHi
For FY 12/13, leased OCSD biosolids handling costs are also included. )’_\ 25 N
& . —x
& WY
¢:-'_ . .
//. "'.‘.:. '''' P ” ;!
r:“'.n
£ 3
FY 2012/13 Key Milestones Dl:cﬂ_tTB OCSD CORF

Complete Plant Upgrades for Secondary Treatment Standards

pe———

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

Year
Project Group Budget, Source of Funds, and Offset Summary
New Capital Replacement  Enhancement Total Commments
Total Budget $ 8,707,900 | $ 8,673,200 | § - $ 17,381,100
Existing Offsets - $ - S0
Potential Future Offsets - $ - S0
Net Amounts $ 8.707.900 | $ 8,673,200 | $ - § 17,381,100

A-16

Number 2



Irvine Ranch Water District
Capital Improvement Project

Fiscal Year 2011/12
$
S S $
1485 $ 8
$ $ $
100 100 s
Total $ 17,381,100 S 6,482,000 § 10,899,100 §

A-17



Project Group Name: MWRP Biosolids Handling and Energy Recovery Facility

Fiscal Year 2012/13

The project includes the design and construction of facilities for thickening, acid-phase anaerobic
digestion, dewatering, drying and pelletization, energy generation using a fuel cell, and use of pellets
as a fertilizer or e-fuel. It will also include a solids receiving station to allow processing of dewatered
sludge from the Los Alisos Water Recycled Water Plant (LAWRP) and alternative dewatered sludge
from other wastewater facilities such as the Orange County Sanitation District (OCSD) for drying and
pelletization. A FOG receiving and transfer station to the digesters is being designed and will be
constructed to increase methane and energy production capabilities. IRWD will cease conveyance of

MWRP residuals to the OCSD system by 2016.

FY 2012/13 Key Milestones:
Complete MWRP Biosolds Handling and Energy Recovery Facility Design
Complete MWRP Biosolids Handling and Energy Recovery Facility Construction

Irvine Ranch Water District
Capital Improvement Project

< s
e ¥
N ~ AEERh.
! o MWRP Biosolids Handling &
/, Enengy Recovery Facilities
, /' R it
..‘. ‘- \‘ / \n 9
i -
Date MWRP Biosolids Handling
Sep-12
Dec-15
Finl Design igg=—" Y =<
2
o
£ .
Construction — |
|
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
Year
Project Group Budget, Source of Funds, and Offset S ¥
New Capital Replacement  Enhancement Total Ci t
Total Budget $ 174,579,000 | $ - $ - $ 174,579,000
Existing Oftsets - -
Potential Future Offsets
Net Amounts $ 174,579,000 | $ - $ - § 174,579.000
Number 3

A-18




Irvine Ranch Water District
Capital Improvement Project
Fiscal Year 2012/13

3 $
TOTAL § 174,579,000 S

to

A-19

5135200 $

$
157,350,284

12,093,516

Stage



2011 2013 2014

A-20



3236

Irvine Ranch Water District
Capital Improvement Project

Fiscal Year 2012/13
$ $
$ $
3
S $
[

$
TOTAL $ 13,745800 §

A-21

LI I ]

Stage

Design



Project Group Name: Baker Water Treatment Plant

Project

Irvine Ranch Water District
Capital Improvement Project
Fiscal Year 2012/13

Baker Water Treatment Plant (WTP) will treat up to 28 mgd of raw water imported from
Water District to drinking water standards to supply potable water to IRWD and other
water agencies in southern Orange County. Raw water from Irvine Lake can be

the plant during emergencies or when excess local runoff water is available in the lake. The raw
conveyance system consists of the Baker Pipeline and a raw water pump station near Peters

Reservoir. The new treatment plant will consist of chlorine dioxide pre-

pressurized membrane filtration, ultraviolet disinfection, and chloramination for residual
6 MG reservorrs at the site and pumped by
via the South County Pipeline. IRWD
reservorrs through the existing

FY 2012/13 Key Milestones
Complete Baker Plant Design
Begin Baker Plant Construction
Complete Baker Plant Construction

Total Budget

Existine Offsets
Potential Fulure Otfsets
Net Amounts

Date
Nov-12
Apr-13
Mar-15

$ 80,010,000 $
5 (46.517.400)
$ (1.207.000y
$ 32285600 $

A-22

Phase

Source of
Enhancement
$

i Baker Water Treatment Plant |

Baker Water Treatment Plant

Final Design

Construction

2010

Total
$ 80,010,000
$
§ 32,285,600

2011 2012 2013 2014
Year

Reimb. from partner agencies
IRWMP-South Prop 84, $5 mil total

2015

Number 5

2016



Irvine Ranch Water District
Capital Improvement Project
Fiscal Year 2012/13

A-23

Desien



Irvine Ranch Water District
Capital Improvement Project
Fiscal Year 2012/13

Project Group Name: Water Banking

Water Banking projects provide IRWD with contingency water storage in Kern County to augment
supply during dry-year periods. This group includes the following projects and features:

Strand Ranch Recharge Project - 125 acres of recharge facilities
Ranch Integrated Banking Project - 502 acres of recharge facilities, 50,000 af of
and 36 cfs of recovery capacity
Ranch - Cross Valley Canal Turnout Construction - Two 100 cfs tummouts
Valley Canal Capacity Purchase - 5 cfs capacity
Bank Expansion - Purchase of Stockdale West Ranch and a long-term lease of storage
from Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District
Ranch — 884 acres, 1757 AF Table A State Water Project entitlement, 9,495 AF minimum
and 1,433 AF minimum recovery in Kern Water Bank
West Ranch — 323 acres for development of future recharge and recovery facilities

FY 2012/13 Key Milestones Date
Complete EIR for Stockdale Joint Banking Project Feb-13
Complete Construction of Strand Ranch Recovery Facilities, CVC Turn-in, Pipelines Aug-12

Water Banking

Mete Cownmiy

Water Banking Proiects

Stockdale West Ranch Recovery Facility

Complete EIR for Stockdale Joint
Banking Project

2010 2011 2012 2013
Year
Source of and Offset

New Capital Replacement  Enhancement Total Commments
Total Budget $ 22,618,200 S $ $ 22,618,200
[ixisting OfTsets
Potential Future Offsets
Net Amounts § 22618200 $ ) $ 22,618,200

Number 6

A-24

2014



Project
2812

1326
STOCKDALE WEST RANCH FOINT BANKING PROJECT

one-year

Irvine Ranch Water District
Capital Improvement Project

Fiscal Year 2012/13
8
$
$ $
TOTAL $ 22,618,200 §

A-25

$
8
204,700 §
$

61,500

Stage

Planning



Irvine Ranch Water District

Capital Improvement Project
Fiscal Year 2012/13

Project Group Name: OPA/Regional Groundwater Project

Project Description

The former Orange Park Acres Mutual Water Company is now the Orange Park Acres (OPA) Service|

Area within Irvine Ranch Water District.

Approximately 21,000 feet of 20-inch, 16-inch, 8-inch, and 6-inch water pipeline is proposed from
the existing OPA Well at Bond and Gravier Street to the ultimate connection at the existing IRWD

Zone 5 system at Chapman and Jamboree.

Additional service upgrades include a new pump station at Meads and Jons Way, five PRV’s, a
temporary PRV in Chapman, abandoning the existing reservoir at Calle Grande, abandoning existing

booster pump stations, 4,000 linear feet of 8-inch pipeline to reach minimum fire flow
requirements, meter relocations on Chapman Avenue, and various connections, tie-ins, and
appurtenances.

FY 2012/13 Key Milestones

Complete Transmission Main Construction

Complete Mechanical and Fire Flow System Improvement Design
Complete Mechanical and Fire Flow System Improvement Construction
Complete Chapman Meter Relocation Design

Complete Chapman Meter Relocation Construction

Date
Jul-12
Jul-12
Jul-12
Jul-12
Jul-12

|| Orange Park Acres Improvements |

Construction

East Oragne Transmission Main

East Orange Reg GW Project

East Orange Regional Transmission Main

2014

2015

2010 2011 2012 2013
Year
Project Group Budget, Source of Funds, and Offset Summary
New Capital Replacement  Enhancement Total Commments

Total Budget $ 18,344,200 | $ - $ - $ 18,344,200
Existing Oftsers -

Potential Future Offsers -

Net Amounts $ 18344200 | $ - $ - $ 18.344.200

A-26 Number 7




Irvine Ranch Water District
Capital Improvement Project

Project

EAST ORANGE REGIONAL TRANSMISSION MAIN

Status
The of

in May 2011 and constructed by July 2012.

Fiscal Year 2012/13
$

$ 10,988,900 $

Total $ 18,344,200 5

The

A-27

2,098,000 $

Stage



Irvine Ranch Water District
Capital Improvement Project
Fiscal Year 2012/13

Project Group Name: Syphon Reservoir Improvements

Project Description

The project group consists of two components: 1) the interim integration of the existing reservoir into

the IRWD Zone "A" recycled water system; and 2) completion of the feasibility analysis for the
expansion of the reservoir.

FY 2012/13 Key Milestones

Date
Syphon Reservoir Integration into RW System

May-13

‘Syphon Reservoir improvements |

&

Imprasamant Diateian vaw

]

inarrsemant

Disvriay tom

Integration in RW

Syphon Reservoir Improvements

e
Syatem
5
= :
Iuterita E———
Improvements
2011 2012
Year
Project Group Budget, Source of Funds, and Offset S y
New Capital Replacement  Enhancement Total Commments
Total Budget $ 4720800 | % - b - $ 4,720,800
Existing Offsets
Potential Future Oflsers
Net Amounts $ 4720800 | $ - $ - $  4,720.800
Number 8
A-28




1218

Irvine Ranch Water District
Capital Improvement Project
Fiscal Year 2012/13

A-29

Stage



Irvine Ranch Water District
Capital Improvement Project

Fiscal Year 2012/13
Project Group Name: Santiago Canyon Area BPS Permanent Generators
Project Description Santiago Canyon Area BPS Generators o~
Project involves installing permanent diesel generators at five booster pump stations at
Fleming, Shaw, Reid, Williams, and Manning booster pump stations. . o
T, P e
AN
\\
v s
\ )
u—‘;_ L,
N,
e
FY 2012/13 Key Milestones Date .
Complete Design Apr-12 Santiago Canyon BPS Generators)
Complete Construction Jan-13
Design
]
£
Construction
2011 2012 2013 2014
Year
Source of and Offset
New Capital Replacement  Enhancement Total Commments
Total Budget S  1,895400 $ $ $ 1,895,400
Lixisting Offsels
Polential Future Offsers
Net Amounts S 1.895400 $ $ M 1.895.400

Number 9

A-30



Irvine Ranch Water District
Capital Improvement Project

Fiscal Year 2012/13
Project
Santiago Area BPS Permanent Generators $
Santiagp Canyon Area Read BPS MCC
$

A-31

Stage



will

Potential Future Offsets

Irvine Ranch Water District
Capital Improvement Project
Fiscal Year 2012/13

A-32

WeR 78

Newport Blvd Water Main Replacement

Desjgn

2011 2012 2013
Year

n otal



Irvine Ranch Water District
Capital Improvement Project
Fiscal Year 2012/13

A-33



FY 2012/13 Capital Budget Projected Expenditures
Total Funding By Class

Development
$4.4

0,
Repair/Restoration 7%

$6.0
10%

OCSD Sewer
$6.5

Regional Sewer
10%

$13.6
21%

All Other Classes
$14.0
22%

Regional Potable

$10.8 Regional Nonpotable
17% $8.1

13%

A-34



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

FY 2012/13 Captial Budget

Project Expenditures by Class

Class

Project Project Title

3723 PLANNING AND BUDGETING SOFTWARE REPLACEMENT

3727 PLANNING AND BUDGETING SOFTWARE REPLACEMENT
Class:

Class: Administration

Project Project Title

1013 RECORD DRAWINGS AND ATLAS MAP UPDATE 12/13

1225 WATER SUPPLY CAPITAL FACILITIES (OCWD/MWDOC) 12/13

1469 OCWD ANNEXATION

3236 ORACLE PHASE 2 - TECH AND UB

3566 ENTERPRISE ASSET MANAGEMENT SOFTWARE ASSESS/EVAL

1434 RECORD DRAWINGS AND ATLAS MAP UPDATE 12/13

3237 ORACLE PHASE 2 - TECH AND UB

3567 ENTERPRISE ASSET MANAGEMENT SOFTWARE ASSESS/EVAL

1698 RECORD DRAWINGS AND ATLAS MAP UPDATE 12/13
Class:  Administration

Class: Development

Project Project Title

1047 LEGACY PARK TUSTIN RANCH ROAD

1181 LAKE FOREST DW OFFSITE IMPROVEMENTS

1189 LAKE FOREST DW OPPORTUNITY AREAS

1346 PA 40 PHASE 2 POTABLE WATER SYSTEM FACILITIES

1466 PA 30 AND 51 DOMESTIC FACILITIES

1519 PA9 JEFFREY RD 12" ZONE 3 - IRVINE BLVD TO PORTOLA

** "Pending" phase refers to projects not yet initiated.
6/6/2012

FY Direct Cost

316,500
316,500

$633,000

FY Direct Cost

55,000
52,800
276,600
1,494,200
615,000
47,300
1,494,200
615,000
47,300

$4,697,400

FY Direct Cost

417,700
70,400
55,400
86,200
95,200

225,100

A-35

FY Direct + GA

329,900
329,900

$659,800

FY Direct + GA

145,000
139,200
314,200
1,915,000
838,800
124,700
1,915,000
838,800
124,700

$6,355,400

FY Direct + GA

443,600
105,800
146,900
108,700
114,800
234,900

Total Direct Cost Total Direct + GA  Flag Phase**

638,000 665,000 No Planning
638,000 665,000 No Planning
$1,276,000 $1,330,000

Total Direct Cost Total Direct + GA Flag Phase**

55,000 145,000 No Pending
52,800 139,200 No  Pending
992,300 1,127,300 NoO  Planning
4,242,800 5,079,800 No  Design
1,992,100 2,712,100 No  Planning
47,300 124,700 No  Pending
4,242,800 5,079,800 No  Design
1,992,100 2,712,100 No  Planning
47,300 124,700 No Pending
$13,664,500 $17,244,700

Total Direct Cost Total Direct + GA Flag Phase**

946,100 1,035,700 No  Construction
1,069,200 1,197,000 NoO  Planning
5,483,300 6,305,900 No  Planning

194,700 239,700 No  Construction
8,295,100 10,005,100 No  Pending
1,755,600 1,860,000 No Design

Project Expenditures by Class - 1



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
FY 2012/13 Captial Budget

Project Expenditures by Class

Project Project Title
1520 GREAT PARK SAMP UPDATE
1632 PA39 DW PIPELINES (LAKE FOREST BAKE TO ROMANO)
1648 PA18 ZN 3-4 BPS
3712 BEE CANYON BPS
1066 LEGACY PARK TUSTIN RANCH ROAD
1167 GREAT PARK SAMP UPDATE
1445 LAKE FOREST WW OPPORTUNITY AREAS
1642 PA 30 AND 51 WASTEWATER FACILITIES
1662 PA39 SEWER PIPELINES (PHASE 1)
3844 PA 9B SEWER IMPROVEMENTS
1024 PA9 JEFFREY RD PIPELINES 16" ZNB, 6" ZNC, 30" ZNA
1056 PA39 PHASE 1 RW PIPELINES
1063 PA18 ZN B-C BPS
1103 PA 30 AND 51 NONPOTABLE FACILITIES
1229 PA 40 PHASE 2 NONPOTABLE WATER SYSTEM FACILITIES
1236 GREAT PARK SAMP UPDATE
1308 PA6 PH2 NEIGHBORHOOD 3 ZONE C RW PIPELINE
1517 LAKE FOREST RW OPPORTUNITY AREAS
1696 BARRANCA 16" RW RELOCATION - VESTAR
3435 LEGACY PARK TUSTIN RANCH ROAD
3778 HEALTH DEPT FEES FOR 12/13
Class: Development
Class: GIS
Project Project Title
1177 GIS SUPPORT APPLICATIONS 12/13
1842 DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PLANCHECK UPGRADE
1845 GIS VALVE AND HYDRANT APPLICATION
1044 DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PLANCHECK UPGRADE
1134 GIS COLLECTIONS MAINTENANCE APPLICATION

*%* "Pending" phase refers to projects not yet initiated.
6/6/2012

FY Direct Cost FY Direct + GA
14,400 40,300
153,300 168,200
6,900 7,500
46,300 71,500
463,200 489,100
14,400 40,300
15,100 39,900
115,200 137,900
165,900 186,300
194,900 219,800
464,600 474,400
51,200 58,300
5,700 6,300
116,400 138,100
551,000 573,500
14,400 40,300
379,000 404,900
40,900 108,500
15,300 26,500
508,500 543,000
77,000 96,500
$4,364,100 $5,025,800
FY Direct Cost FY Direct + GA
60,000 93,300
20,000 27,600
20,000 27,600
20,000 27,600
60,000 86,100

A-36

Total Direct Cost Total Direct + GA Flag Phase**
30,000 84,000 Yes Planning
691,900 776,500 No  Construction

2,679,700 2,769,700 No  Planning
211,200 301,200 No  Construction
1,041,000 1,128,700 No  Construction
30,000 84,000 Yes Planning
1,647,800 1,896,200 NoO  Planning
10,038,800 12,018,800 NO  Pending
710,600 813,200 No Construction
238,700 283,700 No Construction
3,499,100 3,603,500 No Design
180,400 220,000 NO Design
1,813,500 1,903,500 No Design
10,139,600 12,029,600 No Pending
2,436,100 2,526,100 No  Construction
30,000 84,000 Yes Planning
857,000 931,700 NO Design
4,040,500 4,648,900 No  Planning
1,510,300 1,585,900 No Construction
1,155,800 1,272,800 No  Construction
77,000 96,500 No  Construction
$60,803,000 $69,701,900

Total Direct Cost Total Direct + GA Flag Phase**
60,000 93,300 No Pending
20,000 27,600 No  Pending
20,000 27,600 No Pending
20,000 27,600 No Pending
60,000 86,100 NO Pending

Project Expenditures by Class - 2



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

FY 2012/13 Captial Budget
Project Expenditures by Class

Project Project Title
1685 GIS SUPPORT APPLICATIONS 12/13
1072 DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PLANCHECK UPGRADE
1079 GIS VALVE AND HYDRANT APPLICATION
1792 GIS SUPPORT APPLICATIONS 12/13
Class: GIS
Class: Master Plans
Project Project Title
1095 HYDRAULIC MODEL UPDATE / CALIBRATION - DOMESTIC
1310 HYDRAULIC MODELING 12/13
1767 ENG PLANNING STUDY RESERVE 12/13
1836 SD CREEK INTEGRATED REG WATER MGMT PLAN
1844 WATER SUPPLY ASSESSMENT/VERIF 12/13
1136 LONG TERM SEWER SYSTEM FLOW MONITORING
1340 ENG PLANNING STUDY RESERVE 12/13
1727 HYDRAULIC MODELING 12/13
1106 HYDRAULIC MODEL UPDATE / CALIBRATION - NONPOTABLE
1379 WATER SUPPLY ASSESSMENT/VERIF 12/13
1565 ENG PLANNING STUDY RESERVE 12/13
1742 HYDRAULIC MODELING 12/13
Class: Master Plans
Class: Miscellaneous Projects
Project Project Title
1264 ASSET OPTIMIZATION - LAKE FOREST DEVELOPMENT
1284 ASSET OPTIMIZATION - SAND CANYON DEVELOPMENT
1326 STOCKDALE WEST FACILITIES
1336 HQ LIGHTING RETROFIT

** "Pending" phase refers to projects not yet initiated.
6/6/2012

FY Direct Cost

60,000
20,000
20,000
60,000

$340,000

FY Direct Cost

183,700
44,000
143,000
51,100
33,000
62,200
116,600
44,000
18,000
33,000
116,600
44,000

$889,200

FY Direct Cost

949,100
476,800
204,700

11,100

A-37

FY Direct + GA

93,300
27,600
27,600
93,300

$504,000

FY Direct + GA

237,100
62,000
287,000
65,500
69,000
79,100
253,400
62,000
26,900
69,000
224,600
62,000

$1,497,600

FY Direct + GA

949,100
482,400
233,100

14,700

Total Direct Cost

60,000
20,000
20,000
60,000

$340,000

Total Direct Cost

401,500
44,000
143,000
319,000
33,000
330,000
116,600
44,000
236,500
33,000
116,600
44,000

$1,861,200

Total Direct Cost

4,910,000
7,732,700
3,273,600

22,100

Total Direct + GA

93,300
27,600
27,600
93,300

$504,000

Total Direct + GA

518,500
62,000
287,000
409,000
69,000
420,000
253,400
62,000
353,500
69,000
224,600
62,000

$2,790,000

Total Direct + GA

5,090,000
7,939,700
3,363,600

29,300

Phase**

Pending
Pending
Pending
Pending

Phase**

Pending
Pending
Pending
Planning
Pending
Planning
Pending
Pending
Pending
Pending
Pending
Pending

Phase**

Planning
Planning
Construction
Planning

Project Expenditures by Class - 3



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
FY 2012/13 Captial Budget

Project Expenditures by Class

Project Project Title
1371 DEMOLITION OF HARDING TRUCK TRAIL RESERVOIR
1472 GREENHOUSE GAS INVENTORY
1578 POND 3 OBSERVATION DECK
1620 ENERGY AND CLIMATE ACTION PLAN DEVELOPMENT
1640 AUTOMATION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS
3633 GROUNDWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM CONCEPT STUDY
3667 JACKSON RANCH SOLAR PROJECT
3773 ENERGY EFFICIENCY PUMP REPLACEMENT
1016 AUTOMATION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS
1549 HQ LIGHTING RETROFIT
3775 MISC SEWER IMPROVEMENTS AT JAMBOREE CENTER
1054 AUTOMATION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS
1257 HQ LIGHTING RETROFIT
1669 FILTERS FOR FIVE COMMERCIAL BUILDINGS
1754 UCI/NIST
1776 LAWRP RECYCLED WATER EFF. PS VFD CONVERSION
3784 ENERGY EFFICIENCY PUMP REPLACEMENT
Class:  Miscellaneous Projects
Class: Natural Treatment System
Project Project Title
1853 NTS: SOUTH SAN JOAQUIN MARSH (SAMS1)
Class: Natural Treatment System
Class: Operational Requirements
Project Project Title
1250 OPA / REGIONAL GROUNDWATER PROJECT
1279 OPA / REGIONAL TRANSMISSION MAIN

** "Pending" phase refers to projects not yet initiated.
6/6/2012

FY Direct Cost FY Direct + GA

5,900 7,900

54,100 85,300

72,600 74,600

140,500 182,600

14,200 14,200

35,500 52,500

87,100 145,700

50,100 54,600

14,200 14,200

11,100 14,700

98,700 121,600

14,200 14,200

2,500 2,900

33,900 38,300

55,900 89,100

85,100 129,400

25,100 29,600
$2,442,400 $2,750,700

FY Direct Cost FY Direct + GA

160,300 270,900
$160,300 $270,900

FY Direct Cost FY Direct + GA

2,049,200 2,286,000

48,800 49,800

A-38

Total Direct Cost

34,700
202,100
74,800
456,400
242,000
56,300
131,600
100,000
143,000
22,100
132,600
242,000
4,800
239,300
242,000
683,700
50,000

$18,995,800

Total Direct Cost

2,249,500
$2,249,500

Total Direct Cost

7,355,300
10,988,900

Total Direct + GA

43,700
319,100
80,700
593,200
350,000
83,300
221,600
109,000
179,000
29,300
167,700
350,000
5,500
270,300
386,000
773,700
59,000

$20,444,200

Total Direct + GA
2,519,500

$2,519,500

Total Direct + GA

8,003,300
11,564,900

Flag

No
No

Phase**

Construction
Planning
Design
Planning
Design
Planning
Planning
Design
Design
Planning
Construction
Design
Planning
Design
Planning
Design
Design

Phase**

Design

Phase**

Construction
Construction

Project Expenditures by Class - 4



Project

1337
1664
1833
1839
3709
1149
1265
1665
1132
1262
1474
1643

Class:

Project

1393
1485
1495
1535
1541

Class:

Project

1015
1090
1118

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
FY 2012/13 Captial Budget

Project Expenditures by Class

Project Title

OPA - DEMOLITION OF TANK & FOUR BPS
NEWPORT COAST CATHODIC PROTECTION
UNIVERSITY DR PIPELINES CATHODIC PROTECTION
CPTS RESTORE AND INSTALL

OPA - MEADS PS MODIFICATIONS

MWRP GEN SYS MODS 12/13

LAWRP GENERAL SYSTEM MODIFICATIONS 12/13
NEWPORT COAST CATHODIC PROTECTION

CPTS RESTORE AND INSTALL

UNIVERSITY DR PIPELINES CATHODIC PROTECTION
NEWPORT COAST CATHODIC PROTECTION

SAND CANYON ZONE A STRAINER REPLACEMENT

Class:  Operational Requirements

OCSD Sewer
Project Title
0OCSD SOLIDS HANDLING 12/13
OCSD EQUITY 11/12
OCSD EQUITY 12/13

OCSD CORF 11/12
OCSD CORF 12/13

Class: OCSD Sewer

Regional Nonpotable

Project Title

RECYCLED WATER PIPELINE FOR SC GRADE SEPARATION
SCADA WATER SYSTEM REPLACEMENT
MWRP FLOOD PROTECTION

** "Pending" phase refers to projects not yet initiated.

6/6/2012

FY Direct Cost FY Direct + GA  Total Direct Cost

20,900 20,900 275,000

508,400 548,500 1,852,400

78,300 78,300 903,100

77,000 113,000 221,700

16,500 16,500 216,000

222,200 225,800 222,200

110,000 110,000 110,000

171,800 183,500 617,000

49,500 76,500 177,700

78,300 78,300 913,000

681,400 736,400 2,461,400

118,200 140,700 845,400
$4,230,500 $4,664,200 $27,159,100

FY Direct Cost FY Direct + GA  Total Direct Cost

1,150,000 1,150,000 1,150,000

2,680,300 2,680,300 8,013,000

100 100 100

1,314,800 1,314,800 6,545,000

1,336,300 1,336,300 1,673,000
$6,482,000 $6,482,000 $17,381,100

FY Direct Cost FY Direct+ GA  Total Direct Cost

144,200 155,800 731,500

216,800 237,000 1,479,900

267,700 287,600 3,304,500

A-39

Total Direct + GA

275,000
2,010,800
948,100
365,700
216,000
225,800
110,000
661,600
285,700
961,600
2,672,000
1,021,800

$29,322,300

Tatal Direct + GA

1,150,000
8,013,000

100
6,545,000
1,673,000

$17,381,100

Total Direct + GA

812,500
1,820,100
3,691,500

Phase**

Planning
Construction
Construction
Planning
Design
Construction
Construction
Construction
Planning
Construction
Construction
Construction

Phase**

Construction
Construction
Construction
Construction
Construction

Phase**

Construction
Construction
Construction

Project Expenditures by Class - 5



Project

1218
1259
1509
1706
1732
3529
3729
3731
3732
3779
3780
3788

Class:-

Project

1006
1081
1172
1195
1271
1306
1338
1341
1345
1391
1408
1417
1448
1498

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

FY 2012/13 Captial Budget
Project Expenditures by Class

Project Title

SYPHON RESERVOIR - INTEGRATION INTO RW SYS

GEN SYS MODS 12/13

RW 12"& 6" RANCHO PKWY HERMANA TO PORTOLA RA TO LF
MWRP EXPANSION PHASE II

LF ZONE C 16 INCH RW RELOCATION SPORTS PARK

PA 39 LAKE FOREST DR. 24" BAKE TO ROMANO

SYPHON RESERVOIR INTERIM IMPROVEMENTS

RW CONVERSION GRANTS FOR ON-SITE 12/13

RW CONVERSION FOR OFF-SITE 12/13

SALT MANAGEMENT PLAN DEVELOPMENT

SAN JOAQUIN RESERVOIR LINER REPLACEMENT

RW ANNUAL SLURRY SEAL AND PAVEMENT REHAB, IRVINE

Class: Regional Nonpotable

Regional Potable

Project Title

WATER BANKING EXPANSION

WELLS 21 & 22 WELLHEAD, PIPELINE & TREATMENT PLANT
DW 16"& 12 RANCHO PKWY HERMANA TO PORTOLA RA TO LF
DATS & WELL 77 LEASE PAYMENT 12/13

EAST IRVINE ZN 4 TO 6 BPS CHECK VALVE EVALUATION

RMS MIXING SYSTEM UPGRADES

WATER BANKING AGREEMENTS

STRAND RANCH CROSS VALLEY CANAL TURNOUTS (KERN CO)
CALTRANS SHALLOW GROUNDWATER STUDY

CROSS VALLEY CANAL CAPACITY PURCHASE (KERN COUNTY)
BARRANCA 54", 12" DW PIPELINE RELOCATIONS - VESTAR
BAKER WTP

WELL 53 SITE ACQUISITION & WELL DRILLING

LAKE FOREST WELL #2 REPLACEMENT DRILLING/WELLHEAD.

** "Pending" phase refers to projects not yet initiated.

6/6/2012

FY Direct Cost FY Direct+ GA  Total Direct Cost
266,700 292,500 3,321,000
58,300 79,900 58,300
263,900 283,600 290,400
4,165,000 4,412,500 44,164,200
577,600 630,600 1,186,200
231,600 255,000 1,052,300
1,332,000 1,501,700 1,399,800
250,000 304,000 250,000
145,800 190,800 145,800
110,100 132,600 220,000
75,100 120,100 2,500,000
17,500 22,900 28,600
$8,122,300 $8,906,600 $60,132,500
FY Direct Cost FY Direct+ GA  Total Direct Cost
65,500 104,500 9,842,000
637,400 692,500 39,921,300
538,400 596,500 601,800
250,000 250,000 405,700
8,000 10,800 183,700
22,500 22,500 360,100
48,800 110,500 146,300
173,000 173,000 1,358,500
200 400 319,000
95,700 95,700 656,300
27,200 44,500 3,174,100
4,173,900 4,477,100 80,010,000
13,700 19,000 2,405,700
53,800 60,400 2,394,200

A-40

Total Direct + GA

3,871,600
79,900
319,200
46,786,800
1,334,700
1,181,900
1,597,800
304,000
190,800
265,000
2,590,000
37,600

$64,883,400

Total Direct + GA

10,070,600
41,271,300
691,800
405,700
237,700
369,100
331,700
1,394,500
391,000
683,300
3,291,100
82,170,000
2,477,700
2,637,000

Phase**

Planning
Pending
Construction
Construction
Construction
Construction
Design
Planning
Construction
Planning
Design
Construction

Phase**

Planning
Construction
Construction
Pending
Construction
Construction
Planning
Design
Planning
Planning
Construction
Design
Planning
Construction

Project Expenditures by Class - 6



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

FY 2012/13 Captial Budget

Project Expenditures by Class

Project Project Title
1512 RMS AT 5 DW RESERVOIRS
1518 IDP WELLS,PIPELINES, TREATMENT PLNT IMPR DESIGN
1570 SANTIAGO CANYON AREA BPS PERMANENT GENERATORS
1646 GEN SYS MODS 12/13
1656 RAISE SYSTEM VALVES 12/13
1680 SCADA WATER SYSTEM REPLACEMENT
1779 SCADA DYER ROAD WELL FIELD COMMUNICATIONS UPGRADE
1798 LAKE FOREST CONTROL AND TELEMETRY SYSTEMS UPGRADES
1829 WEATHER-BASED IRRIG. CONTROLLER IMPLEMENTATION
2812 STRAND RANCH FACILITIES AND MONITORING PROGRAM
3585 BAKE PKWY SAN DIEGO CRK TO LAKE FOREST DR
3716 WELL 51 REPLACEMENT
3718 DOMESTIC AUTOMATION EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT 12/13
3765 EAST IRVINE ZONE 1 TO 3 PUMP REPLACEMENT
3766 STOCKDALE WEST RANCH JOINT BANKING PROJECT
3786 DW ANNUAL SLURRY SEAL AND PAVEMENT REHAB, IRVINE
1096 LAKE FOREST CONTROL AND TELEMETRY SYSTEMS UPGRADES
1268 RAISE SYSTEM VALVES 12/13
Class:  Regional Potable
Class: Regional Sewer
Project Project Title
1030 SEWER VAULT LID REHABILITATION
1150 MWRP FLOOD PROTECTION
1203 RAISE MANHOLES TO GRADE 12/13
1221 SEWER GEN SYS MODS 12/13
1436 LAKE FOREST WW OFFSITE IMPROVEMENTS
1477 LAWRP BIOSOLIDS HANDLING FACILITY
1590 LAKE FOREST SEWER MUIRLANDS, EL TORO TO LAWRP
1599 MWRP EXPANSION PHASE 1I

** "Pending"” phase refers to projects not yet initiated.
6/6/2012

FY Direct Cost FY Direct + GA

14,100 38,100

174,000 195,000

1,023,000 1,079,100

135,300 174,900

170,500 179,500

376,200 436,900

12,600 19,800

104,700 122,700

44,300 53,100

1,541,100 1,653,400

216,100 245,900

2,300 6,000

22,000 22,000

350,000 368,000

184,900 238,900

133,800 155,400

57,800 75,800

170,500 179,500
$10,841,300 $11,901,400

FY Direct Cost FY Direct + GA

19,400 32,900

413,500 445,200

165,000 165,000

275,000 275,000

78,900 208,600

33,800 82,900

300 700

6,609,800 7,000,600

A-41

Total Direct Cost

2,501,200
1,580,400
1,577,300

135,300
170,500
2,940,400
157,300
420,200
429,000
17,739,700
470,800
2,123,000
22,000
350,000
246,400
222,200
271,700
170,500

$173,306,600

Total Direct Cost

297,600
5,215,500
165,000
275,000
4,051,000
3,659,400
2,913,900
66,615,300

Total Direct + GA

2,690,200
1,769,400
1,694,300

174,900
179,500
3,948,400
171,700
528,200
519,000
18,387,700
541,000
2,321,000
22,000
368,000
318,400
258,200
433,700
179,500

$180,927,600

Total Direct + GA

351,600
5,899,500
165,000
275,000
4,659,400
3,947,400
3,075,900
70,591,500

Phase**

Planning
Design
Construction
Pending
Pending
Construction
Pending
Construction
Design
Planning
Construction
Planning
Construction
Design
Planning
Construction
Construction
Pending

Phase**

Design
Construction
Pending
Pending
Planning
Planning
Pending
Construction

Project Expenditures by Class - 7



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
FY 2012/13 Captial Budget

Project Expenditures by Class

Project Project Title FY Direct Cost FY Direct+ GA  Total Direct Cost Total Direct+ GA Flag Phase**

1600 PORTOLA HILLS LS ABANDONMENT 251,300 352,100 2,640,000 2,883,000 No  Design

1617 MWRP BIOSOLIDS HANDLING & ENERGY RECOVERY FACILITY 5,135,200 5,483,000 174,579,000 181,447,300 Yes Design

1629 DISTRICT WIDE SEWER REHABILITATION 85,400 131,700 749,100 875,100 No Design

3750 SOCWA CROSSING PROTECTION 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 NoO  Planning

3787 SS ANNUAL SLURRY SEAL AND PAVEMENT REHAB, IRVINE 57,700 68,500 95,700 113,700 No  Construction

3799 COATING MWRP 350,000 359,000 350,000 359,000 NO  Planning
Class: Regional Sewer $13,575,300 $14,705,200 $261,706,500 $274,743,400

Class: Relocations

Project Project Title FY Direct Cost FY Direct + GA  Total Direct Cost Total Direct + GA Flag Phase**

1245 MODJESKA CANYON PIPELINE RELOCATIONS SITES 2,8,11 1,200 1,200 794,200 866,200 No  Planning

1459 IRWD PIPELINES RELOCATION FOR SC GRADE SEPARATION 343,400 398,800 1,758,900 2,073,900 No Construction

1152 IRWD PIPELINES RELOCATION FOR SC GRADE SEPARATION 143,000 156,900 852,500 969,500 NoO Construction
Class: Relocations $487,600 $556,900 $3,405,600 $3,909,600

Class: Repair/Restoration

Project Project Title FY Direct Cost FY Direct+ GA  Total Direct Cost Total Direct+ GA Flag Phase**

1108 RECOAT FLEMING RESERVOIR 31,000 40,400 61,700 80,600 No Planning

1316 OPS CENTER HVAC CHILLER REPLACEMENT 72,200 75,800 144,500 151,700 No  Planning

1328 ROOF REPAIR AT 3 SITES 74,100 75,400 148,000 150,700 No Planning

1347 ASPHALT REPAIR AT 15 SITES 21,700 25,900 43,400 52,000 No Planning

1403 WELL 107 REPLACEMENT & SITE ACQUISITION 455,100 467,100 3,538,600 3,646,600 No Construction

1414 SAND CANYON 16" DW PIPELINE ANODE REPLACEMENT 1,600 4,100 237,600 291,600 NO  Design

1427 DOMESTIC WATER PIPELINE REHABILITATION 22,700 36,200 293,700 365,700 No  Design

1486 SERVICE LINE VALVE & MAIN REPLACEMENT 12/13 650,100 668,100 650,100 668,100 NO Pending

1496 RESIDENTIAL METER REPLACEMENT 12/13 294,100 317,500 294,100 317,500 No Pending

1540 WELL 106 REPLACEMENT DRILLING & SITE ACQUISITION 72,300 112,700 2,021,400 2,120,400 No Design

1602 SANTIAGO CANYON AREA READ BPS MCC 114,400 124,900 161,800 188,800 No  Construction

** "Pending" phase refers to projects not yet initiated.
g Pp p

6/6/2012 Project Expenditures by Class - 8

A-42



Project

1612
1625
1637
1667
1674
1800
1866
3531
3717
3774
1129
1251
1490
1499
1534
1538
1556
1580
1627
1065
1161
1248
1267
1276
1296
1304
1319
1364
3733

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
FY 2012/13 Captial Budget

Project Expenditures by Class

Project Title

SANTIAGO CANYON AREA SHAW BPS MCC

MECH & ELEC SYS MODS - DW 12/13

CATHODIC PROTECTION FOR 6 STEEL RESERVOIRS IN SCWD
1" TO 2" METER REPLACEMENT 12/13

CSR METER REPLACEMENT 12/13

DOMESTIC VAULT LID REHABILITATION

NEWPORT BLVD WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT

PORTOLA ZONE 9 RESERVOIR ACCESS ROAD REPAIR

WELL 115 REPLACEMENT WELL/WELLHEAD & SITE ACQUIS.
WELL MAINTENANCE AND REHABILITATION

SEWER PIPELINE REHABILITATION

MECH & ELEC SYS MODS - SEWER 12/13

MWRP BACKWASH SUPPLY PUMP REPLACEMENT

OPS CENTER HVAC CHILLER REPLACEMENT

MWRP MPS-3 PUMP REPLACEMENT

ROOF REPAIR AT 3 SITES

ASPHALT REPAIR AT 15 SITES

MWRP SECONDARY DEWATERING PUMP REPLACEMENT
SERVICE LINE & MAIN REPLACEMENT 12/13

RECYCLED VAULT LID REHABILITATION

RECYCLED WATER PIPELINE REHABILITATION

ASPHALT REPAIR AT 15 SITES

ROOF REPAIR AT 3 SITES

1" TO 2" METER REPLACEMENT 12/13

CSR METER REPLACEMENT 12/13

SERVICE LINE VALVE & MAIN REPLACEMENT 12/13

OPS CENTER HVAC CHILLER REPLACEMENT

MECH & ELEC SYS MODS - RW 12/13

RECYCLED AUTOMATION EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT 12/13

Class:  Repair/Restoration

*% "Pending" phase refers to projects not yet initiated.

6/6/2012

FY Direct Cost FY Direct + GA  Total Direct Cost Total Direct + GA
110,200 120,700 156,300 183,300
275,000 275,000 275,000 275,000

32,400 35,400 96,800 105,800
91,700 115,800 91,700 115,800
203,500 212,500 203,500 212,500
120,000 149,700 297,600 378,600
1,139,500 1,174,700 5,279,500 5,675,500
24,500 35,900 94,600 139,600
277,600 322,900 3,685,600 3,820,600
130,100 139,100 260,000 278,000
22,700 36,200 293,700 365,700
165,000 165,000 165,000 165,000
197,800 197,800 396,000 396,000
69,000 71,500 138,200 143,200
127,400 127,400 255,000 255,000
89,800 91,600 179,700 183,300
1,000 1,300 1,800 2,400
30,000 30,000 60,000 60,000
200,200 218,200 200,200 218,200
130,300 155,400 297,600 351,600
22,700 36,200 293,700 365,700
26,300 32,900 52,600 65,5900
49,000 50,800 97,900 101,500
120,500 134,000 120,500 134,000
51,700 55,300 51,700 55,300
206,800 224,800 206,300 224,800
15,800 16,700 31,400 33,200
220,000 220,000 220,000 220,000
22,000 22,000 22,000 22,000
$5,981,800 $6,416,900 $21,119,300 $22,581,200

A-43

Phase**

Construction
Pending
Planning
Pending
Pending
Construction
Construction
Design
Design
Design
Design
Planning
Pending
Planning
Pending
Planning
Planning
Pending
Pending
Design
Design
Planning
Planning
Pending
Pending
Pending
Planning
Pending
Construction

Project Expenditures by Class - 9



Class:

Project

3772
3777
3783

Class:

Project

1318
3725

Class:

Project

3721
3726
1695
3730

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
FY 2012/13 Captial Budget

Project Expenditures by Class

Safety Requirements

Project Title

SKYLIGHT PROTECTION
SKYLIGHT PROTECTION
SKYLIGHT PROTECTION

Class:  Safety Requirements

SMWD Sewer

Project Title

CHIQUITA GENERAL SYSTEM MODIFICATIONS 012/13
TRABUCO LS EMERGENCY STORAGE BASIN (SMWD)

Class: SMWD Sewer

Water Quality

Project Title

WQ PLANNING RESERVES 12/13 - DOMESTIC
‘WQ PLANNING RESERVES 12/13 - WASTEWATER
COOLING TOWER CONST./MONITORING

WQ PLANNING RESERVES 12/13 - RECYCLED

Class:  Water Quality

Grand Total:

** "Pending" phase refers to projects not yet initiated.

6/6/2012

FY Direct Cost

138,600
138,600
138,600

$415,800

FY Direct Cost

70,400
286,000

$356,400

FY Direct Cost

106,900
51,500
125,100
93,100

$376,600

$64,396,000

A-44

FY Direct + GA

165,600
165,600
165,600

$496,800

FY Direct + GA

70,400
304,000

$374,400

FY Direct + GA

125,700

56,900
207,900
102,100

$492,600

$72,061,200

Total Direct Cost Total Direct + GA
138,600 165,600
138,600 165,600
138,600 165,600
$415,800 $496,800
Total Direct Cost Total Direct + GA
70,400 70,400
286,000 304,000
$356,400 $374,400
Total Direct Cost Total Direct + GA
107,300 126,200
51,700 57,100
198,000 329,400
93,500 102,500
$450,500 $615,200
$664,623,400 $709,769,300

Phase**

Planning
Planning

Planning

Phase**

Construction
Construction

Phase**

Planning
Planning
Water Quality
Planning

Project Expenditures by Class -10



FY 2012/13 Capital Budget Projected Expenditures
Total Funding By Phase

Planning
$8;)9 Design
Water Quality iZHo $17.1
$0.1
0%
GIS
$0.00
0%
Construction Pending
$32.7 $5.6
51% 9%

A-45



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
2012/13 Capital Budget
Project Expenditures by Project Phase

Phase: Construction

Project Project Title FY Direct Cost  FY Direct + GA Total Direct Cost Total Direct + GA Flag
1599 MWRP EXPANSION PHASE II 6,609,800 7,000,600 66,615,300 70,591,500 No
1706 MWRP EXPANSION PHASE I 4,165,000 4,412,500 44,164,200 46,786,800 No
1485 OCSD EQUITY 11/12 2,680,800 2,680,800 8,013,000 8,013,000 No
1250 OPA / REGIONAL GROUNDWATER PROJECT 2,049,200 2,286,000 7,355,300 8,003,300 No
1541 OCSD CORF 12/13 1,336,300 1,336,300 1,673,000 1,673,000 No
1535 OCSD CORF 11/12 1,314,800 1,314,800 6,545,000 6,545,000 No
1393 OCSD SOLIDS HANDLING 12/13 1,150,000 1,150,000 1,150,000 1,150,000 No
1866 NEWPORT BLVD WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT 1,139,500 1,174,700 5,279,500 5,675,500 No
1570 SANTIAGO CANYON AREA BPS PERMANENT GENERATORS 1,023,000 1,079,100 1,577,300 1,694,300 No
1474 NEWPORT COAST CATHODIC PROTECTION 681,400 736,400 2,461,400 2,672,000 No
1081 WELLS 21 & 22 WELLHEAD, PIPELINE & TREATMENT PLANT 637,400 692,500 39,921,300 41,271,300 Yes
1732 LF ZONE C 16 INCH RW RELOCATION SPORTS PARK 577,600 630,600 1,186,200 1,334,700 No
1229 PA 40 PHASE 2 NONPOTABLE WATER SYSTEM FACILITIES 551,000 573,500 2,436,100 2,526,100 No
1172 DW 16"& 12 RANCHO PKWY HERMANA TO PORTOLA RA TO1 538,400 596,500 601,800 691,800 No
3435 LEGACY PARK TUSTIN RANCH ROAD 508,500 543,000 1,155,800 1,272,800 No
1664 NEWPORT COAST CATHODIC PROTECTION 508,400 548,500 1,852,400 2,010,800 No
1066 LEGACY PARK TUSTIN RANCH ROAD 463,200 489,100 1,041,000 1,128,700 No
1403 WELL 107 REPLACEMENT & SITE ACQUISITION 455,100 467,100 3,538,600 3,646,600 No
1047 LEGACY PARK TUSTIN RANCH ROAD 417,700 443,600 946,100 1,035,700 No
1150 MWRP FLOOD PROTECTION 413,500 445,200 5,215,500 5,899,500 No
1680 SCADA WATER SYSTEM REPLACEMENT 376,200 436,900 2,940,400 3,948,400 No
1459 IRWD PIPELINES RELOCATION FOR SC GRADE SEPARATION 343,400 398,800 1,758,900 2,073,500 No
3725 TRABUCO LS EMERGENCY STORAGE BASIN (SMWD) 286,000 304,000 286,000 304,000 No
1118 MWRP FLOOD PROTECTION 267,700 287,600 3,304,500 3,691,500 No
1509 RW 12"& 6" RANCHO PKWY HERMANA TO PORTOLA RA TO L 263,900 283,600 290,400 319,200 No
3529 PA 39 LAKE FOREST DR. 24" BAKE TO ROMANO 231,600 255,000 1,052,300 1,181,900 No
1149 MWRP GEN SYS MODS 12/13 222,200 225,800 222,200 225,800 No
1090 SCADA WATER SYSTEM REPLACEMENT 216,800 237,000 1,479,900 1,820,100 No
3585 BAKE PKWY SAN DIEGO CRK TO LAKE FOREST DR 216,100 245,900 470,800 541,000 No
1326 STOCKDALE WEST FACILITIES 204,700 233,100 3,273,600 3,363,600 No
3844 PA 9B SEWER IMPROVEMENTS 194,900 219,800 238,700 283,700 No
1665 NEWPORT COAST CATHODIC PROTECTION 171,800 183,500 617,000 661,600 No
1662 PA39 SEWER PIPELINES (PHASE 1) 165,900 186,300 710,600 813,200 No

** “Pending” phase refers to projects not vet initiated.

6/6/2012 A-46 Project Expenditures by Phase - 1



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
2012/13 Capital Budget
Project Expenditures by Project Phase

Project Project Title FY Direct Cost  FY Direct + GA Total Direct Cost Total Direct + GA Flag
1632 PA39 DW PIPELINES (LAKE FOREST BAKE TO ROMANO) 153,300 168,200 691,900 776,500 No
3732 RW CONVERSION FOR OFF-SITE 12/13 145,800 190,800 145,800 190,800 No
1015 RECYCLED WATER PIPELINE FOR SC GRADE SEPARATION 144,200 155,800 731,500 812,500 No
1152 IRWD PIPELINES RELOCATION FOR SC GRADE SEPARATION 143,000 156,900 852,500 969,500 No
3786 DW ANNUAL SLURRY SEAL AND PAVEMENT REHAB, IRVINE 133,800 155,400 222,200 258,200 No
1800 DOMESTIC VAULT LID REHABILITATION 120,000 149,700 297,600 378,600 No
1643 SAND CANYON ZONE A STRAINER REPLACEMENT 118,200 140,700 845,400 1,021,800 No
1602 SANTIAGO CANYON AREA READ BPS MCC 114,400 124,900 161,800 188,800 No
1612 SANTIAGO CANYON AREA SHAW BPS MCC 110,200 120,700 156,300 183,300 No
1265 LAWRP GENERAL SYSTEM MODIFICATIONS 12/13 110,000 110,000 110,000 110,000 No
1798 LAKE FOREST CONTROL AND TELEMETRY SYSTEMS UPGRA 104,700 122,700 420,200 528,200 No
3775 MISC SEWER IMPROVEMENTS AT JAMBOREE CENTER 98,700 121,600 132,600 167,700 No
1346 PA 40 PHASE 2 POTABLE WATER SYSTEM FACILITIES 86,200 108,700 194,700 239,700 No
1833 UNIVERSITY DR PIPELINES CATHODIC PROTECTION 78,300 78,300 903,100 948,100 No
1262 UNIVERSITY DR PIPELINES CATHODIC PROTECTION 78,300 78,300 913,000 961,600 No
3778 HEALTH DEPT FEES FOR 12/13 77,000 96,500 77,000 96,500 No
1318 CHIQUITA GENERAL SYSTEM MODIFICATIONS 012/13 70,400 70,400 70,400 70,400 No
1096 LAKE FOREST CONTROL AND TELEMETRY SYSTEMS UPGRA 57,800 75,800 271,700 433,700 No
3787 SS ANNUAL SLURRY SEAL AND PAVEMENT REHAB, IRVINE 57,700 68,500 95,700 113,700 No
1498 LAKE FOREST WELL #2 REPLACEMENT DRILLING/WELLHEA 53,800 60,400 2,394,200 2,637,000 Yes
1279 OPA /REGIONAL TRANSMISSION MAIN 48,800 49,800 10,988,900 11,564,900 No
3712 BEE CANYON BPS 46,800 71,500 211,200 301,200 No
1408 BARRANCA 54", 12" DW PIPELINE RELOCATIONS - VESTAR 27,200 44,500 3,174,100 3,291,100 No
1306 RMS MIXING SYSTEM UPGRADES 22,500 22,500 360,100 369,100 No
3718 DOMESTIC AUTOMATION EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT 12/13 22,000 22,000 22,000 22,000 No
3733 RECYCLED AUTOMATION EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT 12/13 22,000 22,000 22,000 22,000 No
3788 RW ANNUAL SLURRY SEAL AND PAVEMENT REHAB, IRVINE 17,500 22,900 28,600 37,600 No
1696 BARRANCA 16" RW RELOCATION - VESTAR 15,300 26,500 1,510,300 1,585,900 No
1271 EAST IRVINE ZN 4 TO 6 BPS CHECK VALVE EVALUATION 8,000 10,800 183,700 237,700 No
1371 DEMOLITION OF HARDING TRUCK TRAIL RESERVOIR 5,900 7,900 34,700 43,700 No
1495 OCSD EQUITY 12/13 100 100 100 100 No
$32,673,700 $34,752,900 $245,597,400 $261,412,200

Phase: Design
*% “Pending” phase refers to projects not yet initiated.

6/6/2012 AA7 Project Expenditures by Phase -2



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
2012/13 Capital Budget
Project Expenditures by Project Phase

Project Project Title FY Direct Cost FY Direct + GA Total Direct Cost Total Direct + GA Flag
1617 MWRP BIOSOLIDS HANDLING & ENERGY RECOVERY FACILI 5,135,200 5,483,000 174,579,000 181,447,300 Yes
1417 BAKER WTP 4,173,900 4,477,100 80,010,000 82,170,000 No
3236 ORACLE PHASE 2 - TECH AND UB 1,494,200 1,915,000 4,242,800 5,079,800 No
3237 ORACLE PHASE 2 - TECH AND UB 1,494,200 1,915,000 4,242,800 5,079,800 No
3729 SYPHON RESERVOIR INTERIM IMPROVEMENTS 1,332,000 1,501,700 1,399,800 1,597,800 No
1024 PA9 JEFFREY RD PIPELINES 16" ZNB, 6" ZNC, 30" ZNA 464,600 474,400 3,499,100 3,603,500 No
1308 PA6 PH2 NEIGHBORHOOD 3 ZONE C RW PIPELINE 379,000 404,900 857,000 931,700 No
3765 EAST IRVINE ZONE 1 TO 3 PUMP REPLACEMENT 350,000 368,000 350,000 368,000 No
3717 WELL 115 REPLACEMENT WELL/WELLHEAD & SITE ACQUIS. 277,600 322,900 3,685,600 3,820,600 No
1600 PORTOLA HILLS LS ABANDONMENT 251,300 352,100 2,640,000 2,883,000 No
1519 PA9 JEFFREY RD 12" ZONE 3 - IRVINE BLVD TO PORTOLA 225,100 234,900 1,755,600 1,860,000 No
1518 IDP WELLS,PIPELINES,TREATMENT PLNT IMPR DESIGN 174,000 195,000 1,580,400 1,769,400 No
1341 STRAND RANCH CROSS VALLEY CANAL TURNOUTS (KERN ( 173,000 173,000 1,358,500 1,394,500 No
1853 NTS: SOUTH SAN JOAQUIN MARSH (SAMS1) 160,300 270,900 2,249,500 2,519,500 Yes
1065 RECYCLED VAULT LID REHABILITATION 130,300 155,400 297,600 351,600 No
3774 WELL MAINTENANCE AND REHABILITATION 130,100 139,100 260,000 278,000 No
1629 DISTRICT WIDE SEWER REHABILITATION 85,400 131,700 749,100 875,100 No
1776 LAWRP RECYCLED WATER EFF. PS VFD CONVERSION 85,100 129,400 683,700 773,700 No
3780 SAN JOAQUIN RESERVOIR LINER REPLACEMENT 75,100 120,100 2,500,000 2,590,000 No
1578 POND 3 OBSERVATION DECK 72,600 74,600 74,800 80,700 No
1540 WELL 106 REPLACEMENT DRILLING & SITE ACQUISITION 72,300 112,700 2,021,400 2,120,400 No
1056 PA39 PHASE 1 RW PIPELINES 51,200 58,300 180,400 220,000 No
3773 ENERGY EFFICIENCY PUMP REPLACEMENT 50,100 54,600 100,000 109,000 No
1829 WEATHER-BASED IRRIG. CONTROLLER IMPLEMENTATION 44300 53,100 429,000 519,000 No
1669 FILTERS FOR FIVE COMMERCIAL BUILDINGS 33,900 38,300 239,300 270,800 No
3784 ENERGY EFFICIENCY PUMP REPLACEMENT 25,100 29,600 50,000 59,000 No
3531 PORTOLA ZONE 9 RESERVOIR ACCESS ROAD REPAIR 24,500 35,900 94,600 139,600 No
1427 DOMESTIC WATER PIPELINE REHABILITATION 22,700 36,200 293,700 365,700 No
1129 SEWER PIPELINE REHABILITATION 22,700 36,200 293,700 365,700 No
1161 RECYCLED WATER PIPELINE REHABILITATION 22,700 36,200 293,700 365,700 No
1030 SEWER VAULT LID REHABILITATION 19,400 32,900 297,600 351,600 No
3709 OPA - MEADS PS MODIFICATIONS 16,500 16,500 216,000 216,000 No
1640 AUTOMATION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS 14,200 14,200 242,000 350,000 No
1016 AUTOMATION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS 14,200 14,200 143,000 179,000 No
1054 AUTOMATION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS 14,200 14,200 242,000 350,000 No
IQ@“PendingP’All)ﬁg\é ?é?ellssp §o projects not yet initiated. 5,700 6,300 1,813,500 1,903,500 No

6/6/2012 A-48 Project Expenditures by Phase -3



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
2012/13 Capital Budget
Project Expenditures by Project Phase

Project Project Title FY Direct Cost FY Direct + GA Total Direct Cost Total Direct + GA Flag
1414 SAND CANYON 16" DW PIPELINE ANODE REPLACEMENT 1,600 4,100 237,600 291,600 No
$17,118,300 $19,431,700 $294,202,800 $307,650,600

Phase: Pending

Project Project Title FY Direct Cost  FY Direct+ GA Total Direct Cost Total Direct + GA Flag
1486 SERVICE LINE VALVE & MAIN REPLACEMENT 12/13 650,100 668,100 650,100 668,100 No
1496 RESIDENTIAL METER REPLACEMENT 12/13 294,100 317,500 294,100 317,500 No
1625 MECH & ELEC SYS MODS - DW 12/13 275,000 275,000 275,000 275,000 No
1221 SEWER GEN SYS MODS 12/13 275,000 275,000 275,000 275,000 No
1195 DATS & WELL 77 LEASE PAYMENT 12/13 250,000 250,000 405,700 405,700 No
1364 MECH & ELEC SYS MODS - RW 12/13 220,000 220,000 220,000 220,000 No
1304 SERVICE LINE VALVE & MAIN REPLACEMENT 12/13 206,800 224,800 206,300 224,800 No
1674 CSR METER REPLACEMENT 12/13 203,500 212,500 203,500 212,500 No
1627 SERVICE LINE & MAIN REPLACEMENT 12/13 200,200 218,200 200,200 218,200 No
1490 MWRP BACKWASH SUPPLY PUMP REPLACEMENT 197,800 197,800 396,000 396,000 No
1095 HYDRAULIC MODEL UPDATE / CALIBRATION - DOMESTIC 183,700 237,100 401,500 518,500 No
1656 RAISE SYSTEM VALVES 12/13 170,500 179,500 170,500 179,500 No
1268 RAISE SYSTEM VALVES 12/13 170,500 179,500 170,500 179,500 No
1203 RAISE MANHOLES TO GRADE 12/13 165,000 165,000 165,000 165,000 No
1767 ENG PLANNING STUDY RESERVE 12/13 143,000 287,000 143,000 287,000 No
1646 GEN SYS MODS 12/13 135,300 174,900 135,300 174,900 No
1534 MWRP MPS-3 PUMP REPLACEMENT 127,400 127,400 255,000 255,000 No
1276 1" TO 2" METER REPLACEMENT 12/13 120,500 134,000 120,500 134,000 No
1340 ENG PLANNING STUDY RESERVE 12/13 116,600 253,400 116,600 253,400 No
1565 ENG PLANNING STUDY RESERVE 12/13 116,600 224,600 116,600 224,600 No
1103 PA 30 AND 51 NONPOTABLE FACILITIES 116,400 138,100 10,139,600 12,029,600 No
1642 PA 30 AND 51 WASTEWATER FACILITIES 115,200 137,900 10,038,800 12,018,800 No
1466 PA 30 AND 51 DOMESTIC FACILITIES 95,200 114,800 8,295,100 10,005,100 No
1667 1" TO 2" METER REPLACEMENT 12/13 91,700 115,800 91,700 115,800 No
1177 GIS SUPPORT APPLICATIONS 12/13 60,000 93,300 60,000 93,300 No
1134 GIS COLLECTIONS MAINTENANCE APPLICATION 60,000 86,100 60,000 86,100 No
1685 GIS SUPPORT APPLICATIONS 12/13 60,000 93,300 60,000 93,300 No
1792 GIS SUPPORT APPLICATIONS 12/13 60,000 93,300 60,000 93,300 No
1259 GEN SYS MODS 12/13 58,300 79,900 58,300 79,900 No
** “Pending” phase refers to projects not yet initiated.
6/6/2012 Project Expenditures by Phase - 4

A-49



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
2012/13 Capital Budget
Project Expenditures by Project Phase

Project Project Title FY Direct Cost  FY Direct + GA Total Direct Cost Total Direct + GA Flag
1013 RECORD DRAWINGS AND ATLAS MAP UPDATE 12/13 55,000 145,000 55,000 145,000 No
1225 WATER SUPPLY CAPITAL FACILITIES (OCWD/MWDOC) 12/13 52,800 139,200 52,800 139,200 No
1296 CSR METER REPLACEMENT 12/13 51,700 55,300 51,700 55,300 No
1434 RECORD DRAWINGS AND ATLAS MAP UPDATE 12/13 47,300 124,700 47,300 124,700 No
1698 RECORD DRAWINGS AND ATLAS MAP UPDATE 12/13 47,300 124,700 47,300 124,700 No
1310 HYDRAULIC MODELING 12/13 44,000 62,000 44,000 62,000 No
1727 HYDRAULIC MODELING 12/13 44,000 62,000 44,000 62,000 No
1742 HYDRAULIC MODELING 12/13 44,000 62,000 44,000 62,000 No
1844 WATER SUPPLY ASSESSMENT/VERIF 12/13 33,000 69,000 33,000 69,000 No
1379 WATER SUPPLY ASSESSMENT/VERIF 12/13 33,000 69,000 33,000 69,000 No
1580 MWRP SECONDARY DEWATERING PUMP REPLACEMENT 30,000 30,000 60,000 60,000 No
1842 DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PLANCHECK UPGRADE 20,000 27,600 20,000 27,600 No
1845 GIS VALVE AND HYDRANT APPLICATION 20,000 27,600 20,000 27,600 No
1044 DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PLANCHECK UPGRADE 20,000 27,600 20,000 27,600 No
1072 DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PLANCHECK UPGRADE 20,000 27,600 20,000 27,600 No
1079 GIS VALVE AND HYDRANT APPLICATION 20,000 27,600 20,000 27,600 No
1106 HYDRAULIC MODEL UPDATE / CALIBRATION - NONPOTABLI 18,000 26,900 236,500 353,500 No
1779 SCADA DYER ROAD WELL FIELD COMMUNICATIONS UPGRA 12,600 19,800 157,300 171,700 No
1590 LAKE FOREST SEWER MUIRLANDS, EL TORO TO LAWRP 300 700 2,913,900 3,075,900 No
$5,551,400 $6,902,100 $37,704,200 $44,911,400

Phase: Planning

Project Project Title FY Direct Cost  FY Direct + GA Total Direct Cost Total Direct + GA Flag
2812 STRAND RANCH FACILITIES AND MONITORING PROGRAM 1,541,100 1,653,400 17,739,700 18,387,700 No
1264 ASSET OPTIMIZATION - LAKE FOREST DEVELOPMENT 949,100 949,100 4,910,000 5,090,000 No
3566 ENTERPRISE ASSET MANAGEMENT SOFTWARE ASSESS/EVA 615,000 838,800 1,992,100 2,712,100 No
3567 ENTERPRISE ASSET MANAGEMENT SOFTWARE ASSESS/EVA 615,000 838,800 1,992,100 2,712,100 No
1284 ASSET OPTIMIZATION - SAND CANYON DEVELOPMENT 476,800 482,400 7,732,700 7,939,700 No
3799 COATING MWRP 350,000 359,000 350,000 359,000 No
3723 PLANNING AND BUDGETING SOFTWARE REPLACEMENT 316,500 329,900 638,000 665,000 No
3727 PLANNING AND BUDGETING SOFTWARE REPLACEMENT 316,500 329,900 638,000 665,000 No
1469 OCWD ANNEXATION 276,600 314,200 992,300 1,127,300 No
1218 SYPHON RESERVOIR - INTEGRATION INTO RW SYS 266,700 292,500 3,321,000 3,871,600 No
3731 RW CONVERSION GRANTS FOR ON-SITE 12/13 250,000 304,000 250,000 304,000 No

** “Pending” phase refers to projects not yet initiated.

6/6/2012 A-50 Project Expenditures by Phase - 5



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
2012/13 Capital Budget
Project Expenditures by Project Phase

Project Project Title FY Direct Cost  FY Direct + GA Total Direct Cost Total Direct + GA Flag
3766 STOCKDALE WEST RANCH JOINT BANKING PROJECT 184,900 238,900 246,400 318,400 No
1251 MECH & ELEC SYS MODS - SEWER 12/13 165,000 165,000 165,000 165,000 No
1620 ENERGY AND CLIMATE ACTION PLAN DEVELOPMENT 140,500 182,600 456,400 593,200 No
3772 SKYLIGHT PROTECTION 138,600 165,600 138,600 165,600 No
3777 SKYLIGHT PROTECTION 138,600 165,600 138,600 165,600 No
3783 SKYLIGHT PROTECTION 138,600 165,600 138,600 165,600 No
3779 SALT MANAGEMENT PLAN DEVELOPMENT 110,100 132,600 220,000 265,000 No
3721 WQ PLANNING RESERVES 12/13 - DOMESTIC 106,900 125,700 107,300 126,200 No
3750 SOCWA CROSSING PROTECTION 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 No
1391 CROSS VALLEY CANAL CAPACITY PURCHASE (KERN COUN] 95,700 95,700 656,300 683,300 No
3730 WQ PLANNING RESERVES 12/13 - RECYCLED 93,100 102,100 93,500 102,500 No
1538 ROOF REPAIR AT 3 SITES 89,800 91,600 179,700 183,300 No
3667 JACKSON RANCH SOLAR PROJECT 87,100 145,700 131,600 221,600 No
1436 LAKE FOREST WW OFFSITE IMPROVEMENTS 78,900 208,600 4,051,000 4,659,400 No
1839 CPTS RESTORE AND INSTALL 77,000 113,000 221,700 365,700 No
1328 ROOF REPAIR AT 3 SITES 74,100 75,400 148,000 150,700 No
1316 OPS CENTER HVAC CHILLER REPLACEMENT 72,200 75,800 144,500 151,700 No
1181 LAKE FOREST DW OFFSITE IMPROVEMENTS 70,400 105,800 1,069,200 1,197,000 No
1499 OPS CENTER HVAC CHILLER REPLACEMENT 69,000 71,500 138,200 143,200 No
1006 WATER BANKING EXPANSION 65,500 104,500 9,842,000 10,070,600 No
1136 LONG TERM SEWER SYSTEM FLOW MONITORING 62,200 79,100 330,000 420,000 No
1754 UCI/NIST 55,900 89,100 242,000 386,000 No
1189 LAKE FOREST DW OPPORTUNITY AREAS 55,400 146,900 5,483,300 6,305,900 No
1472 GREENHOUSE GAS INVENTORY 54,100 85,300 202,100 319,100 No
3726 ‘WQ PLANNING RESERVES 12/13 - WASTEWATER 51,500 56,900 51,700 57,100 No
1836 SD CREEK INTEGRATED REG WATER MGMT PLAN 51,100 65,500 319,000 409,000 No
1132 CPTS RESTORE AND INSTALL 49,500 76,500 177,700 285,700 No
1267 ROOF REPAIR AT 3 SITES 49,000 50,800 97,900 101,500 No
1338 WATER BANKING AGREEMENTS 48,800 110,500 146,300 331,700 No
1517 LAKE FOREST RW OPPORTUNITY AREAS 40,900 108,500 4,040,500 4,648,900 No
3633 GROUNDWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM CONCEPT STUDY 35,500 52,500 56,300 83,300 No
1477 LAWRP BIOSOLIDS HANDLING FACILITY 33,800 82,900 3,659,400 3,947,400 No
1637 CATHODIC PROTECTION FOR 6 STEEL RESERVOIRS IN SCWD 32,400 35,400 96,800 105,800 No
1108 RECOAT FLEMING RESERVOIR 31,000 40,400 61,700 80,600 No
1248 ASPHALT REPAIR AT 15 SITES 26,300 32,900 52,600 65,900 No
34 pendind SERAS BRI AL IR TRR vet niiatea. 21,700 25900 43400 200 No
6/6/2012 Project Expenditures by Phase -6

A-51



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
2012/13 Capital Budget
Project Expenditures by Project Phase

Project Project Title FY Direct Cost FY Direct+ GA Total Direct Cost Total Direct + GA Flag
1337 OPA - DEMOLITION OF TANK & FOUR BPS 20,900 20,900 275,000 275,000 No
1319 OPS CENTER HVAC CHILLER REPLACEMENT 15,800 16,700 31,400 33,200 No
1445 LAKE FOREST WW OPPORTUNITY AREAS 15,100 39,900 1,647,800 1,896,200 No
1520 GREAT PARK SAMP UPDATE 14,400 40,300 30,000 84,000 Yes
1167 GREAT PARK SAMP UPDATE 14,400 40,300 30,000 84,000 Yes
1236 GREAT PARK SAMP UPDATE 14,400 40,300 30,000 84,000 Yes
1512 RMS AT 5 DW RESERVOIRS 14,100 38,100 2,501,200 2,690,200 No
1448 WELL 53 SITE ACQUISITION & WELL DRILLING 13,700 19,000 2,405,700 2,471,700 No
1336 HQ LIGHTING RETROFIT 11,100 14,700 22,100 29,300 No
1549 HQ LIGHTING RETROFIT 11,100 14,700 22,100 29,300 No
1648 PA18 ZN 3-4 BPS 6,900 7,500 2,679,700 2,769,700 No
1257 HQ LIGHTING RETROFIT 2,500 2,900 4,800 5,500 No
3716 WELL 51 REPLACEMENT 2,300 6,000 2,123,000 2,321,000 No
1245 MODIJESKA CANYON PIPELINE RELOCATIONS SITES 2,8,11 1,200 1,200 794,200 866,200 No
1556 ASPHALT REPAIR AT 15 SITES 1,000 1,300 1,800 2,400 No
1345 CALTRANS SHALLOW GROUNDWATER STUDY 200 400 319,000 391,000 No
$8,927,500 $10,766,600 $86,921,000 $95,465,700

Phase: Water Quality

Project Project Title FY Direct Cost FY Direct + GA Total Direct Cost Total Direct + GA Flag
1695 COOLING TOWER CONST./MONITORING 125,100 207,900 198,000 329,400 No
$125,100 $207,900 $198,000 $329,400
Grand Total: $64,396,000 $72,061,200  $664,623,400  $709,769,300

** “Pending” phase refers to projects not yet initiated.

6/6/2012 A-52 Project Expenditures by Phase - 7



(RVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

2012/13 CAPITAL BUDGET
“THREE-YEAR" LIST PLANNING SCHEDULE
10 Pref Ko Project Title Alprager Engineer Tictad O Total DreGias, Stant Firsn et Qi me
245 3585 BAKE PKWY SAN DIEGO CRK TO LAKE FOREST DR ‘CORTEZ, MALCOLM 'SUNDBERG, RANDALL $470,800 00 $541,00000  Fri9/30M1 M 12012, m " . " l
202 1696 BARRANCA 16" RW RELOCATION - VESTAR CORTEZ, MALCOLM STANEART, JEFFREY $1,51030000  §158590000  Fri12/1/06 ‘
120 11408 BARRANCA 54°, 12" DW PIPELINE RELOCATIONS - VESTAR CORTEZ, MALCOLM STANEART, JEFFREY $3,174,10000  $3291,10000  Fri12//05 Mk
249 3712 BEE CANYON BPS CGRTEZ, MALCOLM SUNDBERG, RANDALL $211.200 00 $301,20000  Thu9M/1 W ‘
41 1132 CPTS RESTORE AND INSTALL CORTEZ, MALCOLM SMYTH. JEFFREY $177,700 00 $26570000  Mon7/2112 M4
230 1839 CPTS RESTORE AND INSTALL CORTEZ, MALCOLM SMYTH, JEFFREY 221,700 00 $36570000  Mon7/2112  Mboa A1 |
181 1629 DISTRICT WIDE SEWER REHABILITATION CORTEZ, MALCOLM CHO, HARRY $749,100 00 $A7510000  Tue 5112  Men :
226 1800 DOMESTIC VAULT LID REHABILITATION CORTEZ, MALCOLM CHO, HARRY $257,600 00 $378.600.00 FATANT Mo G10/14 i) |
127 1427 DOMESTIC WATER PIPELINE REHABILITATION CORTEZ, MALCOLM CHO, HARRY $293.700 00 $365,700 00 FA7HAT  Men &l
4 M2 DW 16°& 12 RANCHO FKWY HERMANA TO PORTOLARATO LF  CORTEZ, MALCOLM SUNDBERG, RANDALL 601,800 00 $69180000 Thu7/9M10 S
281 a7es DW ANNUAL SLURRY SEAL AND PAVEMENT REHAB, IRVINE CORTEZ, MALCOLM LEW, KELY $222,200 00 $258,20000  Thu3AMA2  Men AR IZ ST T
75 h2n EAST IRVINE ZN 4 TO 6 BPS CHECK VALVE EVALUATION CORTEZ, MALCOLM CHO, HARRY $163.700 00 $237,70000  Mon&/3/13  Mon B4
5T ‘181 LAKE FOREST DW OFFSITE IMPROVEMENTS CORTEZ, MALCOLM LEW, KELLY $1,069,20000  §1,197,00000 Frieinz  Tue 62
52 1189 LAKE FOREST DW OPPORTUNITY AREAS CORTEZ, MALCOLM LEW. KELLY $548330000  $6,305,90000 Frl3A3  Tue 3045
150 1517 LAKE FOREST RW OPPORTUNITY AREAS CORTEZ, MALCOLM LEW, KELLY $404050000  $4,648,900 00 FH3AMI  Tue 801 |
170 1580 LAKE FOREST SEWER MUIRLANDS, EL TORD TO LAWRP CORTEZ, MALCOLM CHC, HARRY $2,91390000 5307590000  Fri6/28M3  Tue&3ais |
12 1436 LAKE FOREST WW OFFSITE IMPROVEMENTS CORTEZ. MALCOLM LEW, KELLY $4,051,00000  $4,659,400 00 Frign2
Tio 1ads LAKE FOREST WW OPPORTUNITY AREAS CORTEZ. MALCOLM LEW, KELLY $1647,80000 51,896,200 00 Fri 3113 !
3 1087 LEGACY PARK TUSTIN RANCH ROAD CORTEZ, MALGOLM LEW, KELLY $94640000  §103570000  Thu7AM0 [
27 1066 LEGACY PARK TUSTIN RANCH ROAD CORTEZ, MALCOLM LEW, KELLY $1.04100000  $1,12870000  Thu7/M0 ‘
R 3435 LEGACY PARK TUSTIN RANCH ROAD CORTEZ, MALCOLM LEW, KELLY $115580000  §1272,60000  Thu7AHQ I
08 vm LF ZONE C 16 INCH RW RELOCATION SPCRTS PARK CORTEZ, MALCOLM SUNDBERG, RANDALL $1,18620000  $133470000  Thu7/29/40
s MISC SEWER IMPROVEMENTS AT JAMBOREE CENTER CORTEZ, MALCOLM POPESCU, LUMINITA $132,600 00 S167,70000  Thu3AM2
B MODJESKA CANYON PIPELINE RELOCATIONS SITES 2,8,11 CORTEZ, MALCOLM SUNDBERG. RANDALL $794,200 00 $666,200 00 Fri 711111
6 1866 NEWPORT BLVD WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT CORTEZ, MALCOLM BONKOWSKI, THOMAS $527950000  $567550000  Tue4//08
136 1474 NEWPORT COAST CATHODIC PROTECTION CORTEZ, MALCOLM SMYTH, JEFFREY $2,461,40000  $2,672,000 00 Fri 71005
91 "1554 NEWPORT COAST CATHODIC PRGTECTION CORTEZ, MALCOLM SMYTH, JEFFREY §1852,d0000  $2,010,800 00 Fri711105
192 1665 NEWPQRT COAST CATHODIC PROTECTION CORTEZ, MALGOLM SMYTH, JEFFREY $617,000 00 $661,500 00 Fri7/1105  Sun
s es3 NTS SOUTH SAN JOAQUIN MARSH (SAMS1) CORTEZ. MALCOLM CHO, HARRY 5224950000 5251950000  Mon2/1/0  Man
78 1219 TPA | EGIONAL TRANSISSION BAIN CORTEZ, MALGOLM STANEART, JEFFREY $10986,90000  §11564.90000 Mon 11/3/08  Tue Yr1H 2
87 3844 P B8 SEWER (MPROVEMENTS CORTEZ, MALCOLM LEW, KELLY 5236,700 00 $263.70000  Mon 17242  Sun 1
S as29 PA 39 LAKE FOREST DR 24 BAKE TO ROMANO CORTEZ, MALCOLM LEW, KELLY $1052,30000  $1,181.80000 FU7M1  Sun SOSAZ e |
B0 1229 PA 40 PHASE 2 NONPOTABLE WATER SYSTEM FACILITIES CORTEZ, MALCOLM LEW, KELLY $2,436,10000  $252610000  Thu9iA1 Thu |
195 1348 PA 40 PHASE 2 POTABLE WATER SYSTEM FACILITIES CORTEZ, MALCOLM LEW, KELLY $194,700 00 $23970000  Thu9MH1 Tue e
88 1308 PAS PH2 NEIGHBORHQOD 3 ZONE C RW PIPELINE CORTEZ, MALCOLM LEW, KELLY $857,000 00 $931,70000  Tue 8/1/06 Tue 1211
1827 1519 PA9 JEFFREY RD 12° ZONE 3 - IRVINE BLYD TO PORTOLA CORTEZ, MALCOLM LEW. KELLY $1,75560000  $1,660,000 00 Fri 9/1/08 L
13 1024 PAS JEFFREY RD PIFELINES 16" ZNB, 6" ZNG. 30° ZNA CORTEZ, MALCOLM LEW, KELLY $3,489,10000 53,603,500 00 Fri 9/1/06 o
e 1782 PA9B PHASE 5 GATEWAY PARK RW PIPES CORTEZ, MALCOLM SUNDBERG, RANDALL $506,100 00 361770000 Men6/1/15 R e e e
182 1632 PA39 DW PIPELINES (LAKE FOREST BAKE TO ROMANC) CORTEZ, MALCGLM LEW, KELLY 691,900 00 $776,500 00 Fri 71111
3 ose PA39 PHASE 1 RW PIPELINES CORTEZ, MALCOLM LEW, KELLY 180,400 00 $220,000 00 Fri 7111 .
180 1882 PA33 SEWER PIPELINES (PHASE 1) CORTEZ, MALCOLM LEW, KELLY $710,600 00 $813,200 00 Fii 7111 |
e ims POND 3 OBSERVATION DECK CCRTEZ, MALCOLM CORTEZ, MALCOLM $74,800 00 58020000  Thu7HMO |
I 3Fa 00 PORTOLA HILLS LS ABANDONMENT CORTEZ, MALCOLM POPESCU, LUMINITA $2640,00000  $2,863,00000  Mond/212 {
EL PORTOLA ZONE 3 RESERVOIR ACCESS ROAD REPAIR CORTEZ, MALCOLM CHO, HARRY $94,600 00 $13960000  Mon 1212 Thu |
|56 1203 RAISE MANHOLES TO GRADE 12/13 CORTEZ, MALCOLM LEW. KELLY $165,000 00 $16500000  Mon 72112 60
1085 RECYCLED VAULT LID REHABILITATION CORTEZ, MALCOLM CHO, HARRY §257,600 00 $351,600 00 Fri7n1i1 !
L RECYCLED WATER PIPELINE REHABILITATION CORTEZ, MALCOLM CHO, HARRY $293,700.00 $365,700.00 Fri71  Mon &0
143 11512 RMS AT 5 DW RESERVOIRS CORTEZ, MALCOLM GHO, HARRY $2,501,20000  $269020000  Thu7HAO  Tum 5 EEEEIE T e TEr t
THE 1500 RW 12°& 6" RANCHO PKWY HERMANA TO FORTOLARATOLF  CORTEZ, MALCOLM SUNDBERG, RANDALL $280,400 00 $319.20000 Thu7/20M0 S ;
25 amen RW ANNUAL SLURRY SEAL AND PAVEMENT REHAB, IRVINE CORTEZ, MALCOLM LEW, KELLY 526,600 00 $37,60000  Thu3fM2 Men |mmzim
123 1414 SAND CANYON 16" DW PIPELINE ANODE REPLACEMENT CORTEZ, MALCOLM SMYTH, JEFFREY $237,600.00 529160000  Mon6/3/13  Tum 12/A1NY
166 1570 SANTIAGO CANYON AREA BPS PERMANENT GENERATORS CORTEZ, MALCOLM CHQ, HARRY $1,57.30000  $169430000  Thu7AMO  Thu
174 1602 SANTIAGO CANYON AREA READ BPS MCC CORTEZ, MALCOLM CHO, HARRY $161,800.00 $188,80000  Tue A1 Thu
176 1812 SANTIAGO CANYON AREA SHAW BPS MCC CORTEZ, MALCOLM CHO, HARRY §156,300 00 $183,300.00 Tue 31411 Thu
40 129 SEWER PIPELINE REHABILITATION CORTEZ, MALCOLM CHO, HARRY $293,700,00 $385,700 00 Fn7AM
- g — T A_E2
3-yearData(FromFY12-13Access)-20120606 pageY Wed 6/6/12




IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
2012113 CAPITAL BUDGET

"THREE-YEAR" LIST PLANNING SCHEDULE

I Prop o Proest Tae anager ey Totai O Total CesGhA, Bun TetCuariae e
15 1030 SEWER VAULT LID REHABILITATION 'CORTEZ, MALCOLM CHO, HARRY $297.600 00 $351,600.00 FA7AM Man ThE = 2 -
210 32 SKYLIGHT PROTECTION CORTEZ, MALCOLM SMYTH, JEFFREY $138,800.00 $16550000  Mon 7/2/12  Sun&3q13 |
274 3117 SKYLIGHT PROTECTION CORTEZ, MALCOLM SMYTH, JEFFREY $138,800 00 $16560000  Mon 7/2/12
M a7e SKYLIGHT PROTECTION CORTEZ, MALCOLM SMYTH, JEFFREY $138,600 00 518560000  Mon 7/212
282 3787 SS ANNUAL SLURRY SEAL AND PAVEMENT REHAB, IRVINE CORTEZ, MALCOLM LEW, KELLY $95,700.00 $113,70000  Thu3An2
258 13729 SYPHON RESERVOIR INTERIM IMPROVEMENTS CORTEZ, MALCOLM CHQ, HARRY $1,39980000  §1597.80000  Tue 51/12
255 3725 TRABUCG LS EMERGENCY STORAGE BASIN (SMWD) CORTEZ, MALCOLM LEW, KELLY $286,000 00 530400000  Mon 72112 Sun&30(13 SaREEE
70 1262 UNIVERSITY DR PIPELINES CATHODIC PROTECTION CORTEZ, MALGOLM SMYTH, JEFFREY $913,000 00 $96160000  Mon T/3/06  Tue TANI/12
228 1833 UNIVERSITY DR PIPELINES CATHODIC PROTECTION CORTEZ, MALCOLM SMYTH, JEFFREY $903,100 00 $94810000  Mon 7/3/06  Tue TAdLItZsmea
™ e COATING MWRP DAYER, JOHN DAYER, JOHN $350,000 00 $35200000  Mon 7/212
215 11754 ucl/ NIST HEIERTZ, GREGORY AKIYOSHI, ERIC $242,000 00 $386,000 00 Fri 141110
18 1044 DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PLANCHECK UPGRADE HOOLIHAN, SBCHAEL WILLIAMS, SCOTT $20,000 00 $27.80000  Mon7/212
3 om2 DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PLANCHECK UPGRADE HOOLIHAN, MICHAEL WILLIAMS, SCOTT 520,000 00 $27.80000  Mon7/212 Eun&2813
231 1842 DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PLANCHECK LIPGRADE HOOLIMAN, MICHAEL SHIH, HAN-TSUEI $20,000 00 $27,60000  Mon 7/2/12 013
02 1340 ENG PLANNING STUDY RESERVE 12/13 HOOLIHAN, MICHAEL JOSHI, RAGHAVENDER $116,600 00 525340000  Mon7212  Sem@nony| s
165 1565 ENG PLANNING STUDY RESERVE 12/13 HOOLIHAN, MICHAEL JOSHI, RAGHAVENDER 116,600 00 $22460000  Mon7/2/12  Bim a0 I
217 1767 ENG FLANNING STUDY RESERVE 12/13 HOGLIHAN, MICHAEL JOSHI, RAGHAVENDER 143,000 00 328700000  Mon7/2M12 e BON11
107 1350 ENG PLANNING STUDY RESERVE 13/14 HOOLIHAN, MICHAEL S0k, RAGHAVENDER $115,800 00 $253,40000  Mon7/1M3  Mep 3014
w1575 ENG PLANNING STUDY RESERVE 13/44 HOOLIHAN, MICHAEL 05 RAGHAVENOER $116,600 00 522460000  Mon7HA3  Mén 8614
\ENG PLANNING STUDY RESERVE 1314 HOOLIHAN, MICHAEL JOSH1, RAGHAVENDER §143,000.00 $287,00000  MonTHA3  Mson G244 s
ENG PLANNING STUDY RESERVE 14/15 HOOLIHAN, MICHAEL JOSH), RAGHAVENDER $116,60000 $25340000  Tue7/1/14  Tue 6/301%
™o ENG PLANNING STUDY RESERVE 14115 HOOLIHAN, MICHAEL 05K RAGMAVENDER $116,600 00 522460000  Tue7/1M14  Tue 613015
222 17%0 ENG PLANNING STUDY RESERVE 14/15 HOOLIHAN, MICHAEL JOSHI, RAGHAVENDER $143,000 00 $267,00000  Tum71M4  Tue /3015
2 GIS COLLECTIONS MAINTENANCE APPLICATION HOOLIHAN, MICHAEL SHIH, HAN-TSUE| $60,000 00 $86,10000  Mon7/212  Sen 82813 ]
21 1048 GIS INTEGRATION WITH CMMS HOOLIHAN, MICHAEL AKIYOSH), ERIC 566,000 00 $10200000  Mon7AA3  Thuatid !
175 1608 GIS INTEGRATION WITH CMMS HOOLIHAN, MICHAEL AKIYOSHI, ERIC 566,000 00 $102,00000  Mon7HA3  ThuTaif |
24 70 GIS INTEGRATION WITH CMMS HOOLIHAN, MICHAEL AKIYOSH), ERIC $33,000 00 $51,00000  Mon7MA3  ThaTrairdl o e
50 M7 GIS SUPPORT APPLICATIONS 12/13 HOOLIMAN, WICHAEL SHIH, HAN-TSUE! 560,000 00 $83.30000  Mon 7/2/12 !
197 1885 GIS SUPPORT APPLICATIONS 12/13 HOOLIHAN, MICHAEL SHIH, HAN-TSUE! $60,000.00 59330000  Mon7/212  Sun 3 |
223 1792 GIS SUPPORT APPLICATIONS 12113 HOOLIHAN, MICHAEL SHIH, HAN-TSUE) $60,000 00 $33,30000  Mon 7/2/12 #30
53 1180 GIS SUPPORT APPLICATIONS 13/14 HOOLIHAN, MICHAEL SHIH, HAN-TSUEI $60,000.00 $93,30000  Mon7/113 Moo S04
199 1691 GIS SUPPCRT APPLICATIONS 13/14 HOOUHAN, MICHAEL SHIH, HAN-TSUE $60,000 00 $9330000  Mon7/1A3  Men 83014
“Ee 795 \GIS SUPPORT APPLICATIONS 13/14 HOOLIHAN, MICHAEL SHIH. HAN-TSUE] $60,000 00 $93.30000 Mon7A/13  Mon 8004 |
55 1200 GIS SUPPCRT APPLICATIONS 14/15 HOOLIHAN, MICHAEL SHIH. HAN-TSUEI $60,000.00 $93,30000  Tue7HA4  Tue GANS |
300 11894 GIS SUPRORT APPLICATIONS 14115 HOOLIHAN, MICHAEL SHIH, HAN-TSUEI $60,000 00 30330000  Tue7MA4  Tue BOIE !
221 1785 GIS SUPPCRT APPLICATIONS 14/15 HOOLIHAN, MICHAEL SHIH, HAN-TSUE| $60,000 00 $8330000  Tue7AM4  Tus BOANS
29 '1or9 GIS VALVE AND HYDRANT APPLICATION HOOLIHAN, MICHAEL SHIH, HAN-TSUE! 520,000 00 52760000  Man7i212  Sun &30 ]
233 1845 GIS VALVE AND HYDRANT ARPLICATION HOOLIHAN, MICHAEL SHIH, HAN-TSUEI $20,000 00 $2760000  Mon7/212  Sun6/30113
@ e GREAT PARK SAMP UPDATE HOOLIHAN, MICHAEL AKIYOSHI, ERIC 530,000 00 $64,000 00 Fri7AM1 Wed s toommpergter ey
61 1236 GREAT PARK SAMP UFDATE HOOLIHAN, MIGHAEL AKIYOSHI, ERIC 530,000 00 84,000 00 FR7HAT  Wed AR I
153 1520 GREAT PARK SAMP UPDATE HOOLIHAN, MICHAEL AKIYOSHI, ERIC 530000 00 584,000 00 Fi7111  Wed
32 1095 HYDRAULIC MODEL UPDATE / CALIERATION - DOMESTIC HOOLIHAN, MICHAEL AKIYOSHI, ERIC 5401,500 00 551850000  Tue1AM3  Fel w3tid |
36 1106 HYDRAULIC MODEL UPDATE / CALIBRATION - NONPOTABLE  HOOLIHAN, MICHAEL AKIYOSHI, ERIC 236,500 00 $35350000  Mon6/3/13  Mon 8314 l
89 1310 HYDRAULIC MODELING 12113 HOOLIHAN, MICHAEL AKIYOSHI, ERIC $44,000.00 $6200000  Mon7/2M2  Sun DU,
Tdog v HYDRAULIC MODELING 12/13 HOOLIHAN, MICHAEL AKIYOSHI, ERIC $44,000 00 $62,00000  Mon7/212  Sun (i |
213 1742 HYDRAULIC MODELING 12/13 HOOLIHAN, MICHAEL AKIYOSHI, ERIC $44,000 00 $6200000  Mon7/212  Sun a1l
0 NI HYDRAULIC MODELING 13/14 HOOLIHAN, MICHAEL AKIYOSHI, ERIC 544,000 00 $62,00000  Mon7/1/13  Mon &4
210 1734 HYDRAULIC MODELING 13/14 HOOLIHAN, MICHAEL AKIYOSHI, ERIC 44,000 00 $5200000  Mon7AA3  Mon&nvs
211 1738 HYDRAULIC MODELING 13/14 HOOLIHAN, MICHAEL AKIYOSHI, ERIC 44,000 00 $6200000  Mon7AA3  Mon £0014 S |
96 11332 HYDRAULIC MODELING 14115 HOOLIHAN, MICHAEL AKIYOSH!, ERIC $44.000 00 $6200000  Tue7MA4  Tue BAMNMS |
207 1721 HYDRAULIC MODELING 14/15 HOOLIHAN, MICHAEL AKIYOSHI, ERIC $44,000 00 $62,00000  Tue7M/4  Tue £a4HE
212 1740 HYDRAULIC MCDELING 14/15 HOOLIHAN, MICHAEL AKIYOSHI, ERIC $44,000 00 36200000  Tue7A/4  Tue 0N
347 1100 LAKE FOREST WELL 6 REPLACEMENT DRILLING HOOLIHAN. MICHAEL AKIYOSHI, ERIC $435,600 00 345360000  Mon7HM3  Mon &34 |
38 1117 LAKE FOREST WELL 6 WELLHEAD HOOLIHAN, MICHAEL AKIYOSHI, ERIC $437,800 00 $48820000  Thu1AMS  Thui2mins
i 1028 LAKE FOREST WELL 8 REPLACEMENT DRILLING HOOLIHAN, MICHAEL AKIYOSHI, ERIC 435,800 00 S45360000  Mon7A/3  Men Gv14
3yearData{FromFY12-13Access)-201 20608 HebH4 \Wed 6/612




IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
2012/13 CAPITAL BUDGET
"THREE-YEAR" LIST PLANNING SCHEDULE
10 Pioj No. Froes Tile Mangger Erginest Totud O Telal DeeGaA Sitan Fran 182 Quanes me
16 1031 LAKE FOREST WELL 8 WELLHEAD FOOUIHAN, NICHAED AKIYOSHI, ERIC $437,800 00 $488,20000  Thu1/1A5 T 123TNE 5 = M # -~
43 11136 LONG TERM SEWER SYSTEM FLOW MCNITORING HOOLIMAS, MICHAEL AKIYCSHI, ERIC $330,000 00 342000000  Mon 121312 Thu 123LITE
155 11535 OCSD CORF 11/12 HOOLIMAN, MICHAEL JOSHI, RAGHAVENDER $5,54500000  $6,545,000 00 Fri71A1  Sun 930/ dimsss i
56 hsa OCSD CORF 12143 HOOLEAN, MICHAEL JOSHI, RAGHAVENDER $1673,00000  §1673,00000  Mon7/212  Wien 21D
153 543 OCSD CORF 1314 HODLIMAN, MICHAEL JOSHI, RAGHAVENDER 1,877,000 00 $1,877,00000  Man7/1/13  Tue R3804
162 1552 OCSD CORF 14115 HOOLIHAN, MICHAEL JOSHI, RAGHAVENDER 52,005,00000  $200500000  Tue7AN4  WWed 9/30/15
155 1485 ©CSD EQUITY 11/12 HOOLIHAN, MICHAEL 40SHI, RAGHAVENDER $8,013,00000  §8,013,000 00 Fri7iM1 den 3 e
142 1495 OCSD EQUITY 1213 HOOLIMAN, MICHAEL JOSHI, RAGHAVENDER $100,00 $10000  Mon7/zM2  Tus 123813
196 1504 0CSD EQUITY 13/14 HOOLIHAN, MICHAEL JOSHI, RAGHAVENDER $100 00 $10000  Mon7HA3 Wed 1373tit4
147 1508 OCSD EQUITY 14115 HOOLIHAN, MICHAEL JOSHI, RAGHAVENDER $1,111,0000C  §1,111,0000C  Tue7A/14  Tha 123813
115 1393 OCSD SOLIDS HANDLING 1213 HOOLIHAN, MICHAEL JOSHI, RAGHAVENDER $1150,00000  $1,150,00000  Mon7/212  EumEOONY
178 1400 OCSD SOLIDS HANDLING 13/14 HOOLIHAN, MICHAEL JOSHI, RAGHAVENDER $1,26400000  $1,264,00000  Mon7MA3  Man B304
122 1410 ©OCSD SOLIDS HANDLING 14115 HOOLIHAN, MICHAEL JOSHI, RAGHAVENDER $1391,00000  $1391,00000  Tue7A1M4  Tus@Bens)
134 1469 OCWD ANNEXATION HOOLIHAN, MICHAEL AKIYOSHI, ERIC $992,30000  $1127,30000  Tue 6110 Tue
B 134 OCWD ANNEXATION FEE 14115 HOOLIHAN, MICHAEL J09H, RAQHAVENDER $1,71500000  $111500000  Tue 71714 Tus mn‘l
133 1466 PA 30 AND 51 DOMESTIC FACILITIES HOOLIHAN, MICHAEL AKIYOSHI. ERIC $8295400.00 51000510000  Mon /313  Thu T
T35 1103 PA 30 AND 51 NONPOTABLE FACILITIES HOGLIHAN, MICHAEL AKIYOSHI, ERIC $10,139,600.00  §12,02060000  Mon&/3M3  Thu /020
286 3811 PA 30 AND 51 REGIONAL ZN B-C 8PS HOGLIHAN, MICHAEL AKIYOSHI, ERIC 5205250000 §3.15150000  Mon7AA3  Fniming
185 1642 PA 30 AND 51 WASTEWATER FACILITIES HOOLIHAN, MICHAEL AKIYOSHI, ERIC $10,038,80000  $12018,80000  Mon&/3/13  Thu 7/30a0.
10 Hots RECORD DRAWINGS AND ATLAS MAP UPDATE 12/13 HOOLIHAN, MICHAEL SUTTON, PAUL £55,000,00 514500000  Mon 71212 San &SI
EFT R RECORD DRAWINGS AND ATLAS MAP UPDATE 12/13 HOOLIHAN, MICHAEL SUTTON, PAUL $47,300 00 $12470000  Mon7/2M2  Sun GraN3
203 1698 REGORD DRAWINGS AND ATLAS MAP UPDATE 12113 HOOLIHAN. MICHAEL SUTTCN, PAUL 547,300 00 $12470000  Mon 77212 y
171040 RECORD DRAWINGS AND ATLAS MAP UFDATE 13/14 HOOUHAN, MICHAEL SUTTON PAUL $55,000 00 $145,00000  Mon7/113  Maon 63314
188 1544 RECORD DRAWINGS AND ATLAS MAP UPDATE 13/14 HOOLIHAN, MICHAEL SUTTON. PAUL 547,300 00 $12470000  Mon7/1M3  bon 4004
205 1710 RECORD DRAWINGS AND ATLAS MAP UPDATE 13114 HOOLIHAN, MICHAEL SUTTCN. PAUL 47,300 00 $12470000  Men7//13  Mon 620114
19 ‘o8 RECORD DRAWINGS AND ATLAS MAP UPDATE 14/15 HOCLIHAN, MICHAEL SUTTON, PAUL $55,000 00 $14500000  Tue7A4M4  Tus AENIS |
[t RECORD DRAWINGS AND ATLAS MAP UPDATE 14115 HOOLIHAN, MICHAEL SUTTON, PAUL 547,300 00 512470000 Tue7A4  Tue GBS |
206 11718 RECORD DRAWINGS AND ATLAS MAP UPDATE 14/15 HOOUIHAN, MICHAEL SUTTON, PAUL 547,300 00 $12470000  Tue 7/1/4  Tus MBS
57 1218 SYPHON RESERVOIR - INTEGRATION INTO RW SYS HOOLIHAN, MICHAEL AKIYOSHI, ERIC $3321,00000  S3ET1,60000  Tue T/OB  Fyi TS| 1
285 3808 BYPHON RESERVOIR EXPANSION PROJECT HOOLIHAN, MICHAEL AKIYOSHI ERIC $71,137,50000  $§72127.50000  Mon 741113 Edm 12NT,
iz 1are WATER SUPPLY ASSESSMENT/VERIF 1213 HOOLIHAN, MICHAEL WELCH, KELLY $33,000 00 $65,00000  Mon 7/2/12 i |
|TZE a4 WATER SUPPLY ASSESSMENT/VERIF 12113 HOOLIHAN, MICHAEL WELCH, KELLY $33,000 00 $68,00000  Men7/2/42  Sun &3
13 1390 WATER SUPPLY ASSESSMENT/VERIF 1314 HOOLIHAN. MICHAEL WELGH, KELLY $33,000 00 $E800000  Mon7HA3 Mo &G4
234 'aar WATER SUPPLY ASSESSMENT/VERIF 13/14 HOOLIHAN, MICHAEL WELGH. KELLY 533,000.00 56900000  Mon 7113
39 TMz28 WATER SUPPLY CAPITAL FACILITIES (OCWD/MWDOG) 1213 HQOLIHAN, MICHAEL JOBH, RAGHAVENDER $52,800 00 $13920000  Mon7:2M2  Sim &3GN3 |
T 1246 WATER SUPPLY CAPITAL FAGILITIES (QCWD/MWDOC) 13/14 HOOLIHAN, MICHAEL JOSHI, RAGHAVENDER $52,800 00 $13320000  Man 711/13
67 11254 WATER SUPPLY CAPITAL FACILITIES (OCWDIMWDOC) 14115 HOOLIHAN, MICHAEL JOSHI, RAGHAVENDER $52,800 00 $13920000  Tue7A1/14 I
131 1448 WELL 53 SITE ACQUISITION & WELL DRILLING HOOLIHAN, MICHAEL AKIYOSHI, ERIC $2,40570000  $2477.70000  Tue 1/1/02
71 1264 ASSET OPTIMIZATION - LAKE FOREST DEVELOPMENT JACOBSCN, ROBERT FOURNIER, TANJA 5491000000  $5080,00000  Mon 7/3/06
T a0 1284 ASSET OPTIMIZATION - SAND CANYON DEVELOPMENT JACOBSON, ROBERT FOURNIER, TANJA $773270000  $7.93970000  Mon7/3/08
76 1276 17TQ 2" METER REFLACEMENT 123 KILANI. ABDEL KILANI|. ABDEL $120,500 00 $13400000  Mon7/2/12  Sum 8313
193 1667 1" TO 2" METER REPLACEMENT 12413 KILANI, ABDEL KILANI, ABDEL $81,700 00 $11580000  Mon7/2/12  Sun &30/13
9 101 1°TO 2" METER REPLACEMENT 13/14 KILANI, ABDEL KILANI, ABDEL $120,500 00 S13400000  Mon7/113  Mon@nund g,
77 1277 1" TO 2" METER REPLACEMENT 13114 KILANI, ABDEL KILANI, ABDEL 391,700 00 $11560000  Mon7AA3  Man 8004
84 ‘129‘5 CER METER REPLACEMENT 12113 KILANI, ABDEL KILANI, ABDEL $51,700.00 $5530000  Mon7/2M2  Sun &1
195 1674 CSR METER REPLACEMENT 12/13 KILANI, ABDEL KILANI, ABDEL $203,500 00 $21250000  Mon7i2H2  Sun€/30/13
" 85 1300 CSRMETER REPLACEMENT 1214 KILANI, ABDEL KILAN{, ABDEL $203,500 00 521250000  Mon7/M3  Men 80044
108 11357 CSR METER REPLACEMENT 13/14 KILAN), ABDEL KILAN!, ABDEL 54,700 00 $55.30000  Mon 7HA3  Men &3erid
6 1258 GEN SYS MODS 12/13 KILANI, ABDEL KILANI, ABDEL 358,300 00 57990000 Mon7/2M2  Sundmend,
| 187 1646 GEN SYS MODS 12/13 KILAN!, ABDEL KILANI, ABDEL $135,300 00 §17490000  Mon 7/2/12 | e
"1 128 GEN SYS MODS 13114 KILANI, ABDEL KILANI, ABDEL 535,300 00 $17490000  Mon 711113 Mon 6014
115 1406 GEN SYS MODS 13/14 KILANI, ABDEL KILANI, ABDEL $58,300 00 $79,90000  Mon7HA3  Man SHIM4
74 1268 RAIEE SYSTEM VALVES 1213 KILANI, ABDEL KILANI, ABDEL $170,500 00 $179,50000 Mon7/2M2  Sen&MTS |
183 1656 RAISE SYSTEM VALVES 12113 KILANI, ABDEL KILANI, ABDEL $170,500 00 $17950000  Mon 772112 |
82 1292 RAISE SYSTEM VALVES 1314 KILANI, ABDEL KILANI, ABDEL $170,500 00 $179,50000  Mon7/1/13  Mon 30014
— A_CLC i
3-yearData(FromFY12-13Access)-20120606 e DI Wed 66112 |




IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

201213 CAPITAL BUDGET
“THREE-YEAR" LIST PLANNING SCHEOULE
D Trol Na  Project Tioe Manager Enpmear Tolsl Dy Total Drv QA Stan Fiemh T e md
24 4435 T RAISE SYSTEMVALVES 13114 © KILANI ABDEL "KILANI, ABDEL 170,500 00 $178,50000  Mon7A13  Men 630714 ‘ e o M [
143 1408 RESIDENTIAL METER REPLACEMENT 12/13 KILANI, ABDEL KILANI, ABDEL 294,100 00 $317.50000  Mon 772112 Sun&O013 I
L ) RESIDENTIAL METER REPLACEMENT 13/14 KILANI, ABDEL KILANI, ABDEL $294,100,00 $317,50000  Mon 7AM3  Men d3ania | |
L1 SERVICE LINE & MAIN REPLACEMENT 12/13 KILANI, ABDEL KILAN| ABDEL $200,200 00 521820000  Mon 72112 Sun @303
1At 1491 SERVICE LINE & MAIN REPLACEMENT 13/14 KILANI, ABDEL KILANI, ABDEL 200,200 00 $21820000  Mon7/1M3  Msn G714 |
4 SERVICE LINE & MAIN REPLACEMENT 14/5 KILANI, ASDEL KILANI, ABDEL $200,200 00 521820000  Tue7A/14  Tue 6/30MS |
86 1304 SERVICE LINE VALVE & MAIN REPLACEMENT 12113 KILANI, ABDEL KILANI, ABDEL $206,800 00 522480000 Mon 772112 0 =
139 1486 SERVICE LINE VALVE & MAIN REPLACEMENT 12/13 KILANI, ABDEL KILANI, ABDEL $650.100 00 $65610000  Mon7/2M2 - Sun @303 |
83 1295 BERVICE LINE, VALVE & MAIN REPLACEMENT 1314 KILANI, ABDEL KILANI, ABDEL $650,100 00 $666,10000  Mon 7AM3  Man &RV14 : ; |
97 1333 SERVICE LINE VALVE & MAIN REPLATEMENT 1314 KILANI, ABDEL KILANI, ABDEL $206,800 00 $22480000  Mon7/113  Man&miis |
104 1345 CALTRANS SHALLOW GROUNDWATER STUDY MALLOY, STEVEN SPANGENBERG, CARL $319,000 00 $391,00000  Tue 7/1/08  Tue 701/ 2ms |
137 1477 LAWRP BIOSOLIDS HANDLING FACILITY MALLOY, STEVEN SPANGENBERG, CARL $365040000  $3847,40000  Tue 11/13 Wed 12/31/14 i
177 817 MWRP BIOSOLIDS HANDLING & ENERGY RECOVERY FACILITY  MALLOY, STEVEN SPANGENBERG, CARL $174579,00000 $181.44730000  Thu7/140 Thu i |
72 1589 MWRP EXPANSION PHASE It MALLOY, STEVEN STEWART, WILLIAM $66,61530000  $70,581.50000 Mon&/12/06  Fri 11013 |
204 1705 MWRP EXPANGION PHASE 1 MALLOY, STEVEN STEWART, WILLIAM $44.16420000  $45.786,800 00 Frione  Frl 110012 l
38 1118 MWRP FLOOD PROTECTION MALLOY, STEVEN STEWART, WILLIAM $3,304,50000  $369150000  Thu3/07  Sun &30S
45 1150 MWRP FLOOD PROTECTION MALLOY, STEVEN STEWART, WILLIAM $521550000  $5.899.50000  Thu3MA7  Sun @303 |
186 1643 SAND CANYCN ZONE A STRAINER REPLACEMENT MALLOY, STEVEN STEWART, WILLIAM $84540000  $1,021,80000  Tue 1/1/08  Fr {1z |
3 asee ENTERFRISE ASSET IT SOFTWARE Mo . ANTHONY MOSSBARGER ANTHONY $1,99210000  §2712,10000  Mon 10/317 !
244 "'3567 ENTERPRISE ASSET IT SOFTWARE ANTHONY ANTHOHY $1,99290000  $271210000  Man 10/3A1 |
238 3236 ORACLE PHASE 2 - TECH AND UB MO! , ANTHONY  MO! . ANTHONY 5424280000  $5079,80000  Mon 1/212 |
739 ‘3207 ORACLE PHASE 2 - TECH AND UB MOSSBARGER, ANTHONY MOSSBARGER, ANTHONY $424280000  $5079,80000  Mon 1/2/12
254 3723 PLANNING AND BUDGETING SOFTWARE REPLACEMENT Mo ANTHONY MO ANTHONY $638,000 00 $665,00000  Tue 171113 Tue 12AiN3
257 3727 PLANNING AND BUDGETING SOFTWARE REPLACEMENT MO . ANTHONY  MO! . ANTHONY $638,000 00 $ES5,00000  Tua 1/1113  Tue IZIUIA |
5 1"~ 2" METER REPLACEMENT 14/15 PEDERSEN, DAVID KILANI, ABDEL 529,700 00 53330000  Tue7MAL  Tue 80045 |
LA 1"- 2" METER REPLACEMENT 14/15 PEDERSEN, DAVID KILANI, ABDEL $58,300 00 S7270000  Tue7A4  Tom 8001 |
Te4 248 ASPHALT REPAIR AT 15 SITES PEDERSEN, DAVID DAYER, JOHN 552,600 00 585,900 00 Fri T : {
108 1347 ASPHALT REPAIR AT 15 SITES PEDERSEN, DAVID DAYER, JOHN 43,400 00 $52.000 00 FiTAM & I
16¢ 1556 ASPHALT REPAIR AT 15 SITES PEDERSEN, DAVID DAYER, JOHN $1,800 00 52,400 00 Fri7A g |
183 1637 CATHODIC PRCTECTION FOR 6 STEEL RESERVOIRS INSCWD ~ PEDERSEN, DAVID DAYER, JOHN 596,800 00 $105,80000  Thu7/110
1 CSR METER REPLACEMENT 14115 PEDERSEN. DAVID KILANI. ABDEL $51.700 00 $5530000  Tue7H/4  Tue 830NS
268 13769 CSR METER REPLACEMENT 14/15 PEDERSEN, DAVID KILAN), ABDEL 203,500 00 $212,50000  Tue7//4  Tua 0GN% popesir
54 1195 DATS & WELL 77 LEASE PAYMENT 1213 PEDERSEN, DAVID PEDERSEN, DAVID $405.700 00 405,700 00 FA6/112  SunBOw
121 1409 DATS & WELL 77 LEASE PAYMENT 14/15 PEDERSEN, DAVID PEDERSEN, DAVID $445,000 00 $445,00000  Mon /2774
126 1421 DATS & WELL 77 LEASE PAYMENT 15116 PEDERSEN, DAVID PEDERSEN, DAVID $465,100 00 $465,10000  Mon 61115
111371 DEMOLITION OF HARDING TRUCK TRAIL RESERVOIR PEDERSEN, DAVID DAYER, JOHN $34,700 00 $4370000  Mon 10/2/06
264 3765 EAST IRVINE ZONE 1 TO 3 FUMP REPLAGEMENT PEDERSEN, DAVID FIKE, CHRISTOPHER $350,000 00 $388,00000  Mon 77242
FToam ENERGY EFFICIENCY PUMP REPLACEMENT PEDERSEN, DAVID FIKE CHRISTOPHER $100,000 00 510300000  Mon 7/2/12
280 3784 ENERGY EFFICIENCY PUMP REPLACEMENT PEDERSEN, DAVID FIKE, CHRISTOPHER $50,000 00 $5900000  Mon 77212
z GEN SYS MODS 14115 PEDERSEN. DAVID KILANI. ABDEL $58.300 00 $79.90000  Tue 714
267 3768 GEN SYS MCDS 1415 PEDERSEN, DAVID KILANI, ABDEL $135,300 00 $174920000  Tue 71114
88 1257 HQ LIGHTING RETROFIT PEDERSEN, DAVID DAYER, JOHN 54,800 00 $5.50000 Fl 741
99 1338 HQ LIGHTING RETROFIT PEDERSEN, DAVID DAYER, JOHN 522,100 00 529,300 00 711
181 1548 HQ LIGHTING RETROFIT PEDERSEN, DAVID DAYER. JOHN 22,100 00 529,300 00 Fn71M1  sun |
90 1316 OPS CENTER HVAC CHILLER REPLACEMENT PEDERSEN. DAVID DAYER, JOHN $144,500 00 $151,700 00 Fri7AA1  Sun &30 s |
92 1313 OPS CENTER HVAC CHILLER REPLACEMENT PEDERSEN, DAVID DAYER, JOHN 31,400 00 533,200 00 Fn71A1  Sun
145 1499 OPS CENTER HVAC CHILLER REPLACEMENT PEDERSEN, DAVID DAYER, JOHN $138,200.00 $143,200 00 Frl 71111 Sun
3 RAISE SYSTEM VALVES 1415 PEDERSEN, DAVID KILANI, ABDEL $170,500 00 517950000  Tue71M14  Tue SOO14
266 3r6T RAISE SYSTEM VALVES 1415 PEDERSEN, DAVID KILANI, ABDEL $170,500 00 $17950000  Tue7/1/14  Tue &34n5| |
7 1108 RECOAT FLEMING RESERVOIR PEDERSEN, DAVID DAYER, JOHN $61,700 00 580,600 00 FA7AMT  Sun 8OO,
268 3770 RESIDENT!AL METER REPLACEMENT 14115 PEDERSEN, DAVID KILANI, ABDEL $138,800 00 $14340000  Tue7/ti14  Tue 830N
87 1306 RMS MIXING SYSTEM UPGRADES PEDERSEN, CAVID ROBERTS, THOMAS 5360,100 00 $369.100 00 Fri7A1  Mon T30 2y
73 1267 ROOF REPAIR AT 3 SITES PEDERSEN, DAVID DAYER, JOHN $87,900 00 $101,500 00 FOTHAT  Sun@vaan
95 1328 ROCF REPAIR AT 3 SITES PEDERSEN, DAVID DAYER, JOHN $148,000 00 $150,700.00 Fn7Am1  Sun&ndn 3t |
156 1538 ROQF REPAIR AT 3 SITES PEDERSEN, CAVID DAYER, JOHN 179,700 00 $183,300 00 Fi7//M11 sun 3,

3-yearData(FromFY12-13Access)-20120608 PA‘bb Wed €/6/12




IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

2012413 CAPITAL BUDGET
“THREE-YEAR” LIST PLANNING SCHEDULE
1 e Ne.  Propd e Wanager Engreer Total Dir Total Dir+G8A Start Finleh T8l Caaried ™a
277 3780  SANJOAQUIN RESERVOIR LINER REPLACEMENT “PEDERSEN, DAVID ROBERTS, THOMAS $2,500,00000  $2,590,00000  Mon7i2H2  Thu &30 - a - ]
5 SERVICE LINE VALVE & MAIN REPLACEMENT 14/15 PEDERSEN, DAVID KILANI. ABDEL $650,100 00 $668,10000  Tue7/114  Tue 823N
278 3781 SERVICE LINE VALVE & MAIN REPLACEMENT 14115 PEDERSEN DAVID KILANI, ABDEL $206,800 00 522480000  Tue7/1/14  Tue &3011%
212 aT7A WELL MAINTENANCE AND REHABILITATION PEDERSEN, DAVID FIKE, CHRISTOPHER $260,000 00 $27800000  Mon7/212  Mon Aafid.
253 3721 WQ PLANNING RESERVES 12/13 - DOMESTIC PEDERSEN, DAVID KALINSKY, ARSENY $107,300 00 $12620000  Mon7/2/12 Mz 13
259 13730 WQ PLANNING RESERVES 12/13 - RECYCLED PEDERSEN. DAVID KALINSKY, ARSENY $83,500 00 $102,50000  Mon7/2/12  MuaTiHi1d
25 13726 WQ PLANNING RESERVES 12/13 - WASTEWATER PEDERSEN, DAVID KALINSKY, ARSENY $51,700 00 $57.10000  Mon7/2/12  ManT/M1Y
81 1318 CHIQUITA GENERAL SYSTEM MODIFICATIONS 012/13 POSEY, WAYNE POSEY. WAYNE $70,400 00 $7040000  Mon7/2M2  Siin B30
T2 1 LAWRP GENERAL SYSTEM MODIFICATIONS 12113 POSEY, WAYNE SANCHEZ, NOAH $110,00000 $110,00000  Mon 7/2/12
17 1825 MECH & ELEC SYS MODS - DW 12113 POSEY, WAYNE FIKE, CHRISTOPHER $275,000 00 $275,00000  Mon 72112
0% 1364 MECH & ELEC SYS MODS - RW 12/13 POSEY, WAYNE FIKE, CHRISTOPHER $220,000 00 522000000  Mon 72112
86 1251 MECH & ELEC SYS MCDS - SEWER 12113 FOSEY, WAYNE FIKE, CHRISTOPHER 165,000 00 516500000  Mon7/212
140 11490 MWRP BACKWASH SUPPLY PUMP REPLACEMENT POSEY, WAYNE GINGRAS, MARK $386,000,00 $396,000.00 Fri 71111
44 1148 MWRP GEN SYS MODS 1213 POSEY, WAYNE GINGRAS, MARK $222,200 00 $22580000  Mon 71212
154 1534 MWRP MPS-3 PUMP REPLACEMENT POSEY, WAYNE GINGRAS, MARK $255.000 00 5$255,000 00 Fri 711
169 11580 MWRP SECONDARY DEWATERING PUMP REPLACEMENT POSEY, WAYNE GINGRAS, MARK $80,000 00 $60,000 00 Fri 7111
@ 1221 SEWER GEN SYS MODS 12/13 POSEY, WAYNE SPRINGMAN, GREGORY $275,000.00 $27500000  Mon7/2112  Sun8/3013
M3 3150 SOCWA CROSSING PROTECTION POSEY, WAYNE POSEY, WAYNE 100,000 00 $10000000  Men7/212  SunBATY
227 1828 WEATHER-BASED IRRIG. CONTROLLER IMPLEMENTATICN SANCHEZ, FIONA SANCHEZ, FIONA $428,000 00 $51900000  ThuSA/03  Sun &30/ e
201 1695 COOLING TOWER CONST /MONITORING TETTEMER. JOHN HARRIS, ALEX $196,000 00 $329,40000  Mon 17212 Wed T/3tH
84 16 FILTERS FOR FIVE COMUERCIAL BUILDINGS TETTEMER, JOHN HARRIS, ALEX $238,300 00 527080000  ThuB/1/06
275 3778 HEALTH DEPT FEES FOR 12113 TETTEMER, JOHN HARRIS, ALEX 377,000 00 $9500000  Mon7/2M12  Sun EOGMY
T ar: RW CONVERSION FCR OFF-SITE 12113 TETTEMER, JOHN HERR, GREGORY $145,600 00 $190,80000  Mon 71212
380 3731 RW CONVERSION GRANTS FOR ON-SITE 12/13 TETTEMER, JOHN HERR, GREGORY $250,000 00 $30400000  Mon 7/2112
220 1836 S0 CREEK INTEGRATED REG WATER MGMT PLAN TETTEMER. JOHN TETTEMER, JOHN $319,000 00 $409,00000  Mon 4/2/07
T 12 018 AUTOMATION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS UEMATSU, PATRICIA MAZZARELLA, DAVID $143,000 00 $179,00000  Tue 11/1/11
s AUTOMATICN SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS UEMATSU, PATRICIA MAZZARELLA, DAVID $242,000 00 $350,00000  Tue 1111111
‘18e 1840 AUTOMATION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS UEMATSU, PATRICIA MAZZARELLA, DAVID 242,000 00 $350,00000  Tue 111111
125 147 BAKER WTP UEMATSU, PATRICIA MORI, RICHARD $80,01000000  $82,170,00000  Tue 7/1/08
252 a7 DOMESTIC AUTOMATION EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT 1243 UEMATSU, PATRICIA MAZZARELLA, DAVID $22,000 00 52200000 Mon 772112
2¢ 10000 FOQTHILL SEWER DIVERSION TO LAWRP UEMATSU, PATRICIA UEMATSU, PATRICIA $854,700 00 599870000  Mon 120114
i hs1e IDP WELLS PIPELINES TREATMENT PLNT IMPR DESIGN UEMATSU, PATRICIA SPANGENBERG, CARL $1.560.40000  $176940000 Wed 10/1/08
E R JRWD PIPELINES RELOCATION FOR SC GRADE SEPARATION  UEMATSU, PATRICIA MCGEHEE, JOSEPH $852,500 00 $969,50000  Wed 7/1/09
132 1459 IRWD PIPELINES RELCCATION FOR SC GRADE SEPARATION  UEMATSU, PATRICIA MCGEHEE, JOSEPH $175890000  $2,073.90000 Wed 709  Fridad
33 1096 LAKE FOREST CONTROL AND TELEMETRY SYSTEMS UPGRADES UEMATSU, PATRICIA MAZZARELLA, DAVID $271,700 00 $433,700 00 Fidinos
TH ares LAKE FOREST CONTROL AND TELEMETRY SYSTEMS UPGRADES UEMATSU, PATRICIA WAZZARELLA, DAVID $420,200 00 $528,200 00 Fridinms
144 1498 LAKE FOREST WELL #2 REPLACEMENT DRILLINGWELLHEAD ~ UEMATSU. PATRICIA MOEDER, JACOB $2,29420000  $2637.00000  Tue9M/09  Thu IMANTIEESREETRIE
e AT LAWRP RECYCLED WATER EFF PS VFD CONVERSION UEMATSU, PATRICIA MOEDER, JACOB $683,700 00 $773,70000 Wed /2012  Fri2/2015 g
60 1337 OPA - DEMOLITION OF TANK & FOUR BPS UEMATSU, PATRICIA UEMATSU, PATRICIA $275,000,00 527500000  Mon6/313  Mon &R4 FE e it
T4h (3709 OPA - MEADS PS MODIFICATIONS UEMATSU, PATRICIA UEMATSU, PATRICIA $216,000 00 $21600000  Mon /313  Mam &3EA4
85 1250 OPA / REGIONAL GROUNDWATER PROJECT UEMATSU, PATRICIA MOEDER, JACOR $7.35530000  $8,00330000  Thu1HA08  Wed L0014
188 11648 PATB ZN 34 BPS UEMATSU, PATRICIA MOR(, RICHARD 5257970000  $2769,70000  Mon 14/07 Wed 5/31/
25 1083 PA18 ZNB-C BPS UEMATSU, PATRICIA MORI, RICHARD §1,813,50000  $190350000  Mon 14/07  Wed S04/ Ty
w7 Irn RECYCLED REPLACEMENT 1213 UEMATSU, PATRICIA MAZZARELLA, DAVID $22,000 00 52200000  Mon 772112 Sun&0NT
THY ol RECYCLED WATER PIPELINE FOR SC GRADE SEPARATION UEMATSU, PATRICIA MCGEHEE, JOSEPH $731,500 00 $812,500 00 FAdAA1 o wasried
I e SCADA DYER ROAD WELL FIELD COMMUNICATIONS UPGRADE ~ UEMATSU, PATRICIA MAZZARELLA DAVID $157,300 00 $171.70000 Wad 812012 Fri&@ieid)
155 16T SCADA RESERVCIR LEVEL BACKUP COMMUNICATIONS UEMATSU, PATRICIA MAZZARELLA, DAVID 217,200 00 523070000 MonT/A5N3  Wed T34 |
3 10 SCADA WATER SYSTEM REPLACEMENT UEMATSU, PATRIGIA MAZZARELLA, DAVID $1479.90000  $1,82010000  ThudM/0d4  Man B3|
150 1680 SCADA WATER SYSTEM REPLACEMENT UEMATSU, PATRICIA MAZZARELLA, DAVID 5294040000  $3,948,40000  Thu4/1/04 [TTT
= ame WELL 51 REPLACEMENT UEMATSU, PATRICIA MOEDER, JACOB 5212300000 52321,00000  Mon&/313  Men e
15T 1540 WELL 106 REFLACEMENT DRILLING & SITE ACQUISITION UEMATSU, PATRICIA MOEDER, JACOB $202140000  $2,12040000 FrisNn2  Maa
118 1403 WELL 107 REPLACEMENT & SITE AGQUISITION UEMATSU, PATRICIA MOEDER, JACOB $3538E0000  $IE4EE0000  Thu7HMAO  Th BOL Iiemmems
i anr WELL 115 REPLACEMENT WELLMWELLHEAD & SITE ACQUIS UENATSU, PATRICIA MOEDER, JACOR $368560000  $3,820,60000  Mon 1242 M
30 1ot WELLS 21 & 22 WELLHEAD, PIPELINE & TREATMENT PLANT UEMATSU, PATRICIA MORJ, RICHARD $39,921,30000  $41.271,30000  Mon6A/09  Sun MO e |
17 1402 WELLS 51 8 52 PDR UEMATSU, PATRICIA SPANGENBERG, CARL

$2,697,600 00

$2,967,600 00 Mon 71713 Thu&3a08 |
A_L7 > . 1

3-yearDais(FromFY12-13Acceas)-20120606

m’ §J Y Wed 8/6112




IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
2012/13 CAPITAL BUDGET
“THREE-YEAR" LIST PLANNING SCHEDULE

FyearDataiFromEY 2T IACoe ) I 0505

Engweer Toks O Total CwGEA Start Fevin = Tl Cusrier L
114 138 ROSS VALLEY CANAL CAPACTITY PURCHASE (KERN COUNTY] WELCH, KELLY $656,300.00 58330000 Thi 112006  Ein BAGI| e P ix =
178 1830 ENERGY AND CLIMATE ACTION PLAN DEVELOPMENT WEGHORST, PAUL BENNETT, RAY $456,400 00 WEAIWVN  The a0 S
5 wm GREENHOUSE GAS INVENTORY WEGHORST, PAUL BENNETT, RAY $202,100 00 FIWAD0O0 TR TR Sien &30 i
2 e GROUNDWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM CONCEPT STUDY WEGHORST, PAUL BENNETT, RAY $56,300 00 B130000 Hen TH2ENT E
247 3687 JACKSON RANCH SOLAR PROJECT WEGHQRST, PAUL BENNETT, RAY $131,600 00 522160000  Mon 172112 s
2718 \arre SALT MANAGEMENT PLAN DEVELOPMENT WEGHORST, PAUL SANCHEZ, FIONA $220,000.00 $26500000  Mon 7/2112
%4 1326 STOCKDALE WEST FACILITIES WEGHORST, PAUL WELCH, KELLY $327360000  $336360000  Mon5/211  Tuss 6000 o
285 lares STOCKDALE WEST RANGH JOINT BANKING PROJECT WEGHORST, PAUL WELCH, KELLY 246,400 00 $31840000  Thu3AM2 &
TTon st STRAND RANCH CROSS VALLEY CANAL TURNOUTS (KERN CO)  WEGHORST, PAUL WELCH, KELLY $1,35850000  $1,394,50000  Mon 5/1/06
2377 2812 STRAND RANCH FACILITIES AND MONITORING PROGRAM WEGHORST, PAUL WELCH, KELLY $17,73970000  $18.367.70000  Mon 43/00 % ;
i e WATER BANKING AGREEMENTS WEGHORST, PAUL WELCH, KELLY $145,300 00 $331,700 00 Fri7i111
6 1008 WATER BANKING EXDANSION WEGHORST, PAUL WELCH, KELLY $9,842.00000  §10070,60000  Tue7H/0B i |
|
i
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
<58 Wed 616112 |




IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
2012/13 Capital Budget
WATER IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT (ID) ALLOCATIONS

Improvement District (ID) Allocation - % of Total Budget

Oracle No. Project Title FY Direct FY DirtGA Total Direct Total Dir+GA 101 112 113 115 121 130 135 140 150 153 154 155 156 161 182 184 136 188 199

1006 ‘WATER BANKING EXPANSION 65500 104500 9842000 10070600 43 52 73 153 118 42 312 34 15 80 30 28 10 1.0

1013 RECORD DRAWINGS AND ATLAS MAP UPDATE 12/] 55000 145000 55000 145000 36 4.4 62 128 100 16.2 35 261 29 12 67 25 23 08 08

1047 LEGACY PARK TUSTIN RANCH ROAD 417700 443600 946100 1035700 100.0

1081 WELLS 21 & 22 WELLHEAD, PIPELINE & TREATMEN 637400 692500 39921300 41271300 43 52 73 153 118 42 312 34 15 80 30 28 10 10

1095 HYDRAULIC MODEL UPDATE / CALIBRATION - DO! 183700 237100 401500 518500 36 44 62 128 100 162 35 261 29 12 67 25 23 08 08

1108 RECOAT FLEMING RESERVOIR 31000 40400 61700 80600 100.0

1172 DW 16"& 12 RANCHO PKWY HERMANA TO PORTOL 538400 596500 1000

1177 GIS SUPPORT APPLICATIONS 12/13 60000 93300 60000 93300 10 12 17 35 2.7 44 09 71 08 03 18 07 06 02 02 729

1181 LAKE FOREST DW OFFSITE IMPROVEMENTS 70400 105800 1069200 1197000 1000

1189 LAKE FOREST DW OPPORTUNITY AREAS 55400 146900 5483300 6305900 100.0

1195 DATS & WELL 77 LEASE PAYMENT 12/13 250000 250000 405700 405700 43 52 73 153 118 42 312 34 15 80 30 28 10 10

1225 WATER SUPPLY CAPITAL FACILITIES (OCWD/MWD 52800 139200 52800 139200 43 52 73 153 118 42 312 34 15 80 30 28 10 10

1245 MODJIESKA CANYON PIPELINE RELOCATIONS SITE 1200 1200 794200 866200 75.0 25.0

1250 OPA / REGIONAL GROUNDWATER PROJECT 2049200 2286000 7355300 8003300 43 52 73 153 118 42 312 34 15 80 30 28 10 10

1264 ASSET OPTIMIZATION - LAKE FOREST DEVELOPME 949100 949100 4910000 5090000 100.0

1271 EAST IRVINE ZN 4 TO 6 BPS CHECK VALVE EVALU: 8000 10800 183700 237700 3.6 44 62 12.8 100 162 35 261 29 12 67 25 23 08 08

1279 OPA / REGIONAL TRANSMISSION MAIN 48800 49800 10988900 11564900 32 39 55 114 89 32 232 26 1.1 250 60 23 21 08 08

1284 ASSET OPTIMIZATION - SAND CANYON DEVELOPN 476800 482400 7732700 7939700 100.0

1306 RMS MIXING SYSTEM UPGRADES 22500 22500 360100 369100 10 12 1.7 35 2.7 44 09 71 08 0.3 1.8 07 06 02 02 729

1310 HYDRAULIC MODELING 12/13 44000 62000 44000 62000 10 12 17 35 2.7 44 09 71 08 03 18 07 06 02 02 729

1316 OPS CENTER HVAC CHILLER REPLACEMENT 72200 75800 144500 151700 100.0

1326 STOCKDALE WEST FACILITIES 204700 233100 3273600 3363600 43 52 73 153 118 42 312 34 15 g0 30 28 10 10

1328 ROOF REPAIR AT 3 SITES 74100 75400 148000 150700 100.0

1336 HQ LIGHTING RETROFIT 11100 14700 22100 29300 100.0

1337 OPA - DEMOLITION OF TANK & FOUR BPS 20900 20900 275000 275000 1000

1338 WATER BANKING AGREEMENTS 48800 110500 146300 331700 43 52 73 153 118 42 312 34 15 80 3.0 28 10 10

1341 STRAND RANCH CROSS VALLEY CANAL TURNOUT 173000 173000 1358500 1394500 1000

1345 CALTRANS SHALLOW GROUNDWATER STUDY 200 400 319000 391000 4.3 52 73 153 118 4.2 312 34 15 80 30 28 10 1.0

1346 PA 40 PHASE 2 POTABLE WATER SYSTEM FACILITI 86200 108700 194700 239700 1000

1347 ASPHALT REPAIR AT 15 SITES 21700 25900 43400 52000 1000

1371 DEMOLITION OF HARDING TRUCK TRAIL RESERV( 5900 7900 34700 43700 1000

1391 CROSS VALLEY CANAL CAPACITY PURCHASE (KEI 95700 95700 656300 683300 1000

1403 WELL 107 REPLACEMENT & SITE ACQUISITION 455100 467100 3538600 3646600 1000

1408 BARRANCA 54", 12" DW PIPELINE RELOCATIONS -1 27200 44500 3174100 3291100 100.0

1414 SAND CANYON 16" DW PIPELINE ANODE REPLACE] 1600 4100 237600 291600 1000

1417 BAKER WTP 4173900 4477100 80010000 82170000 36 44 62 12.8 100 16.2 3.5 261 29 12 67 25 23 08 08

1427 DOMESTIC WATER PIPELINE REHABILITATION 22700 36200 293700 365700 100,0

1448 ‘WELL 53 SITE ACQUISITION & WELL DRILLING 13700 19000 2405700 2477700 4.3 52 73 153 11.8 42 312 34 15 80 30 28 10 10

1459 IRWD PIPELINES RELOCATION FOR SC GRADE SEP: 343400 398800 1758900 2073900 36 44 62 12.8 100 16.2 35 261 29 12 67 25 23 08 08

1466 PA 30 AND 51 DOMESTIC FACILITIES 95200 114800 8295100 10005100 90.0 10.0

1469 OCWD ANNEXATION 276600 314200 992300 1127300 10 12 17 35 2.7 44 09 71 08 0.3 18 07 06 02 02 729
6/6/2012 A-59 Water ID No. 1



JRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
2012/13 Capital Budget
WATER IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT (ID) ALLOCATIONS

Improvement District (ID) Allocation - % of Total Budget

Oracle No. Project Title FY Direct FY DirtGA Total Direct Total Dir+GA 101 112 113 115 121 130 135 140 150 153 154 155 156 161 182 184 186 188 199
1472 GREENHOUSE GAS INVENTORY 54100 85300 202100 319100 36 44 62 128 100 162 35 261 29 12 67 25 23 08 08

1486 SERVICE LINE VALVE & MAIN REPLACEMENT 12/1 650100 668100 650100 668100 100.0

1496 RESIDENTIAL METER REPLACEMENT 12/13 294100 317500 294100 317500 100.0

1498 LAKE FOREST WELL #2 REPLACEMENT DRILLING/} 53800 60400 2394200 2637000 1000

1512 RMS AT 5 DW RESERVOIRS 14100 38100 2501200 2650200 3.6 44 62 128 100 162 35 261 29 12 67 25 23 08 08

1518 IDP WELLS,PIPELINES, TREATMENT PLNT IMPR DES 174000 195000 1580400 1769400 43 52 73 153 118 42 312 34 15 80 30 28 10 10

1519 PAS JEFFREY RD 12" ZONE 3 - IRVINE BLVD TO POR 225100 234900 1755600 1860000 100.0

1520 GREAT PARK SAMP UPDATE 14400 40300 30000 84000 100.0

1540 WELL 106 REPLACEMENT DRILLING & SITE ACQUL 72300 112700 2021400 2120400 1000

1570 SANTIAGO CANYON AREA BPS PERMANENT GENE 1023000 1079100 1577300 1694300 iz

1578 POND 3 OBSERVATION DECK 72600 74600 74800 80200 43 52 73 153 118 42 312 34 15 80 30 28 10 10

1602 SANTIAGO CANYON AREA READ BPS MCC 114400 124900 161800 188800 1000

1612 SANTIAGO CANYON AREA SHAW BPS MCC 110200 120700 156300 183300 100.0

1620 ENERGY AND CLIMATE ACTION PLAN DEVELOPMI 140500 182600 456400 593200 3.6 44 62 128 100 162 35 261 29 12 67 25 23 08 08

1625 MECH & ELEC §YS MODS -DW 12/13 275000 275000 275000 275000 100.0

1632 PA39 DW PIPELINES (LAKE FOREST BAKE TO ROM/ 153300 168200 691900 776500 1000

1637 CATHODIC PROTECTION FOR 6 STEEL RESERVOIRS 32400 35400 96800 105800 1000

1640 AUTOMATION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS 14200 14200 242000 350000 10 12 17 35 27 44 0.9 7.1 08 03 18 07 06 02 02 729
1646 GEN SYS MODS 12/13 135300 174900 135300 174900 10 1217 35 27 44 0.9 71 08 03 18 07 06 02 02 729
1648 PA18 ZN 3-4 BPS 6900 7500 2679700 2769700 100.0

1656 RAISE SYSTEM VALVES 12/13 170500 179500 170500 179500 1000

1664 NEWPORT COAST CATHODIC PROTECTION 508400 548500 1852400 2010800 100.0

1667 1" TO 2" METER REPLACEMENT 12/13 91700 115800 91700 115800 100.0

1674 CSR METER REPLACEMENT 12/13 203500 212500 203500 212500 1000

1680 SCADA WATER SYSTEM REPLACEMENT 376200 436900 2940400 3948400 1000

1767 ENG PLANNING STUDY RESERVE 12/13 143000 287000 143000 287000 10 12 1.7 35 27 4.4 0.9 71 08 03 18 07 06 02 02 729
1779 SCADA DYER ROAD WELL FIELD COMMUNICATIO! 12600 19800 157300 171700 12 14 20 41 32 11 85 09 04 22 08 08 03 03 728
1798 LAKE FOREST CONTROL AND TELEMETRY SYSTEM 104700 122700 420200 528200 100.0

1800 DOMESTIC VAULT LID REHABILITATION 120000 149700 297600 378600 1000

1829 ‘WEATHER-BASED IRRIG. CONTROLLER IMPLEMEN 44300 53100 429000 519000 100.0

1833 UNIVERSITY DR PIPELINES CATHODIC PROTECTIO 78300 78300 903100 948100 36 44 62 128 100 162 35 261 29 12 67 25 23 08 08

1836 SD CREEK INTEGRATED REG WATER MGMT PLAN 51100 65500 319000 409000 43 52 73 153 118 42 312 34 15 80 3.0 28 1.0 1.0

1839 CPTS RESTORE AND INSTALL 77000 113000 221700 365700 100.0

1842 DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PLANCHECK UPGRADE 20000 27600 20000 27600 10 12 17 35 27 44 09 71 08 03 18 07 06 02 02 729
1844 WATER SUPPLY ASSESSMENT/VERIF 12/13 33000 69000 33000 69000 43 52 73 153 118 42 312 34 15 80 3.0 28 1.0 1.0

1845 GIS VALVE AND HYDRANT APPLICATION 20000 27600 20000 27600 12 14 20 41 32 11 85 05 04 22 08 08 03 03 728
1853 NTS: SOUTH SAN JOAQUIN MARSH (SAMS1) 160300 270900 2249500 2519500 36 44 62 128 100 162 35 261 29 12 67 25 23 08 08

1866 NEWPORT BLVD WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT 1139500 1174700 5279500 5675500 100.0

2812 STRAND RANCH FACILITIES AND MONITORING PR 1541100 1653400 17739700 18387700 43 52 73 153 118 42 312 34 15 80 30 28 1.0 1.0

3236 ORACLE PHASE 2 - TECH AND UB 1494200 1915000 4242800 5079800 100.0

3531 PORTOLA ZONE 9 RESERVOIR ACCESS ROAD REPA 24500 35900 94600 139600 100.0

6/6/2012 A-60 Water ID No. 2



Oracle No. Project Title

3566
3585
3633
3667
3709
3716
3717
3718
3721
3723
3727
3765
3766
3772
3773
3774
3786

ENTERPRISE ASSET MANAGEMENT SOFTWARE AS
BAKE PKWY SAN DIEGO CRK TO LAKE FOREST DR
GROUNDWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM CONCEPT STU
JACKSON RANCH SOLAR PROJECT

OPA - MEADS PS MODIFICATIONS

WELL 51 REPLACEMENT

WELL 115 REPLACEMENT WELL/WELLHEAD & SITE
DOMESTIC AUTOMATION EQUIPMENT REPLACEMI
WQ PLANNING RESERVES 12/13 - DOMESTIC
PLANNING AND BUDGETING SOFTWARE REPLACE
PLANNING AND BUDGETING SOFTWARE REPLACE
EAST IRVINE ZONE 1 TO 3 PUMP REPLACEMENT
STOCKDALE WEST RANCH JOINT BANKING PROJE(
SKYLIGHT PROTECTION

ENERGY EFFICIENCY PUMP REPLACEMENT

WELL MAINTENANCE AND REHABILITATION

DW ANNUAL SLURRY SEAL AND PAVEMENT REHA

Total

6/6/2012

FY Direct
615000
216100

35500
87100
16500
2300
277600
22000
106900
316500
316500
350000
184900
138600
50100
130100
133800

$25,284,000

WATER IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT (ID) ALLOCATIONS

FY DirtGA
838800
245900

52500
145700
16500
6000
322900
22000
125700
329900
3299500
368000
238900
165600
54600
139100
155400

$28,799,600

2012/13 Capital Budget

Total Direct

1992100
470800
56300
131600
216000
2123000
3685600
22000
107300
638000
638000
350000
246400
138600
100000
260000
222200

$265,192,400

Total DirtGA
2712100
541000
83300
221600
216000
2321000

22000
126200
665000
665000
368000
318400
165600
109000
278000
258200

$278,679,300

Total FY Direct Impact to ID (3M)

A-61

101
100.0

100.0
100.0
100.0

100.0
0.0

1000

$9.1

112

43
43

36

4.3
4.3
12
43
43

$0.6

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

113

44

52
52
14
52

52

510

s

73
73

73
7.3
20
7.3
73

$0.8

121

153
153

153
153
4.1

153
153

$1.6

lmpr

130

100.0
11.8
11.8

100

11.8
11.8
3.2
11.8
11.8

$1.6

135

162

$1.7

District (ID) All

140

35

$1.0

150

312

153

34
34

34
34
0.9
34
34

314

- % of Total Budget
154 155 156 161
1.5 80
1.5 80

1000
12 6.7

1.5 8.0
1.5 80
0.4 22
1.5 8.0
1.5 8.0

$0.2 $0.0 $0.0 3$0.9

182

30
3.0

3.0
3.0
08
3.0
3.0

$03

184

N
#

28
28
08
2.8
28

$0.3

186

10
10

0.8

1.0
1.0
0.3
1.0
1.0

$0.1

188 199

1.0
10

0.8

1.0
1.0
03 728
1.0
1.0

§0.1 $0.6

Water ID No. 3



Oracle No. Project Title

1015
1016
1024
1030
1044
1054
1056
1063
1065
1066
1072
1079
1090
1096
1103
1106
1118
1129
1132
1134
1136
1149
1150
1152
1161
1167
1203
1218
1221
1229
1236
1248
1251
1257
1259
1262
1265
1267
1268
1276

RECYCLED WATER PIPELINE FOR SC GRADE SEPAR
AUTOMATION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS

PAY JEFFREY RD PIPELINES 16" ZNB, 6" ZNC, 30" ZN¢/
SEWER VAULT LID REHABILITATION
DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PLANCHECK UPGRADE
AUTOMATION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS

PA39 PHASE 1 RW PIPELINES

PA18 ZN B-C BPS

RECYCLED VAULT LID REHABILITATION

LEGACY PARK TUSTIN RANCH ROAD
DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PLANCHECK UPGRADE
GIS VALVE AND HYDRANT APPLICATION

SCADA WATER SYSTEM REPLACEMENT

LAKE FOREST CONTROL AND TELEMETRY SYSTEM
PA 30 AND 51 NONPOTABLE FACILITIES
HYDRAULIC MODEL UPDATE / CALIBRATION - NON
MWRP FLOOD PROTECTION

SEWER PIPELINE REHABILITATION

CPTS RESTORE AND INSTALL

GIS COLLECTIONS MAINTENANCE APPLICATION
LONG TERM SEWER SYSTEM FLOW MONITORING
MWRP GEN SYS MODS 12/13

MWRP FLOOD PROTECTION

TIRWD PIPELINES RELOCATION FOR SC GRADE SEPA
RECYCLED WATER PIPELINE REHABILITATION
GREAT PARK SAMP UPDATE

RAISE MANHOLES TO GRADE 12/13

SYPHON RESERVOIR - INTEGRATION INTO RW SYS
SEWER GEN SYS MODS 12/13

PA 40 PHASE 2 NONPOTABLE WATER SYSTEM FACT
GREAT PARK SAMP UPDATE

ASPHALT REPAIR AT 15 SITES

MECH & ELEC SYS MODS - SEWER 12/13

HQ LIGHTING RETROFIT

GEN SYS MODS 12/13

UNIVERSITY DR PIPELINES CATHODIC PROTECTIO?
LAWRP GENERAL SYSTEM MODIFICATIONS 12/13
ROOF REPAIR AT 3 SITES

RAISE SYSTEM VALVES 12/13

1" TO 2" METER REPLACEMENT 12/13

6/6/2012

FY Direct

144200
14200
464600
19400
20000
14200
51200
5700
130300
463200
20000
20000
216800
57800
116400
18000
267700
22700
49500
60000
62200
222200
413500
143000
22700
14400
165000
266700
275000
551000
14400
26300
165000
2500
58300
78300
110000
49000
170500
120500

FY DirtGA

155800
14200
474400
32900
27600
14200
58300
6300
155400
489100
27600
27600
237000
75800
138100
26900
287600
36200
76500
86100
79100
225800
445200
156900
36200
40300
165000
292500
275000
573500
40300
32900
165000
2900
79900
78300
110000
50800
179500
134000

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
2012/13 Capital Budget

Total Direct Total DirtGA 210 211 212 213
731500 812500 21.0
143000 179000 22 0.9 13

3499100 3603500 21 132 48
297600 351600 1000
20000 27600 22 09 13
242000 350000 0.7 43 16
180400 220000
1813500 1903500
297600 351600 100.0
1041000 1128700 100.0
20000 27600 0.7 43 16
20000 27600 0.7 4.7 1.7
1479900 1820100 100.0
271700 433700
10139600 12029600 90.0
236500 353500 19 157 55
3304500 3691500 0.7 4.7 17
293700 365700 1000
177700 285700 1000
60000 86100 23 1.1 14
330000 420000 77 33 44
222200 225800 22 0.9 13
5215500 5899500 2.5 1.1 14
852500 969500 108 46 03
293700 365700 100.0
30000 84000 1000
165000 165000 100.0
3321000 3871600 2.1 132 48
275000 275000 2.2 0.9 1.3
2436100 2526100
30000 84000 100.0
52600 65900 100.0
165000 165000 100.0
4800 5500 1000
58300 79900 0.7 43 16
913000 961600 2.1 132 48
110000 110000 2.2 09 13
97900 101500 100.0
170500 179500 100.0
120500 134000 100.0

A-62

215

21
07

21
02

02
03

03

2.4
72
2.1
2.4

0.7
21

0.2
0.7

SEWER IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT (ID) ALLOCATIONS

Improvement District (ID) Allocation - % of Total Budget
221 230 235 240 250 253 261 282
21.0 80 500
44 29 3.8 0.8 6.8 0.3 1.8 0.5
132 96 7.9 717 317 9.1

44 29 38 08 68 03 18 05

43 3.2 26 25 10.3 30

1000

1000
43 3.2 26 25 103 30
47 3.4 2.7 112 32

100.0
10.0

14.7 87 64 17 25.6 9.6
4.7 34 27 12 32
5.1 33 0.9 79 03 21 0.6

154 101 133 29 240 09 63 1.7
44 2.9 3.8 0.8 68 03 1.8 0.5

S.1 33 09 79 03 21 0.6
216 142 335 12 88 24
13.2 96 79 7.7 317 91

44 29 38 08 68 03 1.8 0.5

100.0
4.3 32 26 2.5 103 30
132 96 79 7.7 31.7 9.1

4.4 29 38 0.8 68 03 1.8 05

284 286
05 0.1
0.5 0.1
06 02
18 05
05 01
06 02
26

05 0.1
05 01

288

0.1

0.1

02
05
01
02

0.1

290

42

Sewer ID No. - 1

299

143.0

71.5

1346

134.6
67.4

67 4

714

715
714

7.5

67.3

71.5



Oracle No. Project Title

1296
1304
1308
1318
1319
1340
1364
1379
1393
1434
1436
1445
1474
1477
1485
1490
1495
1499
1509
1517
1534
1535
1538
1541
1549
1556
1565
1580
1590
1599
1600
1617
1627
1629
1642
1643
1662
1665
1669
1674

CSR METER REPLACEMENT 12/13

SERVICE LINE VALVE & MAIN REPLACEMENT 12/13
PA6 PH2 NEIGHBORHOOD 3 ZONE C RW PIPELINE
CHIQUITA GENERAL SYSTEM MODIFICATIONS 012/
OPS CENTER HVAC CHILLER REPLACEMENT

ENG PLANNING STUDY RESERVE 12/13

MECH & ELEC SYS MODS -RW 12/13

WATER SUPPLY ASSESSMENT/VERIF 12/13

OCSD SOLIDS HANDLING 12/13

RECORD DRAWINGS AND ATLAS MAP UPDATE 12/1
LAKE FOREST WW OFFSITE IMPROVEMENTS

LAKE FOREST WW OPPORTUNITY AREAS
NEWPORT COAST CATHODIC PROTECTION

LAWRP BIOSOLIDS HANDLING FACILITY

OCSD EQUITY 11/12

MWRP BACKWASH SUPPLY PUMP REPLACEMENT
OCSD EQUITY 12/13

OPS CENTER HVAC CHILLER REPLACEMENT

RW 12"& 6" RANCHO PKWY HERMANA TO PORTOL/
LAKE FOREST RW OPPORTUNITY AREAS

MWRP MPS-3 PUMP REPLACEMENT

OCSD CORF 11/12

ROOF REPAIR AT 3 SITES

OCSD CORF 12/13

HQ LIGHTING RETROFIT

ASPHALT REPAIR AT 15 SITES

ENG PLANNING STUDY RESERVE 12/13

MWRP SECONDARY DEWATERING PUMP REPLACE!
LAKE FOREST SEWER MUIRLANDS, EL TORO TO LA
MWRP EXPANSION PHASE IT

PORTOLA HILLS LS ABANDONMENT

MWRP BIOSOLIDS HANDLING & ENERGY RECOVER
SERVICE LINE & MAIN REPLACEMENT 12/13
DISTRICT WIDE SEWER REHABILITATION

PA 30 AND 51 WASTEWATER FACILITIES

SAND CANYON ZONE A STRAINER REPLACEMENT
PA39 SEWER PIPELINES (PHASE 1)

NEWPORT COAST CATHODIC PROTECTION
FILTERS FOR FIVE COMMERCIAL BUILDINGS

CSR METER REPLACEMENT 12/13

6/6/2012

FY Direct

51700
206800
379000

70400

15800
116600
220000

33000

1150000

47300

78900

15100
681400

33800

2680800
197800
100

69000
263900

40900
127400

1314800
89800
1336300
11100
1000
116600
30000
300
6609800
251300
5135200
200200

85400
115200
118200
165900
171800

33900
203500

FY Dir+GA

55300
224800
404900

70400

16700
253400
220000

69000

1150000
124700
208600

39900
736400

82900

2680800
197800
100

71500
283600
108500
127400

1314800
91600
1336300
14700
1300
224600
30000
700
7000600
352100
5483000
218200
131700
137900
140700
186300
183500

38300
212500

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
2012/13 Capital Budget

Total Direct Total DirtGA 210 211 212 213
51700 55300 100.0
206800 224800 100.0
857000 931700
70400 70400 100.0
31400 33200 100.0
116600 253400 22 0.9 13
220000 220000 100.0
33000 69000 2.1 132 48
1150000 1150000 49.9 2.2 1.1 33
47300 124700 77 33 4.4
4051000 4659400
1647800 1896200
2461400 2672000
3659400 3947400 10.8 46 03
8013000 8013000 108 46 03
396000 396000 1000
100 100 10.8 46 03
138200 143200 1000
290400 319200
4040500 4648900
255000 255000 100.0
6545000 6545000 49.9 22 11 33
179700 183300 100.0
1673000 1673000 49.9 22 11 33
22100 29300 100.0
1800 2400 100.0
116600 224600 0.7 4.3 1.6
60000 60000 100.0
2913900 3075500 75.0
66615300 70591500 10.8 4.6 03
2640000 2883000
174579000 181447300 105 4.5 0.3
200200 218200 100.0
749100 875100 7.7 33 4.4
10038800 12018800 900
845400 1021800 100.0
710600 813200
617000 661600
239300 270800 100.0
203500 212500 0.0

A-63

SEWER IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT (ID) ALLOCATIONS

Improvement District (ID) Allocation - % of Total Budget
215 221 230 235 240 250 253 261 282

284 286 288 290

100.0

2.1 44 29 38 0.8 68 03 1.8 05 05 01 0.1

07 132 96 7.9 7.7 317 91
10.5 7.1 18.7 44 1.1 1.7
72 154 101 133 29 240 09 63 1.7 18 05 05
100.0
100.0
100.0
216 142 335 12 88 24 26
216 142 335 12 88 24 26
216 142 335 12 88 24 26
1000
100.0
10.5 7.1 18.7 44 1.1 1.7
105 71 18.7 4.4 11 1.7
0.2 43 32 2.6 2.5 103 30
23.7 09 04
216 142 335 12 88 24 26
500 50.0
209 137 32 324 12 85 23 25

72 154 101 133 29 240 09 63 1.7 18 05 05
10.0

100.0
100.0

Sewer ID No. -2

299

1.5

673



Oracle No. Project Title

1685
1695
1696
1698
1706
1727
1732
1742
1754
1776
1792
3237
3435
3529
3567
3712
3725
3726
3727
3729
3730
3731
3732
3733
3750
3775
3777
3778
3779
3780
3783
3784
3787

GIS SUPPORT APPLICATIONS 12/13

COOLING TOWER CONST./MONITORING
BARRANCA 16" RW RELOCATION - VESTAR
RECORD DRAWINGS AND ATLAS MAP UPDATE 12/1
MWRP EXPANSION PHASE I

HYDRAULIC MODELING 12/13

LF ZONE C 16 INCH RW RELOCATION SPORTS PARK
HYDRAULIC MODELING 12/13

UCI/NIST

LAWRP RECYCLED WATER EFF. PS VFD CONVERSIC
GIS SUPPORT APPLICATIONS 12/13

ORACLE PHASE 2 - TECH AND UB

LEGACY PARK TUSTIN RANCH ROAD

PA 39 LAKE FOREST DR, 24" BAKE TO ROMANO
ENTERPRISE ASSET MANAGEMENT SOFTWARE ASS
BEE CANYON BPS

TRABUCO LS EMERGENCY STORAGE BASIN (SMWL
‘WQPLANNING RESERVES 12/13 - WASTEWATER
PLANNING AND BUDGETING SOFTWARE REPLACE}
SYPHON RESERVOIR INTERIM IMPROVEMENTS

‘WQ PLANNING RESERVES 12/13 - RECYCLED

RW CONVERSION GRANTS FOR ON-SITE 12/13

RW CONVERSION FOR OFF-SITE 12/13

RECYCLED AUTOMATION EQUIPMENT REPLACEME
SOCWA CROSSING PROTECTION

MISC SEWER IMPROVEMENTS AT JAMBOREE CENT
SKYLIGHT PROTECTION

HEALTH DEPT FEES FOR 12/13

SALT MANAGEMENT PLAN DEVELOPMENT

SAN JOAQUIN RESERVOIR LINER REPLACEMENT
SKYLIGHT PROTECTION

ENERGY EFFICIENCY PUMP REPLACEMENT

S8 ANNUAL SLURRY SEAL AND PAVEMENT REHAB

Total

6/6/2012

FY Direct

60000
125100
15300
47300
4165000
44000
577600
44000
55900
85100
60000
1494200
508500
231600
615000
46800
286000
51500
316500
1332000
93100
250000
145800
22000
100000
98700
138600
77000
110100
75100
138600
25100
57700
$39,011,900

FY Dir+GA

93300
207900
26500
124700
4412500
62000
630600
62000
89100
129400
93300
1915000
543000
255000
838800
71500
304000
56900
329900
1501700
102100
304000
190800
22000
100000
121600
165600
96500
132600
120100
165600
29600
68500
$43,133,800

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
2012/13 Capital Budget

SEWER IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT (ID) ALLOCATIONS

Improvement District (ID) Allocation - % of Total Budget

Total Direct

60000
198000
1510300
47300
44164200
44000
1186200
44000
242000
683700
60000
4242800
1155800
1052300
1992100
211200
286000
51700
638000
1399800
93500
250000
145800
22000
100000
132600
138600
77000
220000
2500000
138600
50000
95700
$398,957,700

Total DirtGA

93300
329400
1585900
124700
46786800
62000
1334700
62000
386000
773700
93300
5079800
1272800
1181900
2712100
301200
304000
57100
665000
1597800
102500
304000
190800
22000
100000
167700
165600
95000
265000
2590000
165600
59000
113700
$426,659,100

Total FY Direct Impact to ID ($M)

210

100.0
100.0

100.0

100.0

100.0

50.0
100.0

50.0

500

500

100.0

100.0

1000

$7.5

A-64

211

22

21
23
22

0.7
23
0.7
0.7

2.1
1.0
1.0
1.0

31

25
19
23
2.3
0.7
23

$1.9

212

0.9

13.2
143
0.9

43
143
43
43

292

78

13.2
7.8
8.4
7.8

11
15.7
143
143
47
143

$2.1

213

13

4.8
52
1.3

16
52
1.6
1.6

100.0

2.8

4.8
2.8
29
28

0.1

1.4
5.5
52
52
17
52

$1.5

215 221 230 235 240 250 253 261 282 284 286 288 290
21 44 29 38 08 68 03 1.8 05 05 01 O.I
07 132 96 79 77 317 9.1
0.8 143 104 84 344 9.9
21 44 29 38 08 68 03 18 05 05 01 01
1000

02 43 32 26 25 103 3.0
0.8 143 104 84 344 9.9
02 43 32 26 25 103 3.0
02 43 32 26 25 103 3.0

293 213 20.2

780 220

73 65 32 38 128 48
07 132 96 79 17 317 91

73 65 32 38 128 4.8

79 68 42 137 51

73 65 32 38 128 48

62 40 95 03 25 07 07
24 51 33 09 79 03 21 06 06 02 02

147 87 64 17 256 9.6 42
08 143 104 84 344 9.9
08 143 104 84 344 9.9
03 47 34 27 112 32
08 143 104 84 344 9.9
$0.1 $47 $3.4 S$15 S$1.5 $9.1 502 S22 504 505 $0.4 S0.2  $0.0

Sewer ID No. - 3

299
715

71.5

67.3

67.3
67.3

00

.6

71.4

67.4

$1.7



ID No. Project

101 3236
1866
1264
3566
1486
1284
1403
1680
3723
3717
1496
1625
1674
1656
1341
3786
1800
1602
1612
1667
1839
1540
1391
1316
1328
1829
1408
1108
1427
3531
3712
1637
1347
3718
1336
3716
1414

6/6/2012

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

2012/13 Capital Budget

Allocation of FY Project Expenditures by Improvement District and Source of Funds

Title

ORACLE PHASE 2 - TECH AND UB

NEWPORT BLVD WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT

ASSET OPTIMIZATION - LAKE FOREST DEVELOPMENT
ENTERPRISE ASSET MANAGEMENT SOFTWARE ASSESS/EVAL
SERVICE LINE VALVE & MAIN REPLACEMENT 12/13

ASSET OPTIMIZATION - SAND CANYON DEVELOPMENT
WELL 107 REPLACEMENT & SITE ACQUISITION

SCADA WATER SYSTEM REPLACEMENT

PLANNING AND BUDGETING SOFTWARE REPLACEMENT
WELL 115 REPLACEMENT WELL/WELLHEAD & SITE ACQUIS.
RESIDENTIAL METER REPLACEMENT 12/13

MECH & ELEC SYS MODS - DW 12/13

CSR METER REPLACEMENT 12/13

RAISE SYSTEM VALVES 12/13

STRAND RANCH CROSS VALLEY CANAL TURNOUTS (KERN CO)
DW ANNUAL SLURRY SEAL AND PAVEMENT REHAB, IRVINE
DOMESTIC VAULT LID REHABILITATION

SANTIAGO CANYON AREA READ BPS MCC

SANTIAGO CANYON AREA SHAW BPS MCC

1" TO 2" METER REPLACEMENT 12/13

CPTS RESTORE AND INSTALL

WELL 106 REPLACEMENT DRILLING & SITE ACQUISITION
CROSS VALLEY CANAL CAPACITY PURCHASE (KERN COUNTY)
OPS CENTER HVAC CHILLER REPLACEMENT

ROOF REPAIR AT 3 SITES

WEATHER-BASED IRRIG. CONTROLLER IMPLEMENTATION
BARRANCA 54", 12" DW PIPELINE RELOCATIONS - VESTAR
RECOAT FLEMING RESERVOIR

DOMESTIC WATER PIPELINE REHABILITATION

PORTOLA ZONE 9 RESERVOIR ACCESS ROAD REPAIR

BEE CANYON BPS

CATHODIC PROTECTION FOR 6 STEEL RESERVOIRS IN SCWD
ASPHALT REPAIR AT 15 SITES

DOMESTIC AUTOMATION EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT 12/13
HQ LIGHTING RETROFIT

WELL 51 REPLACEMENT

SAND CANYON 16" DW PIPELINE ANODE REPLACEMENT

A-65

% Allocated

100.0
100.0
100.0
100.0
100.0
100.0
100.0
100.0
100.0
100.0
100.0
100.0
100.0
100.0
100.0
100.0
100.0
100.0
100.0
100.0
100.0
100.0
100.0
100.0
100.0
100.0
100.0
100.0
100.0
100.0

50.0
100.0
100.0
100.0
100.0
100.0
100.0

FY Direct FY Direct + GA

1,494,200
1,139,500
949,100
615,000
650,100
476,300
455,100
376,200
316,500
277,600
294,100
275,000
203,500
170,500
173,000
133,800
120,000
114,400
110,200
91,700
77,000
72,300
95,700
72,200
74,100
44,300
27,200
31,000
22,700
24,500
23,400
32,400
21,700
22,000
11,100
2,300
1,600

1,915,000
1,174,700
949,100
838,800
668,100
482,400
467,100
436,900
329,900
322,900
317,500
275,000
212,500
179,500
173,000
155,400
149,700
124,900
120,700
115,300
113,000
112,700
95,700
75,800
75,400
53,100
44,500
40,400
36,200
35,900
35,750
35,400
25,900
22,000
14,700
6,000
4,100

Source of Funds

REPLACEMENT FUND**
REPLACEMENT FUND**
REPLACEMENT FUND
REPLACEMENT FUND**
REPLACEMENT FUND**
REPLACEMENT FUND
REPLACEMENT FUND**
REPLACEMENT FUND**
REPLACEMENT FUND**
REPLACEMENT FUND*#*
REPLACEMENT FUND**
REPLACEMENT FUND**
REPLACEMENT FUND
REPLACEMENT FUND**
REPLACEMENT FUND**
REPLACEMENT FUND**
REPLACEMENT FUND**
REPLACEMENT FUND**
REPLACEMENT FUND**
REPLACEMENT FUND**
REPLACEMENT FUND**
REPLACEMENT FUND**
REPLACEMENT FUND**
REPLACEMENT FUND**
REPLACEMENT FUND**
CONSERVATION FUND
REPLACEMENT FUND#**
REPLACEMENT FUND**
REPLACEMENT FUND**
REPLACEMENT FUND
REPLACEMENT FUND**
REPLACEMENT FUND
REPLACEMENT FUND**
REPLACEMENT FUND
REPLACEMENT FUND
REPLACEMENT FUND**
REPLACEMENT FUND**

ID and Source of Funds -

1



ID No. Project

101 1245
3727
3787
3788

112 1417
1466
1250
2812
1520
1081
3765
1459
1195
3766
1326
1853
1095
1518
1620
3667
1225
3774
1013
1338
3721
1006
1578
1469
1472
1844
1767
1833
1836
3773

6/6/2012

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

2012/13 Capital Budget
Allocation of FY Project Expenditures by Improvement District and Source of Funds

Title % Allocated
MODJESKA CANYON PIPELINE RELOCATIONS SITES 2,8,11 75.0
PLANNING AND BUDGETING SOFTWARE REPLACEMENT 0.0
SS ANNUAL SLURRY SEAL AND PAVEMENT REHAB, IRVINE 0.0
RW ANNUAL SLURRY SEAL AND PAVEMENT REHAB, IRVINE 0.0
BAKER WTP 3.6
PA 30 AND 51 DOMESTIC FACILITIES 90.0
OPA / REGIONAL GROUNDWATER PROJECT 43
STRAND RANCH FACILITIES AND MONITORING PROGRAM 43
GREAT PARK SAMP UPDATE 00.0
WELLS 21 & 22 WELLHEAD, PIPELINE & TREATMENT PLANT 43
EAST IRVINE ZONE 1 TO 3 PUMP REPLACEMENT 43
IRWD PIPELINES RELOCATION FOR SC GRADE SEPARATION 3.6
DATS & WELL 77 LEASE PAYMENT 12/13 43
STOCKDALE WEST RANCH JOINT BANKING PROJECT 43
STOCKDALE WEST FACILITIES 43
NTS: SOUTH SAN JOAQUIN MARSH (SAMS1) 3.6
HYDRAULIC MODEL UPDATE / CALIBRATION - DOMESTIC 3.6
IDP WELLS,PIPELINES,TREATMENT PLNT IMPR DESIGN 43
ENERGY AND CLIMATE ACTION PLAN DEVELOPMENT 3.6
JACKSON RANCH SOLAR PROJECT 43
WATER SUPPLY CAPITAL FACILITIES (OCWD/MWDOC) 12/13 43
WELL MAINTENANCE AND REHABILITATION 43
RECORD DRAWINGS AND ATLAS MAP UPDATE 12/13 3.6
WATER BANKING AGREEMENTS 43
WQ PLANNING RESERVES 12/13 - DOMESTIC 3.6
WATER BANKING EXPANSION 43
POND 3 OBSERVATION DECK 43
OCWD ANNEXATION 1.0
GREENHOUSE GAS INVENTORY 3.6
WATER SUPPLY ASSESSMENT/VERIF 12/13 43
ENG PLANNING STUDY RESERVE 12/13 1.0
UNIVERSITY DR PIPELINES CATHODIC PROTECTION 3.6
SD CREEK INTEGRATED REG WATER MGMT PLAN 43
ENERGY EFFICIENCY PUMP REPLACEMENT 43

A-66

FY Direct FY Direct + GA Source of Funds

900

S O o

$9,092,700

150,260
85,680
88,116
66,267
14,400
27,408
15,050
12,362
10,750

7,951
8,802
5,771
6,613
7,482
5,058
3,745
2,270
5,594
1,980
2,098
3,848
2,817
3,122
2,766
1,948
1,419
1,430
2,819
2,197
2,154

900 REPLACEMENT FUND**
0 REPLACEMENT FUND**
0 REPLACEMENT FUND**
0 REPLACEMENT FUND**

$10,236,350

161,176
103,320
98,298
71,096
40,300
29,778
15,824
14,357
10,750
10,273
10,023
9,752
8,536
8,385
6,574
6,265
5,986
5,981
5,220
4,752
4,525
4,494
3,208
3,142
3,071
2,967
2,870
2,819
2,817
2,348

BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**

ID and Source of Funds -



ID No. Project

112 3633
3772
1646
1279
1512
1177
1448
1310
1271
1845
1842
1779
1306
1640
1345

113 1047
1417
1250
2812
1081
3765
1459
1195
3766
1326
1853
1095
1518
1620
3667
1225
3774
1013
1338

6/6/2012

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

2012/13 Capital Budget

Allocation of FY Project Expenditures by Improvement District and Source of Funds

Title

GROUNDWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM CONCEPT STUDY
SKYLIGHT PROTECTION

GEN SYS MODS 12/13

OPA / REGIONAL TRANSMISSION MAIN

RMS AT 5 DW RESERVOIRS

GIS SUPPORT APPLICATIONS 12/13

WELL 53 SITE ACQUISITION & WELL DRILLING
HYDRAULIC MODELING 12/13

EAST IRVINE ZN 4 TO 6 BPS CHECK VALVE EVALUATION
GIS VALVE AND HYDRANT APPLICATION
DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PLANCHECK UPGRADE

SCADA DYER ROAD WELL FIELD COMMUNICATIONS UPGRADE

RMS MIXING SYSTEM UPGRADES
AUTOMATION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS
CALTRANS SHALLOW GROUNDWATER STUDY

LEGACY PARK TUSTIN RANCH ROAD

BAKER WTP

OPA /REGIONAL GROUNDWATER PROJECT

STRAND RANCH FACILITIES AND MONITORING PROGRAM
WELLS 21 & 22 WELLHEAD, PIPELINE & TREATMENT PLANT
EAST IRVINE ZONE 1 TO 3 PUMP REPLACEMENT

IRWD PIPELINES RELOCATION FOR SC GRADE SEPARATION
DATS & WELL 77 LEASE PAYMENT 12/13

STOCKDALE WEST RANCH JOINT BANKING PROJECT
STOCKDALE WEST FACILITIES

NTS: SOUTH SAN JOAQUIN MARSH (SAMS1)

HYDRAULIC MODEL UPDATE / CALIBRATION - DOMESTIC
IDP WELLS,PIPELINES, TREATMENT PLNT IMPR DESIGN
ENERGY AND CLIMATE ACTION PLAN DEVELOPMENT
JACKSON RANCH SOLAR PROJECT

WATER SUPPLY CAPITAL FACILITIES (OCWD/MWDOC) 12/13
WELL MAINTENANCE AND REHABILITATION

RECORD DRAWINGS AND ATLAS MAP UPDATE 12/13
WATER BANKING AGREEMENTS

A-67

% Allocated

4.3
1.2
1.0
32
3.6
1.0
43
1.0
3.6
1.2
1.0
1.2
1.0
1.0
4.3

00.0
44
5.2
52
52
5.2
44
52
5.2
5.2
4.4
44
52
4.4
5.2
52
5.2
44
52

FY Direct FY Direct+ GA

1,527
1,663
1,353
1,562
508
600
589
440
288
240
200
151
225
142
9

$561,674

417,700
183,652
106,558
80,137
33,145
18,200
15,110
13,000
9,615
10,644
7,053
8,083
9,048
6,182
4,529
2,746
6,765
2,420
2,538

2,258
1,987
1,749
1,594
1,372
933
817
620
389
331
276
238
225
142
17

Source of Funds

BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**

$671,855

443,600
196,992
118,872
85,977
36,010
19,136
17,547
13,000
12,423
12,121
11,920
10,432
10,140
8,034
7,576
7,238
7,233
6,380
5,746

BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**

ID and Source of Funds -



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
2012/13 Capital Budget
Allocation of FY Project Expenditures by Improvement District and Source of Funds

ID No. Project Title % Allocated FY Direct FY Direct + GA Source of Funds
113 3721 WQ PLANNING RESERVES 12/13 - DOMESTIC 44 4,704 5,531 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1006 WATER BANKING EXPANSION 5.2 3,406 5,434 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1578 POND 3 OBSERVATION DECK 5.2 3,775 3,879 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1469 OCWD ANNEXATION 1.2 3,319 3,770 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1472 GREENHOUSE GAS INVENTORY 4.4 2,380 3,753 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1844 WATER SUPPLY ASSESSMENT/VERIF 12/13 5.2 1,716 3,588 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1833 UNIVERSITY DR PIPELINES CATHODIC PROTECTION 4.4 3,445 3,445 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1767 ENG PLANNING STUDY RESERVE 12/13 1.2 1,716 3,444 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1836 SD CREEK INTEGRATED REG WATER MGMT PLAN 52 2,657 3,406 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3773 ENERGY EFFICIENCY PUMP REPLACEMENT 5.2 2,605 2,839 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3633 GROUNDWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM CONCEPT STUDY 5.2 1,846 2,730 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3772 SKYLIGHT PROTECTION 1.4 1,940 2,318 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1646 GEN SYS MODS 12/13 1.2 1,624 2,099 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1279 OPA / REGIONAL TRANSMISSION MAIN 3.9 1,903 1,942 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1512 RMS AT 5 DW RESERVOIRS 4.4 620 1,676 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD#**
1177 GIS SUPPORT APPLICATIONS 12/13 1.2 720 1,120 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1448 WELL 53 SITE ACQUISITION & WELL DRILLING 5.2 712 988 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1310 HYDRAULIC MODELING 12/13 1.2 528 744 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1271 EAST IRVINE ZN 4 TO 6 BPS CHECK VALVE EVALUATION 44 352 475 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1845 GIS VALVE AND HYDRANT APPLICATION 14 280 386 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1842 DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PLANCHECK UPGRADE 1.2 240 331 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1779 SCADA DYER ROAD WELL FIELD COMMUNICATIONS UPGRADE 1.4 176 277 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1306 RMS MIXING SYSTEM UPGRADES 1.2 270 270 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1640 AUTOMATION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS 1.2 170 170 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1345 CALTRANS SHALLOW GROUNDWATER STUDY 52 10 21 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
$978,239 $1,085,013
115 1417 BAKER WTP 6.2 258,782 277,580 CAPITAL FUND
1250 OPA / REGIONAL GROUNDWATER PROJECT 7.3 149,592 166,878 CAPITAL FUND
2812 STRAND RANCH FACILITIES AND MONITORING PROGRAM 7.3 112,500 120,698 CAPITAL FUND
1081 WELLS 21 & 22 WELLHEAD, PIPELINE & TREATMENT PLANT 73 46,530 50,553 CAPITAL FUND
3765 EAST IRVINE ZONE 1 TO 3 PUMP REPLACEMENT 7.3 25,550 26,864 CAPITAL FUND
1459 IRWD PIPELINES RELOCATION FOR SC GRADE SEPARATION 6.2 21,291 24,726 CAPITAL FUND
1195 DATS & WELL 77 LEASE PAYMENT 12/13 7.3 18,250 18,250 CAPITAL FUND
3766 STOCKDALE WEST RANCH JOINT BANKING PROJECT 7.3 13,498 17,440 CAPITAL FUND
1326 STOCKDALE WEST FACILITIES 7.3 14,943 17,016 CAPITAL FUND
6/6/2012 ID and Source of Funds - 4

A-68



ID No. Project

115 1853
1095
1518
1620
3667
1225
3774
1013
1338
3721
1006
1578
1469
1472
1844
1767
1833
1836
3773
3633
3772
1646
1279
1512
1177
1448
1310
1271
1845
1842
1779
1306
1640
1345

6/6/2012

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

2012/13 Capital Budget

Allocation of FY Project Expenditures by Improvement District and Source of Funds

Title

NTS: SOUTH SAN JOAQUIN MARSH (SAMSI)

HYDRAULIC MODEL UPDATE / CALIBRATION - DOMESTIC
IDP WELLS,PIPELINES,TREATMENT PLNT IMPR DESIGN
ENERGY AND CLIMATE ACTION PLAN DEVELOPMENT
JACKSON RANCH SOLAR PROJECT

WATER SUPPLY CAPITAL FACILITIES (OCWD/MWDOC) 12/13
WELL MAINTENANCE AND REHABILITATION

RECORD DRAWINGS AND ATLAS MAP UPDATE 12/13
WATER BANKING AGREEMENTS

WQ PLANNING RESERVES 12/13 - DOMESTIC

WATER BANKING EXPANSION

POND 3 OBSERVATION DECK

OCWD ANNEXATION

GREENHOUSE GAS INVENTORY

WATER SUPPLY ASSESSMENT/VERIF 12/13

ENG PLANNING STUDY RESERVE 12/13

UNIVERSITY DR PIPELINES CATHODIC PROTECTION

SD CREEK INTEGRATED REG WATER MGMT PLAN
ENERGY EFFICIENCY PUMP REPLACEMENT
GROUNDWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM CONCEPT STUDY
SKYLIGHT PROTECTION

GEN SYS MODS 12/13

OPA /REGIONAL TRANSMISSION MAIN

RMS AT 5 DW RESERVOIRS

GIS SUPPORT APPLICATIONS 12/13

WELL 53 SITE ACQUISITION & WELL DRILLING
HYDRAULIC MODELING 12/13

EAST IRVINE ZN 4 TO 6 BPS CHECK VALVE EVALUATION
GIS VALVE AND HYDRANT APPLICATION
DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PLANCHECK UPGRADE
SCADA DYER ROAD WELL FIELD COMMUNICATIONS UPGRADE
RMS MIXING SYSTEM UPGRADES

AUTOMATION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS

CALTRANS SHALLOW GROUNDWATER STUDY

A-69

% Allocated

6.2
6.2
7.3
6.2
7.3
7.3
7.3
6.2
73
6.2
7.3
7.3
1.7
6.2
7.3
1.7
6.2
7.3
7.3
7.3
2.0
1.7
5.5
6.2
1.7
7.3
1.7
6.2
2.0
1.7
2.0
1.7
1.7
7.3

FY Direct FY Direct + GA

9,939
11,389
12,702

8,711

6,358

3,854

9,497

3,410

3,562

6,628

4782

5,300

4,702

3,354

2,409

2,431

4,855

3,730

3,657

2,592

2,772

2,300

2,684

874
1,020
1,000

748

496

400

340

252

383

241

15

$788,323

16,796
14,700
14,235
11,321
10,636
10,162
10,154
8,990
8,067
7,793
7,629
5,446
5,341
5,289
5,037
4,879
4,855
4,782
3,986
3,833
3,312
2,973
2,739
2,362
1,586
1,387
1,054
670
552
469
396
383
241
29

Source of Funds

CAPITAL FUND
CAPITAL FUND
CAPITAL FUND
CAPITAL FUND
CAPITAL FUND
CAPITAL FUND
CAPITAL FUND
CAPITAL FUND
CAPITAL FUND
CAPITAL FUND
CAPITAL FUND
CAPITAL FUND
CAPITAL FUND
CAPITAL FUND
CAPITAL FUND
CAPITAL FUND
CAPITAL FUND
CAPITAL FUND
CAPITAL FUND
CAPITAL FUND
CAPITAL FUND
CAPITAL FUND
CAPITAL FUND
CAPITAL FUND
CAPITAL FUND
CAPITAL FUND
CAPITAL FUND
CAPITAL FUND
CAPITAL FUND
CAPITAL FUND
CAPITAL FUND
CAPITAL FUND
CAPITAL FUND
CAPITAL FUND

$902,089

ID and Source of Funds -

5



ID No. Project

121 1417
1250
2812
1081
3765
1459
1195
3766
1326
1853
1095
1518
1620
3667
1225
3774
1013
1338
3721
1006
1578
1469
1472
1844
1767
1833
1836
3773
3633
3772
1646
1279
1512
1177
1448
1310
1271

6/6/2012

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

2012/13 Capital Budget

Allocation of FY Project Expenditures by Improvement District and Source of Funds

Title

BAKER WTP

OPA /REGIONAL GROUNDWATER PROJECT

STRAND RANCH FACILITIES AND MONITORING PROGRAM
WELLS 21 & 22 WELLHEAD, PIPELINE & TREATMENT PLANT
EAST IRVINE ZONE 1 TO 3 PUMP REPLACEMENT

IRWD PIPELINES RELOCATION FOR SC GRADE SEPARATION
DATS & WELL 77 LEASE PAYMENT 12/13

STOCKDALE WEST RANCH JOINT BANKING PROJECT
STOCKDALE WEST FACILITIES

NTS: SOUTH SAN JOAQUIN MARSH (SAMS1)

HYDRAULIC MODEL UPDATE / CALIBRATION - DOMESTIC
IDP WELLS,PIPELINES, TREATMENT PLNT IMPR DESIGN
ENERGY AND CLIMATE ACTION PLAN DEVELOPMENT
JACKSON RANCH SOLAR PROJECT

WATER SUPPLY CAPITAL FACILITIES (OCWD/MWDOC) 12/13
WELL MAINTENANCE AND REHABILITATION

RECORD DRAWINGS AND ATLAS MAP UPDATE 12/13
WATER BANKING AGREEMENTS

WQ PLANNING RESERVES 12/13 - DOMESTIC

WATER BANKING EXPANSION

POND 3 OBSERVATION DECK

OCWD ANNEXATION

GREENHOUSE GAS INVENTORY

WATER SUPPLY ASSESSMENT/VERIF 12/13

ENG PLANNING STUDY RESERVE 12/13

UNIVERSITY DR PIPELINES CATHODIC PROTECTION

SD CREEK INTEGRATED REG WATER MGMT PLAN
ENERGY EFFICIENCY PUMP REPLACEMENT
GROUNDWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM CONCEPT STUDY
SKYLIGHT PROTECTION

GEN SYS MODS 12/13

OPA /REGIONAL TRANSMISSION MAIN

RMS AT 5 DW RESERVOIRS

GIS SUPPORT APPLICATIONS 12/13

WELL 53 SITE ACQUISITION & WELL DRILLING
HYDRAULIC MODELING 12/13

EAST IRVINE ZN 4 TO 6 BPS CHECK VALVE EVALUATION

A-70

% Allocated

12.8
153
153
153
15.3
12.8
15.3
153
153
12.8
12.8
15.3
12.8
153
153
153
12.8
153
12.8
153
153

35
12.8
153

3.5
12.8
153
15.3
153

4.1

3.5
114
12.8

35
153

3.5
12.8

FY Direct FY Direct + GA

534,259 573,069
313,528 349,758
235,788 252,970
97,522 105,953
53,550 56,304
43,955 51,046
38,250 38,250
28,290 36,552
31,319 35,664
20,518 34,675
23,514 30,349
26,622 29,835
17,984 23,373
13,326 22,292
8,078 21,298
19,905 21,282
7,040 18,560
7,466 16,907
13,683 16,090
10,022 15,989
11,108 11,414
9,681 10,997
6,925 10,918
5,049 10,557
5,005 10,045
10,022 10,022
7,818 10,022
7,665 8,354
5,432 8,033
5,683 6,790
4,736 6,122
5,563 5,677
1,805 4,877
2,100 3,266
2,096 2,907
1,540 2,170
1,024 1,382

Source of Funds

BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**

ID and Source of Funds -



ID No. Project

121 1845
1842
1779
1306
1640
1345

130 1417
1250
3585
2812
1632
1081
3765
1459
1195
3766
1326
1853
1095
1518
1620
3667
1225
3774
1013
1338
3721
1006
1578
1472
1469
1844
1833
1767

6/6/2012

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

2012/13 Capital Budget

Allocation of FY Project Expenditures by Improvement District and Source of Funds

Title

GIS VALVE AND HYDRANT APPLICATION
DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PLANCHECK UPGRADE

SCADA DYER ROAD WELL FIELD COMMUNICATIONS UPGRADE

RMS MIXING SYSTEM UPGRADES
AUTOMATION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS
CALTRANS SHALLOW GROUNDWATER STUDY

BAKER WTP

OPA / REGIONAL GROUNDWATER PROJECT

BAKE PKWY SAN DIEGO CRK TO LAKE FOREST DR

STRAND RANCH FACILITIES AND MONITORING PROGRAM
PA39 DW PIPELINES (LAKE FOREST BAKE TO ROMANO)
WELLS 21 & 22 WELLHEAD, PIPELINE & TREATMENT PLANT
EAST IRVINE ZONE 1 TO 3 PUMP REPLACEMENT

IRWD PIPELINES RELOCATION FOR SC GRADE SEPARATION
DATS & WELL 77 LEASE PAYMENT 12/13

STOCKDALE WEST RANCH JOINT BANKING PROJECT
STOCKDALE WEST FACILITIES

NTS: SOUTH SAN JOAQUIN MARSH (SAMS]1)

HYDRAULIC MODEL UPDATE / CALIBRATION - DOMESTIC
IDP WELLS,PIPELINES,TREATMENT PLNT IMPR DESIGN
ENERGY AND CLIMATE ACTION PLAN DEVELOPMENT
JACKSON RANCH SOLAR PROJECT

WATER SUPPLY CAPITAL FACILITIES (OCWD/MWDOC) 12/13
WELL MAINTENANCE AND REHABILITATION

RECORD DRAWINGS AND ATLAS MAP UPDATE 12/13
WATER BANKING AGREEMENTS

WQ PLANNING RESERVES 12/13 - DOMESTIC

WATER BANKING EXPANSION

POND 3 OBSERVATION DECK

GREENHOUSE GAS INVENTORY

OCWD ANNEXATION

WATER SUPPLY ASSESSMENT/VERIF 12/13

UNIVERSITY DR PIPELINES CATHODIC PROTECTION

ENG PLANNING STUDY RESERVE 12/13

A-71

% Allocated

4.1
3.5
4.1
3.5
3.5
15.3

10.0
11.8
100.0
11.8
100.0
11.8
11.8
10.0
11.8
11.8
11.8
10.0
10.0
11.8
10.0
11.8
11.8
11.8
10.0
11.8
10.0
11.8
11.8
10.0
27
11.8
10.0
2.7

FY Direct FY Direct + GA

820
700
517
788
497

31

$1,641,224

417,390
241,806
216,100
181,850
153,300
75,213
41,300
34,340
29,500
21,818
24,155
16,030
18,370
20,532
14,050
10,278
6,230
15,352
5,500
5,758
10,690
7,729
8,567
5,410
7,468
3,894
7,830
3,861

1,132
966
812
788
497

61

Source of Funds

BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**

$1,878,025

447,710
269,748
245,900
195,101
168,200
81,715
43,424
39,880
29,500
28,190
27,506
27,090
23,710
23,010
18,260
17,193
16,426
16,414
14,500
13,039
12,570
12,331
8,803
8,530
8,483
8,142
7,830
7,749

BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD*#*
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**

ID and Source of Funds -



ID No. Project

130 1836
1648
3773
3633
3772
1646
1279
1512
1177
1448
1310
1271
1845
1842
1779
1306
1640
1345

135 1417
1172
1189
1798
1181
1459
1498
1853
1095
1620
1013
3721
1469
1472
1833
1767

6/6/2012

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

2012/13 Capital Budget

Allocation of FY Project Expenditures by Improvement District and Source of Funds

Title

SD CREEK INTEGRATED REG WATER MGMT PLAN

PA18 ZN 3-4 BPS

ENERGY EFFICIENCY PUMP REPLACEMENT
GROUNDWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM CONCEPT STUDY
SKYLIGHT PROTECTION

GEN SYS MODS 12/13

OPA /REGIONAL TRANSMISSION MAIN

RMS AT 5 DW RESERVOIRS

GIS SUPPORT APPLICATIONS 12/13

WELL 53 SITE ACQUISITION & WELL DRILLING
HYDRAULIC MODELING 12/13

EAST IRVINE ZN 4 TO 6 BPS CHECK VALVE EVALUATION
GIS VALVE AND HYDRANT APPLICATION
DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PLANCHECK UPGRADE
SCADA DYER ROAD WELL FIELD COMMUNICATIONS UPGRADE
RMS MIXING SYSTEM UPGRADES

AUTOMATION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS

CALTRANS SHALLOW GROUNDWATER STUDY

BAKER WTP

DW 16"& 12 RANCHO PKWY HERMANA TO PORTOLA RA TO LE
LAKE FOREST DW OPPORTUNITY AREAS

LAKE FOREST CONTROL AND TELEMETRY SYSTEMS UPGRADES
LAKE FOREST DW OFFSITE IMPROVEMENTS

IRWD PIPELINES RELOCATION FOR SC GRADE SEPARATION
LAKE FOREST WELL #2 REPLACEMENT DRILLING/WELLHEAD.
NTS: SOUTH SAN JOAQUIN MARSH (SAMSI)

HYDRAULIC MODEL UPDATE / CALIBRATION - DOMESTIC
ENERGY AND CLIMATE ACTION PLAN DEVELOPMENT
RECORD DRAWINGS AND ATLAS MAP UPDATE 12/13

WQ PLANNING RESERVES 12/13 - DOMESTIC

OCWD ANNEXATION

GREENHOUSE GAS INVENTORY

UNIVERSITY DR PIPELINES CATHODIC PROTECTION

ENG PLANNING STUDY RESERVE 12/13

A-72

% Allocated

11.8
100.0
11.8
11.8
3.2
2.7
8.9
10.0
2.7
11.8
2.7
10.0
32
2.7
32
2.7
2.7
11.8

16.2
100.0
100.0
100.0
100.0

16.2
100.0

162

16.2

16.2

16.2

16.2

44
16.2
16.2

44

FY Direct FY Direct + GA

Source of Funds

6,030 7,729 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
6,900 7,500 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
5,912 6,443 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
4,189 6,195 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
4,435 5,299 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3,653 4,722 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
4,343 4,432 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1,410 3,810 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1,620 2,519 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1,617 2,242 BONDS YET TO BE SQLD**
1,188 1,674 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
800 1,080 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
640 883 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
540 745 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
403 634 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
608 608 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
383 383 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
24 47 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
$1,649,016 $1,877,899
676,172 725,290 PREVIOUSLY SOLD BONDS
538,400 596,500 CAPITAL FUND
55,400 146,900 CAPITAL FUND
104,700 122,700 CAPITAL FUND
70,400 105,800 CAPITAL FUND
55,631 64,606 PREVIOUSLY SOLD BONDS
53,800 60,400 REPLACEMENT FUND**
25,969 43,886 PREVIOUSLY SOLD BONDS
29,759 38,410 PREVIOUSLY SOLD BONDS
22,761 29,581 PREVIOUSLY SOLD BONDS
8,910 23,490 PREVIOUSLY SOLD BONDS
17,318 20,363 PREVIOUSLY SOLD BONDS
12,170 13,825 PREVIOUSLY SOLD BONDS
8,764 13,819 PREVIOUSLY SOLD BONDS
12,685 12,685 PREVIOUSLY SOLD BONDS
6,292 12,628 PREVIOUSLY SOLD BONDS
ID and Source of Funds -

8



. Project

135 1646
1512
1177
1310
1271
1842
1306
1640

140 1664
1417
1250
2812
1081
3765
1459
1195
3766
1326
1853
1095
1518
1620
3667
1225
3774
1013
1338
3721
1006
1578
1472
1844
1469
1836

6/6/2012

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

2012/13 Capital Budget

Allocation of FY Project Expenditures by Improvement District and Source of Funds

Title

GEN SYS MODS 12/13

RMS AT 5 DW RESERVOIRS

GIS SUPPORT APPLICATIONS 12/13

HYDRAULIC MODELING 12/13

EAST IRVINE ZN 4 TO 6 BPS CHECK VALVE EVALUATION
DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PLANCHECK UPGRADE

RMS MIXING SYSTEM UPGRADES

AUTOMATION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS

NEWPORT COAST CATHODIC PROTECTION

BAKER WTP

OPA /REGIONAL GROUNDWATER PROJECT

STRAND RANCH FACILITIES AND MONITORING PROGRAM
WELLS 21 & 22 WELLHEAD, PIPELINE & TREATMENT PLANT
EAST IRVINE ZONE 1 TO 3 PUMP REPLACEMENT

IRWD PIPELINES RELOCATION FOR SC GRADE SEPARATION
DATS & WELL 77 LEASE PAYMENT 12/13

STOCKDALE WEST RANCH JOINT BANKING PROJECT
STOCKDALE WEST FACILITIES

NTS: SOUTH SAN JOAQUIN MARSH (SAMS1)

HYDRAULIC MODEL UPDATE / CALIBRATION - DOMESTIC
IDP WELLS,PIPELINES, TREATMENT PLNT IMPR DESIGN
ENERGY AND CLIMATE ACTION PLAN DEVELOPMENT
JACKSON RANCH SOLAR PROJECT

WATER SUPPLY CAPITAL FACILITIES (OCWD/MWDOC) 12/13
WELL MAINTENANCE AND REHABILITATION

RECORD DRAWINGS AND ATLAS MAP UPDATE 12/13
WATER BANKING AGREEMENTS

WQ PLANNING RESERVES 12/13 - DOMESTIC

WATER BANKING EXPANSION

POND 3 OBSERVATION DECK

GREENHOUSE GAS INVENTORY

WATER SUPPLY ASSESSMENT/VERIF 12/13

OCWD ANNEXATION

SD CREEK INTEGRATED REG WATER MGMT PLAN

A-73

% Allocated

44
162
44
44
16.2
44
44
44

00.0
35
4.2
42
42
42
3.5
42
42
42
35
3.5
42
3.5
42
42
42
3.5
4.2
3.5
42
42
35
42
0.9
42

FY Direct FY Direct + GA

5,953
2,284
2,640
1,936
1,296
880
990
625

$1,715,735

508,400
146,087
86,066
64,726
26,771
14,700
12,019
10,500
7,766
8,597
5,611
6,430
7,308
4,918
3,658
2,218
5,464
1,925
2,050
3,742
2,751
3,049
1,894
1,386
2,489
2,146

7,696
6,172
4,105
2,728
1,750
1,214

990

625

Source of Funds

PREVIOUSLY SOLD BONDS
PREVIOUSLY SOLD BONDS
PREVIOUSLY SOLD BONDS
PREVIOUSLY SOLD BONDS
PREVIOUSLY SOLD BONDS
PREVIOUSLY SOLD BONDS
PREVIOUSLY SOLD BONDS
PREVIOUSLY SOLD BONDS

$2,056,163

548,500
156,699
96,012
69,443
29,085
15,456
13,958
10,500
10,034
9,790
9,482
8,299
8,190
6,391
6,119
5,846
5,842
5,075
4,641
4,400
4,389
3,133
2,986
2,898
2,828
2,751

BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**

ID and Source of Funds -

9



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
2012/13 Capital Budget
Allocation of FY Project Expenditures by Improvement District and Source of Funds

ID No. Project Title % Allocated FY Direct FY Direct + GA Source of Funds
140 1833 UNIVERSITY DR PIPELINES CATHODIC PROTECTION 3.5 2,741 2,741 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1767 ENG PLANNING STUDY RESERVE 12/13 0.9 1,287 2,583 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3773 ENERGY EFFICIENCY PUMP REPLACEMENT 42 2,104 2,293 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3633 GROUNDWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM CONCEPT STUDY 42 1,491 2,205 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3772 SKYLIGHT PROTECTION 1.1 1,525 1,822 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1279 OPA / REGIONAL TRANSMISSION MAIN 32 1,562 1,594 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1646 GEN SYS MODS 12/13 0.9 1,218 1,574 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1512 RMS AT 5 DW RESERVOIRS 3.5 494 1,334 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1177 GIS SUPPORT APPLICATIONS 12/13 0.9 540 840 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1448 WELL 53 SITE ACQUISITION & WELL DRILLING 4.2 575 798 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1310 HYDRAULIC MODELING 12/13 0.9 396 558 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1271 EAST IRVINE ZN 4 TO 6 BPS CHECK VALVE EVALUATION 3.5 280 378 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1845 GIS VALVE AND HYDRANT APPLICATION 1.1 220 304 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1842 DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PLANCHECK UPGRADE 0.9 180 248 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1779 SCADA DYER ROAD WELL FIELD COMMUNICATIONS UPGRADE 1.1 139 218 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1306 RMS MIXING SYSTEM UPGRADES 0.9 203 203 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1640 AUTOMATION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS 0.9 128 128 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1345 CALTRANS SHALLOW GROUNDWATER STUDY 4.2 8 17 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
$957,762 $1,062,585
150 1417 BAKER WTP 26.1 1,089,388 1,168,523 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1250 OPA / REGIONAL GROUNDWATER PROJECT 31.2 639,350 713,232 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
2812 STRAND RANCH FACILITIES AND MONITORING PROGRAM 31.2 480,823 515,861 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1519 PA9 JEFFREY RD 12" ZONE 3 - IRVINE BLVD TO PORTOLA 100.0 225,100 234,900 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1081 WELLS 21 & 22 WELLHEAD, PIPELINE & TREATMENT PLANT 31.2 198,869 216,060 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3765 EAST IRVINE ZONE 1 TO 3 PUMP REPLACEMENT 31.2 109,200 114,816 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1346 PA 40 PHASE 2 POTABLE WATER SYSTEM FACILITIES 100.0 86,200 108,700 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1459 IRWD PIPELINES RELOCATION FOR SC GRADE SEPARATION 26.1 89,627 104,087 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1195 DATS & WELL 77 LEASE PAYMENT 12/13 31.2 78,000 78,000 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3766 STOCKDALE WEST RANCH JOINT BANKING PROJECT 31.2 57,689 74,537 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1326 STOCKDALE WEST FACILITIES 31.2 63,866 72,727 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1853 NTS: SOUTH SAN JOAQUIN MARSH (SAMSI) 26.1 41,838 70,705 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1095 HYDRAULIC MODEL UPDATE / CALIBRATION - DOMESTIC 26.1 47,946 61,883 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1518 IDP WELLS,PIPELINES,TREATMENT PLNT IMPR DESIGN 312 54,288 60,840 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1620 ENERGY AND CLIMATE ACTION PLAN DEVELOPMENT 26.1 36,671 47,659 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3667 JACKSON RANCH SOLAR PROJECT 31.2 27,175 45,458 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
6/6/2012 ID and Source of Funds - 10

A-74



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
2012/13 Capital Budget
Allocation of FY Project Expenditures by Improvement District and Source of Funds

ID No. Project Title % Allocated FY Direct FY Direct + GA Source of Funds

150 1225 WATER SUPPLY CAPITAL FACILITIES (OCWD/MWDOC) 12/13 31.2 16,474 43,430 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3774 WELL MAINTENANCE AND REHABILITATION 31.2 40,591 43,399 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1013 RECORD DRAWINGS AND ATLAS MAP UPDATE 12/13 26.1 14,355 37,845 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1338 WATER BANKING AGREEMENTS 312 15,226 34,476 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3721 WQ PLANNING RESERVES 12/13 - DOMESTIC 26.1 27,901 32,808 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1006 WATER BANKING EXPANSION 31.2 20,436 32,604 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1578 POND 3 OBSERVATION DECK 31.2 22,651 23,275 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1469 OCWD ANNEXATION 7.1 19,639 22,308 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1472 GREENHOUSE GAS INVENTORY 26.1 14,120 22,263 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1844 WATER SUPPLY ASSESSMENT/VERIF 12/13 312 10,296 21,528 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1833 UNIVERSITY DR PIPELINES CATHODIC PROTECTION 26.1 20,436 20,436 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1836 SD CREEK INTEGRATED REG WATER MGMT PLAN 31.2 15,943 20,436 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1767 ENG PLANNING STUDY RESERVE 12/13 7.1 10,153 20,377 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3773 ENERGY EFFICIENCY PUMP REPLACEMENT 31.2 15,631 17,035 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3633 GROUNDWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM CONCEPT STUDY 31.2 11,076 16,380 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3772 SKYLIGHT PROTECTION 8.5 11,781 14,076 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1646 GEN SYS MODS 12/13 7.1 9,606 12,418 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1279 OPA / REGIONAL TRANSMISSION MAIN 23.2 11,322 11,554 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1466 PA 30 AND 51 DOMESTIC FACILITIES 10.0 9,520 11,480 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1512 RMS AT 5 DW RESERVOIRS 26.1 3,680 9,944 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1177 GIS SUPPORT APPLICATIONS 12/13 7.1 4,260 6,624 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1448 WELL 53 SITE ACQUISITION & WELL DRILLING 312 4,274 5,928 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1310 HYDRAULIC MODELING 12/13 7.1 3,124 4,402 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1271 EAST IRVINE ZN 4 TO 6 BPS CHECK VALVE EVALUATION 26.1 2,088 2,819 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1845 GIS VALVE AND HYDRANT APPLICATION 85 1,700 2,346 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1842 DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PLANCHECK UPGRADE 7.1 1,420 1,960 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1779 SCADA DYER ROAD WELL FIELD COMMUNICATIONS UPGRADE 8.5 1,071 1,683 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1306 RMS MIXING SYSTEM UPGRADES 7.1 1,598 1,598 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1640 AUTOMATION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS 7.1 1,008 1,008 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1345 CALTRANS SHALLOW GROUNDWATER STUDY 31.2 62 125 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**

$3,667,472 $4,184,553

153 1570 SANTIAGO CANYON AREA BPS PERMANENT GENERATORS 100.0 1,023,000 1,079,100 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1417 BAKER WTP 29 121,043 129,836 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1250 OPA / REGIONAL GROUNDWATER PROJECT 34 69,673 77,724 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
2812 STRAND RANCH FACILITIES AND MONITORING PROGRAM 34 52,397 56,216 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**

6/6/2012 ID and Source of Funds - 11

A-75



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
2012/13 Capital Budget
Allocation of FY Project Expenditures by Improvement District and Source of Funds

ID No. Project Title % Allocated FY Direct FY Direct+ GA Source of Funds
153 1081 WELLS 21 & 22 WELLHEAD, PIPELINE & TREATMENT PLANT 3.4 21,672 23,545 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3765 EAST IRVINE ZONE 1 TO 3 PUMP REPLACEMENT 34 11,900 12,512 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1459 IRWD PIPELINES RELOCATION FOR SC GRADE SEPARATION 2.9 9,959 11,565 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1195 DATS & WELL 77 LEASE PAYMENT 12/13 34 8,500 8,500 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3766 STOCKDALE WEST RANCH JOINT BANKING PROJECT 34 6,287 8,123 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1326 STOCKDALE WEST FACILITIES 34 6,960 7,925 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1853 NTS: SOUTH SAN JOAQUIN MARSH (SAMS1) 29 4,649 7,856 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1095 HYDRAULIC MODEL UPDATE / CALIBRATION - DOMESTIC 2.9 5,327 6,876 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1518 IDP WELLS,PIPELINES,TREATMENT PLNT IMPR DESIGN 34 5,916 6,630 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1620 ENERGY AND CLIMATE ACTION PLAN DEVELOPMENT 2.9 4,075 5,295 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3667 JACKSON RANCH SOLAR PROJECT 34 2,961 4,954 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1225 WATER SUPPLY CAPITAL FACILITIES (OCWD/MWDOC) 12/13 34 1,795 4,733 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3774 WELL MAINTENANCE AND REHABILITATION 34 4,423 4,729 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1013 RECORD DRAWINGS AND ATLAS MAP UPDATE 12/13 29 1,595 4,205 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1338 WATER BANKING AGREEMENTS 3.4 1,659 3,757 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3721 WQ PLANNING RESERVES 12/13 - DOMESTIC 2.9 3,100 3,645 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1006 WATER BANKING EXPANSION 34 2,227 3,553 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1578 POND 3 OBSERVATION DECK 3.4 2,468 2,536 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1469 OCWD ANNEXATION 0.8 2,213 2,514 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1472 GREENHOUSE GAS INVENTORY 2.9 1,569 2,474 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1844 WATER SUPPLY ASSESSMENT/VERIF 12/13 34 1,122 2,346 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1767 ENG PLANNING STUDY RESERVE 12/13 0.8 1,144 2,296 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1833 UNIVERSITY DR PIPELINES CATHODIC PROTECTION 2.9 2,271 2,271 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1836 SD CREEK INTEGRATED REG WATER MGMT PLAN 34 1,737 2,227 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3773 ENERGY EFFICIENCY PUMP REPLACEMENT 34 1,703 1,856 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3633 GROUNDWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM CONCEPT STUDY 34 1,207 1,785 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3772 SKYLIGHT PROTECTION 0.9 1,247 1,490 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1646 GEN SYS MODS 12/13 0.8 1,082 1,399 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1279 OPA / REGIONAL TRANSMISSION MAIN 2.6 1,269 1,295 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1512 RMS AT 5 DW RESERVOIRS 2.9 409 1,105 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1177 GIS SUPPORT APPLICATIONS 12/13 0.8 480 746 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1448 WELL 53 SITE ACQUISITION & WELL DRILLING 34 466 646 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1310 HYDRAULIC MODELING 12/13 0.8 352 496 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1271 EAST IRVINE ZN 4 TO 6 BPS CHECK VALVE EVALUATION 29 232 313 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1245 MODJESKA CANYON PIPELINE RELOCATIONS SITES 2,8,11 25.0 300 300 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1845 GIS VALVE AND HYDRANT APPLICATION 0.9 180 248 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1842 DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PLANCHECK UPGRADE 0.8 160 221 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
6/6/2012 ID and Source of Funds - 12

A-76



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
2012/13 Capital Budget
Allocation of FY Project Expenditures by Improvement District and Source of Funds

ID No. Project Title % Allocated FY Direct FY Direct + GA Source of Funds
153 1306 RMS MIXING SYSTEM UPGRADES 0.8 180 180 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1779 SCADA DYER ROAD WELL FIELD COMMUNICATIONS UPGRADE 0.9 113 178 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1640 AUTOMATION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS 0.8 114 114 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1345 CALTRANS SHALLOW GROUNDWATER STUDY 34 7 14 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
$1,391,143 $1,500,329
154 1417 BAKER WTP 1.2 50,087 53,725 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1250 OPA / REGIONAL GROUNDWATER PROJECT 1.5 30,738 34,290 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
2812 STRAND RANCH FACILITIES AND MONITORING PROGRAM 1.5 23,117 24,801 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1081 WELLS 21 & 22 WELLHEAD, PIPELINE & TREATMENT PLANT 1.5 9,561 10,388 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3765 EAST IRVINE ZONE 1 TO 3 PUMP REPLACEMENT 1.5 5,250 5,520 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1459 IRWD PIPELINES RELOCATION FOR SC GRADE SEPARATION 1.2 4,121 4,786 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1195 DATS & WELL 77 LEASE PAYMENT 12/13 1.5 3,750 3,750 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3766 STOCKDALE WEST RANCH JOINT BANKING PROJECT 1.5 2,774 3,584 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1326 STOCKDALE WEST FACILITIES 1.5 3,071 3,497 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1853 NTS: SOUTH SAN JOAQUIN MARSH (SAMS1) 1.2 1,924 3,251 BONDS YET TO BE SQLD**
1518 IDP WELLS,PIPELINES,TREATMENT PLNT IMPR DESIGN 1.5 2,610 2,925 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1095 HYDRAULIC MODEL UPDATE / CALIBRATION - DOMESTIC 1.2 2,204 2,845 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1620 ENERGY AND CLIMATE ACTION PLAN DEVELOPMENT 1.2 1,686 2,191 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3667 JACKSON RANCH SOLAR PROJECT 1.5 1,307 2,186 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1225 WATER SUPPLY CAPITAL FACILITIES (OCWD/MWDOC) 12/13 1.5 792 2,088 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3774 WELL MAINTENANCE AND REHABILITATION 1.5 1,952 2,087 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1013 RECORD DRAWINGS AND ATLAS MAP UPDATE 12/13 1.2 660 1,740 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1338 WATER BANKING AGREEMENTS 1.5 732 1,658 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1006 WATER BANKING EXPANSION 1.5 983 1,568 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3721 WQ PLANNING RESERVES 12/13 - DOMESTIC 1.2 1,283 1,508 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1578 POND 3 OBSERVATION DECK 1.5 1,089 1,119 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1844 WATER SUPPLY ASSESSMENT/VERIF 12/13 1.5 495 1,035 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1472 GREENHOUSE GAS INVENTORY 1.2 649 1,024 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1836 SD CREEK INTEGRATED REG WATER MGMT PLAN 1.5 767 983 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1469 OCWD ANNEXATION 0.3 830 943 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1833 UNIVERSITY DR PIPELINES CATHODIC PROTECTION 1.2 940 940 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1767 ENG PLANNING STUDY RESERVE 12/13 0.3 429 861 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3773 ENERGY EFFICIENCY PUMP REPLACEMENT 1.5 752 819 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3633 GROUNDWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM CONCEPT STUDY 1.5 533 788 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3772 SKYLIGHT PROTECTION 04 554 662 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
6/6/2012 ID and Source of Funds - 13

A-77



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
2012/13 Capital Budget
Allocation of FY Project Expenditures by Improvement District and Source of Funds

ID No. Project Title % Allocated FY Direct FY Direct + GA Source of Funds
154 1279 OPA / REGIONAL TRANSMISSION MAIN 1.1 537 548 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1646 GEN SYS MODS 12/13 0.3 406 525 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1512 RMS AT 5 DW RESERVOIRS 1.2 169 457 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1448 WELL 53 SITE ACQUISITION & WELL DRILLING 1.5 206 285 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1177 GIS SUPPORT APPLICATIONS 12/13 0.3 180 280 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1310 HYDRAULIC MODELING 12/13 0.3 132 186 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1271 EAST IRVINE ZN 4 TO 6 BPS CHECK VALVE EVALUATION 1.2 96 130 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1845 GIS VALVE AND HYDRANT APPLICATION 0.4 80 110 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1842 DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PLANCHECK UPGRADE 0.3 60 83 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1779 SCADA DYER ROAD WELL FIELD COMMUNICATIONS UPGRADE 0.4 50 79 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1306 RMS MIXING SYSTEM UPGRADES 0.3 68 68 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1640 AUTOMATION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS 0.3 43 43 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1345 CALTRANS SHALLOW GROUNDWATER STUDY 1.5 3 6 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
$157,670 $180,362
155 1371 DEMOLITION OF HARDING TRUCK TRAIL RESERVOIR 100.0 5,900 7,900 CAPITAL FUND
$5,900 $7,900
156 1337 OPA - DEMOLITION OF TANK & FOUR BPS 100.0 20,900 20,900 CAPITAL FUND
3709 OPA - MEADS PS MODIFICATIONS 100.0 16,500 16,500 CAPITAL FUND
1279 OPA / REGIONAL TRANSMISSION MAIN 25.0 12,200 12,450 CAPITAL FUND
$49,600 $49,850
161 1417 BAKER WTP 6.7 279,651 299,966 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1250 OPA / REGIONAL GROUNDWATER PROJECT 8.0 163,936 182,880 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
2812 STRAND RANCH FACILITIES AND MONITORING PROGRAM 8.0 123,288 132,272 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1081 WELLS 21 & 22 WELLHEAD, PIPELINE & TREATMENT PLANT 8.0 50,992 55,400 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3765 EAST IRVINE ZONE 1 TO 3 PUMP REPLACEMENT 8.0 28,000 29,440 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1459 IRWD PIPELINES RELOCATION FOR SC GRADE SEPARATION 6.7 23,008 26,720 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1195 DATS & WELL 77 LEASE PAYMENT 12/13 8.0 20,000 20,000 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3766 STOCKDALE WEST RANCH JOINT BANKING PROJECT 8.0 14,792 19,112 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD#**
1326 STOCKDALE WEST FACILITIES 8.0 16,376 18,648 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1853 NTS: SOUTH SAN JOAQUIN MARSH (SAMS1) 6.7 10,740 18,150 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1095 HYDRAULIC MODEL UPDATE / CALIBRATION - DOMESTIC 6.7 12,308 15,886 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
6/6/2012 ID and Source of Funds - 14

A-78



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
2012/13 Capital Budget
Allocation of FY Project Expenditures by Improvement District and Source of Funds

ID No. Project Title % _Allocated FY Direct FY Direct + GA Source of Funds

161 1518 IDP WELLS,PIPELINES,TREATMENT PLNT IMPR DESIGN 8.0 13,920 15,600 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1620 ENERGY AND CLIMATE ACTION PLAN DEVELOPMENT 6.7 9,414 12,234 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3667 JACKSON RANCH SOLAR PROJECT 8.0 6,968 11,656 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1225 WATER SUPPLY CAPITAL FACILITIES (OCWD/MWDOC) 12/13 8.0 4,224 11,136 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3774 WELL MAINTENANCE AND REHABILITATION 8.0 10,408 11,128 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1013 RECORD DRAWINGS AND ATLAS MAP UPDATE 12/13 6.7 3,685 9,715 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1338 WATER BANKING AGREEMENTS 8.0 3,904 8,840 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3721 WQ PLANNING RESERVES 12/13 - DOMESTIC 6.7 7,162 8,422 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1006 WATER BANKING EXPANSION 8.0 5,240 8,360 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1578 POND 3 OBSERVATION DECK 8.0 5,808 5,968 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1472 GREENHOUSE GAS INVENTORY 6.7 3,625 5,715 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1469 OCWD ANNEXATION 1.8 4,979 5,656 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1844 WATER SUPPLY ASSESSMENT/VERIF 12/13 8.0 2,640 5,520 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1833 UNIVERSITY DR PIPELINES CATHODIC PROTECTION 6.7 5,246 5,246 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1836 SD CREEK INTEGRATED REG WATER MGMT PLAN 8.0 4,088 5,240 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1767 ENG PLANNING STUDY RESERVE 12/13 1.8 2,574 5,166 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3773 ENERGY EFFICIENCY PUMP REPLACEMENT 8.0 4,008 4,368 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3633 GROUNDWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM CONCEPT STUDY 8.0 2,840 4200 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3772 SKYLIGHT PROTECTION 22 3,049 3,643 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1646 GEN SYS MODS 12/13 1.8 2,435 3,148 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1279 OPA / REGIONAL TRANSMISSION MAIN 6.0 2,928 2,988 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1512 RMS AT 5 DW RESERVOIRS 6.7 945 2,553 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1177 GIS SUPPORT APPLICATIONS 12/13 1.8 1,080 1,679 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1448 WELL 53 SITE ACQUISITION & WELL DRILLING 8.0 1,096 1,520 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1310 HYDRAULIC MODELING 12/13 1.8 792 1,116 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1271 EAST IRVINE ZN 4 TO 6 BPS CHECK VALVE EVALUATION 6.7 536 724 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1845 GIS VALVE AND HYDRANT APPLICATION 2.2 440 607 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD#**
1842 DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PLANCHECK UPGRADE 1.8 360 497 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1779 SCADA DYER ROAD WELL FIELD COMMUNICATIONS UPGRADE 2.2 277 436 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1306 RMS MIXING SYSTEM UPGRADES 1.8 405 405 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1640 AUTOMATION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS 1.8 256 256 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1345 CALTRANS SHALLOW GROUNDWATER STUDY 8.0 16 32 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**

$858,439 $982,248

182 1417 BAKER WTP 2.5 104,348 111,928 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**

1250 OPA / REGIONAL GROUNDWATER PROJECT 3.0 61,476 68,580 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
6/6/2012 ID and Source of Funds - 15

A-79



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
2012/13 Capital Budget
Allocation of FY Project Expenditures by Improvement District and Source of Funds

ID No. Project Title % Allocated FY Direct FY Direct+ GA Source of Funds
182 2812 STRAND RANCH FACILITIES AND MONITORING PROGRAM 3.0 46,233 49,602 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1081 WELLS 21 & 22 WELLHEAD, PIPELINE & TREATMENT PLANT 3.0 19,122 20,775 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3765 EAST IRVINE ZONE 1 TO 3 PUMP REPLACEMENT 3.0 10,500 11,040 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1459 IRWD PIPELINES RELOCATION FOR SC GRADE SEPARATION 2.5 8,585 9,970 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1195 DATS & WELL 77 LEASE PAYMENT 12/13 3.0 7,500 7,500 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3766 STOCKDALE WEST RANCH JOINT BANKING PROJECT 3.0 5,547 7,167 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1326 STOCKDALE WEST FACILITIES 3.0 6,141 6,993 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1853 NTS: SOUTH SAN JOAQUIN MARSH (SAMS1) 25 4,008 6,773 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1095 HYDRAULIC MODEL UPDATE / CALIBRATION - DOMESTIC 25 4,593 5,928 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1518 IDP WELLS,PIPELINES,TREATMENT PLNT IMPR DESIGN 3.0 5,220 5,850 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1620 ENERGY AND CLIMATE ACTION PLAN DEVELOPMENT 2.5 3,513 4,565 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3667 JACKSON RANCH SOLAR PROJECT 3.0 2,613 4,371 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1225 WATER SUPPLY CAPITAL FACILITIES (OCWD/MWDOC) 12/13 3.0 1,584 4,176 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3774 WELL MAINTENANCE AND REHABILITATION 3.0 3,903 4,173 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1013 RECORD DRAWINGS AND ATLAS MAP UPDATE 12/13 25 1,375 3,625 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1338 WATER BANKING AGREEMENTS 3.0 1,464 3,315 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3721 WQ PLANNING RESERVES 12/13 - DOMESTIC 25 2,673 3,143 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1006 WATER BANKING EXPANSION 3.0 1,965 3,135 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1578 POND 3 OBSERVATION DECK 3.0 2,178 2,238 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1469 OCWD ANNEXATION 0.7 1,936 2,199 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1472 GREENHOUSE GAS INVENTORY 2.5 1,353 2,133 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1844 WATER SUPPLY ASSESSMENT/VERIF 12/13 3.0 990 2,070 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1767 ENG PLANNING STUDY RESERVE 12/13 0.7 1,001 2,009 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1836 SD CREEK INTEGRATED REG WATER MGMT PLAN 3.0 1,533 1,965 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1833 UNIVERSITY DR PIPELINES CATHODIC PROTECTION 25 1,958 1,958 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3773 ENERGY EFFICIENCY PUMP REPLACEMENT 3.0 1,503 1,638 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3633 GROUNDWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM CONCEPT STUDY 3.0 1,065 1,575 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3772 SKYLIGHT PROTECTION 0.8 1,109 1,325 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1646 GEN SYS MODS 12/13 0.7 947 1,224 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1279 OPA /REGIONAL TRANSMISSION MAIN 23 1,122 1,145 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1512 RMS AT 5 DW RESERVOIRS 2.5 353 953 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1177 GIS SUPPORT APPLICATIONS 12/13 0.7 420 653 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1448 WELL 53 SITE ACQUISITION & WELL DRILLING 3.0 411 570 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1310 HYDRAULIC MODELING 12/13 0.7 308 434 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1271 EAST IRVINE ZN 4 TO 6 BPS CHECK VALVE EVALUATION 2.5 200 270 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1845 GIS VALVE AND HYDRANT APPLICATION 0.8 160 221 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1842 DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PLANCHECK UPGRADE 0.7 140 193 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
6/6/2012 ID and Source of Funds - 16

A-80



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
2012/13 Capital Budget
Allocation of FY Project Expenditures by Improvement District and Source of Funds

ID No. Project Title % Allocated FY Direct FY Direct + GA Source of Funds
182 1306 RMS MIXING SYSTEM UPGRADES 0.7 158 158 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1779 SCADA DYER ROAD WELL FIELD COMMUNICATIONS UPGRADE 0.8 101 158 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1640 AUTOMATION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS 0.7 99 99 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1345 CALTRANS SHALLOW GROUNDWATER STUDY 3.0 6 12 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
$321,414 $367,809
184 1417 BAKER WTP 2.3 96,000 102,973 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1250 OPA / REGIONAL GROUNDWATER PROJECT 2.8 57,378 64,008 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
2812 STRAND RANCH FACILITIES AND MONITORING PROGRAM 2.8 43,151 46,295 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1081 WELLS 21 & 22 WELLHEAD, PIPELINE & TREATMENT PLANT 2.8 17,847 19,390 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3765 EAST IRVINE ZONE 1 TO 3 PUMP REPLACEMENT 2.8 9,800 10,304 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1459 IRWD PIPELINES RELOCATION FOR SC GRADE SEPARATION 2.3 7,898 9,172 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1195 DATS & WELL 77 LEASE PAYMENT 12/13 2.8 7,000 7,000 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3766 STOCKDALE WEST RANCH JOINT BANKING PROJECT 2.8 5,177 6,689 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1326 STOCKDALE WEST FACILITIES 2.8 5,732 6,527 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1853 NTS: SOUTH SAN JOAQUIN MARSH (SAMS1) 23 3,687 6,231 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1518 IDP WELLS,PIPELINES,TREATMENT PLNT IMPR DESIGN 2.8 4,872 5,460 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1095 HYDRAULIC MODEL UPDATE / CALIBRATION - DOMESTIC 23 4,225 5,453 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1620 ENERGY AND CLIMATE ACTION PLAN DEVELOPMENT 23 3,232 4,200 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3667 JACKSON RANCH SOLAR PROJECT 2.8 2,439 4,080 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1225 WATER SUPPLY CAPITAL FACILITIES (OCWD/MWDOC) 12/13 2.8 1,478 3,898 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3774 WELL MAINTENANCE AND REHABILITATION 2.8 3,643 3,895 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1013 RECORD DRAWINGS AND ATLAS MAP UPDATE 12/13 23 1,265 3,335 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1338 WATER BANKING AGREEMENTS 2.8 1,366 3,094 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1006 WATER BANKING EXPANSION 2.8 1,834 2,926 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3721 WQ PLANNING RESERVES 12/13 - DOMESTIC 23 2,459 2,891 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1578 POND 3 OBSERVATION DECK 2.8 2,033 2,089 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1472 GREENHOUSE GAS INVENTORY 23 1,244 1,962 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1844 WATER SUPPLY ASSESSMENT/VERIF 12/13 2.8 924 1,932 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1469 OCWD ANNEXATION 0.6 1,660 1,885 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1836 SD CREEK INTEGRATED REG WATER MGMT PLAN 2.8 1,431 1,834 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1833 UNIVERSITY DR PIPELINES CATHODIC PROTECTION 23 1,801 1,801 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1767 ENG PLANNING STUDY RESERVE 12/13 0.6 858 1,722 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3773 ENERGY EFFICIENCY PUMP REPLACEMENT 2.8 1,403 1,529 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3633 GROUNDWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM CONCEPT STUDY 2.8 994 1,470 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3772 SKYLIGHT PROTECTION 0.8 1,109 1,325 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
6/6/2012 ID and Source of Funds - 17

A-81



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
2012/13 Capital Budget
Allocation of FY Project Expenditures by Improvement District and Source of Funds

ID No. Project Title % Allocated FY Direct FY Direct+ GA Source of Funds
184 1646 GEN SYS MODS 12/13 0.6 812 1,049 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1279 OPA / REGIONAL TRANSMISSION MAIN 2.1 1,025 1,046 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1512 RMS AT 5 DW RESERVOIRS 2.3 324 876 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1177 GIS SUPPORT APPLICATIONS 12/13 0.6 360 560 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1448 WELL 53 SITE ACQUISITION & WELL DRILLING 2.8 384 532 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1310 HYDRAULIC MODELING 12/13 0.6 264 372 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1271 EAST IRVINE ZN 4 TO 6 BPS CHECK VALVE EVALUATION 2.3 184 248 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1845 GIS VALVE AND HYDRANT APPLICATION 0.8 160 221 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1842 DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PLANCHECK UPGRADE 0.6 120 166 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1779 SCADA DYER ROAD WELL FIELD COMMUNICATIONS UPGRADE 0.8 101 158 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1306 RMS MIXING SYSTEM UPGRADES 0.6 135 135 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1640 AUTOMATION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS 0.6 85 85 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1345 CALTRANS SHALLOW GROUNDWATER STUDY 2.8 6 11 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
$297,900 $340,829
186 1417 BAKER WTP 0.8 33,391 35,817 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1250 OPA / REGIONAL GROUNDWATER PROJECT 1.0 20,492 22,860 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
2812 STRAND RANCH FACILITIES AND MONITORING PROGRAM 1.0 15,411 16,534 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1081 WELLS 21 & 22 WELLHEAD, PIPELINE & TREATMENT PLANT 1.0 6,374 6,925 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3765 EAST IRVINE ZONE 1 TO 3 PUMP REPLACEMENT 1.0 3,500 3,680 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1459 IRWD PIPELINES RELOCATION FOR SC GRADE SEPARATION 0.8 2,747 3,190 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1195 DATS & WELL 77 LEASE PAYMENT 12/13 1.0 2,500 2,500 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3766 STOCKDALE WEST RANCH JOINT BANKING PROJECT 1.0 1,849 2,389 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1326 STOCKDALE WEST FACILITIES 1.0 2,047 2,331 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1853 NTS: SOUTH SAN JOAQUIN MARSH (SAMS1) 0.8 1,282 2,167 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1518 IDP WELLS,PIPELINES,TREATMENT PLNT IMPR DESIGN 1.0 1,740 1,950 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1095 HYDRAULIC MODEL UPDATE / CALIBRATION - DOMESTIC 0.8 1,470 1,897 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1620 ENERGY AND CLIMATE ACTION PLAN DEVELOPMENT 0.8 1,124 1,461 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3667 JACKSON RANCH SOLAR PROJECT 1.0 871 1,457 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1225 WATER SUPPLY CAPITAL FACILITIES (OCWD/MWDOC) 12/13 1.0 528 1,392 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3774 WELL MAINTENANCE AND REHABILITATION 1.0 1,301 1,391 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1013 RECORD DRAWINGS AND ATLAS MAP UPDATE 12/13 0.8 440 1,160 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1338 WATER BANKING AGREEMENTS 1.0 488 1,105 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1006 WATER BANKING EXPANSION 1.0 655 1,045 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3721 WQ PLANNING RESERVES 12/13 - DOMESTIC 0.8 855 1,006 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1578 POND 3 OBSERVATION DECK 1.0 726 746 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
6/6/2012 ID and Source of Funds - 18

A-82



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
2012/13 Capital Budget
Allocation of FY Project Expenditures by Improvement District and Source of Funds

ID No. Project Title % Allocated FY Direct FY Direct + GA Source of Funds
186 1844 WATER SUPPLY ASSESSMENT/VERIF 12/13 1.0 330 690 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD*#*
1472 GREENHOUSE GAS INVENTORY 0.8 433 682 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1836 SD CREEK INTEGRATED REG WATER MGMT PLAN 1.0 511 655 BONDS YET TO BE SQLD*#*
1469 OCWD ANNEXATION 0.2 553 628 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1833 UNIVERSITY DR PIPELINES CATHODIC PROTECTION 0.8 626 626 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD*#*
1767 ENG PLANNING STUDY RESERVE 12/13 0.2 286 574 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3773 ENERGY EFFICIENCY PUMP REPLACEMENT 1.0 501 546 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3633 GROUNDWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM CONCEPT STUDY 1.0 355 525 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3772 SKYLIGHT PROTECTION 0.3 416 497 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1279 OPA / REGIONAL TRANSMISSION MAIN 0.8 390 398 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1646 GEN SYS MODS 12/13 0.2 271 350 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1512 RMS AT 5 DW RESERVOIRS 0.8 113 305 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1448 WELL 53 SITE ACQUISITION & WELL DRILLING 1.0 137 190 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1177 GIS SUPPORT APPLICATIONS 12/13 0.2 120 187 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1310 HYDRAULIC MODELING 12/13 0.2 88 124 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1271 EAST IRVINE ZN 4 TO 6 BPS CHECK VALVE EVALUATION 0.8 64 86 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1845 GIS VALVE AND HYDRANT APPLICATION 0.3 60 83 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1779 SCADA DYER ROAD WELL FIELD COMMUNICATIONS UPGRADE 0.3 38 59 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1842 DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PLANCHECK UPGRADE 0.2 40 55 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1306 RMS MIXING SYSTEM UPGRADES 0.2 45 45 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD*#*
1640 AUTOMATION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS 0.2 28 28 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1345 CALTRANS SHALLOW GROUNDWATER STUDY 1.0 2 4 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
$105,198 $120,340
188 1417 BAKER WTP 0.8 33,391 35,817 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1250 OPA / REGIONAL GROUNDWATER PROJECT 1.0 20,492 22,860 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
2812 STRAND RANCH FACILITIES AND MONITORING PROGRAM 1.0 15,411 16,534 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1081 WELLS 21 & 22 WELLHEAD, PIPELINE & TREATMENT PLANT 1.0 6,374 6,925 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3765 EAST IRVINE ZONE 1 TO 3 PUMP REPLACEMENT 1.0 3,500 3,680 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1459 IRWD PIPELINES RELOCATION FOR SC GRADE SEPARATION 0.8 2,747 3,190 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1195 DATS & WELL 77 LEASE PAYMENT 12/13 1.0 2,500 2,500 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3766 STOCKDALE WEST RANCH JOINT BANKING PROJECT 1.0 1,849 2,389 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1326 STOCKDALE WEST FACILITIES 1.0 2,047 2,331 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1853 NTS: SOUTH SAN JOAQUIN MARSH (SAMS1) 0.8 1,282 2,167 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1518 IDP WELLS,PIPELINES,TREATMENT PLNT IMPR DESIGN 1.0 1,740 1,950 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1095 HYDRAULIC MODEL UPDATE / CALIBRATION - DOMESTIC 0.8 1,470 1,897 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
6/6/2012 ID and Source of Funds - 19

A-83



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
2012/13 Capital Budget
Allocation of FY Project Expenditures by Improvement District and Source of Funds

ID No. Project Title % Allocated FY Direct FY Direct + GA Source of Funds

188 1620 ENERGY AND CLIMATE ACTION PLAN DEVELOPMENT 0.8 1,124 1,461 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3667 JACKSON RANCH SOLAR PROJECT 1.0 871 1,457 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1225 WATER SUPPLY CAPITAL FACILITIES (OCWD/MWDOC) 12/13 1.0 528 1,392 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3774 WELL MAINTENANCE AND REHABILITATION 1.0 1,301 1,391 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1013 RECORD DRAWINGS AND ATLAS MAP UPDATE 12/13 0.8 440 1,160 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1338 WATER BANKING AGREEMENTS 1.0 488 1,105 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1006 WATER BANKING EXPANSION 1.0 655 1,045 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3721 WQ PLANNING RESERVES 12/13 - DOMESTIC 0.8 855 1,006 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1578 POND 3 OBSERVATION DECK 1.0 726 746 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1844 WATER SUPPLY ASSESSMENT/VERIF 12/13 1.0 330 690 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1472 GREENHOUSE GAS INVENTORY 0.8 433 682 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1836 SD CREEK INTEGRATED REG WATER MGMT PLAN 1.0 511 655 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1469 OCWD ANNEXATION 0.2 553 628 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1833 UNIVERSITY DR PIPELINES CATHODIC PROTECTION 0.8 626 626 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1767 ENG PLANNING STUDY RESERVE 12/13 0.2 286 574 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3773 ENERGY EFFICIENCY PUMP REPLACEMENT 1.0 501 546 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3633 GROUNDWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM CONCEPT STUDY 1.0 355 525 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3772 SKYLIGHT PROTECTION 0.3 416 497 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1279 OPA. / REGIONAL TRANSMISSION MAIN 0.8 390 398 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1646 GEN SYS MODS 12/13 0.2 271 350 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1512 RMS AT 5 DW RESERVOIRS 0.8 113 305 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1448 WELL 53 SITE ACQUISITION & WELL DRILLING 1.0 137 190 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1177 GIS SUPPORT APPLICATIONS 12/13 0.2 120 187 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1310 HYDRAULIC MODELING 12/13 0.2 88 124 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1271 EAST IRVINE ZN 4 TO 6 BPS CHECK VALVE EVALUATION 08 64 86 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1845 GIS VALVE AND HYDRANT APPLICATION 0.3 60 83 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1779 SCADA DYER ROAD WELL FIELD COMMUNICATIONS UPGRADE 0.3 38 59 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1842 DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PLANCHECK UPGRADE 0.2 40 55 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1306 RMS MIXING SYSTEM UPGRADES 0.2 45 45 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1640 AUTOMATION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS 0.2 28 28 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1345 CALTRANS SHALLOW GROUNDWATER STUDY 1.0 2 4 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**

$105,198 $120,340

199 1469 OCWD ANNEXATION 72.9 201,641 229,052 CAPITAL FUND ENHANCEMENT*
1767 ENG PLANNING STUDY RESERVE 12/13 72.9 104,247 209,223 CAPITAL FUND ENHANCEMENT#*
1646 GEN SYS MODS 12/13 72.9 98,634 127,502 CAPITAL FUND ENHANCEMENT*

6/6/2012 ID and Source of Funds - 20

A-84



ID No. Project

199 3772
1177
1310
3712
1842
1845
1306
1779
1640

210 3237
3567
1541
1535
1393
3727
1090
1304
1364
1627
1695
1490
1268
1203
1251
1065
3731
1643
1276
1534
3775
3732
1538
1132
1499

6/6/2012

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

2012/13 Capital Budget

Allocation of FY Project Expenditures by Improvement District and Source of Funds

Title

SKYLIGHT PROTECTION

GIS SUPPORT APPLICATIONS 12/13

HYDRAULIC MODELING 12/13

BEE CANYON BPS

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PLANCHECK UPGRADE

GIS VALVE AND HYDRANT APPLICATION

RMS MIXING SYSTEM UPGRADES

SCADA DYER ROAD WELL FIELD COMMUNICATIONS UPGRADE
AUTOMATION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS

ORACLE PHASE 2 - TECH AND UB

ENTERPRISE ASSET MANAGEMENT SOFTWARE ASSESS/EVAL
OCSD CORF 12/13

OCSD CORF 11/12

OCSD SOLIDS HANDLING 12/13

PLANNING AND BUDGETING SOFTWARE REPLACEMENT
SCADA WATER SYSTEM REPLACEMENT

SERVICE LINE VALVE & MAIN REPLACEMENT 12/13
MECH & ELEC SYS MODS - RW 12/13

SERVICE LINE & MAIN REPLACEMENT 12/13

COOLING TOWER CONST./MONITORING

MWRP BACKWASH SUPPLY PUMP REPLACEMENT
RAISE SYSTEM VALVES 12/13

RAISE MANHOLES TO GRADE 12/13

MECH & ELEC SYS MODS - SEWER 12/13

RECYCLED VAULT LID REHABILITATION

RW CONVERSION GRANTS FOR ON-SITE 12/13

SAND CANYON ZONE A STRAINER REPLACEMENT

1" TO 2" METER REPLACEMENT 12/13

MWRP MPS-3 PUMP REPLACEMENT

MISC SEWER IMPROVEMENTS AT JAMBOREE CENTER
RW CONVERSION FOR OFF-SITE 12/13

ROOF REPAIR AT 3 SITES

CPTS RESTORE AND INSTALL

OPS CENTER HVAC CHILLER REPLACEMENT

A-85

% Allocated

72.8
72.9
72.9
50.0
72.9
72.8
72.9
72.8
72.9

100.0
100.0

49.9

49.9

49.9
100.0
100.0
100.0
100.0
100.0
100.0
100.0
100.0
100.0
100.0
100.0

50.0
100.0
100.0
100.0
100.0

50.0
100.0
100.0
100.0

100,901
43,740
32,076
23,400
14,580
14,560
16,403

9,173
10,352

$669,707

1,494,200
615,000
666,814
656,085
573,850
316,500
216,300
206,300
220,000
200,200
125,100
197,800
170,500
165,000
165,000
130,300
125,000
118,200
120,500
127,400

98,700
72,900
89,800
49,500
69,000

FY Direct FY Direct + GA

120,557
68,016
45,198
35,750
20,120
20,093
16,403
14,414
10,352

Source of Funds

CAPITAL FUND ENHANCEMENT*
CAPITAL FUND ENHANCEMENT*
CAPITAL FUND ENHANCEMENT*
CAPITAL FUND ENHANCEMENT*
CAPITAL FUND ENHANCEMENT*
CAPITAL FUND ENHANCEMENT*
CAPITAL FUND ENHANCEMENT*
CAPITAL FUND ENHANCEMENT*
CAPITAL FUND ENHANCEMENT*

$916,680

1,915,000
838,800
666,814
656,085
573,850
329,900
237,000
224,800
220,000
218,200
207,900
197,800
179,500
165,000
165,000
155,400
152,000
140,700
134,000
127,400
121,600

95,400
91,600
76,500
71,500

REPLACEMENT FUND**
REPLACEMENT FUND**
REPLACEMENT FUND**
REPLACEMENT FUND*#*
REPLACEMENT FUND**
REPLACEMENT FUND**
REPLACEMENT FUND**
REPLACEMENT FUND**
REPLACEMENT FUND**
REPLACEMENT FUND**
REPLACEMENT FUND**
REPLACEMENT FUND**
REPLACEMENT FUND*#*
REPLACEMENT FUND**
REPLACEMENT FUND**
REPLACEMENT FUND**
REPLACEMENT FUND**
REPLACEMENT FUND**
REPLACEMENT FUND**
REPLACEMENT FUND**
CAPITAL FUND

REPLACEMENT FUND**
REPLACEMENT FUND**
REPLACEMENT FUND**
REPLACEMENT FUND**

ID and Source of Funds - 21



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
2012/13 Capital Budget
Allocation of FY Project Expenditures by Improvement District and Source of Funds

ID No. Project Title % Allocated FY Direct FY Direct + GA Source of Funds

210 1318 CHIQUITA GENERAL SYSTEM MODIFICATIONS 012/13 100.0 70,400 70,400 REPLACEMENT FUND#**
3787 SS ANNUAL SLURRY SEAL AND PAVEMENT REHAB, IRVINE 100.0 57,700 68,500 REPLACEMENT FUND**
1296 CSR METER REPLACEMENT 12/13 100.0 51,700 55,300 REPLACEMENT FUND**
3730 WQ PLANNING RESERVES 12/13 - RECYCLED 50.0 46,550 51,050 REPLACEMENT FUND**
1267 ROOF REPAIR AT 3 SITES 100.0 49,000 50,800 REPLACEMENT FUND#**
1669 FILTERS FOR FIVE COMMERCIAL BUILDINGS 100.0 33,900 38,300 REPLACEMENT FUND*#*
1129 SEWER PIPELINE REHABILITATION 100.0 22,700 36,200 REPLACEMENT FUND**
1161 RECYCLED WATER PIPELINE REHABILITATION 100.0 22,700 36,200 REPLACEMENT FUND**
1030 SEWER VAULT LID REHABILITATION 100.0 19,400 32,900 REPLACEMENT FUND**
1248 ASPHALT REPAIR AT 15 SITES 100.0 26,300 32,900 REPLACEMENT FUND#**
1580 MWRP SECONDARY DEWATERING PUMP REPLACEMENT 100.0 30,000 30,000 REPLACEMENT FUND**
3726 WQ PLANNING RESERVES 12/13 - WASTEWATER 50.0 25,750 28,450 REPLACEMENT FUND**
1696 BARRANCA 16" RW RELOCATION - VESTAR 100.0 15,300 26,500 REPLACEMENT FUND#**
3788 RW ANNUAL SLURRY SEAL AND PAVEMENT REHAB, IRVINE 100.0 17,500 22,900 REPLACEMENT FUND**
3733 RECYCLED AUTOMATION EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT 12/13 100.0 22,000 22,000 REPLACEMENT FUND
1319 OPS CENTER HVAC CHILLER REPLACEMENT 100.0 15,800 16,700 REPLACEMENT FUND**
1549 HQ LIGHTING RETROFIT 100.0 11,100 14,700 REPLACEMENT FUND**
1257 HQ LIGHTING RETROFIT 100.0 2,500 2,900 REPLACEMENT FUND**
1556 ASPHALT REPAIR AT 15 SITES 100.0 1,000 1,300 REPLACEMENT FUND**
1590 LAKE FOREST SEWER MUIRLANDS, EL. TORO TO LAWRP 75.0 225 525 REPLACEMENT FUND**
1674 CSR METER REPLACEMENT 12/13 0.0 0 0 REPLACEMENT FUND

$7,532,474 $8,600,274

211 1599 MWRP EXPANSION PHASE II 10.8 713,858 756,065 CAPITAL FUND
1617 MWRP BIOSOLIDS HANDLING & ENERGY RECOVERY FACILITY 10.5 539,196 575,715 CAPITAL FUND
1485 OCSD EQUITY 11/12 10.8 289,526 289,526 CAPITAL FUND
1706 MWRP EXPANSION PHASE II 2.3 95,795 101,488 CAPITAL FUND
3799 COATING MWRP 8.9 31,150 31,951 CAPITAL FUND
3729 SYPHON RESERVOIR INTERIM IMPROVEMENTS 2.1 27,972 31,536 CAPITAL FUND
1541 OCSD CORF 12/13 2.2 29,399 29,399 CAPITAL FUND
1535 OCSD CORF 11/12 2.2 28,926 28,926 CAPITAL FUND
1393 OCSD SOLIDS HANDLING 12/13 2.2 25,300 25,300 CAPITAL FUND
1152 IRWD PIPELINES RELOCATION FOR SC GRADE SEPARATION 10.8 15,444 16,945 CAPITAL FUND
1150 MWRP FLOOD PROTECTION 2.5 10,338 11,130 CAPITAL FUND
1629 DISTRICT WIDE SEWER REHABILITATION 7.7 6,576 10,141 CAPITAL FUND
1024 PA9 JEFFREY RD PIPELINES 16" ZNB, 6" ZNC, 30" ZNA 2.1 9,757 9,962 CAPITAL FUND

6/6/2012 ID and Source of Funds - 22

A-86



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
2012/13 Capital Budget
Allocation of FY Project Expenditures by Improvement District and Source of Funds

ID No. Project Title % Allocated FY Direct FY Direct + GA Source of Funds
211 1434 RECORD DRAWINGS AND ATLAS MAP UPDATE 12/13 7.7 3,642 9,602 CAPITAL FUND
1477 LAWRP BIOSOLIDS HANDLING FACILITY 10.8 3,650 8,953 CAPITAL FUND
1218 SYPHON RESERVOIR - INTEGRATION INTO RW SYS 2.1 5,601 6,143 CAPITAL FUND
1136 LONG TERM SEWER SYSTEM FLOW MONITORING 7.7 4,789 6,091 CAPITAL FUND
1221 SEWER GEN SYS MODS 12/13 2.2 6,050 6,050 CAPITAL FUND
1340 ENG PLANNING STUDY RESERVE 12/13 2.2 2,565 5,575 CAPITAL FUND
1149 MWRP GEN SYS MODS 12/13 2.2 4,888 4,968 CAPITAL FUND
3777 SKYLIGHT PROTECTION 2.5 3,465 4,140 CAPITAL FUND
3750 SOCWA CROSSING PROTECTION 3.1 3,100 3,100 CAPITAL FUND
3779 SALT MANAGEMENT PLAN DEVELOPMENT 2.3 2,532 3,050 CAPITAL FUND
3731 RW CONVERSION GRANTS FOR ON-SITE 12/13 1.0 2,500 3,040 CAPITAL FUND
3780 SAN JOAQUIN RESERVOIR LINER REPLACEMENT 23 1,727 2,762 CAPITAL FUND
1698 RECORD DRAWINGS AND ATLAS MAP UPDATE 12/13 21 993 2,619 CAPITAL FUND
1265 LAWRP GENERAL SYSTEM MODIFICATIONS 12/13 2.2 2,420 2,420 CAPITAL FUND
1134 GIS COLLECTIONS MAINTENANCE APPLICATION 2.5 1,500 2,153 CAPITAL FUND
1685 GIS SUPPORT APPLICATIONS 12/13 2.2 1,320 2,053 CAPITAL FUND
1754 UCI/NIST 2.3 1,286 2,049 CAPITAL FUND
1118 MWRP FLOOD PROTECTION 0.7 1,874 2,013 CAPITAL FUND
3732 RW CONVERSION FOR OFF-SITE 12/13 1.0 1,458 1,908 CAPITAL FUND
3778 HEALTH DEPT FEES FOR 12/13 1.9 1,463 1,834 CAPITAL FUND
1262 UNIVERSITY DR PIPELINES CATHODIC PROTECTION 2.1 1,644 1,644 CAPITAL FUND
1565 ENG PLANNING STUDY RESERVE 12/13 0.7 816 1,572 CAPITAL FUND
1379 WATER SUPPLY ASSESSMENT/VERIF 12/13 2.1 693 1,449 CAPITAL FUND
1727 HYDRAULIC MODELING 12/13 22 968 1,364 CAPITAL FUND
3783 SKYLIGHT PROTECTION 0.7 970 1,159 CAPITAL FUND
3730 WQ PLANNING RESERVES 12/13 - RECYCLED 1.0 931 1,021 CAPITAL FUND
1776 LAWRP RECYCLED WATER EFF. PS VFD CONVERSION 0.7 596 906 CAPITAL FUND
3784 ENERGY EFFICIENCY PUMP REPLACEMENT 2.3 577 681 CAPITAL FUND
1792 GIS SUPPORT APPLICATIONS 12/13 0.7 420 653 CAPITAL FUND
1044 DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PLANCHECK UPGRADE 22 440 607 CAPITAL FUND
3726 WQ PLANNING RESERVES 12/13 - WASTEWATER 1.0 515 569 CAPITAL FUND
1259 GEN SYS MODS 12/13 0.7 408 559 CAPITAL FUND
1106 HYDRAULIC MODEL UPDATE / CALIBRATION - NONPOTABLE 1.9 342 511 CAPITAL FUND
1742 HYDRAULIC MODELING 12/13 0.7 308 434 CAPITAL FUND
1016 AUTOMATION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS 2.2 312 312 CAPITAL FUND
1072 DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PLANCHECK UPGRADE 0.7 140 193 CAPITAL FUND
1079 GIS VALVE AND HYDRANT APPLICATION 0.7 140 193 CAPITAL FUND
6/6/2012 ID and Source of Funds - 23

A-87



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
2012/13 Capital Budget
Allocation of FY Project Expenditures by Improvement District and Source of Funds

ID No. Project Title % Allocated FY Direct FY Direct + GA Source of Funds

211 1054 AUTOMATION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS 0.7 99 99 CAPITAL FUND
1495 OCSD EQUITY 12/13 10.8 11 11 CAPITAL FUND

$1,890,390 $2,012,544

212 1706 MWRP EXPANSION PHASE II 14.3 595,595 630,988 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1599 MWRP EXPANSION PHASE II 4.6 304,051 322,028 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1617 MWRP BIOSOLIDS HANDLING & ENERGY RECOVERY FACILITY 4.5 231,084 246,735 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3729 SYPHON RESERVOIR INTERIM IMPROVEMENTS 13.2 175,824 198,224 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1103 PA 30 AND 51 NONPOTABLE FACILITIES 90.0 104,760 124,290 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1642 PA 30 AND 51 WASTEWATER FACILITIES 90.0 103,680 124,110 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1485 OCSD EQUITY 11/12 4.6 123,317 123,317 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3529 PA 39 LAKE FOREST DR. 24" BAKE TO ROMANO 29.2 67,627 74,460 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1024 PA9 JEFFREY RD PIPELINES 16" ZNB, 6" ZNC, 30" ZNA 13.2 61,327 62,621 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1167 GREAT PARK SAMP UPDATE 100.0 14,400 40,300 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1236 GREAT PARK SAMP UPDATE 100.0 14,400 40,300 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1218 SYPHON RESERVOIR - INTEGRATION INTO RW SYS 13.2 35,204 38,610 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1015 RECYCLED WATER PIPELINE FOR SC GRADE SEPARATION 21.0 30,282 32,718 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3731 RW CONVERSION GRANTS FOR ON-SITE 12/13 8.4 21,000 25,536 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3779 SALT MANAGEMENT PLAN DEVELOPMENT 14.3 15,744 18,962 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3780 SAN JOAQUIN RESERVOIR LINER REPLACEMENT 14.3 10,739 17,174 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1698 RECORD DRAWINGS AND ATLAS MAP UPDATE 12/13 13.2 6,244 16,460 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3778 HEALTH DEPT FEES FOR 12/13 15.7 12,089 15,151 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3732 RW CONVERSION FOR OFF-SITE 12/13 7.8 11,372 14,882 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1541 OCSD CORF 12/13 1.1 14,699 14,699 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1535 OCSD CORF 11/12 1.1 14,463 14,463 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3799 COATING MWRP 3.8 13,300 13,642 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1118 MWRP FLOOD PROTECTION 47 12,582 13,517 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1754 UCI/NIST 14.3 7,994 12,741 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1393 OCSD SOLIDS HANDLING 12/13 1.1 12,650 12,650 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1262 UNIVERSITY DR PIPELINES CATHODIC PROTECTION 13.2 10,336 10,336 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1565 ENG PLANNING STUDY RESERVE 12/13 4.3 5,014 9,658 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1379 WATER SUPPLY ASSESSMENT/VERIF 12/13 13.2 4,356 9,108 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3730 WQ PLANNING RESERVES 12/13 - RECYCLED 7.8 7,262 7,964 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3783 SKYLIGHT PROTECTION 4.7 6,514 7,783 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1152 IRWD PIPELINES RELOCATION FOR SC GRADE SEPARATION 4.6 6,578 7,217 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1776 LAWRP RECYCLED WATER EFF. PS VFD CONVERSION 43 3,659 5,564 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**

6/6/12012 ID and Source of Funds - 24

A-88



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
2012/13 Capital Budget
Allocation of FY Project Expenditures by Improvement District and Source of Funds

ID No. Project Title % Allocated FY Direct FY Direct + GA Source of Funds

212 1150 MWRP FLOOD PROTECTION 1.1 4,549 4,897 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3726 WQ PLANNING RESERVES 12/13 - WASTEWATER 7.8 4,017 4,438 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1629 DISTRICT WIDE SEWER REHABILITATION 33 2,818 4,346 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3784 ENERGY EFFICIENCY PUMP REPLACEMENT 14.3 3,589 4,233 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1106 HYDRAULIC MODEL UPDATE / CALIBRATION - NONPOTABLE 15.7 2,826 4,223 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1434 RECORD DRAWINGS AND ATLAS MAP UPDATE 12/13 33 1,561 4,115 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1792 GIS SUPPORT APPLICATIONS 12/13 43 2,580 4,012 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1477 LAWRP BIOSOLIDS HANDLING FACILITY 4.6 1,555 3,813 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1259 GEN SYS MODS 12/13 43 2,507 3,436 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1742 HYDRAULIC MODELING 12/13 4.3 1,892 2,666 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1136 LONG TERM SEWER SYSTEM FLOW MONITORING 33 2,053 2,610 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1221 SEWER GEN SYS MODS 12/13 0.9 2,475 2,475 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1340 ENG PLANNING STUDY RESERVE 12/13 0.9 1,049 2,281 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1149 MWRP GEN SYS MODS 12/13 0.9 2,000 2,032 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3777 SKYLIGHT PROTECTION 1.1 1,525 1,822 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3750 SOCWA CROSSING PROTECTION 1.3 1,300 1,300 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1079 GIS VALVE AND HYDRANT APPLICATION 47 940 1,297 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1072 DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PLANCHECK UPGRADE 4.3 860 1,187 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1265 LAWRP GENERAL SYSTEM MODIFICATIONS 12/13 0.9 990 990 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1134 GIS COLLECTIONS MAINTENANCE APPLICATION 1.1 660 947 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1685 GIS SUPPORT APPLICATIONS 12/13 0.9 540 840 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1054 AUTOMATION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS 4.3 611 611 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1727 HYDRAULIC MODELING 12/13 0.9 396 558 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1044 DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PLANCHECK UPGRADE 0.9 180 248 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1016 AUTOMATION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS 0.9 128 128 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1495 OCSD EQUITY 12/13 4.6 5 5 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**

$2,101,752 $2,365,718

213 3435 LEGACY PARK TUSTIN RANCH ROAD 100.0 508,500 543,000 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1066 LEGACY PARK TUSTIN RANCH ROAD 100.0 463,200 489,100 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1706 MWRP EXPANSION PHASE II 52 216,580 229,450 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3729 SYPHON RESERVOIR INTERIM IMPROVEMENTS 4.8 63,936 72,082 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1541 OCSD CORF 12/13 33 44,098 44098 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1535 OCSD CORF 11/12 33 43,388 43,388 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1393 OCSD SOLIDS HANDLING 12/13 33 37,950 37,950 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1024 PA9 JEFFREY RD PIPELINES 16" ZNB, 6" ZNC, 30" ZNA 4.8 22,301 22,771 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**

6/6/2012 ID and Source of Funds - 25

A-89



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
2012/13 Capital Budget
Allocation of FY Project Expenditures by Improvement District and Source of Funds

ID No. Project Title % Allocated FY Direct FY Direct + GA Source of Funds
213 1599 MWRP EXPANSION PHASE II 0.3 19,829 21,002 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3799 COATING MWRP 5.0 17,500 17,950 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1617 MWRP BIOSOLIDS HANDLING & ENERGY RECOVERY FACILITY 0.3 15,406 16,449 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1218 SYPHON RESERVOIR - INTEGRATION INTO RW SYS 48 12,802 14,040 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3731 RW CONVERSION GRANTS FOR ON-SITE 12/13 2.9 7,250 8,816 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1485 OCSD EQUITY 11/12 0.3 8,042 8,042 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3779 SALT MANAGEMENT PLAN DEVELOPMENT 52 5,725 6,895 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3780 SAN JOAQUIN RESERVOIR LINER REPLACEMENT 52 3,905 6,245 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1150 MWRP FLOOD PROTECTION 14 5,789 6,233 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1698 RECORD DRAWINGS AND ATLAS MAP UPDATE 12/13 48 2,270 5,986 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1629 DISTRICT WIDE SEWER REHABILITATION 4.4 3,758 5,795 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1434 RECORD DRAWINGS AND ATLAS MAP UPDATE 12/13 4.4 2,081 5,487 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3732 RW CONVERSION FOR OFF-SITE 12/13 2.8 4,082 5,342 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3778 HEALTH DEPT FEES FOR 12/13 5.5 4,235 5,308 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1118 MWRP FLOOD PROTECTION 1.7 4,551 4,889 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1754 UCI/NIST 52 2,907 4,633 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1262 UNIVERSITY DR PIPELINES CATHODIC PROTECTION 4.8 3,758 3,758 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1565 ENG PLANNING STUDY RESERVE 12/13 1.6 1,866 3,594 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1221 SEWER GEN SYS MODS 12/13 1.3 3,575 3,575 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1136 LONG TERM SEWER SYSTEM FLOW MONITORING 4.4 2,737 3,480 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1379 WATER SUPPLY ASSESSMENT/VERIF 12/13 4.8 1,584 3,312 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1340 ENG PLANNING STUDY RESERVE 12/13 1.3 1,516 3,294 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1149 MWRP GEN SYS MODS 12/13 1.3 2,889 2,935 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3730 WQ PLANNING RESERVES 12/13 - RECYCLED 2.8 2,607 2,859 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3783 SKYLIGHT PROTECTION 1.7 2,356 2,815 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3777 SKYLIGHT PROTECTION 1.4 1,940 2,318 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1776 LAWRP RECYCLED WATER EFF. PS VFD CONVERSION 1.6 1,362 2,070  BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3726 WQ PLANNING RESERVES 12/13 - WASTEWATER 2.8 1,442 1,593 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3784 ENERGY EFFICIENCY PUMP REPLACEMENT 52 1,305 1,539 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1792 GIS SUPPORT APPLICATIONS 12/13 1.6 960 1,493 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1106 HYDRAULIC MODEL UPDATE / CALIBRATION - NONPOTABLE 5.5 990 1,480 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1265 LAWRP GENERAL SYSTEM MODIFICATIONS 12/13 1.3 1,430 1,430 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1259 GEN SYS MODS 12/13 1.6 933 1,278 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1685 GIS SUPPORT APPLICATIONS 12/13 1.3 780 1,213 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1134 GIS COLLECTIONS MAINTENANCE APPLICATION 14 840 1,205 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1742 HYDRAULIC MODELING 12/13 1.6 704 992 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1727 HYDRAULIC MODELING 12/13 1.3 572 806 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
6/6/2012 ID and Source of Funds - 26

A-90



ID No. Project

213 1152
1079
1072
1044
1477
1054
1016
3750
1495

215 1706
3799
1150
3729
1629
1434
1221
1136
1340
1149
3777
1024
1265
1134
1218
1685
1727
3779
3780
1698
1118
1754
1044
1262
3783

6/6/2012

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

2012/13 Capital Budget

Allocation of FY Project Expenditures by Improvement District and Source of Funds

Title

IRWD PIPELINES RELOCATION FOR SC GRADE SEPARATION
GIS VALVE AND HYDRANT APPLICATION

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PLANCHECK UPGRADE
DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PLANCHECK UPGRADE

LAWRP BIOSOLIDS HANDLING FACILITY

AUTOMATION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS

AUTOMATION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS

SOCWA CROSSING PROTECTION

OCSD EQUITY 12/13

MWRP EXPANSION PHASE II

COATING MWRP

MWRP FLOOD PROTECTION

SYPHON RESERVOIR INTERIM IMPROVEMENTS
DISTRICT WIDE SEWER REHABILITATION

RECORD DRAWINGS AND ATLAS MAP UPDATE 12/13
SEWER GEN SYS MODS 12/13

LONG TERM SEWER SYSTEM FLOW MONITORING
ENG PLANNING STUDY RESERVE 12/13

MWRP GEN SYS MODS 12/13

SKYLIGHT PROTECTION

PA9 JEFFREY RD PIPELINES 16" ZNB, 6" ZNC, 30" ZNA
LAWRP GENERAL SYSTEM MODIFICATIONS 12/13
GIS COLLECTIONS MAINTENANCE APPLICATION
SYPHON RESERVOIR - INTEGRATION INTO RW SYS
GIS SUPPORT APPLICATIONS 12/13

HYDRAULIC MODELING 12/13

SALT MANAGEMENT PLAN DEVELOPMENT

SAN JOAQUIN RESERVOIR LINER REPLACEMENT
RECORD DRAWINGS AND ATLAS MAP UPDATE 12/13
MWRP FLOOD PROTECTION

UCI/NIST

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PLANCHECK UPGRADE
UNIVERSITY DR PIPELINES CATHODIC PROTECTION
SKYLIGHT PROTECTION

A-91

% Allocated

0.3
1.7
1.6
1.3
0.3
1.6
13
0.1
0.3

0.8
83
24
0.7
7.2
7.2
2.1
72
2.1
2.1
2.4
0.7
2.1
24
0.7
21
2.1
0.8
0.8
0.7
0.3
0.8
2.1
0.7
0.3

FY Direct FY Direct + GA

429
340
320
260
101
227
185
100

0

$1,558,193

33,320
29,050
9,924
9,324
6,149
3,406
5,775
4,478
2,449
4,666
3,326
3,252
2,310
1,440
1,867
1,260
924
881
601
331
803
447
420
548
416

471
469
442
359
249
227
185
100

0

Source of Funds

BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**

$1,674,492

35,300
29,797
10,685
10,512
9,482
8,978
5,775
5,695
5,321
4,742
3,974
3,321
2,310
2,066
2,048
1,959
1,302
1,061
961
873
863
713
580
548
497

CAPITAL FUND
CAPITAL FUND
CAPITAL FUND
CAPITAL FUND
CAPITAL FUND
CAPITAL FUND
CAPITAL FUND
CAPITAL FUND
CAPITAL FUND
CAPITAL FUND
CAPITAL FUND
CAPITAL FUND
CAPITAL FUND
CAPITAL FUND
CAPITAL FUND
CAPITAL FUND
CAPITAL FUND
CAPITAL FUND
CAPITAL FUND
CAPITAL FUND
CAPITAL FUND
CAPITAL FUND
CAPITAL FUND
CAPITAL FUND
CAPITAL FUND

ID and Source of Funds - 27



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
2012/13 Capital Budget
Allocation of FY Project Expenditures by Improvement District and Source of Funds

ID No. Project Title % Allocated FY Direct FY Direct + GA Source of Funds

215 1379 WATER SUPPLY ASSESSMENT/VERIF 12/13 0.7 231 483 CAPITAL FUND
1565 ENG PLANNING STUDY RESERVE 12/13 0.2 233 449 CAPITAL FUND
1016 AUTOMATION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS 2.1 298 298 CAPITAL FUND
1776 LAWRP RECYCLED WATER EFF. PS VFD CONVERSION 0.2 170 259 CAPITAL FUND
3784 ENERGY EFFICIENCY PUMP REPLACEMENT 0.8 201 237 CAPITAL FUND
1792 GIS SUPPORT APPLICATIONS 12/13 0.2 120 187 CAPITAL FUND
1259 GEN SYS MODS 12/13 0.2 117 160 CAPITAL FUND
1742 HYDRAULIC MODELING 12/13 0.2 88 124 CAPITAL FUND
1079 GIS VALVE AND HYDRANT APPLICATION 0.3 60 83 CAPITAL FUND
1072 DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PLANCHECK UPGRADE 0.2 40 55 CAPITAL FUND
1054 AUTOMATION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS 0.2 28 28 CAPITAL FUND

$128,953 $151,726

221 1599 MWRP EXPANSION PHASE II 21.6 1,427,717 1,512,130 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1617 MWRP BIOSOLIDS HANDLING & ENERGY RECOVERY FACILITY 20.9 1,073,257 1,145,947 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1706 MWRP EXPANSION PHASE II 14.3 595,595 630,988 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1485 OCSD EQUITY 11/12 21.6 579,053 579,053 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3729 SYPHON RESERVOIR INTERIM IMPROVEMENTS 13.2 175,824 198,224 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1541 OCSD CORF 12/13 10.5 140,312 140,312 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1535 OCSD CORF 11/12 10.5 138,054 138,054 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1393 OCSD SOLIDS HANDLING 12/13 10.5 120,750 120,750 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3529 PA 39 LAKE FOREST DR. 24" BAKE TO ROMANO 29.3 67,859 74,715 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3799 COATING MWRP 17.8 62,300 63,902 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1024 PAS JEFFREY RD PIPELINES 16" ZNB, 6" ZNC, 30" ZNA 13.2 61,327 62,621 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1218 SYPHON RESERVOIR - INTEGRATION INTO RW SYS 13.2 35,204 38,610 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1152 IRWD PIPELINES RELOCATION FOR SC GRADE SEPARATION 21.6 30,888 33,890 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1015 RECYCLED WATER PIPELINE FOR SC GRADE SEPARATION 21.0 30,282 32,718 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3731 RW CONVERSION GRANTS FOR ON-SITE 12/13 7.9 19,750 24,016 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1150 MWRP FLOOD PROTECTION 5.1 21,089 22,705 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1629 DISTRICT WIDE SEWER REHABILITATION 154 13,152 20,282 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1434 RECORD DRAWINGS AND ATLAS MAP UPDATE 12/13 15.4 7,284 19,204 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3779 SALT MANAGEMENT PLAN DEVELOPMENT 14.3 15,744 18,962 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1477 LAWRP BIOSOLIDS HANDLING FACILITY 21.6 7,301 17,906 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3780 SAN JOAQUIN RESERVOIR LINER REPLACEMENT 14.3 10,739 17,174 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1698 RECORD DRAWINGS AND ATLAS MAP UPDATE 12/13 13.2 6,244 16,460 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3778 HEALTH DEPT FEES FOR 12/13 14.7 11,319 14,186 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**

6/6/2012 ID and Source of Funds - 28

A-92



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
2012/13 Capital Budget
Allocation of FY Project Expenditures by Improvement District and Source of Funds

ID No. Project Title % Allocated FY Direct FY Direct + GA Source of Funds

221 3732 RW CONVERSION FOR OFF-SITE 12/13 73 10,643 13,928 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1118 MWRP FLOOD PROTECTION 4.7 12,582 13,517 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1754 UCI/NIST 14.3 7,994 12,741 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1136 LONG TERM SEWER SYSTEM FLOW MONITORING 154 9,579 12,181 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1221 SEWER GEN SYS MODS 12/13 44 12,100 12,100 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1340 ENG PLANNING STUDY RESERVE 12/13 44 5,130 11,150 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1262 UNIVERSITY DR PIPELINES CATHODIC PROTECTION 13.2 10,336 10,336 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1149 MWRP GEN SYS MODS 12/13 44 9,777 9,935 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1565 ENG PLANNING STUDY RESERVE 12/13 43 5,014 9,658 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1379 WATER SUPPLY ASSESSMENT/VERIF 12/13 13.2 4,356 9,108 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3777 SKYLIGHT PROTECTION 5.1 7,069 8,446 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3783 SKYLIGHT PROTECTION 4.7 6,514 7,783 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3730 WQ PLANNING RESERVES 12/13 - RECYCLED 7.3 6,796 7,453 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3750 SOCWA CROSSING PROTECTION 6.2 6,200 6,200 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1776 LAWRP RECYCLED WATER EFF. PS VFD CONVERSION 43 3,659 5,564 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1265 LAWRP GENERAL SYSTEM MODIFICATIONS 12/13 44 4,840 4,840 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1134 GIS COLLECTIONS MAINTENANCE APPLICATION 5.1 3,060 4,391 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3784 ENERGY EFFICIENCY PUMP REPLACEMENT 143 3,589 4,233 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3726 WQ PLANNING RESERVES 12/13 - WASTEWATER 73 3,760 4,154 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1685 GIS SUPPORT APPLICATIONS 12/13 44 2,640 4,105 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1792 GIS SUPPORT APPLICATIONS 12/13 43 2,580 4,012 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1106 HYDRAULIC MODEL UPDATE / CALIBRATION - NONPOTABLE 14.7 2,646 3,954 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1259 GEN SYS MODS 12/13 4.3 2,507 3,436 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1727 HYDRAULIC MODELING 12/13 44 1,936 2,728 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1742 HYDRAULIC MODELING 12/13 43 1,892 2,666 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1079 GIS VALVE AND HYDRANT APPLICATION 4.7 940 1,297 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1044 DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PLANCHECK UPGRADE 4.4 880 1,214 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1072 DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PLANCHECK UPGRADE 4.3 860 1,187 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1016 AUTOMATION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS 44 625 625 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1054 AUTOMATION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS 43 611 611 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1495 OCSD EQUITY 12/13 21.6 22 22 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**

$4,802,181 $5,136,384

230 1599 MWRP EXPANSION PHASE I 14.2 938,592 994,085 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1617 MWRP BIOSOLIDS HANDLING & ENERGY RECOVERY FACILITY 13.7 703,522 751,171 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1706 MWRP EXPANSION PHASE II 10.4 433,160 458,900 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**

6/6/2012 A-93 ID and Source of Funds - 29



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
2012/13 Capital Budget
Allocation of FY Project Expenditures by Improvement District and Source of Funds

ID No. Project Title % _Allocated FY Direct FY Direct + GA Source of Funds
230 1485 OCSD EQUITY 11/12 14.2 380,674 380,674 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1662 PA39 SEWER PIPELINES (PHASE 1) 100.0 165,900 186,300 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3729 SYPHON RESERVOIR INTERIM IMPROVEMENTS 9.6 127,872 144,163 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1541 OCSD CORF 12/13 7.1 94,877 94,877 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1535 OCSD CORF 11/12 7.1 93,351 93,351 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1393 OCSD SOLIDS HANDLING 12/13 7.1 81,650 81,650 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1056 PA39 PHASE 1 RW PIPELINES 100.0 51,200 58,300 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3529 PA 39 LAKE FOREST DR. 24" BAKE TO ROMANO 21.3 49,331 54,315 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1024 PA9 JEFFREY RD PIPELINES 16" ZNB, 6" ZNC, 30" ZNA 9.6 44,602 45,542 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3799 COATING MWRP 11.7 40,950 42,003 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1218 SYPHON RESERVOIR - INTEGRATION INTO RW SYS 9.6 25,603 28,080 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1152 IRWD PIPELINES RELOCATION FOR SC GRADE SEPARATION 14.2 20,306 22,280 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3731 RW CONVERSION GRANTS FOR ON-SITE 12/13 6.8 17,000 20,672 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1150 MWRP FLOOD PROTECTION 33 13,646 14,692 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3779 SALT MANAGEMENT PLAN DEVELOPMENT 10.4 11,450 13,790 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1629 DISTRICT WIDE SEWER REHABILITATION 10.1 8,625 13,302 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1434 RECORD DRAWINGS AND ATLAS MAP UPDATE 12/13 10.1 4,777 12,595 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3780 SAN JOAQUIN RESERVOIR LINER REPLACEMENT 104 7,810 12,490 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1015 RECYCLED WATER PIPELINE FOR SC GRADE SEPARATION 8.0 11,536 12,464 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3732 RW CONVERSION FOR OFF-SITE 12/13 6.5 9,477 12,402 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1698 RECORD DRAWINGS AND ATLAS MAP UPDATE 12/13 9.6 4,541 11,971 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1477 LAWRP BIOSOLIDS HANDLING FACILITY 14.2 4,800 11,772 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1118 MWRP FLOOD PROTECTION 34 9,102 9,778 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1754 UCI/NIST 10.4 5,814 9,266 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3778 HEALTH DEPT FEES FOR 12/13 8.7 6,699 8,396 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1136 LONG TERM SEWER SYSTEM FLOW MONITORING 10.1 6,282 7,989 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1221 SEWER GEN SYS MODS 12/13 2.9 7,975 7,975 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1262 UNIVERSITY DR PIPELINES CATHODIC PROTECTION 9.6 7,517 7,517 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD#**
1340 ENG PLANNING STUDY RESERVE 12/13 2.9 3,381 7,349 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1565 ENG PLANNING STUDY RESERVE 12/13 32 3,731 7,187 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3730 WQ PLANNING RESERVES 12/13 - RECYCLED 6.5 6,052 6,637 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1379 WATER SUPPLY ASSESSMENT/VERIF 12/13 9.6 3,168 6,624 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1149 MWRP GEN SYS MODS 12/13 2.9 6,444 6,548 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1063 PA18 ZN B-C BPS 100.0 5,700 6,300 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3783 SKYLIGHT PROTECTION 34 4,712 5,630 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3777 SKYLIGHT PROTECTION 33 4,574 5,465 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1776 LAWRP RECYCLED WATER EFF. PS VFD CONVERSION 32 2,723 4,141 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
6/6/2012 ID and Source of Funds - 30

A-94



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
2012/13 Capital Budget
Allocation of FY Project Expenditures by Improvement District and Source of Funds

ID No. Project Title % Allocated FY Direct FY Direct + GA Source of Funds

230 3750 SOCWA CROSSING PROTECTION 4.0 4,000 4,000 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3726 WQ PLANNING RESERVES 12/13 - WASTEWATER 6.5 3,348 3,699 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1265 LAWRP GENERAL SYSTEM MODIFICATIONS 12/13 29 3,190 3,190 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3784 ENERGY EFFICIENCY PUMP REPLACEMENT 104 2,610 3,078 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1792 GIS SUPPORT APPLICATIONS 12/13 32 1,920 2,986 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1134 GIS COLLECTIONS MAINTENANCE APPLICATION 33 1,980 2,841 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1685 GIS SUPPORT APPLICATIONS 12/13 2.9 1,740 2,706 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1259 GEN SYS MODS 12/13 32 1,866 2,557 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1106 HYDRAULIC MODEL UPDATE / CALIBRATION - NONPOTABLE 8.7 1,566 2,340 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1742 HYDRAULIC MODELING 12/13 32 1,408 1,984 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1727 HYDRAULIC MODELING 12/13 29 1,276 1,798 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1079 GIS VALVE AND HYDRANT APPLICATION 3.4 680 938 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1072 DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PLANCHECK UPGRADE 32 640 883 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1044 DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PLANCHECK UPGRADE 2.9 580 800 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1054 AUTOMATION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS 3.2 454 454 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1016 AUTOMATION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS 2.9 412 412 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1495 OCSD EQUITY 12/13 14.2 14 14 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**

$3,456,810 $3,713,323

235 1732 LF ZONE C 16 INCH RW RELOCATION SPORTS PARK 100.0 577,600 630,600 REPLACEMENT FUND**
1509 RW 12"& 6" RANCHO PKWY HERMANA TO PORTOLA RA TO LF 100.0 263,900 283,600 CAPITAL FUND
1436 LAKE FOREST WW OFFSITE IMPROVEMENTS 100.0 78,900 208,600 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1617 MWRP BIOSOLIDS HANDLING & ENERGY RECOVERY FACILITY 32 164,326 175,456 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3729 SYPHON RESERVOIR INTERIM IMPROVEMENTS 7.9 105,228 118,634 PREVIOUSLY SOLD BONDS
1517 LAKE FOREST RW OPPORTUNITY AREAS 100.0 40,900 108,500 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1096 LAKE FOREST CONTROL AND TELEMETRY SYSTEMS UPGRADES 100.0 57,800 75,800 CAPITAL FUND
1445 LAKE FOREST WW OPPORTUNITY AREAS 100.0 15,100 39,900 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1024 PA9 JEFFREY RD PIPELINES 16" ZNB, 6" ZNC, 30" ZNA 7.9 36,703 37,478 PREVIOUSLY SOLD BONDS
1218 SYPHON RESERVOIR - INTEGRATION INTO RW SYS 7.9 21,069 23,108 PREVIOUSLY SOLD BONDS
1629 DISTRICT WIDE SEWER REHABILITATION 13.3 11,358 17,516 PREVIOUSLY SOLD BONDS
1434 RECORD DRAWINGS AND ATLAS MAP UPDATE 12/13 133 6,291 16,585 PREVIOUSLY SOLD BONDS
1136 LONG TERM SEWER SYSTEM FLOW MONITORING 13.3 8,273 10,520 PREVIOUSLY SOLD BONDS
1221 SEWER GEN SYS MODS 12/13 3.8 10,450 10,450 PREVIOUSLY SOLD BONDS
1698 RECORD DRAWINGS AND ATLAS MAP UPDATE 12/13 7.9 3,737 9,851 PREVIOUSLY SOLD BONDS
1340 ENG PLANNING STUDY RESERVE 12/13 3.8 4,431 9,629 PREVIOUSLY SOLD BONDS
1149 MWRP GEN SYS MODS 12/13 3.8 8,444 8,580 PREVIOUSLY SOLD BONDS

6/6/2012 A-95 ID and Source of Funds - 31



- A Aes SoeapraLesL EFUIUIDOLL

Allocation of FY Project Expenditures by Improvement District and Source of Funds

ID No. Project Title % Allocated FY Direct FY Direct + GA Source of Funds

253 1134 GIS COLLECTIONS MAINTENANCE APPLICATION 0.3 180 258 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1727 HYDRAULIC MODELING 12/13 0.3 132 186 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1044 DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PLANCHECK UPGRADE 0.3 60 83 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1016 AUTOMATION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS 0.3 43 43 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1495 OCSD EQUITY 12/13 1.2 1 1 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD#**

$185,212 $197,036

261 1599 MWRP EXPANSION PHASE II 8.8 581,662 616,053 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1617 MWRP BIOSOLIDS HANDLING & ENERGY RECOVERY FACILITY 8.5 436,492 466,055 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1706 MWRP EXPANSION PHASE 1T 9.9 412,335 436,838 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD*#*
1485 OCSD EQUITY 11/12 8.8 235,910 235,910 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3729 SYPHON RESERVOIR INTERIM IMPROVEMENTS 9.1 121,212 136,655 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1541 OCSD CORF 12/13 44 58,797 58,797 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1535 OCSD CORF 11/12 4.4 57,851 57,851 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3529 PA 39 LAKE FOREST DR. 24" BAKE TO ROMANO 20.2 46,783 51,510 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1393 OCSD SOLIDS HANDLING 12/13 4.4 50,600 50,600 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1024 PA9 JEFFREY RD PIPELINES 16" ZNB, 6" ZNC, 30" ZNA 9.1 42,279 43,170 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1218 SYPHON RESERVOIR - INTEGRATION INTO RW SYS 9.1 24,270 26,618 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3799 COATING MWRP 7.2 25,200 25,848 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3731 RW CONVERSION GRANTS FOR ON-SITE 12/13 5.1 12,750 15,504 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD#**
1152 IRWD PIPELINES RELOCATION FOR SC GRADE SEPARATION 8.8 12,584 13,807 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3779 SALT MANAGEMENT PLAN DEVELOPMENT 9.9 10,900 13,127 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3780 SAN JOAQUIN RESERVOIR LINER REPLACEMENT 9.9 7,435 11,890 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1698 RECORD DRAWINGS AND ATLAS MAP UPDATE 12/13 9.1 4,304 11,348 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1150 MWRP FLOOD PROTECTION 2.1 8,684 9,349 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3778 HEALTH DEPT FEES FOR 12/13 9.6 7,392 9,264 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1118 MWRP FLOOD PROTECTION 3.2 8,566 9,203 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3732 RW CONVERSION FOR OFF-SITE 12/13 4.8 6,998 9,158 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1754 UCI/NIST 9.9 5,534 8,821 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1629 DISTRICT WIDE SEWER REHABILITATION 6.3 5,380 8,297 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1434 RECORD DRAWINGS AND ATLAS MAP UPDATE 12/13 6.3 2,980 7,856 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1477 LAWRP BIOSOLIDS HANDLING FACILITY 8.8 2,974 7,295 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1262 UNIVERSITY DR PIPELINES CATHODIC PROTECTION 9.1 7,125 7,125 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1565 ENG PLANNING STUDY RESERVE 12/13 3.0 3,498 6,738 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1379 WATER SUPPLY ASSESSMENT/VERIF 12/13 9.1 3,003 6,279 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3783 SKYLIGHT PROTECTION 3.2 4,435 5,299 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**

6/6/2012 ID and Source of Funds - 36
6/6/2012 ID and Source of Funds - 32

A-96



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
2012/13 Capital Budget
Allocation of FY Project Expenditures by Improvement District and Source of Funds

ID No. Project Title % Allocated FY Direct FY Direct + GA Source of Funds

261 1136 LONG TERM SEWER SYSTEM FLOW MONITORING 63 3,919 4,983 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1221 SEWER GEN SYS MODS 12/13 1.8 4,950 4,950 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3730 WQ PLANNING RESERVES 12/13 - RECYCLED 4.8 4,469 4,901 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1340 ENG PLANNING STUDY RESERVE 12/13 1.8 2,099 4,561 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1149 MWRP GEN SYS MODS 12/13 1.8 4,000 4,064 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1776 LAWRP RECYCLED WATER EFF. PS VFD CONVERSION 3.0 2,553 3,882 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3777 SKYLIGHT PROTECTION 2.1 2,911 3,478 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3784 ENERGY EFFICIENCY PUMP REPLACEMENT 9.9 2,485 2,930 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1792 GIS SUPPORT APPLICATIONS 12/13 3.0 1,800 2,799 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3726 WQ PLANNING RESERVES 12/13 - WASTEWATER 4.8 2,472 2,731 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1106 HYDRAULIC MODEL UPDATE / CALIBRATION - NONPOTABLE 9.6 1,728 2,582 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3750 SOCWA CROSSING PROTECTION 2.5 2,500 2,500 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1259 GEN SYS MODS 12/13 3.0 1,749 2,397 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1265 LAWRP GENERAL SYSTEM MODIFICATIONS 12/13 1.8 1,980 1,980 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1742 HYDRAULIC MODELING 12/13 3.0 1,320 1,860 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1134 GIS COLLECTIONS MAINTENANCE APPLICATION 2.1 1,260 1,808 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1685 GIS SUPPORT APPLICATIONS 12/13 1.8 1,080 1,679 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1727 HYDRAULIC MODELING 12/13 1.8 792 1,116 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1079 GIS VALVE AND HYDRANT APPLICATION 3.2 640 883 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1072 DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PLANCHECK UPGRADE 3.0 600 828 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1044 DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PLANCHECK UPGRADE 1.8 360 497 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1054 AUTOMATION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS 3.0 426 426 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1016 AUTOMATION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS 1.8 256 256 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1495 OCSD EQUITY 12/13 8.8 9 9 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**

$2,254,291 $2,424,365

282 1599 MWRP EXPANSION PHASE II 24 158,635 168,014 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1617 MWRP BIOSOLIDS HANDLING & ENERGY RECOVERY FACILITY 23 118,110 126,109 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1485 OCSD EQUITY 11/12 24 64,339 64,339 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1541 OCSD CORF 12/13 1.1 14,699 14,669 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1535 OCSD CORF 11/12 1.1 14,463 14,463 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1393 OCSD SOLIDS HANDLING 12/13 1.1 12,650 12,650 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3799 COATING MWRP 2.0 7,000 7,180 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1152 IRWD PIPELINES RELOCATION FOR SC GRADE SEPARATION 2.4 3,432 3,766 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1150 MWRP FLOOD PROTECTION 0.6 2,481 2,671 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1629 DISTRICT WIDE SEWER REHABILITATION 1.7 1,452 2,239 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**

6/6/2012 A-97 ID and Source of Funds - 37



ID No. Project

282 1434
1477
1221
1136
1340
1149
3777
3750
1265
1134
1685
1727
1044
1016
1495

284 1599
1617
1485
1541
1535
1393
3799
1152
1150
1629
1434
1477
1136
1221
1340
1149
3777
3750
1265

6/6/2012

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

2012/13 Capital Budget

Allocation of FY Project Expenditures by Improvement District and Source of Funds

Title

RECORD DRAWINGS AND ATLAS MAP UPDATE 12/13
LAWRP BIOSOLIDS HANDLING FACILITY

SEWER GEN SYS MODS 12/13

LONG TERM SEWER SYSTEM FLOW MONITORING
ENG PLANNING STUDY RESERVE 12/13

MWRP GEN SYS MODS 12/13

SKYLIGHT PROTECTION

SOCWA CROSSING PROTECTION

LAWRP GENERAL SYSTEM MODIFICATIONS 12/13
GIS COLLECTIONS MAINTENANCE APPLICATION
GIS SUPPORT APPLICATIONS 12/13

HBYDRAULIC MODELING 12/13

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PLANCHECK UPGRADE
AUTOMATION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS

OCSD EQUITY 12/13

MWRP EXPANSION PHASE II

MWRP BIOSOLIDS HANDLING & ENERGY RECOVERY FACILITY
OCSD EQUITY 11/12

OCSD CORF 12/13

OCSD CORF 11/12

OCSD SOLIDS HANDLING 12/13

COATING MWRP

IRWD PIPELINES RELOCATION FOR SC GRADE SEPARATION
MWRP FLOOD PROTECTION

DISTRICT WIDE SEWER REHABILITATION

RECORD DRAWINGS AND ATLAS MAP UPDATE 12/13
LAWRP BIOSOLIDS HANDLING FACILITY

LONG TERM SEWER SYSTEM FLOW MONITORING

SEWER GEN SYS MODS 12/13

ENG PLANNING STUDY RESERVE 12/13

MWRP GEN SYS MODS 12/13

SKYLIGHT PROTECTION

SOCWA CROSSING PROTECTION

LAWRP GENERAL SYSTEM MODIFICATIONS 12/13

A-98

% Allocated

1.7
2.4
0.5
1.7
0.5
0.5
0.6
0.7
0.5
0.6
0.5
0.5
0.5
0.5
2.4

2.6
25
2.6
1.7
1.7
17
2.1
2.6
0.6
1.8
1.8
2.6
1.8
0.5
0.5
0.5
0.6
0.7
0.5

FY Direct FY Direct + GA

Source of Funds

804 2,120 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
811 1,990 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1,375 1,375 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1,057 1,345 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
583 1,267 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1,111 1,129 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
832 994 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
700 700 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
550 550 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
360 517 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
300 467 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
220 310 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
100 138 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
71 71 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
2 2 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
$406,137 $429,105
171,855 182,016 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
128,380 137,075 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
69,701 69,701 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
22,717 22,717 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
22,352 22,352 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
19,550 19,550 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
7,350 7,539 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3,718 4,079 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
2,481 2,671 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1,537 2,371 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
851 2,245 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
879 2,155 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1,120 1,424 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1,375 1,375 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
583 1,267 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1,111 1,129 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
832 994 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
700 700 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
550 550 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**

ID and Source of Funds - 38



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
2012/13 Capital Budget
Allocation of FY Project Expenditures by Improvement District and Source of Funds

ID No. Project Title %_Allocated FY Direct FY Direct+ GA Source of Funds

284 1134 GIS COLLECTIONS MAINTENANCE APPLICATION 0.6 360 517 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1685 GIS SUPPORT APPLICATIONS 12/13 0.5 300 467 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1727 HYDRAULIC MODELING 12/13 0.5 220 310 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1044 DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PLANCHECK UPGRADE 0.5 100 138 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1016 AUTOMATION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS 0.5 71 71 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1495 OCSD EQUITY 12/13 2.6 3 3 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**

$458,696 $483,416

286 3725 TRABUCO LS EMERGENCY STORAGE BASIN (SMWD) 78.0 223,080 237,120 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1600 PORTOLA HILLS LS ABANDONMENT 50.0 125,650 176,050 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3799 COATING MWRP 0.6 2,100 2,154 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1150 MWRP FLOOD PROTECTION 0.2 827 890 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1629 DISTRICT WIDE SEWER REHABILITATION 0.5 427 659 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1434 RECORD DRAWINGS AND ATLAS MAP UPDATE 12/13 0.5 237 624 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1136 LONG TERM SEWER SYSTEM FLOW MONITORING 0.5 311 396 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3777 SKYLIGHT PROTECTION 0.2 277 331 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1221 SEWER GEN SYS MODS 12/13 0.1 275 275 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1340 ENG PLANNING STUDY RESERVE 12/13 0.1 117 253 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1149 MWRP GEN SYS MODS 12/13 0.1 222 226 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1134 GIS COLLECTIONS MAINTENANCE APPLICATION 0.2 120 172 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1265 LAWRP GENERAL SYSTEM MODIFICATIONS 12/13 0.1 110 110 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1685 GIS SUPPORT APPLICATIONS 12/13 0.1 60 93 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1727 HYDRAULIC MODELING 12/13 0.1 44 62 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1044 DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PLANCHECK UPGRADE 0.1 20 28 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1016 AUTOMATION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS 0.1 14 14 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1590 LAKE FOREST SEWER MUIRLANDS, EL TORO TO LAWRP 0.9 3 6 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**

$353,894 $419,463

288 1600 PORTOLA HILLS LS ABANDONMENT 50.0 125,650 176,050 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3725 TRABUCO LS EMERGENCY STORAGE BASIN (SMWD) 22.0 62,920 66,880 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3799 COATING MWRP 0.6 2,100 2,154 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1150 MWRP FLOOD PROTECTION 0.2 827 890 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1629 DISTRICT WIDE SEWER REHABILITATION 0.5 427 659 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1434 RECORD DRAWINGS AND ATLAS MAP UPDATE 12/13 0.5 237 624 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1136 LONG TERM SEWER SYSTEM FLOW MONITORING 0.5 311 396 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**

6/6/2012 A-99 ID and Source of Funds - 39



ID No. Project

288 3777
1221
1340
1149
1134
1265
1685
1727
1044
1016
1590

290 3778
1106

299 1150
1221
1118
1340
1149
1565
3777
3783
1776
1265
3750
1685
1792
1134
1259
1727
1742
1044

6/6/2012

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

2012/13 Capital Budget

Allocation of FY Project Expenditures by Improvement District and Source of Funds

Title

SKYLIGHT PROTECTION

SEWER GEN SYS MODS 12/13

ENG PLANNING STUDY RESERVE 12/13

MWRP GEN SYS MODS 12/13

GIS COLLECTIONS MAINTENANCE APPLICATION
LAWRP GENERAL SYSTEM MODIFICATIONS 12/13
GIS SUPPORT APPLICATIONS 12/13

HYDRAULIC MODELING 12/13

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PLANCHECK UPGRADE
AUTOMATION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS

LAKE FOREST SEWER MUIRLANDS, EL TORO TO LAWRP

HEALTH DEPT FEES FOR 12/13
HYDRAULIC MODEL UPDATE / CALIBRATION - NONPOTABLE

MWRP FLOOD PROTECTION

SEWER GEN SYS MODS 12/13

MWRP FLOOD PROTECTION

ENG PLANNING STUDY RESERVE 12/13

MWRP GEN SYS MODS 12/13

ENG PLANNING STUDY RESERVE 12/13

SKYLIGHT PROTECTION

SKYLIGHT PROTECTION

LAWRP RECYCLED WATER EFF. PS VFD CONVERSION
LAWRP GENERAL SYSTEM MODIFICATIONS 12/13
SOCWA CROSSING PROTECTION

GIS SUPPORT APPLICATIONS 12/13

GIS SUPPORT APPLICATIONS 12/13

GIS COLLECTIONS MAINTENANCE APPLICATION
GEN SYS MODS 12/13

HYDRAULIC MODELING 12/13

HYDRAULIC MODELING 12/13

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PLANCHECK UPGRADE

A-100

Z Allocated

0.2
0.1
0.1
0.1
0.2
0.1
0.1
0.1
0.1
0.1
0.4

4.2
4.2

71.4
71.5
67.4
71.5
715
67.3
71.4
67.4
67.3
71.5
71.6
71.5
67.3
714
67.3
71.5
67.3
71.5

FY Direct FY Direct + GA Source of Funds

277
275
117
222
120
110
60
44
20
14
1

$193,732

3,234
756

$3,990

295,239
196,625
180,430
83,369
158,873
78,472
98,960
93,416
57,272
78,650
71,600
42,900
40,380
42,840
39,236
31,460
29,612
14,300

331 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
275 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
253 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
226 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
172 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
110 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
93 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
62 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
28 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
14 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
3 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**

$249,220

4,053 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
1,130 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**

$5,183

317,873 CAPITAL FUND ENHANCEMENT*
196,625 CAPITAL FUND ENHANCEMENT*
193,842 CAPITAL FUND ENHANCEMENT*
181,181 CAPITAL FUND ENHANCEMENT*
161,447 CAPITAL FUND ENHANCEMENT*
151,156 CAPITAL FUND ENHANCEMENT*
118,238 CAPITAL FUND ENHANCEMENT*
111,614 CAPITAL FUND ENHANCEMENT*
87,086 CAPITAL FUND ENHANCEMENT*
78,650 CAPITAL FUND ENHANCEMENT*
71,600 CAPITAL FUND ENHANCEMENT*
66,710 CAPITAL FUND ENHANCEMENT*
62,791 CAPITAL FUND ENHANCEMENT*
61,475 CAPITAL FUND ENHANCEMENT*
53,773 CAPITAL FUND ENHANCEMENT*
44,330 CAPITAL FUND ENHANCEMENT*
41,726 CAPITAL FUND ENHANCEMENT*
19,734 CAPITAL FUND ENHANCEMENT*

ID and Source of Funds - 40



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
2012/13 Capital Budget
Allocation of FY Project Expenditures by Improvement District and Source of Funds

Title % Allocated FY Direct FY Direct+ GA Source of Funds
$1,680,284 $2,076,738
$64,396,025 $72,061,221

A101 ID and Source of Funds - 41



Irvine Ranch Water District
Potable Water System
Improvement Districts
January 2009

Aniheiin

el
- » Mission
: | %
A
by
i ~ "y
’ |
R
£ b pt i
. T
]
e e s iy | b : ; g Ve 4
Welliald 5 e N S N . 9 PR W
el 2
\ { "“. x = = TS
| ek T
Aliso Viejo - 5__ 4y
a-",':'t“-’
3 [T
e A

Wi

Pacific Ocean )( T

o e R < .  A102




Dyer Rosd
Vieltiokd

\ i

Santa Ama

A-103

Irvine Ranch Water District
Sewer System
Improvement Districts
January 2009




EXHIBIT “B”

RESOLUTION NO. 2012 -

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF IRVINE
RANCH WATER DISTRICT, ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA,
APPROVING DISTRICT’S CAPITAL BUDGET
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2012-13

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Irvine Ranch Water District IRWD)
has considered the capital project needs of IRWD for Fiscal Year 2012-13; and

WHEREAS, a Capital Budget as set forth in the attached Exhibit “A” has been
prepared and reviewed by this Board of Directors; and

WHEREAS, during the review of the Capital Budget by the Board of Directors,
the Board “flagged” certain projects for further review by the Board; and

WHEREAS, Article XIIIB of the Constitution of the State of California provides
that the appropriations of local agencies will be limited each year to those of the previous year,
adjusted for changes in population, cost of living and transfers in sources of funding; and

WHEREAS, Section 8 of Article XIIIB excludes from its limitations user charges
and fees and regulatory fees, to the extent such fees and charges do not produce revenue
exceeding the costs reasonably borne in providing the regulation, product or service, and Section
9 of Article XIIIB excludes from the appropriations subject to limitation an appropriation for a
qualified capital outlay project, defined by statute as an appropriation for a fixed asset (including
land and construction) with a useful life of 10 or more years and a value which equals or exceeds
one hundred thousand dollars ($100,000); and

WHEREAS, the expenditures identified in the Capital Budget are to be funded
entirely from excluded user fees and charges and other monies that are not proceeds of taxes,
such as proceeds of bonds or other indebtedness, and/or are expenditures for qualified capital
outlay projects.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of IRWD DOES HEREBY
RESOLVE, DETERMINE AND ORDER as follows:

Section 1. The revenues which have been collected from connection fees and
have been deposited in the capital funds of the Improvement Districts, to the extent not
previously or hereafter committed or appropriated to pay reimbursement, bonding and other
financing or fund-management related costs for capital facilities, are hereby appropriated to pay
costs of the projects shown in the Capital Budget. The Expenditure Authorization to be
approved for each project shall set forth the Improvement Districts’ allocated shares of the costs
of each project to be derived from such revenues and from proceeds of bonds and any other
funding sources or contributions.

B-1



Section 2. That relative to appropriations subject to limitation under Article
XIIIB of the Constitution of the State of California, it is hereby determined that IRWD’s Capital
Budget for Fiscal Year 2012-13 is to be funded totally by revenues other than the proceeds of
taxes, and/or that the expenditures identified in such Capital Budget are for qualified capital
outlay projects, and that the documentation used in making such determination has been on file
in the offices of IRWD for not less than 15 days prior to the date hereof, pursuant to Section
7910 of the Government Code of the State of California.

Section 3. That IRWD’s Capital Budget for Fiscal Year 2012-13 is in compliance
with the provisions of Article XIIIB of the Constitution of the State of California.

Section 4. That the budget for IRWD Capital Projects expected to occur during
Fiscal Year 2011-12, shown in the attached Exhibit “A” as total cost and by this reference
incorporated herein, be and the same is hereby approved.

Section 5. That the projects set forth in the attached Exhibit “A” identified with
“Yes” in the Flag column are “flagged” for further review by the Board of Directors prior to
implementation of the next phase of the respective projects.

Section 5. That implementation of the previously approved phase of each
“flagged” project be continued within the limits of approved expenditure authorizations.

ADOPTED, SIGNED and APPROVED this 11th day of June, 2012.

President, IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
and of the Board of Directors thereof

Secretary, IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
and of the Board of Directors thereof

APPROVED AS TO FORM:
BOWIE, ARNESON, WILES & GIANNONE
Legal Counsel - IRWD

By




June 11, 2012
Prepared and
Submitted by: L. Bonkows

Approved by: P. COOk/{C»/‘ .
CONSENT CALENDAR

MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING

SUMMARY:

Provided are the minutes of the May 29, 2012 Regular Board Meeting for approval.
FISCAL IMPACTS:

None.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

Not applicable.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

Not applicable.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE MINUTES OF THE MAY 29, 2012 REGULAR BOARD MEETING BE
APPROVED AS PRESENTED.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit “A” — May 29, 2012 Regular Board Meeting

Ib - Minute Cover Sheet.docx



EXHIBIT “A”

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING -MAY 29, 2012

The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Irvine Ranch Water District IRWD) was
called to order at 5:00 p.m. by President Matheis on May 29, 2012 in the District office, 15600
Sand Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California.

Directors Present: Swan, LaMar, Withers, Reinhart and Matheis.
Directors Absent: None.

Also Present: General Manager Cook, Executive Director of Finance Cherney, Executive
Director of Operations Pedersen, Executive Director of Engineering and Planning Burton,
Executive Director of Water Policy Heiertz, Secretary Bonkowski, Legal Counsel Arneson,
Director of Water Resources Weghorst, Assistant Director of Finance/Treasurer Jacobson,
Assistant Director of Water Policy Sanchez, Mr. Jim Reed, Mr. Bruce Newell, Ms. Shannon
Reed, Mr. Ian Swift, Mr. Mike Bray and other members of the public and staff.

WRITTEN COMMUNICATION: None.

ORAL COMMUNICATION:

Mrs. Joan Irvine Smith’s assistant addressed the Board of Directors with respect to the Dyer Road
wellfield. She said it was her understanding that currently wells 1, 5, 7, C-8, C-9, 10, 12, and 17
will operate in accordance with the District’s annual pumping plan. Wells, 2, 3,4, 6, 11, 13, 14,
15, 16 and 18 will be off. This was confirmed by Mr. Cook, General Manager of the District.

With respect to the Orange County Basin Groundwater Conjunctive Use Program being
coordinated by Municipal Water District of Orange County (MWDOC) and Orange County
Water District (OCWD), a Notice of Completion was approved by the OCWD Board of Directors
on March 19, 2009. Metropolitan Water District has given notice to OCWD to extract 22,000
acre feet in fiscal year 2009/10. The extraction is being performed by agencies that constructed
conjunctive use wells under this program. IRWD is not a participant. This was confirmed by Mr.
Cook.

With respect to the OCWD annexation of certain IRWD lands, on June 5, 2009, IRWD received a
letter from OCWD noting that OCWD has completed the formal responses to comments they
previously received on the draft program Environmental Impact Report. The letter further noted
that with this task completed, OCWD has exercised its right to terminate the 2004 Memorandum
of Understanding (MOU) regarding annexation. OCWD also indicated that due to the lack of
progress on the annexation issue, the draft program Environmental Impact Report will not be
completed. On June 8, 2009, OCWD completed the Long-Term Facilities Plan which was
received and filed by the OCWD Board in July 2009. Staff has been coordinating with the City of
Anaheim (Anaheim) and Yorba Linda Water District (YLWD) on their most recent annexation
requests and has reinitiated the annexation process with OCWD. IRWD, YLWD and Anaheim
have negotiated a joint MOU with OCWD to process and conduct environmental analysis of the

Page 1 May 29, 2012



annexation requests. The MOU was approved by the OCWD Board on July 21, 2010. This was
confirmed by Mr. Cook.

With respect to the Groundwater Emergency Service Plan, IRWD has an agreement in place with
various south Orange County water agencies, MWDOC and OCWD, to produce additional
groundwater for use within IRWD and transfer imported water from IRWD to south Orange
County in case of emergencies. IRWD has approved the operating agreement with certain south
Orange County water agencies to fund the interconnection facilities needed to affect the
emergency transfer of water. MWDOC and OCWD have also both approved the operating
agreement. This was confirmed by Mr. Cook.

ITEMS RECEIVED TOO LATE TO BE AGENDIZED: None.

PRESENTATION

SCIENCE FAIR WINNERS

Ms. Cheryl Kelly presented awards to local students for their water-related projects entered in the
Irvine Unified School District Science Fair. The awards winners are: Gopal Vashishtha, 9™
Grade, University High School, -“The Effect of Manufactured Nanoscale Zinc Oxide on Filtration
Rate and Particle Size Distribution in Membrane Biological Reactor Systems in the Wastewater
Treatment Process.”; Elizabeth Chang, 6™ Grade, Plaza Vista School — “Evaporating Waters”;
Zach Howard 6™ Grade, Oak Creek School — “Where are the Highest Bacteria Levels, the Back
Bay, Newport Harbor, or Newport Beach?”; and Louis Primeau, 6 Grade, Turtle Rock School —
“Effect of Elevated CO2 on the Growth of Freshwater Algae”.

WORKSHOP

FISCAL YEAR 2012-13 DRAFT CAPITAL BUDGET

General Manager Cook reported that the projected expenditures for the FY 2012-13 Capital
Budget are $64 million. This item is presented for information and discussion purposes prior to
the Board Workshop on June 11, 2012.

Using a PowerPoint presentation, Mr. Akiyoshi reported that in FY 2011-12, projected
expenditures were estimated at $116.2 million with actual expenditures projected at approximately
$106.6 million (92% of projected). The major construction projects included significant
expenditures including the Michelson Water Recycling Plant (MWRP) Phase 2 Expansion, the
Wells 21 and 22 Project, and the OPA/Regional Transmission Main. Construction of these
projects is scheduled for completion in the first half of the upcoming fiscal year with construction
expenditures to be significantly lower in FY 2012-13.

Mr. Akiyoshi said in FY 2012-13, capital expenditures are estimated to be $64 million of which
design and bid phase efforts on three of the larger projects are the major contributors to the

projected annual expenditures including the MWRP Biosolids Dewatering Facility, the Baker
Water Treatment Plant, and the Orange Park Acres (OPA) Groundwater project. The reduction in

Page 2 May 29, 2012

A-2



expenditures from FY 2011-12 to FY 2012-13 is primarily associated with a shift from completing
construction (e.g. MWRP Phase II and Wells 21 and 22) to design phase or bid phase efforts on
other major projects (e.g. MWRP Biosolids Dewatering Facility and Baker Water Treatment
Plant). Staff anticipates that the capital expenditures in FY 2013-14 will increase due to the
increase in construction activities on both the MWRP Biosolids Dewatering Facility and the Baker
Plant.

CONSENT CALENDAR

Director Reinhart asked that item No. 8 be moved to the Action Calendar for discussion of the
sewer spills. There being no objection, this item was placed on the Action Calendar. On MOTION
by Reinhart, seconded and unanimously carried, CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS 4 THROUGH 7
and 9 THROUGH 14 WERE APPROVED AS FOLLOWS:

5. MINUTES OF REGULAR AND ADJOURNED BOARD MEETINGS

Recommendation: That the minutes of the May 14, 2012 Regular Board Meeting and the
May 21, 2012 Adjourned Board Meeting be approved as presented.

6. RATIFY/APPROVE BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ ATTENDANCE AT
MEETINGS AND EVENTS

Recommendation: That the Board ratify/approve the meetings and events for Steven
LaMar, Mary Aileen Matheis, Douglas Reinhart, and Peer Swan.

7. APRIL 2012 FINANCIAL REPORTS

Recommendation: That the Board receive and file the Treasurer’s Investment
Summary Report and the Monthly Interest Rate Swap Summary for April 2012;
approve the April 2012 Summary of Payroll ACH payments in the total amount of
$1,361,911.78, and approve the April 2012 Accounts Payable Disbursement
Summary of Warrants Nos. 328836 through 329642, Workers’ Compensation
distributions, wire transfers, payroll withholding distributions and voided checks
in the total amount of $23,830,355.64.

9. UPCOMING PROJECTS STATUS REPORT

Recommendation: That the Board receive and file.

10.  PORTOLA HILLS SEWAGE LIFT STATION ABANDONMENT AND
GRAVITY SEWER CONSULTANT SELECTION

Recommendation: That the Board approve an Expenditure Authorization in the amount of
$188,100 for Project 20224 (1600); and authorize the General Manager to execute a
Professional Services Agreement with CivilSource, Inc. in the amount of $86,403 for the
design of Portola Hills Sewage Lift Station Abandonment and Gravity Sewer, Project 20224
(1600).

Page 3 May 29, 2012

A-3



11.

12.

13.

14.

MASTER REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN IRWD AND THE
CITY OF IRVINE FOR THE ADJUSTMENT/RELOCATION OF
MISCELLANEOUS FACILITIES RELATED TO CITY STREET PROJECTS

Recommendation: That the Board authorize the General Manager to execute a Master
Reimbursement Agreement between Irvine Ranch Water District and the City of Irvine for
the installation of miscellaneous facilities.

AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO THE CITY OF LAKE FOREST SPORTS PARK
REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT

Recommendation: That the Board authorize the General Manager to execute Amendment
No. 1 to the Reimbursement Agreement between Irvine Ranch Water District and the City
of Lake Forest for the relocation of a recycled water pipeline as part of the City of Lake
Forest’s sports park grading and drainage, projects 11560 (1181) and 30352 (1732).

TRANSITION OF ACWA HEALTH BENEFITS AUTHORITY INTO THE
ACWA/JOINT POWERS INSURANCE AUTHORITY

Recommendation: That the Board adopt the following resolution by title approving
membership in the ACWA Joint Powers Insurance Authority, consenting to join the health
benefits program of the ACWA Joint Powers Insurance Authority, ratifying the action of the
ACWA Health Benefits Authority board of directors to terminate the Health Benefits
Authority Joint Powers Agreement, and authorizing and directing the Irvine Ranch Water
District to execute all necessary documents.

MAIN GILLETTE SEWER REHABILITATION EXPENDITURE AUTHORIZATION
AND BID REJECTION

Recommendation: That the Board approve an Expenditure Authorization in the amount of
$79,700 for the Main Gillette Sewer Rehabilitation, 21436 (1129); and reject the bids
received for the Main Gillette Sewer Rehabilitation, project 21436 (1129).

ACTION CALENDAR

DISTRICT STRATEGIC MEASURES DASHBOARDS

In response to Director Reinhart’s inquiry of the sewer spills, he received clarification that no
wastewater was recovered at the April 2012 Newport Coast Marriott site. There being no further
discussion, On MOTION by Reinhart, seconded and unanimously carried, THE BOARD
RECEIVED AND FILED THE STRATEGIC MEASURES DASHBOARDS AND
INFORMATION ITEMS.

Page 4

May 29, 2012

A4



APPROVAL OF SUPPLEMENTS TO OFFICIAL STATEMENTS RELATED TO LETTERS OF
CREDIT REPLACEMENT

General Manager Cook reported that in April 2012, the Board approved replacing the Bank of
America (BofA) letters of credit on the District’s 1989, 1991 and 1993 bond issues with new
letters of credit from Bank of New York Mellon (BNYM). Mr. Cook said that draft
reimbursement agreements between the District and BNYM and remarketing statements have been
prepared and placed on file with the Secretary. Legal counsel has prepared a Resolution for
adoption by the Board approving the forms of the remarketing statements and reimbursement
agreements.

Executive Director of Finance Cherney reported that in February, Moody’s placed BofA and 16
other global banks and securities firms on credit watch for possible downgrade. Ms. Cherney said
that if a downgrade of BofA’s short-term rating from P-1 to P-2 occurs, staff anticipates the interest
rates on three of the District’s issues backed by BofA letters of credit will increase, and many
money funds (which are the primary purchasers of the Districts’ variable rate debt issues) will
either reduce or no longer hold the BofA-backed issues.

Ms. Cherney said the Board approved replacing the BofA letters of credit on the 1989, 1991
and 1993 bond issues with new letters of credit from BNYM at an annual fee of 0.35% for
two years, which is a 0.33% decrease from the current LOC fees of 0.68% for the issues. She
said replacing the letters of credit on the issues will result in an estimated annual savings of
$148,900. The one-time expense related to the letter of credit replacement will be
approximately $125,000, which includes legal counsel, rating agency fees, and other
miscellaneous expenses. She said that staff, the substitution transaction participants and
their legal counsels have prepared the draft forms of the remarketing statements reflecting
the letter of credit substitution, the District’s most recent financial information, updated
disclosure information and other pertinent updates.

Legal Counsel Arneson noted that the form of the Resolution in the agenda package should
be amended to delete the bracketed language that referred to supplemental indentures.
Director Swan reported this item was reviewed by the Finance and Personnel Committee on
April 3, 2012 and by the Board on April 9,2012. On MOTION by Swan, seconded and
unanimously carried, THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION WAS ADOPTED BY TITLE:

RESOLUTION NO. 2012-21
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT APPROVING
REMARKETING STATEMENTS AND CERTAIN OTHER
ACTIONS IN CONNECTION WITH REPLACEMENT OF
LETTERS OF CREDIT (CONSOLIDATED SERIES 1989,
CONSOLIDATED SERIES 1991, CONSOLIDATED SERIES 1993)

Page 5 May 29, 2012

A-S



RECONCILIATION OF CHARGES FOR EMERGENCY REPAIR AND PROTECTION OF 39-
INCH IRVINE LAKE PIPELINE — BUDGET INCREASE AND EXPENDITURE
AUTHORIZATION

General Manager Cook reported this item is to reconcile the final charges for the emergency repair
and protection of the 39-inch Irvine Lake Pipeline (ILP) that washed out in Santiago Creek at
Irvine Park during the severe December 2010 storm events. The reconciliation of the charges will
support the preparation of a final accounting for the project that is necessary to receive Federal
Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) reimbursement of eligible costs for the work.

Executive Director of Operations Pedersen reported that the intense rainstorms that swept through
Orange County from December 20 through 22, 2010 caused Irvine Lake to spill and erode the
banks of Santiago Creek, downstream of the dam. Approximately 200 feet of the 39-inch ILP
washed out in Santiago Creek downstream of the Fremont Diversion, including one entire segment
of the pipeline that was carried a short distance downstream. Additionally, the Santiago Creek
Dam access road washed out immediately upstream of the Eastern Transportation Corridor
overcrossing.

Mr. Pedersen said that on December 28, 2010, Irvine Ranch Water District (IRWD) and Serrano
Water District (SWD) staff discussed the damages and mutually agreed that IRWD would take the
lead to administer the necessary emergency repairs and seek FEMA reimbursement for the eligible
work. The net cost of the work after FEMA reimbursements would be allocated to IRWD and
SWD pursuant to the terms of 1928 Agreement and its amendments.

Mr. Pedersen said that following the diversion of water in Santiago Creek to allow for the repair
work, it was discovered that a larger than originally estimated segment of the ILP had been
exposed during the storms and was vulnerable to future storm damage. A cost proposal was
requested from Paulus Engineering, Inc. for the additional work, which consisted of importing
backfill and installing one ton rip-rap for an additional 325 feet of the ILP. In conjunction with the
major work performed by Paulus Engineering, a number of smaller contracts were awarded under
the General Manager’s authority to complete the project. These contracts included work to re-
grade and pave approximately 11,000 square feet of the Santiago Creek Dam access road, place
one ton rip-rap along the access road immediately upstream of the Eastern Transportation Corridor
overcrossing, perform a biological assessment of the work areas, complete construction staking
and re-vegetate the work areas to restore them to their original condition. The total amount for this
work was $149,256, which was charged to a temporary billable project number and Operating
Budget. A budget increase and Expenditure Authorization in the amount of $149,256 is required
to transfer these charges to Project 11571.

He said that FEMA initially obligated $341,018 in funds to reimburse IRWD for the costs
associated with Project 11571. This amount excluded the cost of the repairs associated with the
Santiago Creek Dam access road because FEMA cited that IRWD had not provided sufficient
documentation demonstrating its legal responsibility to perform those repairs. IRWD submitted a
formal appeal to FEMA with additional documentation; FEMA subsequently approved the appeal
and increased the obligated amount to $399,541. To date, IRWD has received reimbursements
totaling $385,000 for Project 11571. Upon completion of a final accounting for the project, IRWD

Page 6 May 29, 2012

A-6



will request reimbursement for the remaining eligible costs, including those that are proposed for
transfer to Project 11571.

Director Reinhart reported that this item was reviewed at the Engineering and Operations
Committee on May 15, 2012. On MOTION by Reinhart, seconded and unanimously carried, THE
BOARD AUTHORIZED A BUDGET INCREASE TO THE FISCAL YEAR 2011-12 CAPITAL
BUDGET FOR PROJECT 11571 (1231) FOR $149,256, FROM $350,000 TO $499,256; AND
APPROVED AN EXPENDITURE AUTHORIZATION FOR PROJECT 11571 (1231) IN THE
AMOUNT OF $149,256 TO RECONCILE THE FINAL CHARGES FOR THE EMERGENCY
REPAIR AND PROTECTION OF THE 39-INCH IRVINE LAKE PIPELINE.

BAKER WATER TREATMENT PLANT DESIGN VARIANCE

General Manager Cook reported that at the February 27, 2012 Board Meeting, staff proposed to
proceed with the implementation of on-site residuals handling facilities in a two-phased approach.
The first phase, identified the recommended residuals handling process and associated facilities,
defined the design criteria, sited the facilities, identified the impacts of those facilities on the
current design, and updated the overall capital and operations and maintenance costs for the
project. The second phase, presented today, will provide for the development of the final design of
the residuals handling facilities and incorporation into the overall project.

Executive Director of Engineering and Planning Burton reported that at the onset of the Baker
WTP project, residuals were planned to be transported to the Los Alisos Water Recycling Plant
(LAWRP) for processing. Due to emerging issues associated with the Michelson Water
Recycling Plant (MWRP) biosolids project and planned changes for the delivery of LAWRP solids
to the MWRP plant, staff identified concerns with delivering the Baker residuals to LAWRP. Mr.
Burton said that Black & Veatch (B&V), the District’s consultant, identified several significant
impacts and risks associated with processing Baker residuals through the proposed solids handling
facilities at MWRP. To avoid the multiple risks and negative impacts of the Baker residuals on the
proposed biosolids facilities, staff recommended developing on-site residuals handling facilities at
the Baker WTP.

Mr. Burton said that the recommended residuals handling process includes retaining the currently
designed membrane waste washwater facilities and adding new residuals thickening and
mechanical dewatering facilities at the Baker WTP. The proposed new facilities include a sludge
pumping station, primary and secondary thickeners, thickened sludge pumping station, decant
return pumping station, polymer storage and feed facility, mechanical dewatering with centrifuges,
and a truck loading facility. Additionally, a new building is proposed to enclose the centrifuges,
thickened sludge pump station, and polymer facilities. '

He said that RBF developed construction and operations and maintenance (O&M) cost estimates
for the recommended residuals handling facilities. The construction cost is estimated at $5.2
million with annual O&M costs estimated at $256,000. Due to the preliminary level of the
analysis, the construction cost estimate includes a 30 percent contingency. Using these cost
estimates, along with the recently updated cost estimates for the overall project, the unit cost of
treated water from the Baker WTP is projected to increase by $7/AF with the implementation of

Page 7 May 29, 2012

A-7



on-site residuals handling facilities. As a result, the overall unit cost of treated water for the
project will increase from $891/AF to $898/AF, which equates to an increase of less than 1%.

Mr. Burton said the second phase of this process includes the development of the final design of
the residuals handling facilities and the incorporation of the facilities into the overall project. The
work will include the design of the newly proposed facilities as well as the redesign of some
currently designed facilities. He said that RBF submitted Variance No. 7 in the amount of
$710,000 to complete the second phase of the work. The fee includes $485,000 for design of the
new residuals handling facilities; $125,000 for revisions to currently completed drawings and
specifications necessary to incorporate the residuals handling facilities; $36,000 for project
management and administration; and $44,000 for an updated noise analysis, OCFA and CEQA
coordination, field survey, updated engineer’s estimates, and miscellaneous direct costs. The fee
also includes a reimbursable budget of $20,000 for multiple permit fees associated with the
project. RBF initially submitted a fee of $964,000 for this work, but after extensive negotiations
with staff, RBF reduced its fee by more than 25 percent to $710,000.

Mr. Burton said that throughout this entire process, staff has closely coordinated with the Baker
Project Committee Stakeholders. At a meeting held on January 26, 2012 to present the two-phased
approach for including on-site residuals handling facilities, the stakeholders concurred and
approved the residuals handling alternatives evaluation effort

Director Reinhart reported that this item was reviewed at the Engineering and Operations
Committee on May 15, 2012. On MOTION by Reinhart, seconded and unanimously carried, THE
BOARD AUTHORIZED THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE VARIANCE NO. 7 IN
THE AMOUNT OF $710,000 WITH RBF CONSULTING FOR THE BAKER WATER
TREATMENT PLANT, PROJECT 11218 (1417).

PROPOSED SALARY GRADE SCHEDULE CHANGES FOR FY 2012-13

General Manager Cook reported that each year during the process of developing the Operating
Budget, staff reviews the current budgeted positions, salaries, and benefits to determine the
necessary staffing levels and to maintain a competitive compensation package within our industry.
The District’s benefits package is currently under review and any proposed changes would be
presented at future meetings. Staff efforts for the operating budget were focused on current and
future staffing needs. The justifications for staffing and organizational changes and the associated
costs and cost savings have been incorporated in the adopted Operating Budget.

Mr. Cook said that staff recommends several changes to existing budgeted positions, including the
upgrade of five positions to higher levels, the downgrade of two positions to lower levels, transfer
of one position, and elimination of three positions. He said that staff also recommends the addition
of eight new positions and title changes for six positions; that five job titles be removed from the
Salary Grade Schedule, that five job titles be added for new or re-titled positions, that one job title
be moved, and that two job titles be changed to correspond with the changes adopted in the
operating budget. Staff also recommends three additional title changes in the Engineer/Planner job
series to better align titles with current job duties.

Page 8 May 29, 2012

A-8



Mr. Cook said that the estimated net annual cost to implement the recommended changes is an
increase in the salary budget of $998,800, or 3.8%. This increase was included in the FY 2012-13
Operating Budget adopted by the Board of Directors on April 23, 2012.

On MOTION by LaMar, seconded and unanimously carried, THE BOARD APPROVED THE
PROPOSED CHANGES IN THE DISTRICT’S BUDGETED POSITIONS IN THE ADOPTED
OPERATING BUDGET; AND APPROVED OF THE SALARY GRADE SCHEDULE
CHANGES EFFECTIVE WITH THE APPROVED FY 2012-13 OPERATING BUDGET ON
JULY 1,2012; AND ADOPTED THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION BY TITLE:

RESOLUTION NO. 2012-22

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT RESCINDING
RESOLUTION NO. 2011-52 AND ESTABLISHING REVISED
SCHEDULE OF POSITIONS AND SALARY RATE RANGES

GENERAL MANAGER’S COMMENTS

General Manager Cook reported that AB 2398 (Hueso) relative to recycled water passed through
the Assembly and will now be moving to the Senate.

DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS

Director LaMar reported that NROC is going through a strategic planning process and recently
received a report from its facilitator. He said that he was pleased that the District is providing
office space for NROC and noted that they are growing and will be requiring additional space from
the District.

Director Swan reported on his attendance at DAR, an OCWA lunch meeting, a Newport Bay
Watershed Executive meeting tour of the creek with the principle concern being the Autumnwood
area, an ACWA Board meeting, and a Southern California Water Committee Dialogue meeting.
He relayed that Hoag Hospital would like to increase utilization of its facility, and asked if staff
could look into building a relationship with HOAG in Irvine.

Director Withers reported that he along with Mr. Mike Hoolihan attended a successful community
tour two weeks ago. He said that this Thursday he will be attending ISDOC’s quarterly meeting
with LAFCO reporting on the recent Grand Jury Report, and that on Friday, he will be attending
the monthly WACO meeting.

Director Matheis presented to the Board a plaque received from the Irvine Police Department as a
Bronze Sponsor recipient of its annual awards event. She said that she attended the Irvine
Teacher’s Award ceremony where the District was a sponsor, and an Exchange Club of Irvine
event last Tuesday. She complimented Shadetree Partnership’s Mr. Tom Bonkowski, General
Manager, Leslie Bonkowski, Secretary and Director, and the new Facilities Manager, Dave Asman
on their efforts with this organization. She noted that its nursery is very healthy and that the 100

Page 9 May 29, 2012

A-9



volunteers regularly attend its monthly events. Director Matheis also expressed her appreciation
that the nursery is growing a total of 16,000 groundcover, plants and trees for the MWRP Phase 11
project. She further noted that KOCE’s topic on Sunday evening was the recent Orange County
Water Summit.

ADJOURNMENT

President Matheis adjourned the meeting at 6:25 p.m.

APPROVED AND SIGNED THIS 11™ DAY OF June, 2012.

President, IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

Secretary, IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Legal Counsel - Bowie, Arneson, Wiles and Giannone

Page 10 May 29, 2012

A-10



June 11, 2012 y
IS)flebI;?ur'ftictl) %y 1C\i/Irael;tcahl:ral1 Ilil/;)asswadeh )%L/
Approved by: Paul Cook//M_
CONSENT CALENDAR
SELF-INSURED WORKERS’ COMPENSATION COVERAGE
SUMMARY:
Alliant Driver Specialty Group marketed the District’s Workers’ Compensation coverage and

received responses from eight excess carriers and 13 primary carriers for the plan year beginning
July 1, 2012 and ending June 30, 2013. Staff is recommending that the District:

e Renew Self-insured Workers’ Compensation coverage with the California State
Association of Counties (CSAC) Excess Insurance Authority;

¢ Renew Third Party Administrator coverage with York Insurance Services; and
¢ Maintain the District’s self-insured rate (SIR) at the $125,000 liability level.

BACKGROUND:

Self-insurance Program:

IRWD has been a member of the CSAC Excess Workers’ Compensation Program since 2003.
The program has been running smoothly under the Third Party Administrator, York Insurance
Services Group, Inc. York has provided good customer service and the District’s claims have
been monitored in a much more proactive manner.

During FY 2011-12, the District’s self-insurance program experienced a total of 24 reported
injuries (not including first-aids), resulting in paid claims of $152,879. The program has not had
any major medical claims this fiscal year, but medical claims continue to increase on a per claim
basis. The following is a summary of the District’s Workers’ Compensation claims history:

WORKERS’ COMPENSATION CLAIMS / PREMIUM HISTORY

TOTAL NO. | TOTAL INCURRED | AUDITED

POLICY TERM OF CLAIMS CLAIMS PREMIUM
TA1-12* 2% $152,879 $271,561
TN0-11 19 $185,086 $218,149
771/09-10 26 $172,762 $157,307
771/08-09 32 $194,186 $196,801
710708 23 $145 638 $176,801
77110607 20 $73,202 $213,406
771/05-06 T8 $47,313 $220,000
77110405 9 $22,424 $237.177
TI1/03-04%% 7 $2,320 $231,134
711/02-03 1z $207,117 $285,668
TOTALS 190 $1,300,497 $2.469,089
10-Year Average 19 $130,950 $246,998

* Estimated

** First year of self funded program.



Consent Calendar: Self-insured Workers” Compensation Coverage
June 11, 2012
Page 2

Under the CSAC program, the self-insured retention (SIR) would remain at $125,000 per
occurrence, which means that the District is responsible for the first $125,000 of each claim.
Total Workers’ Compensation premiums and fees for the FY 2012-13 are estimated at $328,000.
The total cost of the IRWD Workers” Compensation program including the $27,946 Third Party
Administration (TPA) fee is $357,314. The TPA fee remained the same from fiscal year 2011-
2012. In February, staff received notice from CSAC Excess Insurance Authority that the District
would receive a premium credit of $28,314 for the IRWD Excess Workers’ Compensation
Program for the FY 2012-13 premium. This credit is the result of an annual analysis which
compares the District’s actual payroll to projected payroll in order to determine the final
premiums. Staff requested that the credit be applied to the FY 2012-13 expenses bringing the
total program costs to $328,361 for the FY 2012-13, as set forth in the table below:

Pooled Premium $269,066
Excess Premium 18,744
EIA Administration Fee 19,353
Broker Fee 19,391
Public Entity Fee 1,439
Total Premium FY 2012-13 $327,993
Less FY 2011-12 Premium Credit (27.946)
Total FY 2012-13 Premium $300,047
Third Party Administrator Fee (York) 28.314

Total Estimated Premium/Fees for FY 2012-13 $328,361

Marketing Study Results:

Driver Alliant Insurance Services conducted a market study for the District’s Workers’
Compensation coverage for the FY 2012-13. A number of carriers were unable to provide a
quote on the District’s coverage because they do not provide coverage for public agencies and/or
water districts. Given the understanding of the current market trends and recent review of loss
history combined with Excess Workers’ Compensation premium outlay, Driver Alliant
recommendations that IRWD continue with the purchase of Excess coverage.

The following summary of responses indicates that there are no viable alternatives to the
District’s program at this time. Being self-insured has been the best choice in maintaining
IRWD’s premiums. The California Workers’ Compensation Institute issued a report showing an
increase to Workers’ Compensation costs due to the escalating medical losses per claim. Even
though the Workers’ Compensation Insurance Rating Bureau (WCIRB) annual report shows that
claims have moved downward, the severity of claims has risen. Courts have ignored the
American Medical Association guidelines on claims and the few landmarks cases have set a rise
in Workers’ Compensation premiums. In evaluating the market study done by Alliant Insurance
Services, had IRWD not switched to the Self-insured Workers’ Compensation program, the
District would be forced to select from the largest Workers” Compensation carrier in California,
with estimated premiums at $827,663 (others range from $753,700 to $1,234,000). All other
primary carriers declined to quote because they do not write for public agencies and/or
water/sewer agencies.



Consent Calendar: Self-insured Workers’ Compensation Coverage
June 11, 2012

Page 3
Primary Market Response
Berkshire Hathaway $998,763 Preliminary Premium Indication
Travelers No longer writing Workers’ Compensation
ECIC (formerly Fremont) Declined — Prohibited class
Everest National Declined — Prohibited class
ICW Declined — Prohibited class
Chartis No longer writing Workers’ Compensation
Zurich Insurance Company $753,700 Preliminary Premium
Fireman’s Fund Declined — Prohibited class
CA State Compensation Fund $827,663 Preliminary Premium indication
Chubb Declined — Prohibited class
Zenith $1,060,000 Preliminary Premium indication
Seabright Insurance Co $1,234,000 Preliminary Premium indication
Hartford $811,216 Preliminary Premium indication

The following table summarizes the responses received for the Excess Workers’ Compensation
market. No indications were given from the Excess market due to the minimum SIR that is
requirement for participation. The Excess SIRs are starting at $500,000 compared to IRWD’s
current and proposed SIR of $125,000.

Excess Market Response
Ace American Insurance $250,000 Minimum SIR
Liberty Mutual Insurance $500,000, Minimum SIR
Midwest $1,000,000 Minimum SIR
CSAC $125,000 SIR, $329,000 Indication
Safety National $1,000 Minimum SIR
Discover Reinsurance $300,000 Minimum SIR
Munica Declined-not interested
US Specialty/Republic $1,000,000 Minimum SIR

Based on the marketing results, staff recommends continuing the Self-insured Workers’
Compensation program with CSAC Excess Insurance Authority with an indication of $328,000,
maintain an SIR of $125,000 and continue with the Third Party Administrator, York Insurance
Services, for a continued annual fee of $28,314. _

FISCAL IMPACTS:

The total projected cost to self-insure the District’s Workers’ Compensation coverage, including
the cost of the Third Party Administrator coverage, is estimated at $356,314. The District’s
budget for this coverage for FY 2012-13 is $378,000 or $21,686 under budget.



Consent Calendar: Self-insured Workers’ Compensation Coverage
June 11, 2012
Page 4

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

This item is not a project as defined in the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), Code
of Regulations, Title 14, Chapter 3, Section 15378.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was reviewed by the Finance and Personnel Committee on June 5, 2012.
RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD DIRECT STAFF TO CONTINUE TO SELF-INSURE WORKERS’
COMPENSATION COVERAGE USING THE DISTRICT’S CURRENT PROVIDERS AS
OUTLINED, BIND COVERAGE WITH CSAC EXCESS INSURANCE AUTHORITY AT
THE $125,000 SELF-INSURED RETENTION LEVEL AND AUTHORIZE THE
CONTINUATION OF THE THIRD PARTY ADMINISTRATOR COVERAGE WITH YORK
INSURANCE SERVICES.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

None.



June 11, 2012 ,
Prepared by: K. McLaughlin ﬂ)i’(
Submitted by: G. Heiertz

Approved by: Paul Cook/{g A

CONSENT CALENDAR

2012 STATE LEGISLATIVE UPDATE

SUMMARY:

This report provides an update on the 2012 legislative session and IRWD state legislative
priorities. A copy of the 2012 State Legislative Matrix is attached as Exhibit “A”.

Staff recommends that the Board consider the following positions:

e AB 2063 (Alejo): Ex parte communications - WATCH
e SB 1251 (Evans): Aquatic invasive species working group - SUPPORT
e SB 1535 (Padilla): Greenhouse gas emissions allowances - SUPPORT

BACKGROUND:

JRWD 2012 Legislative Priority Update:

AB 2398 (Hueso) — The Water Recycling Act of 2012:

AB 2398 was passed off of the Appropriations Committee Suspense Calendar on Friday, May
25, 2012 and passed in the full Assembly by a vote of 62-11 on May 29, 2012. The bill was
double referred to the Senate Natural Resources and Senate Environmental Quality Committees
and scheduled to be heard in the Natural Resources Committee on June 12, 2012.

As the Natural Resources hearing date approached, it became clear that AB 2398 was facing an
expected negative committee consultant report, most notably expected to argue that the bill was
still a work in progress, as well as list of concerns from the environmental community. In
response, Assembly Member Hueso and Committee Chair Pavley reached a deal to hold AB
2398 and initiate a stakeholder process to develop a legislative proposal for introduction in 2013.
With the looming the policy committee deadline of July 6, 2012, it became clear to the Author
and WateReuse that it would not be possible to adequately address the concerns raised by the
Committee and the environmental community in time to get through policy hearings in both
committees.

Chair Pavley has committed the resources of the Committee and her staff to the stakeholder
process which will include the WateReuse community, environmental community, the State
Board and Department of Public Health and the Assembly committee staff and will begin in the
fall. Additionally, Pavley will make a statement at Tuesday's hearing expressing her support for
the AB 2398 concept and stakeholder process with the goal of setting a positive tone with the
committee, staff, and stakeholders. A meaningful stakeholder process supported by Senator
Pavley as the Chair of the Senate Natural Resources Committee and Assembly Member Hueso as
the expected Chair of the Assembly Water, Parks, and Wildlife Committee will provide the

KGM - 2012 State Legislative Update 061112-REVISED.docx



Consent Calendar: 2012 State Legislative Update
June 11, 2012
Page 2

opportunity to develop the most effective legislation possible to advance water recycling in
California.

WateReuse is initiating an internal process with the co-sponsors its membership to review and
discuss the goals, priorities, general concepts, and specific language over the summer. The first
of these discussions will occur at the June 15, 2012 WateReuse Legislative/Regulatory
Committee meeting. Further committee and board meeting as well as expected WateReuse
membership workshops will occur over the summer. The goal of this process will be to resolve
the remaining internal issues so WateReuse has a strong starting point for the stakeholder
discussions this fall. Staff will provide the Board updates on the process as they become
available.

SB 1090 — Senate Local Government Omnibus Bill and AB 2069 (Solorio):

The IRWD “Bona Fide Encumbrancer” clean-up language continues to move forward in the
legislature as a part of SB 1090, the Senate Local Government Omnibus Bill. SB 1090 passed
out of the Senate and has been referred to the Assembly Local Government Committee and
scheduled for a hearing on June 27, 2012.

At the request of Assembly Member Solorio, IRWD assisted in moving AB 2069 through the
Assembly and into the Senate to preserve a legislative vehicle for another topic if needed by the
author. AB 2069 was amended on May 24, 2012 to remove the IRWD language and the bill now
addresses workers’ compensation benefits for peace officers. Assemblyman Solorio expressed
his appreciation to IRWD for helping him move AB 2069 through the Assembly to the Senate.

Other 2012 Legislation:

AB 2063 (Alejo): Ex Parte Communications

AB 2063 (Alejo) would amend current law related to ex parte communications with State and
Regional Board members to provide conditions under which a communication is not ex parte and
permit such communication upon full disclosure. Specifically, the bill would provide that a
communication is not ex parte if it is between a State or Regional Board member acting in his or
her official capacity and another State or Regional Board member or interested party or is limited
entirely to procedure or practice. The bill also provides that an otherwise prohibited ex parte
communication is permissible if the State or Regional Board member fully discloses the
communication and the communication is in regard to waste discharge requirements, water
quality certifications, conditional waivers of waste discharge requirements, or municipal separate
storm sewer permits.

AB 2063 is similar to SB 965 (Wright) which applies to matters before the State or Regional
Board pertaining to Waste Discharge Requirements or the issuance of NPDES permits pursuant
to state authorization under the Clean Water Act. The goal of the bill is to allow the public to
present its views on adjudicative business before the State and Regional Boards. Staff
recommends that the Board take a watch position on AB 2063 (Alejo).



Consent Calendar: 2012 State Legislative Update
June 11, 2012
Page 3

SB 1251 (Evans): Aquatic invasive species working group

SB 1251 (Evans) would require the Ocean Protection Council and the Wildlife Conservation
Board to jointly establish the Aquatic Invasive Species Working Group to be responsible for
developing a well-funded, comprehensive statewide approach to the management and control of
aquatic invasive species by January 1, 2014. SB 1251 is aimed at finding a comprehensive,
proactive approach to addressing the challenges and threats California’s water supplies and
infrastructure face from aquatic invasive species, including Quagga and other dressined mussels
and invasive aquatic weeds.

IRWD has supported several bills introduced and enacted into law over the past few years that
provide new authorities to state and local governments to prevent and eradicate infestations of
mussels and other invasive aquatic species. Additionally, IRWD has a support position on AB
2443 (Williams), which would authorize recreational boater fees for dreissenid mussel
monitoring, inspection, and eradication programs. Staff recommends that the Board consider a
support position on SB 1251 (Evans).

SB 1535 (Padilla): Greenhouse gas emissions allowances

AB 1535 (Padilla), sponsored by the Metropolitan Water District of Southern California (MWD)
was gutted and amended on April 25, 2012 to prohibit the California Air Resources Board
(CARB) from imposing regulatory obligations on MWD unless CARB provides allowances,
credits, or other forms of price mitigation received by publicly-owned electric utilities to offset
anticipated costs for retail customers and to mitigate short-term rate impacts. Under CARB’s

AB 32 greenhouse gas cap-and-trade program, CARB has categorized MWD as an electrical
marketer due to the fact that it purchases supplemental, unspecified, out-of-state power for
operation of the Colorado River aqueduct system, even though MWD does not resell this power
and does not provide any electricity to its retail customers. This designation would require
MWD to participate in the CARB auction process and carbon trading market to purchase
greenhouse gas allowances, resulting in extra costs of up to $50 million per year. MWD is the
only water utility in California that would be regulated as an electrical marketer under the CARB
plan and, unlike other regulated parties, MWD was not given any allowances to mitigate the
price impacts on its ratepayers. '

MWD is hopeful the legislation will move ongoing negotiations between MWD and CARB
forward to a mutually agreeable resolution, in which case Senator Padilla would drop the bill.
However, to date negotiations have not reached such a resolution. SB 1535 includes an urgency
measure which triggers a 2/3 vote threshold and would allow the provisions of the bill to take
effect immediately.

If MWD continues to be designated as an electricity marketer without any allowances, the cost of
imported water will increase. Staff recommends that the Board consider a support position on
SB 1535 (Padilla).



Consent Calendar: 2012 State Legislative Update
June 11, 2012
Page 4

California Budget Update — Regional Water Quality Control Boards

Governor Brown has proposed budget trailer bill language to reorganize the Regional Water
Quality Control Boards to address a number of issues including retaining quality board members
to serve on the boards. The Governor’s proposal would:

e Consolidate the regional boards by eliminating the Colorado Regional Water Quality
Control Board and shifting its functions to both the Lahontan and San Diego Regions.

e Reduce the number of members on each regional board from nine to seven.

¢ Eliminate existing categorical requirements on board appointee associations to instead
allow the Governor flexibility to appoint board members “on the basis of demonstrated
interest and proven ability in the field of water quality.”

e Conform the Water Code’s conflict of interest rules to the rules that apply to other state
officials under the Political Reform Act.

e Authorize the Governor to select the chair of each regional board.

e Increase per diem compensation from $100 to $500 per day and increase the annual
compensation cap from $13,500 to $60,000.

On May 24, 2012 Senate Budget Committee #2 voted to approve the Governor’s proposed trailer
bill language except for the provisions related to consolidating the Colorado Regional Board and
giving the Governor the authority to appoint the regional board chairs. Committee staff raised
concerns about the proposed consolidation, questioning why the Colorado Regional Board was
selected rather than “consolidation of urban Southern California Boards (such as Santa Ana and
San Diego).” Committee staff went on to recommend reconsideration of the board consolidation
proposal to ensure it achieves the goal of increasing government efficiency and reducing
programmatic expenses at the regional board level. The Assembly Budget Committee #2 was
scheduled to review the same language the week of May 28, 2012.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

Not applicable.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

Not applicable.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was reviewed at the Water Resources Policy and Communications Committee on June 7,
2012.



Consent Calendar: 2012 State Legislative Update
June 11, 2012
Page 5

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD TAKE A SUPPORT POSITION ON SB 1251 (EVANS) AND SB 1535
(PADILLA) AND A WATCH POSITION ON AB 2063 (ALEJO).

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit “A” — IRWD 2012 State Legislative Matrix



EXHIBIT “A”
IRWD 2012 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX

Updated May 23, 2012
Bill No. Title IRWD Summary/Effects Status Notes
Author Position
AB 403 Public Drinking Water Watch Requires the DPH to post its progress on the establishment of 03/01/2012 - In
Campos (D) Standards: Hexavalent primary drinking water standard hexavalent chromium on the ASSEMBLY.
Chromium department's Internet Web site. Includes the adoption of a primary Ordered returned to
drinking water standard for hexavalent chromium among the SENATE. *****To
proposed regulations relating to maximum contaminant levels for SENATE.
primary or secondary water standards that are subject to a review by
the Department of Finance of not more than 90 days.
AB 1345 Local Governmeni: Audiis Requires the annual audit reports of a state, local government, or 04/24/2012 - In
Lara (D) nonprofit organization made pursuant to the federal Single Audit Act | SENATE. Read 2 Year Bill
to be submitted to the Controller within a specified time period. second time and
Authorizes the Controller to appoint a qualified certified public amended. Re-referred
accountant to complete an audit report if a local agency fails to to Committee on
submit the report, and notification thereof. Requires any local GOVERNANCE
agency audit be completed by a certified public accountant. Prohibits | AND FINANCE.
employing certain public accounting firms.
AB 1508 Junk Dealers and Recyclers: Support Amends existing law regulating junk dealers and recyclers 05/14/2012 - In 5/14/12
Carter (D) Nonferrous Materials recordkeeping of purchases and sales made and the payment for ASSEMBLY. Read Board: IRWD
nonferrous materials, and exempts from the payment by cash or third time. Passed support
check requirement the redemption of nonferrous materials in ASSEMBLY.
connection with the redemption of beverage containers. Modifies **¥4*To SENATE.
that exemption to apply when the majority of the transaction is for
the redemption of beverage containers. Excludes the redemption of
materials made of copper or copper alloys from the exemption.
AB 1514 Excavations: Subsurface Amends existing law that generally requires any person planning to | 05/16/2012 - In Could be
Lowenthal B Installations: Violations conduct an excavation to contact a regional notification center prior | ASSEMBLY detrimental to
(D) to excavation to delineate the areas to be excavated. Increases the Committee on IRWD.
civil penalties for negligent or knowing and willful violations. APPROPRIATIONS: | Working with
Authorizes the Attorney General or the district attorney to bring an To Suspense File. CMUA.
action to enforce those civil penalties. Authorizes the local or state
agency to take action to assess the penalties.
AB 1669 Groundwater: Nitrate at Risk Establishes the Nitrate at Risk Area Fund. Provides that, upon 05/16/2012 -In Spot bill for
Perea (D) Area Fund appropriation by the Legislature, moneys in the fund would be ASSEMBLY water bond
available for the purposes of developing and implementing Committee on changes.

‘GA_] 2




IRWD 2012 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX

Updated May 23, 2012
Bill No. Title IRWD Summary/Effects Status Notes
Author Position
sustainable and affordable solutions for disadvantaged communities | APPROPRIATIONS:
in areas reliant on nitrate-contaminated groundwater as their source | To Suspense File.
of drinking water, as determined by the department and the board,
consistent with specified data.
AB 1686 Waterways: Lake Mathews Requires the Department of Boating and Waterways to allow public | 02/23/2012 - To Dropped by
Jeffries (R) access to Lake Mathews, in Riverside County, for the purposes of ASSEMBLY author.
boating, fishing, and hiking, including access by nonmotorized Committee on
bicycles. Prohibits body contact with the lake, and limits the type of | WATER, PARKS
boats and fuel permitted on the lake. Allows the Metropolitan Water | AND WILDLIFE and
District of Southern California to develop, fund, and operate any LOCAL
necessary infrastructure, place limits on the number of boats and GOVERNMENT.
persons accessing and establish a fee.
AB 1692 Bankruptcy: Redevelopment: Oppose Revises and recasts the bankruptcy procedures that apply to the 05/14/2012 - In 5/14/12:
Wieckowski Successor Agencies neutral evaluation process. Authorizes the evaluator to toll the ASSEMBLY. Read Board - IRWD
()] limitation period from the evaluation process based on specified second time. To third | oppose
conditions, and to request and control the process of an independent | reading.
investigation. Provides that the evaluation process shall end upon a
specified circumstance.
AB 1750 Rainwater Capture Act of Watch Enacts the Rainwater Capture Act of 2012. Authorizes residential, 05/17/2012 - To 3/12/12
Solorio (D) 2012 commercial and governmental landowners to install, maintain, and SENATE Committees | Board: IRWD
operate rain barrel systems and rainwater capture systems for on NATURAL watch
specified purposes, provided that the systems comply with specified | RESOURCES AND
requirements. Authorizes a landscape contractor working within the | WATER and RULES.
classification of his or her license to enter into a prime contract for
the construction of a rainwater capture system if the system is used
exclusively for landscape irrigation.
AB 1813 Sacramento-San Joaquin Oppose Requires a specified system of Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta Delta | 03/29/2012 - In 5/14/12:
Buchanan (D) | Delta Reform Act of 2009 watershed diversion data collection and public reporting to use data | ASSEMBLY. Read Board - IRWD
used by the Department of Water Resources to determine the Net second time and Oppose
Delta Outflow Index. Requires the system to use modeling or amended. Re-referred | Dropped by
satellite imagery in lieu of public reporting to the maximum extend | to Committee on author

practicable, Requires the new flow criteria to ensure there is no
degradation in water quality in Delta channels and to replicate
certain conditions with regard to fish populations.

WATER, PARKS
AND WILDLIFE.

GGA_2”




IRWD 2012 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX

Updated May 23, 2012
Bill Ne. Title IRWD Summary/Effects Status Notes
Author Position
AB 1884 Sacramento-San Joaquin Oppose Excludes from the definition of covered action specified plans, 03/29/2012 - In 5/14/12;
Buchanan (D) | Delta Reform Act: Covered programs, projects, or activities within the secondary zone that have | ASSEMBLY. Read Board - IRWD
Action received environmental certification under the California second time and Oppose
Environmental Quality Act or otherwise have invested rights as of amended. Re-referred | Dropped by
the effective date of the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta plan, or both. | to Committee on author
Excludes all of the categorical act exemptions. Excludes from the WATER, PARKS
definition of employee housing, low-income housing, infill AND WILDLIFE.
residential projects, or other infill development.
AB 1971 Theft: Junk, Metals, and Increases the maximum fine to a specified amount that a dealer in or | 05/14/2012 - In
Buchanan (D) | Secondhand Materials collector of junk, metals, or secondhand materials for receiving ASSEMBLY. Read
stolen property. Enacts a clarifying statement relating to vandalism third time. Passed
committed against public transit property and facilities, public parks | ASSEMBLY.
and facilities, and public utilities and water property and facilities. *x:¥*To SENATE.
AB 2000 Sacramento-San Joaquin Oppose Relates to the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta. Relates to the Delta 04/24/2012 - In 4/9/12 Board -
Huber (D) Delta Stewardship Council and Delta Protection Commission membership. | ASSEMBLY IRWD oppose
Relates to incorporating a Bay Delta Conservation Plan into the Committee on
Sacrament-San Joaquin Delta conservation plan. Appropriates WATER, PARKS
available funds from specified bond measures approved by the AND WILDLIFE:
voters of the state to the DWR for levee improvements. Failed passage.
AB 2003 Junk Dealers and Recyclers: Relates to existing law requiring junk dealers and recyclers to keep 05/17/2012 - To SEN
Torres (D) Nonferrous Materials written records of all sales and purchases made in the course of their | Com on BUS, PROF
business. Allows payment for nonferrous materials by check only. AND ECON DEV
AB 2011 CalConserve Water Requires a percentage of Safe, Clean, and Reliable Drinking Water 05/09/2012 - In
Gatto (D) Conservation Retrofit Supply Act of 2012 bond funds to be allocated to establish a ASSEMBLY
Program CalConserve Water Conservation Retrofit Program to provide grants | Committee on
to local water agencies for the implementation of local and regional | APPROPRIATIONS:

water conservation revolving loan programs that assist customers
within the service area of the water agency to carry out water use
efficiency retrofit projects, consistent with the act.

To Suspense File.

“A-Si’




IRWD 2012 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX

Updated May 23, 2012
Bill No. Title IRWD Summary/Effects Status Notes
Author Position
AB 2021 Works of Improvement: Relates to existing law providing, with respect to contracts, an 05/10/2012 - In Commitment
Wagner (R) Disputed Amounts increase in the amount that may be withheld from progress payments | ASSEMBLY. Read from author to
or final payments for works of improvement. Increases the amount third time. Passed remove
that may be withheld from progress payments, or final payments, ASSEMBLY. public
depending on the circumstances, to a sum of various amounts and ****¥*To SENATE. agencies.
percentages, as specified.
AB 2063 Ex Parte Communications Prohibits a state water quality control board member, a regional 05/21/2012 -In
Alejo (D) water quality control board member, or any interested person, from | ASSEMBLY. Read
engaging in a communication that would be considered ex parte third time. Passed
under the Administrative Procedure Act. Provides the conditions ASSEMBLY.
under which a communication is not ex parte. Provides such *¥*¥To SENATE.
communication is permissible upon the full disclosure of the
communication, and the communication is related to certain subjects
permissible under existing law. ;
AB 2069 Sanitation, Sewerage, and Sponsor;Sup | Relates to an existing law authorizing various local public entities to | 05/03/2012 - To 4/9/12 Board -
Solorio (D) Water Charges: Collection port prescribe fees for services and facilities furnished in connection with | SENATE Committee | IRWD support
their water, sanitation, storm drainage, or sewerage system and on GOVERNANCE Will be
providing that such charges may be collected on the tax roll in the AND FINANCE. amended to no
same manner as property taxes, the amount of the charges longer apply
constituting a lien against the lot or parcel, unless the real property to IRWD
has been transferred or conveyed. Makes changes concerning a
transfer, conveyance, or attachment.
AB 2075 Energy Powerplant Repeals the authorization of a person proposing to construct a 05/14/2012 -In
Fong (D) Certification facility excluded from the State Energy Resources Conservation and | ASSEMBLY. Read
Development Commission's to waive the exclusion by submittinga | third time. Passed
notice to the commission of the intent to file an application for a ASSEMBLY.
certification of an electric generating facility. *#**¥*¥To SENATE.
AB 2105 Junk Dealers: Scrap Metal Expresses the intent of the Legislature to enact legislation regarding | 02/23/2012 -
Grove (R) scrap metals and recycling. INTRODUCED.
AB 2230 Recycled Water: Car Washes Support Requires an in-by car wash, or a conveyor car wash to either install, | 04/19/2012 - To 5/14/12:
Gatto (D) use, and maintain a water recycling system, or enter into a contract SENATE Committee | Board - IRWD
to use recycled water provided by a retail water supplier to wash and | on NATURAL support
rinse vehicles. RESOURCES AND
WATER.

‘GA_4”




IRWD 2012 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX

Updated May 23, 2012
Bill No. Title IRWD Summary/Effects Status Notes
Author Position
AB 2298 Junk Dealers and Recyclers Authorizes persons appointed by the head of a county agricultural 05/17/2012 - To SEN
Ma (D) commission to carry out the periodic inspection of the premises of Committee on
junk dealers and recyclers. PUBLIC SAFETY.
AB 2398 Water Recycling Sponsor;Sup | Enacts the Water Recycling Act of 2012. Establishes a statewide 05/21/2012 - In 3/26/12 Board
Hueso (D) port goal to recycle specified amounts of water by specified calendar ASSEMBLY. Read -IRWD
years. Requires the adoption of a drinking water criteria for second time and support.
groundwater recharge project utilizing recycled water and the amended. Re-referred
development and adoption of drinking water criteria for advanced to Committee on
treated purified water for raw water augmentation projects. APPROPRIATIONS.
Establishes a related research fund. Relates to permits and permit
fees for raw water augmentation projects. Relates to inspections.
AB 2421 Bay Delta Conservation Plan: Oppose Requires an independent third party to conduct an analysis of the 05/09/2012 - In 4/9/12 Board -
Berryhill B (R) | Project: Costs and Benefit costs and benefits for any project being submitted by the Bay Delta ASSEMBLY IRWD oppose
Conservation Plan to the Delta Plan and to submit this to the Committee on
Legislature. Prohibits funding for these provisions from exceedinga | APPROPRIATIONS:
specified amount. To Suspense File.
AB 2422 Sacramento-San Joaquin Oppose Requires the Department of Water Resources Development to 05/09/2012 - In 5/14/12:
Berryhill B (R) | Delta: Intake Concepts: undertake an expedited evaluation and feasibility study of the ASSEMBLY Board - IRWD
Study Western Delta Intakes Concept. Requires the department of prepare | Committee on Oppose
and submit a report. Appropriates funds from the Safe Drinking APPROPRIATIONS:
Water, Water Quality and Supply, Flood Control, River and Coastal | To Suspense File.
Protection Bond Act of 2006 to pay for the study.
AB 2423 Comprehensive Sacramento- Makes a technical, nonsubstantive change to the Sacramento-San 02/24/2012 -
Berryhill B (R) | San Joaquin Delta Planning Joaquin Delta Reform Act establishing the Delta Stewardship INTRODUCED.
Council as an independent agency of the state.
AB 2443 Vessels: Registration Fee: Support Provides for a quagga/zebra mussel infestation prevention program. | 05/09/2012 - In 5/14/12:
Williams (D) Quagga and Zebra Mussels Imposes an additional fee on a vessel required to pay a registration ASSEMBLY Board - IRWD
' fee. Requires funds from the fee to be used to implement and Committee on support
administer a dreissenid mussel monitoring, inspection, and APPROPRIATIONS:
eradication program. Requires the adoption of an emergency regs to | To Suspense File.
prescribe procedures for the collection and use of the fee.
AB 2595 Desalination Support Requires the Ocean Protection Council to report to the Legislature 05/16/2012 - In sponsor:
Hall (D) on opportunities for improving the statewide permitting process for | ASSEMBLY CalDesal
seawater desalination facilities. Requires the council to convene the | Committee on 4/9/12 Board:

“A_s”




IRWD 2012 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX

Updated May 23, 2012
Bill No. Title IRWD Summary/Effects Status Notes
Author Position
Seawater Desalination Permit Improvement Task Force. APPROPRIATIONS: | IRWD support
Appropriates specified bond funds to pay the costs of convening the | To Suspense File.
Task Force and preparation of the report.
SB 27 Public Employees' Amends the State Teachers' Retirement Law. Relates to the Defined | 08/25/2011 - In
Simitian (D) Retirement Benefit Supplement Program and creditable compensation. Relates ASSEMBLY
to the receipt of lump-sum payments. Relates to substitute Committee on
employees' postretirement compensation, Authorizes penalties for APPROPRIATIONS:
late or improper adjustments to on Cash Balance Benefit Program Not heard.
contributions. Requires a Public Employees' Retirement System
participating employer to notify the Board of Administration of
payrate changes.
SB 31 Post Government Applies the post government employment restrictions of the Political | 04/12/2012 - To ASM
Correa (D) Employment: Restrictions Reform Act of 1974 to other public officials serving as members of | Com on ELECTIONS | 2_Year Bill
local governing boards or commissions with decision making AND
authority. REDISTRICTING
SB 46 Public Officials: Oppose_Am | Requires every designated employee and other person, except a 08/22/2011 - In Author not
Correa (D) Compensation Disclosure end candidate for public office, who is required to file a statement of SENATE. Read third | likely to move
economic interests to include a compensation disclosure form that time, urgency clause SB 46 this
provides compensation information for the preceding calendar year. | adopted. Passed year
Requires every agency to post of that agency's Internet Web site SENATE. **¥**To
information contained on the compensation disclosure form filed by | ASSEMBLY.
a person required to file a statement of economic interests. Requires
the adoption of emergency regulations.
SB 52 Environmental Quality: Jobs Amends the Environmental Quality Act. Requires that a project 01/31/2012 - In
Steinberg (D) and Economic Improvement result in a specified minimum financial investment that is spent on SENATE. Read third | 2 Year Bill
planning, design, and construction of the project. Requires a lead time. Passed
agency to place the highest priority on feasible measure that will SENATE. *****Tqo
reduce greenhouse gas emissions on the site and in the neighboring ASSEMBLY.
communities of the project site. Relates to judicial review of an
environmental impact report. Relates to the Judicial Council's
reporting requirements.
SB 186 The Controller Relates to the duties and responsibilities of the State Controller that | 03/22/2012 - In
Kehoe (D) include the reporting of financial records by local agencies, the ASSEMBLY. Read

reports of financial transactions of joint powers agencies that issue

second time and

“A_6’5




IRWD 2012 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX

Updated May 23, 2012
Bill No. Title IRWD Summary/Effects Status Notes
Author Position
conduit revenue bonds, the audit or investigation of suspected false amended. Re-referred
or problem reporting by local agencies and the use of a financial to Committee on
review committee. Authorizes raising the forfeiture amount if a local | LOCAL
official fails or refuses to file a financial report after receipt of a GOVERNMENT.
written notice.
SB 200 Delta Levee Maintenance Declares the legislative intent to reimburse eligible local agencies up | 04/12/2012 - To 3/26/12
Wolk (D) to a specified percentage of maintenance or improvement or project | ASSEMBLY Board:
or no project levees in the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta until an Committee on remove IRWD
specified date and to increase the reimbursement rate on and after WATER, PARKS oppose
that date. Extends the authorization of the Reclamation Board to AND WILDLIFE. position based
provide funds to an eligible local agency in the form of an advance on 1/12/12
in an amount that does not exceed a specified percentage of the amends
estimated state share. . 2 Year Bill
SB 250 Sacramento-San Joaquin Support Amends the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta Reform Act of 2009 05/10/2012 - Re- 3/26/12
Rubio (D) Delta: Delta Plan: Facility which requires the incorporation of the Bay Delta Conservation Plan | referred to Board: IRWD
into the Delta Plan and requires the Bay Plan to include a review and | ASSEMBLY support
analysis of Delta conveyance alternatives including specified canals | Committee on
and pipelines. Requires the Department of Water Resources WATER, PARKS 2 Year Bill
development of certain Delta conveyance facilities to be completed AND WILDLIFE.
on or before a specified date, and the construction of those facilities
to be completed by a specified date.
SB 449 Controller: Local Agency Authorizes the Controller to conduct a preliminary review to 06/29/2011 - In
Pavley (D) Financial Review determine the existence of a local agency financial problem, and ASSEMBLY
perform an audit upon completion of that review and to convene a Commiittee on
local agency financial review committee and to authorize the LOCAL
committee to recommend a financial recovery plan for a local GOVERNMENT:
agency requesting assistance. Requires the Controller to report to the | Reconsideration
Legislature on the actions of the committee and the status of all granted.
engagements with local agencies.
SB 911 Local Agency Bonds: Requires the Chief Fiscal Officer of a local agency issuing bonds to | 05/23/2011 - To
De Leon (D) Reports file a report on any project funded with its governing body within 60 | ASSEMBLY
days after the close of the agency's fiscal year. Provides that failure Committee on
to do so on time shall result in a suspension of bond proceeds until LOCAL
the report is submitted. Requires a issuing local agency, upon a GOVERNMENT.

€GA_79’




IRWD 2012 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX

Updated May 23, 2012
Bill No. Title IRWD Summary/Effects Status Notes
Author Position
request about any expenditure of bond proceeds exceeding a
specified amount, to make specified information available with
respect to any expenditure or expenditures.
SB 964 State Water Resources Provides that the exemption for the adoption of regulations for the 04/23/2012 - In
Wright (D) Control Board issuance, denial or revocation of specified waste discharge SENATE Committee
requirements and permits shall not apply to any general permits or on
waivers issued under state law or the federal National Pollutant ENVIRONMENTAL
Discharge Elimination System, thereby requiring the State Water QUALITY:
Resources Control Board and the regional water quality control Reconsideration
boards to comply with provisions that require the adoption of granted.
regulations under those circumstances.
SB 965 Water Resources Control Provides that ex parte communications provisions of the 05/22/2012 - In
Wright (D) Boards: Ex Parte Administrative Procedure Act do not apply to specified proceedings | SENATE. Read
Communications of the State Water Resources Control Board or a regional board. second time. To third
Defines ex parte communications. Permits oral and written reading.
communications if specified procedures are followed. Requires an
individual meeting for all parties under specified circumstances.
Authorizes the board to prohibit ex parte communications for a
specified period. Requires reporting of all ex parte communications.
SB 1002 Public Records: Electronic Amends the Public Records Act. Authorizes an agency, when 05/14/2012 - In
Yee (D) Format requested by a person, to provide an electronic record in a format in | SENATE Committee
which the text in the electronic record is searchable by commonty on
used software. Requires the requestor to bear the cost of converting | APPROPRIATIONS:
the electronic record into a searchable format. Prohibits an agency To Suspense File.
from charging a requester for the cost of specified services.
SB 1003 Local Government: Open Amends the Ralph M. Brown Act regarding open meetings. 05/10/2012 - In
Yee (D) Meetings Authorizes the district attorney or any interested person to file an SENATE. Read

action to determine the applicability of the act to past actions of the
legislative body. Prohibits an interested party from filing an action
for alleged violation under the act unless certain conditions are met
to include written notification of the legislative body involved.
Provides that time frame for the legislative body to respond to the
notification.

second time. To third
reading.

‘GA_859




IRWD 2012 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX

Updated May 23, 2012
Bill No. Title IRWD Summary/Effects Status Notes
Author Position
SB 1045 Metal Theft: Damages Support Prohibits any junk dealer or recycler from possessing a public fire 05/14/2012 - In 5/14/12
Emmerson (R) hydrant, fire department connection, public manhole cover or lid or | SENATE. Read third | Board: IRWD
any part thereof, or public backflow device or connection thereto, time. Passed support
without a written certification from the public agency or utility that SENATE. *****Tg
owns or previously owned the material. Makes the dealer or recycler | ASSEMBLY.
civilly liable for actual damages and for exemplary damages, unless
the court determines that extenuating circumstances do not justify
awarding exemplary damages.
SB 1090 Local Government: Omnibus Support Relates to county boundary descriptions, city sidewalk installation 05/17/2012 - To 4/9/12 Board -
Governance Bill charges, a solar-use easement under a Williamson Act contract, ASSEMBLY IRWD support
and Finance bribery and corruption as abuse of public office, the validity of a Committee on Includes
Cmt local benefit assessment, showing a professional registration of LOCAL IRWD "bona
license number under the Subdivision Map Act, charges for water, GOVERNMENT. fide
sanitation and sewer services, and the establishment, operation and encumbrancer
dissolution of districts under the property and business district law. " language
SB 1146 Wells: Reports: Public Relates to well reports. Requires the Department of Water Resources | 05/14/2012 - In
Pavley (D) Availability to make the well reports available to the public. Requires the SENATE Committee
department to provide specified disclaimers. Allows the department | on
to charge a fee, for the provision of the report, for each release of the | APPROPRIATIONS:
report to recover department's costs. Requires the release to comply | To Suspense File.
with the Information Practices Act of 1977. Requires a person who
request a report to provide his or her name, address, and reason for
making the request.
SB 1251 Ocean Protection Council: Requires the Ocean Protection Council and the Wildlife 05/14/2012 - In
Evans (D) Aquatic Invasive Species Conservation Board to establish an Aquatic Invasive Species SENATE Committee
Working Group for the development and implementation of an on
aquatic species control program within different regions of the state. | APPROPRIATIONS:
Relates to the council membership. To Suspense File.
SB 1276 Indemnity: Design Amends existing law that requires, in all contracts, amendments to 03/29/2012 - Re- Attempt to
Wyland (R) Professionals contracts, provisions, clauses, covenants, and agreements contained | referred to SENATE | undo AB 506
in, collateral to, or affecting public contracts for design professional | Committee on compromise
services, the design professional to defend the public agency under JUDICIARY. from 2011.
an indemnity agreement. Limits the design professional's duty to Dropped by
defend a public against a negligence claim to reimbursement of Author.

6‘A_995




IRWD 2012 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX

Updated May 23, 2012
Bill No. Title IRWD Summary/Effects Status Notes
Author Position
defense costs incurred by the agency that were caused by the
professional's actual negligence.
SB 1340 Appropriation of Water: Oppose Authorizes the Sewerage Commission Oroville to file an application | 05/14/2012 - In Expansion of
LaMalfa (R) Sewerage Commission for a permit to appropriate a specified amount of water that is based | SENATE. Read third | AB 134
Oroville on the volume of treated wastewater that it discharges into the time. Passed (Dickenson),
Feather River. Authorizes the State Water Resources Control Board | SENATE. **¥¥**Tg sponsored by
to grant a permit to appropriate that treated wastewater upon terms ASSEMBLY. Sac Regional
and conditions determined by the board. Relates to permit approvals in 2011,
by the commission. Relates to reports regarding Sacramento-San 4/9/12 Board -
Joaquin Delta water quality standards. IRWD oppose
SB 1364 Water Corporations Authorizes the inspection of the accounts, books, papers, and 05/14/2012 - In
Huff (R) documents of any business that is a subsidiary or affiliate of, or a SENATE Committee
corporation that holds a controlling interest in, a water corporation of | on
a certain number of connections. Requires such water corporationto | APPROPRIATIONS:
include in its notice to its customers of the submission of a request To Suspense File.
for a rate hike with the Public Utilities Commission the estimated
impacts of various customers of the entity. Requires notification of
the outcome of the request.
SE 1387 Metal Theft Support Prohibits any junk dealer or recycler from possessing a fire hydrant, | 05/14/2012 - In /14/12
Emmerson (R) fire department connection, including, but not limited to, bronze or SENATE. Read third | Board: IRWD
brass fittings or parts, a manhole cover or lid, or any part of that time. Passed support
cover or lid, or a backflow device and connections to that device SENATE. **¥*#*Tg
without a written certification on the letterhead of the agency or ASSEMBLY.
utility that owns or previously owned the material and that the entity
has sold. Provides the application of an existing criminal fine to a
violation of this prohibition.
SB 1395 State Auditor Renames the Bureau of State Audits as the California State Auditor's | 05/16/2012 - In
Rubio (D) Office and the State Auditor as the California State Auditor. SENATE. Read
Prohibits any supplies, forms, insignias, signs, or logos from being second time. To third
destroyed or changed as a result of the name change, and requires reading,
their continued use until exhausted or unserviceable. Makes
nonsubstantive, conforming changes.
SB 1495 Sacramento-San Joaquin Excludes from the definition of covered action, under the 05/10/2012 - To 4/4/12 WRP -
Wolk (D) Delta Reform Act of 2009 Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta Reform Act of 2009, specified leases | ASSEMBLY recommended

“A_l 075




IRWD 2012 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX

Updated May 23, 2012
Bill No. Title IRWD Summary/Effects Status Notes
Author Position
approved by specified special districts, and routine dredging Committee on IRWD oppose
activities necessary for maintenance of certain facilities operated by | WATER, PARKS
special districts. Requires a state or local public agencies that AND WILDLIFE.
proposes to undertake a covered action to prepare a written
certification as to whether the covered action is consistent with the
Delta Plan,
SB 1498 Local Agency Formation - Authorizes the Local AGency Formation Commission to authorize a | 03/22/2012 - To Sponsor:
Emmerson (R) | Commission: Powers city or district to provide new or existing services outside its SENATE Committee | League of
jurisdictional boundaries and outside its sphere of influence to on GOVERNANCE Cities.
support existing or planned uses involving public or private AND FINANCE.

properties, subject to approval at a noticed public hearing.

SB 1516 Public Contracts: Bids: Or Prohibits public bid specifications from requiring a bidder to provide | 05/22/2012 - In

Leno (D) Equal Materials or Service submission of data substantiating a request for a substitution of an SENATE. To third
equal item prior to the bid or proposal submission. reading.

SB 1535 Global Warming Solution Amends the State Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006 that 05/14/2012 - In

Padilla (D) Act: Water Industry Study requires the State Air Resources Board to adopt rules and regulations | SENATE Committee
to achieve the maximum, technologically feasible, and cost-effective | on
greenhouse gas emission reductions. Prohibits any authority being ENVIRONMENTAL
conferred on the board to impose any regulatory obligation of QUALITY: Heard,
publicly owned water utilities for purpose of greenhouse gas remains in
emissions related to electricity imported for the utility to provide Committee.

water to its service area unless given price mitigation.

C‘A_l 1”




N
June 11, 2012 M ‘j\
Prepared by: K. McLaughlin Q%

Submitted by: G. Heiertz
Approved by: Paul Cook/q -

CONSENT CALENDAR

2012 SELECTION OF STATE LOBBYIST/CONSULTANT

SUMMARY:

Irvine Ranch Water District’s current one-year contract with O’Haren Government Relations for
state lobbying and consulting services expires on June 30, 2012. Staff recommends approval of a
one-year contract, from July 1, 2012 to June 30, 2013, with O’Haren Government Relations for
state lobbying and consulting services.

BACKGROUND:

IRWD continues to be a leader in a variety of subjects in the State Capitol. The topics expected
to be of continued priority in 2012 and 2013 are addressed in further detail in the attached
contract proposal, included as Exhibit “A”, from Ms. Maureen O’Haren and are summarized as
follows:

e AB 2398 (Hueso): Co-sponsor the Water Recycling Act of 2012 to streamline California
laws and regulations related to recycled water; remove recycled water from the definition
of waste and Porter Cologne; and provide a pathway for advanced purified recycled water
projects.

e SB 1090 (Senate Governance and Finance Committee): Advocate for RWD-sponsored
language in the Senate Local Government Omnibus Bill related to cleaning up the Water
and Health and Safety Codes related to “bona fide encumbrancers” to allow for AB 741
(Huffman) implementation.

e Special District Governance and Reform: Protect IRWD interests in any legislation
establishing new requirements, restrictions, or other reform measures impacting special
district governance, operations, contracting, transparency and pensions, and proactively
work to limit the introduction of such legislation. »

e Delta/ Water Package Implementation and Protection: Promote IRWD’s interests in
implementation legislation and advocate against legislation that would undermine the
package.

e Water Bond: Work with the statewide water industry to secure a pathway for a Water
Resources Bond that maximizes the opportunity for success and ensures that IRWD has
opportunities for funding.

e Public Goods Charge on Water: Advocate against a statewide public goods charge on
water.

e Water Conservation, Water Recycling, Water Rights, and Related Legislative Issues:
Preserve and advance IRWD interests in these policy areas.

e State Budget: Minimize the negative impact on the District’s property tax allocation,

reserves and investment interests.
kgm - State Leg Lobbyist Contract 061112.docx



Consent Calendar: 2012 Selection of State Lobbyist/Consultant
June 11, 2012
Page 2

e Wetlands Oversight: Protect the Natural Treatment System.

e Water Transfer Legislation: Protect the District’s interests in legislation related to water
transfers.

O’Haren Government Relations provides the District with a high level of service, knowledge,
credibility and access in Sacramento. Additionally, O’Haren assists the District in ongoing
efforts to build and maintain relationships with key policy makers in the Legislature, Governor’s
office and State Agencies.

To serve IRWD’s needs, staff recommends that the Board authorize a Professional Services
Agreement for a one-year period, beginning July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013, with O’Haren
Government Relations for a $6,500 monthly retainer plus reimbursable expenses not to exceed
$7,800. The current contract with O’Haren Government Relations expires on June 30, 2012.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

The contract will be charged against the FY 2012-13 Operating Budget, under Department 710
expenses. The total requested contract authorization is $85,800.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

Not applicable.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was reviewed at the Water Resources Policy and Communications Committee on June 7,
2012.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD APPROVE A ONE-YEAR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT,
FROM JULY 1, 2012 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2013, WITH O’HAREN GOVERNMENT
RELATIONS IN THE AMOUNT OF $6,500 PER MONTH RETAINER PLUS
REIMBURSABLE DIRECT EXPENSES FOR A TOTAL NOT TO EXCEED $85,800.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit “A” - O’Haren Government Relations Contract Proposal



EXHIBIT A

May 22, 2012

Kirsten G. McLaughlin
Government Relations Manager
Irvine Ranch Water District
15600 Sand Canyon Avenue
Irvine, CA 92618

RE: PROPOSAL FOR REPRESENTATION
June 2012 through June 2013

Dear Kirsten:

Thank you for your interest in renewing our contract to represent the Irvine Ranch Water
District in Sacramento. I am honored to continue to represent you as O’Haren Government
Relations. I’ve enjoyed working with you and representing you in Sacramento for a number of
years, and have been thrilled to be a part of your success in the Legislature. I hope to continue
helping to advance the District’s innovative agenda.

Our top two priorities for the 2012 legislative session are: sponsoring legislation, to help with
the implementation of AB 741 (Huffman) as either AB 2069 (Solorio), or more likely, SB
1090 (Senate Governance and Finance Committee), our back-up to AB 2069; and co-
sponsoring AB 2398 (Hueso) related to water recycling. We’re also aiding in the effort to pass
AB 2595 (Hall) on desalination and opposing a number of efforts to undermine the 2009
Delta/water package.

We’re continuing to monitor measures related to local government, particularly special
district governance, a statewide water resources bond, water conservation, and other water
and wastewater issues as well. Public contracting issues continue to be a problematic source
of legislative initiatives. Though little progress is expected on pension reform this year, we’re
also tracking measures in this area. We’ve also added energy, particularly solar energy policy,
to the mix to keep abreast of changes in this area.

IRWD continues to be perceived as a leader in statewide policy on conservation and recycled
water. The reputation that IRWD has established over the years will continue to earn the
District more attention in Sacramento as we pursue new ideas. Members of the Legislature
and key executives have great interest in touring IRWD facilities, and we should continue to
extend those invitations to our district.

The remainder of this letter reiterates our background and the scope of services we provide.

Background
From 1997 to the end of 2004, Phil Isenberg and Maureen O’Haren provided government
relations services to a host of clients through Miller, Owen & Trost. Our clientele included

A-1



trade associations, local governments, corporations and non-profit organizations in a variety
of fields. On January 1, 2005, we opened the doors to our own firm, Isenberg/O’Haren.

In March of 2010, Phil Isenberg was appointed to the Delta Stewardship Council and named
as full-time chair by his council colleagues. The firm name was changed to O’Haren
Government Relations, and the firm continues to provide the District with the same dedicated
service and belief in the District’s mission.

General Scope of Services
We provide full-service lobbying and government relations services for our clients. The
following is a general list of the services we provide.

Strategic planning and consultation.
Introduction to specific legislators and administration officials.
Lobbying legislation and budget issues of concern or interest to the client.
Bill tracking and monitoring.
Regular communications and updates regarding priority issues.
Staffing of sponsored legislation.
Drafting of legislative language, including amendments.
Testimony in committee hearings.
Preparation of testimony for client representatives.
Briefing of client representatives for meetings and hearings.
Preparation of letters and other written materials for legislators and administration
officials.
Background research on issues.
Creation of coalitions and staffing of coalitions.
Coordination with coalition partners in lobbying, committee hearings and
grassroots activities.
e Advocacy on regulatory matters, including meetings with officials and formal
written or oral comment on proposed regulations.
Advocacy on regulatory decisions specific to the client.
Maintenance of relationships with legislators, administration officials and key
staff. _
Representation of client at coalition meetings.
Development of charitable activity strategies that support or complement
government affairs goals.
e Development of local outreach and grass roots efforts to enhance relationships
with local legislators.

Irvine Ranch Water District Proposal
Below we have developed a general outline of the areas of advocacy for the 2012 legislative
session. All of these activities would be undertaken pursuant to IRWD direction.

ISSUE: Water Conservation, Water Recycling, Water Rights and Other Water
Resource Legislative Issues
GOAL: Protect and advance District interests in policy issues.

A-2



TASKS:

Provide full lobbying services (as described above), consistent with strategic direction,
on priority legislation identified by IRWD through IRWD monitoring of bills
introduced and identified by industry groups, such as ACWA, CMUA, the WateReuse
Association, CASA and CSDA.

Assist in development of position, strategy and amendments on priority legislation and
assist in drafting of position letters and amendments.

Attend negotiating sessions with author’s staff and strategy meetings of associations.
Influence association position so that it is consistent with and supportive of IRWD
position.

Testify as needed on legislation and report on results.

Provide regular reports on priority legislation and reassess strategy and position as
issues develop.

Identify and notify the District of any specific legislation or developments that may
have significant impact on IRWD.

Monitor negotiations on relevant legislation.

ISSUE: State Budget
GOAL: Minimize the negative impacts on the District’s property tax allocation,

reserves and investment interests.

TASKS:

Gather and report budget intelligence.

Maintain communications with key legislators on major budget efforts.

Maintain communications with ACWA and CMUA staff monitoring budget
developments.

Develop coalitions with common interests and coordinate with coalition partners.
Schedule and attend lobbying meetings with legislators, key staff and administration
officials in advance of hearings, as needed.

Provide regular budget updates to the District as needed.

Provide regular budget analyses and reviews of new budget proposals of concern.
Advocate with key entities, including trade associations, coalitions and administrative
agencies.

Monitor budget committee hearings and activities when appropriate.

Provide public testimony in budget hearings when appropriate and consistent with
strategy.

Draft budget language as needed.

Develop and coordinate with potential legislative sponsors of District proposals or
language.

A-3



ISSUE: Special District Governance Oversight, Local Government Law, Pension

Reform

GOAL: Protect IRWD interests in any legislation establishing new requirements

or other reform measures affecting special district governance, financing
and operations.

TASKS:
e Review and assist in the development of policy goals.
e Analyze the legislation.

Determine IRWD priorities and position. As part of this activity, it is essential to
identify areas in which IRWD is different from other water districts. Unique
characteristics of governance structure, financing or ethics policies may allow IRWD
to achieve special recognition, or exclusion, from larger efforts in this area.

Develop a legislative strategy, if needed, based on IRWD position and priorities.
Meet with identified legislators, key staff and other key decision makers if necessary.
Work with IRWD staff on language and position, and influence member associations
such as ACWA, CMUA, CSDA and others to ensure they support or promote our
amendments.

Determine whether testimony at committee hearings is appropriate.

Prepare regular updates for IRWD Board of Directors.

Lobby Administration officials on IRWD position if necessary.

Watch for any and act on any problematic legislation.

ISSUE: Bond Funding and Financing
GOAL: Ensure IRWD Opportunities in these areas and protect IRWD flexibility
TASKS:

e Monitor all bond measures that may provide funds for water projects.

e Maintain communications with key staff.

e Monitor budget negotiations for funding opportunities.

e Maintain communications with key legislators involved in budget and bond funding

and implementation.
Review implementation language regarding consistency with IRWD projects.
Ensure implementation of water bond measure reflects IRWD interests.

ISSUE: Wetlands Oversight
GOAL: Protect IRWD’s Natural Treatment System
TASKS:

Monitor intelligence on emerging policy relating to wetlands and the SWANCC gap.
Attend relevant workgroup and board meetings dealing with wetlands regulation or
legislation.

Advocate for narrow oversight limited to the SWANCC gap only.

Advocate the advantages of IRWD’s Natural Treatment System.

A-4



Fee Proposal

We propose a monthly retainer of $6,500. In addition, we request reimbursement for
additional costs such as courier service, long-distance telephone calls, conference calls,
facsimiles, printing, costs associated with business meetings and other similar costs, in
addition to travel costs (including airfare, ground transportation, meals, hotel, etc). We would,
consistent with the existing agreement, obtain prior approval for any travel. We also propose a
limitation of $7,800 in costs over the one-year contract period.

We hope that this letter provides you with an adequate scope of services. Thank you again for
your continued relationship. We enjoy working with you.

Regards,

MAUREEN O’HAREN

cc: Greg Heiertz, Executive Director of Water Resources and Policy

APPROVED BY: DATE:
Paul Cook, General Manager
Irvine Ranch Water District




June 11, 2012
Prepared by: K. Welch/R. Thatcher
Submitted by: P. Weghorst/G. Heiertz

Approved by: Paul Cook / G2, .

CONSENT CALENDAR
GRANT OF EASEMENT TO KERN WATER BANK AUTHORITY
SUMMARY:

In September 2011, the District completed construction of recharge basins on the Stockdale West
Ranch in Kern County. While finalizing plans for fencing around the property, staff received a
request from the Kern Water Bank Authority (KWBA), which is the landowner to the south of the
ranch, for a fence realignment that would provide the KWBA better access to its property through the
use of an access road located on the west side of the Stockdale West Ranch. Staff has reviewed the
KWBA'’s request and recommends that the Board adopt a resolution authorizing the Grant of
Easement for vehicular ingress and egress purposes to the KWBA for approximately 3,500 square
feet of the Stockdale West Ranch.

BACKGROUND:

Wood Bros., Inc. completed construction of the District’s recharge basins for the pilot project on the
Stockdale West Ranch in September 2011. The original construction plans included installing
fencing around the entire property. The KWBA is the landowner to the south of the Stockdale West
Ranch, and has agreed to allow IRWD to connect to the Kern Water Bank fence line at the southwest
corner of the Stockdale West property. This connection would further secure the KWBA’s property
and would eliminate IRWD’s need to construct nearly 6,000 LF of fencing on the south side of the
Stockdale West Ranch. This would result in a $14,285 savings to the District.

Recently, the KWBA also requested a slight realignment of the fencing at the northwestern corner of
the Stockdale West Ranch which would allow the KWBA better access to their property. Staff has
determined that this slight realignment will not affect IRWD’s use of the water banking facilities on
the property. IRWD’s fencing contractor, Lamont Fence Company, prepared a cost estimate for the
revision which resulted in $700 in additional costs. KWBA has agreed to pay the additional costs
directly to the Lamont Fence Company.

Staff and legal counsel have prepared a grant of easement for a perpetual, non-exclusive easement
for vehicular ingress and egress purposes to the KWBA over 3,500 SF of the Stockdale West Ranch
property. The District retains the right to terminate the grant of easement with six months notice to
the KWBA. The proposed grant of easement document, including a location map of the fencing
alignment, is attached as Exhibit “A”.

The KWBA has reviewed and approved the easement document and will sign an acceptance
certificate to be included with the recording of the easement document. Staff is requesting
authorization for the General Manager to execute the grant of easement for vehicular ingress and
egress purposes to the KWBA for approximately 3,500 SF of the Stockdale West Ranch property.
The resolution authorizing the execution of the Grant of Easement is attached as Exhibit “B”.

Kw_KWBA easement Stockdale



Consent Calendar: Grant of Easement to Kern Water Bank Authority
June 11, 2012
Page 2

FISCAL IMPACTS:

There are no fiscal impacts associated with granting this easement to the KWBA.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

A Notice of Exemption was filed for the Stockdale West Ranch Pilot Project consistent with a Class
6 Categorical Exemption as provided for in the California Environmental Quality Act guidelines.
Mitigation measures similar to those from the Strand Ranch Integrated Banking Project Final
Environmental Impact Report were incorporated as environmental commitments within the project
description.

COMMITTEE STATUS:
This item was not reviewed by a Committee.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD ADOPT THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION BY TITLE:
RESOLUTION NO. 2012-___

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
AUTHORIZING THE GRANT OF EASEMENT FOR
INGRESS AND EGRESS PURPOSES TO
KERN WATER BANK AUTHORITY.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit “A” — Grant of Easement
Exhibit “B” — Resolution Authorizing Grant of Easement



EXHIBIT “A”

Recording Requested by and
Return to:

KERN WATER BANK AUTHORITY
1620 Mill Rock Way #500
Bakersfield, CA 93311

Attn.:

With conformed copy to:

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
15600 Sand Canyon Avenue

Irvine, CA 92618

Attn.: Ray Thatcher, District R/W Agent

ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NO(S).:
160-020-12

FREE RECORDING REQUESTED: (SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE FOR RECORDER’S USE)
Essential to Acquisition By

Kem Water Bank Authority Consideration less than $100.00

Government Code §6103

(Undersigned Declarants)

GRANT OF EASEMENT
TO
KERN WATER BANK AUTHQRITY
BY
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

FOR VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged,

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT, a California Water District organized under and existing pursuant to Section
34000 et seq. of the California Water Code ("DISTRICT" herein), hereby grants and conveys to KERN WATER
BANK AUTHORITY, a joint powers authority pursuant to California Government Code 6500 et seq. ("GRANTEE"
herein), a perpetual, non-exclusive easement and right-of-way for vehicular ingress and egress. This easement shall
include, but not by way of limitation, the right to construct, reconsfruct, remove and replace, remew, inspect,
maintain, repair, improve, and otherwise use the hereinafter described property for these purposes to and from
GRANTEE’s adjacent property, in, over, under, upon, along, through and across the real property located in the
County of Kern, State of California, as described in Exhibit "A" and depicted in Exhibit "B", which exhibits are
aftached hereto and made a part hereof (the "Easement Area"), as necessary in connection with the use, operation
and maintenance of an access road.

Subject to: Covenants, conditions, restrictions, easements, rights, rights-of-way and encumbrances of
record.

A. Rights of DISTRICT to Use Easement Area:

1t is understood and agreed that the easements and rights-of-way acquired herein are also acquired
subject to the rights of the DISTRICT to use the Easement Area for any purpose whatsoever to the extent that such

Project Stockdale Ranch West Access Road
Title Company

Title Report No.
Project Engineer

Access esmt - stockdale. DOCX



use does not interfere with the GRANTEE's use of its easement for vehicular ingress and egress purposes. The
DISTRICT retains the rights which are not inconsistent with the easement, including, but not limited to the
DISTRICT placing its own lock on any gate installed within, along, or across the Easement Area.

Nothing contained herein will result in a forfeiture or reversion of DISTRICT’s title to the
Easement Area in any respect. DISTRICT reserves all rights to the Easement Area not expressly granted herein,
including, but not limited to, the right to grant, license, or otherwise allow others the non-exclusive rights in the use
of the Easement Area.

B. Maintenance of Easement Area:

It is understood and agreed that the Easement Area is being granted in its “AS-IS” condition,
subject to all defects and hazards that exists thereon, and that DISTRICT has no responsibility for maintenance of
the Easement Area or to warn GRANTEE of any hazards or defects respecting the Easement Area. GRANTEE shall
promptly repair any damage exceeding normal wear and tear caused by GRANTEE to roads and/or other
improvements over the Easement Area. Any construction, repair, maintenance, clean-up, or any other work on or
within the Easement Area by GRANTEE shall be at its sole cost and expense, without contribution from DISTRICT.

C. Indemnity:

GRANTEE agrees to indemnify DISTRICT against and to hold the DISTRICT harmless from any
liability, loss, claims or damage with respect to any property, injury or death of any person whomsoever, proximately
caused in whole or in part by any negligence of GRANTEE, its employees, independent contractors or agents, or by
any act or omission for which GRANTEE, its employees, independent contractors, or agents are liable without fault
in the exercise of the rights herein granted; save and except to the extent that such liability, loss, damage, injury or
death is proximately caused by any negligent act or omission of the DISTRICT or the employees, agents or
independent contractors of DISTRICT (other than a failure to perform an act for which GRANTEE, its employees,
independent contractors or agents are respunsible under this Grant of Easement or applicable law or a failure to
correct or to require GRANTEE to correct a condition created by GRANTEE, its employees, independent
contractors or agents) or by any act or omission for which DISTRICT or the employees, independent contractors or
agents of DISTRICT are liable without fault.

D. Auto/General Liability Insurance:

Prior to any entry under this Grant of Easement, DISTRICT must be furnished with a policy or
certificate of comprehensive general liability and automobile insurance (including non-owned auto) carried by
GRANTEE, covering all operations of GRANTEE and GRANTEE’s Representatives under this Grant of Easement,
endorsed to include DISTRICT, its employees, officers, directors, agents and representatives, as additional insureds
and including a thirty (30) day notice to DISTRICT in the event of cancellation or any material change in coverage.
In addition, this insurance policy shall reflect that the policy is primary insurance as respects any claim, loss or
liability arising directly or indirectly from GRANTEE’s operations, and any other insurance maintained by
DISTRICT shall be considered noncontributing. This liability insurance must be in a form satisfactory to
DISTRICT and written with limits of liability not less than the greater of (i) $2,000,000 (or such greater amount as
may reasonably be required by DISTRICT) vombined single limit bodily injury and property damage liability per
occurrence, or (ii) the current limit of liability carried by GRANTEE. If GRANTEE carries greater liability
insurance than the minimum amount required in (i) above, the certificate or policy delivered to DISTRICT must
evidence this greater amount. DISTRICT will not be responsible for any costs of premiums or other charges for such
insurance. In addition, GRANTEE shall provide DISTRICT with Worker’s Compensation and Employer’s Liability
Insurance coverage with a Waiver of Subrogation Agreement by the insurance carrier as respects DISTRICT.
Failure by DISTRICT to obtain from GRANTEE evidence of any insurance required hereunder shall not constitute a
waiver of the requirement for such insurance. Nothing in this subparagraph shall limit GRANTEE’s obligations
under the other provisions of this Grant of Easement.

Project Stockdale Ranch West Access Road
Title Company

Title Report No.
Project Engineer

Access esmt - stockdale. DOCX



E. Successors and Assigns:

This Grant of Easement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the successors and
assigns of DISTRICT and GRANTEE. GRANTEE shall not have the right to assign the easement rights granted
herein or permit the use thereof by the public or any party, other than GRANTEE’s employees and agents, without
the prior written approval of DISTRICT.

F. Acceptance and Recordation:

GRANTEE agrees, by acceptance and recordation of this Grant of Easement from DISTRICT, that
the terms and conditions herein set forth shall be binding upon and inure fo the benefit of GRANTEE.

G. Termination:

This Grant of Easement shall terminate upon the earlier to occur of the following: (a) there is a
change in use of the Easement Area by GRANTEE for a use other than the use specifically granted herein and/or the
terms of the easement are violated; (b) the improvements within the Easement Area are either relocated or removed;
(¢) GRANTEE abandons the easement hereby granted; or (d) DISTRICT terminates this Grant of Easement by
giving GRANTEE written notice of not less than six (6) months that DISTRICT has determined that the Easement
Area is necessary for its own operations.

(signatures on next page)

Project Stockdale Ranch West Access Road
Title Company

Title Report No.
Project Engineer

Access esmt - stockdale, DOCX



IN WITNESS WHEREOF this Grant of Easement has been executed this day of

,20___.

"DISTRICT"

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT,

a California Water District

By

Paul A. Cook, General Manager

Project Stockdale Ranch West Access Road
Title Company
Title Report No.
Project Engineer

Access esmt - stockdale. DOCX A 4



NOTARY ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
)
COUNTY OF ORANGE )

On ,20___, before me, >

a Notary Public in and for said State, personally appeared

>

who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the
within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their authorized
capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which

the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

1 certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing paragraph is

true and correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Notary Public in and for said State

(SEAL)

Project Stockdale Ranch West Access Road
Title Company

Title Report No.
Project Engineer

Access esmt - stockdale. DOCX



EXHIBIT “A”

INGRESS AND EGRESS EASEMENT TO
KERN WATER BANK AUTHORITY
(APN 160-020-12)

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

That certain parcel of land situated in the unincorporated territory of the County of Kern,
State of California being that portion of Northwest Quarter of Section 3, Township 30
South, Range 25 East, Mount Diablo Meridian according to the official plat of the survey
of said land on file in the office of the Bureau of Land Management lying within Parcel 1
as described in the grant deed recorded December 22, 2010 as Document No.
000210179052 of Official Records in the Office of the County Recorder of said County
described as follows:

COMMENCING at the northwest corner of said Section 3; thence along the westerly
line of said section and said Parcel 1 South 00°39°34” West 30.00 feet to the southerly
right of way line of Stockdale Highway as it currently exists and the TRUE POINT OF
BEGINNING:; thence continuing along said last described westerly line South 00°39°34”
West 500.00 feet; thence leaving said line South 89°20°26” East 2.00 feet; thence North
01°48°19” East 500.01 feet to said southerly right of way line of Stockdale Highway;
thence along said right of way line North 88°54°56” West 12.00 feet to the TRUE
POINT OF BEGINNING.

CONTAINING: 3500 square feet, more or less.

SUBECT TO: Covenants, conditions, reservations, restrictions, rights-of-way, and
easements of record, if any.

EXHIBIT “B” attached hereto and by this reference made a part hereof.
Prepared by me or under my direction:

Dated: May 7, 2012

Gregory P. Heiertz, R.C.E. 33084
License expires June 30, 2012

ExAld KWBA.docx
Page 1 of 1



NW COR.

SEC. 3 (E'STOCKDALE HIGHWAY
SECTION LINE)

S 00°39°34” W
30.00°

N 88 '54°56" W
12.00°

NS SISSN SN

500.01°

SCALE: 1" =80’

NW. 174 SEC. 8
7. 80 8, R 25 £,
M.D.M,

NE. /4 SEC. 4

N 01°48°19" E

7. 80 8., R. 26 E.
M.D.M.

IRWD PRQOP. DOC. NO. 000210179052, O.R.;;EE;Z

\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\

UNINCORPORATED TERRITORY
KERN COUNTY

KERN WATER BANK & S 89°20°26" E
AUTHORITY PROPERTY PER 2.00°

BK. 6158, PG. 1098, 0.R. \ ,
W'LY LINE OF PCL. 1 PER
DOC. NO. 000210178052, O.R.

/4 EASEMENT AREA: 3500 S.F.t

EXHIBIT "B’

SKETCH TO ACCOMPANY A
SHEET 1 OF 1 SHEET

LEGAL DESCRIPTION FOR
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

INGRESS AND EGRESS EASEMENT TO ‘

KERN WATER BANK AUTHORITY 15600 SAND CANYON AVENUE, IRVINE, CA 92619

MAY 7, 2012

EXBPLAT.DWG



EXHIBIT “B”
RESOLUTION NO. 2012 -

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
AUTHORIZING THE GRANT OF EASEMENT
FOR INGRESS AND EGRESS PURPOSES
TO KERN WATER BANK AUTHORITY

WHEREAS, Irvine Ranch Water District (IRWD) has completed construction of its
pilot project of recharge basins on Stockdale Ranch West in September 2011; and

WHEREAS, while finalizing fencing plans around the perimeter of the basins IRWD
staff received a request from the Kern Water Bank Authority (KWBA) to re-align the fence on
the northwest side to provide better access to KWBA’s praperty; and

WHEREAS, staff has reviewed the request and determined that this request does not
restrict the use of the Stockdale Ranch West recharge basins; and

WHEREAS, staff has prepared a Grant of Easement deed for a non-exclusive easement
for ingress and egress purposes to KWBA and is requesting authorization of the General Manger
to execute; and

WHEREAS, the proposed Grant of Easement deed has been presented to this Board of
Directors, copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit “A”,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Grant of Easement deed attached hereto
as Exhibit “B” to Kern Water Bank Authority, a Joint Powers Authority, herein described and
hereby is approved and execution by the District’s General Manager is authorized.

ADOPTED, SIGNED and APPROVED this 11th day of June, 2012.

President, IRVINE RANCH WATER
DISTRICT and of the Board of Directors
thereof

Secretary, IRVINE RANCH WATER
DISTRICT and of the Board of Directors
thereof

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

BOWIE, ARNESON, WILES & GIANNONE
IRWD Legal Counsel

By

B-1



EXHIBIT “B”

RESOLUTION NO. 2012 —

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
AUTHORIZING THE GRANT OF EASEMENT
FOR INGRESS AND EGRESS PURPOSES
TO KERN WATER BANK AUTHORITY

WHEREAS, Irvine Ranch Water District (IRWD) has completed construction of its
pilot project of recharge basins on Stockdale West Ranch in September 2011; and

WHEREAS, while finalizing fencing plans around the perimeter of the basins IRWD
staff received a request from the Kern Water Bank Authority (KWBA) to re-align the fence on
the northwest side to provide better access to KWBA’s property; and

WHEREAS, staff has reviewed the request and determined that this request does not
restrict the use of the Stockdale West Ranch recharge basins; and

WHEREAS, staff has prepared a Grant of Easement for a perpetual, non-exclusive
easement for ingress and egress purposes to KWBA for approximately 3,500 square feet of the
Stockdale West Ranch property; and

WHEREAS, staff is requesting Board authorization for the General Manager to execute
the Grant of Easement; and

WHEREAS, the proposed Grant of Easement has been presented to this Board of
Directors, copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit “A”.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Grant of Easement attached hereto as
Exhibit “A” to Kern Water Bank Authority, a Joint Powers Authority, herein described and
hereby is approved and execution by the District’s General Manager is authorized.

ADOPTED, SIGNED and APPROVED this 11th day of June, 2012.

President
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
and of the Board of Directors thereof

Secretary/Assistant Secretary
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
and of the Board of Directors thereof

APPROVED AS TO FORM:
BOWIE, ARNESON, WILES & GIANNONE
IRWD Legal Counsel

By




June 11, 2012 §/’
Prepared by: K. Welch’M. Hoolihan Q/
Submitted by: K. Burton/G. Heiertz //
Approved by: Paul Cool%M

CONSENT CALENDAR

WATER SUPPLY ASSESSMENT FOR HERITAGE FIELD PROJECT 2012 —
GENERAL PLAN AMENDMENT AND ZONE CHANGE

SUMMARY:

In April 2012, staff approved a request by the City of Irvine to complete a new Water Supply
Assessment (WSA) for the Heritage Fields proposed project located within the former Marine
Corps Air Station (MCAS) El Toro Base. A new WSA was requested due to changes in the
project that substantially increase water demand. Staff has completed the WSA for the Heritage
Fields 2012 General Planning Amendment and Zone Change. Staff is recommending Board
approval of the WSA.

BACKGROUND:

The City of Irvine’s proposed Heritage Fields Project 2012 - General Plan Amendment and Zone
Change (GPA/ZC) is the current designation of the former Orange County Great Park proposed
development. This project is located within Planning Areas 30 and 51 on the former MCAS El
Toro Base. The initial WSA for the Orange County Great Park proposed project was approved
on January 27, 2003; and a subsequent WSA for the initial Heritage Fields proposed project was
approved on May 23, 2011. The last approved WSA included 4,894 total dwelling units within
the proposed project. The current WSA request includes an additional 5,806 units for a total of
10,700 dwelling units. The project also includes 1.3 million square feet (MSF) of multi-use, .764
MSF of research and development and one 2,600-student school.

As a result of the proposed land use changes, a new WSA has been completed and the document
is provided as Exhibit “A.” The WSA for the proposed project is based on information from the
IRWD Water Resources Master Plan (WRMP) and the Sub Area Master Plan for the Great Park.
Preliminary estimates show an increase in potable water demands for this project of 2,140 acre-
feet per year (AFY) and a decrease of 325 AFY in non-potable demands associated with this
revised land use plan. The decrease in non-potable demands is primarily associated with the
removal of a golf course in the original plan.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

None.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

This study is exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) as authorized
under the California Code of Regulations, Title 14, Chapter 3, Section 15262 which provides
exemption for planning studies.

kw_WSA_Heritage2012.docx

10



Consent Calendar: Water Supply Assessment for Heritage Fields Project 2012 — General Plan
Amendment and Zone Change

June 11, 2012

Page 2

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was reviewed at the Water Resources Policy and Communications Committee on June 7,
2012.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD APPROVE THE WATER SUPPLY ASSESSMENT FOR HERITAGE
FIELDS PROJECT 2012 GENERAL PLAN AMENDMENT AND ZONE CHANGE.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit “A” — Water Supply Assessment for Heritage Fields Project 2012 General Plan
Amendment and Zone Change



EXHIBIT “A”

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
ASSESSMENT OF WATER SUPPLY
Water Code §10910 ef seq.

To: (Lead Agency)

Citv of Irvine
P.O. Box 19575
irvine. CA 92623-9575

(Applicant)

Heritage Fields El Toro, LLC
25 Enterorise. Suite 400
Aliso Vieio. CA 92656

Project Information

| Residential: No. of dwelling units:

] Shopping center or business: No. of employees_______ Sq. fi. of floor space

[l Commercial office: No. of employees Sq. ft, of floor space

| Hotel or motel. No. of rooms

O Industrial, manufacturing or processing: No.ofemployees_ _____ No. of acres
Sq. ft. of floor space

Mixed use (check and complete all above that apply) (see Exhibit B)

[ Other.

Assessment of Availability of Water Supply

On D) approved the

within assessment Project:

] The projected water demand for the Project [J was [J was not included in IRWD's most
recently adopted urban water management plan.

A sufficient water supply is available for the Project.

The total water supplies available to IRWD during normal, single-dry and multiple-dry
years within a 20-year projection will meet the projected water demand of the Project in
addition to the demand of existing and other planned future usss, including, but not
limited to, agricultural and manufacturing uses.

O A sufficient water supply is not available for the Project. [Plan for acquiring and
developing sufficient supply attached. Water Cade § 10911(a)]

The foregoing determination is based on the following Water Supply Assessment Information and
supporting information in the records of IRWD.

Signature Date Title

Water Supply Assessment — Heritage Fields Project 2012 GPA (6/12)



Water Supply Assessment Information

Purpose of Assessment

trvine Ranch Water District (“{RWD”) has been identified by the City as a public water
system that will supply water service (both potable and nonpotable) to the project identified on
the cover page of this assessment (the “Project”). As the public water system, IRWD is required
by Section 10910 et seq. of the Water Code to provide the City with an assessment of water
supply availability (“assessment”) for defined types of projects. The Project has been found by
the City to be a project requiring an assessment. The City is required to include this
assessment in the environmental document for the Project, and, based on the record, make a
determination whether projected water supplies are sufficient for the Project and existing and
planned uses.

Water Code Section 10910 (the “Assessment Law”) contains the requirements for the
information to be set forth in the assessment.

Prior Water Supply Assessments

IRWD does not allocate particular supplies to any project, but identifies total supplies for
its service area. Because of IRWD’s aggregation of demands and supplies, each assessment
completed by IRWD is expected to be generally similar to the most recent assessment, with
changes as needed to take into account changes, if any, in demands and supplies, and any
updated and corrected information obtained by IRWD. Previously assessed projects’ water
demands will be included in the bassline. A newly assessed project’s water demand will have
been included in previous water supply assessments for other projects (as part of IRWD’s “fulll
build-out” demand) to the extent of any land use planning or other water demand information for
the project that was available to IRWD.

The Project’s water demand was included (as part of IRWD’s “full build-out” demand) in
previous water supply assessments performed by IRWD, based on land use planning
information then available to IRWD. in this water supply assessment, the Project demand will
be revised in accordance with updated information provided by the applicant and included in the
“with project” demand.

Supporting Documentation

IRWD prepares two planning documents to guide water supply decision-making.
IRWD’s principal planning document is IRWD’s “Water Resources Master Plan” (‘“WRMP"). The
WRMP is a comprehensive document compiling data and analyses that IRWD considers
necessary for its planning needs. IRWD also prepares an Urban Water Management Plan
(“UWMP”), a document required by statute. The UWMP is based on the WRMP, but contains
defined elements as listed in the statute (Water Code Section 10631, et seq.), and as a result, is
more limited than the WRMP in the treatment of supply and demand issues. Therefore, IRWD
primarily relies on its most recent WRMP. The UWMP is required to be updated in years ending
with “five” and “zero,” and IRWD’s most recent update of that document was adopted June 13,
2011.

In addition to the WRMP and the 2010 UWMP mentioned above, other supporting
documentation referenced herein is found in Section 6 of this assessment.

Water Supply Assessment — Heritage Flelds Project 2012 GPA {6/12)



Dus to the number of contracts, statutes and other documents comprising IRWD’s
written proof of entitlement to its water supplies, in lieu of attachment of such items, they are
identified by title and summarized in Section 2(b) of this assessment (written contracts/proof of
entitlement). Copies of the summarized items can be obtained from IRWD.

Assessment Methodology

Water use factors; dry-year increases. IRWD employs water use factors to enable it
to assign water demands to the various land use types and aggregate the demands. The water
use factors are based on average water use and incorporate the effect of IRWD's tiered-rate
conservation pricing and its other water conservation programs. The factors are derived from
historical usage (billing data) and a detailed review of water use factors within the IRWD service
areas conducted as a part of the WRMP. System losses at a rate of approximately 5% are built
into the water use factors. Water demands also reflect normal hydrologic conditions
(precipitation). Lower levels of precipitation and higher temperatures will result in higher water
demands, due primarily to the need for additional water for irrigation. To reflect this, base
(normal) WRMP water demands have been increased 7% in the assessment during both
“single-dry” and “multiple-dry” years. This is consistent with IRWD’s 2010 UWMP and historical
regional demand variation as documented in the Metropolitan Water District of Southern
California’s (“MWD’s”) Integrated Resources Plan (1996) (Volume 1, page 2-10).

Planning horizon. For consistency with IRWD’s WRMP, the assessment reviews
demands and supplies through the year 2032, which is considered to represent build-out or
“ultimate development”.

, Assessment of demands. Water demands are reviewed in this assessment for three
development projections (to 2032):

¢ Existing and committed demand (without the Project) (“baseline”). This provides a
baseline condition as of the date of this assessment, consisting of demand from existing
development, plus demand from development that has both approved zoning and (if
required by the Assessment Law) an adopted water supply assessment.

¢ Existing and committed demand, plus the Project (“with-project”). This projection adds

the Project water demands to the baseline demands.

¢ Full WBRMP build-out (“full build-out”). In addition to the Project, this projection adds
potential demands for all presently undeveloped areas of IRWD based on current
general plan information, modified by more specific information available to IRWD, as
more fully described in Chapter 2 of the WRMP.

Assessment of supplies. For comparison with demands, water supplies are classified
as currently available or under development:

eCurrently available supplies include those that are presently operational, and those that
will be operational within the next several years. Supplies expected to be operational in
the next several years are those having completed or substantially completed the
environmental and regulatory review process, as well as having necessary contracts (if
any) in place to move forward. These supplies are in various stages of planning, design,
or construction.

Watsr Supply Assessment — Heritage Fields Project 2012 GPA (6/12)



e In general, supplies under development may necessitate the preparation and
completion of environmental documents, regulatory approvals, and/or contracts prior to
full construction and implementation.

IRWD is also evaluating the development of additional supplies that are not included in either
currently available or under-development supplies for purposes of this assessment. As outlined
in the WRMP, prudent water supply and financial planning dictates that development of supplies
be phased over time consistent with the growth in demand.

Water supplies available to IRWD include several sources: groundwater pumped from
the Orange County groundwater basin (including the Irvine Subbasin); captured local (native)
surface water; reclaimed wastewater, and supplemental imported water supplied by MWD
through the Municipal Water District of Orange County (“MWDOC”). The supply-demand
comparisons in this assessment are broken down among the various sources, and are further
separated into potable and nonpotable water sources.

Comparison of demand and supply. The three demand projections noted above
(baseline, with-project and full build-out) are compared with supplies in the following ways:

* On a total annual quantity basis (stated in acre-feet per year (AFY)).
¢ On a peak-flow (maximum day) basis (stated in cubic feet per second (cfs)).

» Under three climate conditions: base (normal) conditions and single-dry and multiple-
dry year conditions. (Note: These conditions are compared for annual demands and not
for peak-flow demands. Peak-flow is a measure of a water delivery system’s ability to
meet the highest day’s demand of the fluctuating demands that will be experienced in a
year's time. Peak demands occur during the hot, dry season and as a result are not
appreciably changed by dry-year conditions; dry-year conditions do affect annual
demand by increasing the quantity of water needed to supplement normal wet-season
precipitation.)

Summary of Results of Demand-Supply Comparisons

Listed below are Figures provided in this assessment, comparing projected potable and
nonpotable water supplies and demands under the three development projections:

Figure 1: Normal Year Supply and Demand — Potable Water

Figure 2: Single Dry-Year Supply and Demand — Potable Water
Figure 3: Multiple Dry-Year Supply and Demand — Potable Water
Figure 4: Maximum-Day Supply and Demand — Potable Water
Figure 5: Normal Year Supply and Demand — Nonpotable Water
Figure 6: Single Dry-Year Supply and Demand — Nonpotable Water
Figure 7: Multiple Dry-Year Supply and Demand — Nonpatable Water
Figure 8: Maximum-Day Supply and Demand — Nonpotable Water

It can be observed in the Figuras that IRWD's supplies remain essentially constant
between normal, single-dry and multiple-dry years. This result is due to the fact that
groundwater and MWD imported watsr account for all of IRWD's potable supply, and reclaimed
water, groundwater and imported water comprise most of IRWD’s nonpotable supply.
Groundwater production typically remains constant or increases in cycles of dry years, even if

4

Water Supply Assessment — Heritage Flelds Projact 2012 GPA (6/12)

A4



overdraft of the basin temporarily increases, as groundwater producers reduce their demand on
imported supplies to secure reliability. (See Section 4 herein.) As to imported water, MWD's
2010 Regional Urban Water Management Plan (RUWMP) shows that MWD can maintain
reliable supplies under the conditions that have existed in past dry periods through 2035,
including a repeat of the 1990-1992 muiltiple dry-year hydrology and the 1977 single dry-year
hydrology. (See Section 2(b) (1) “IMPORTED SUPPLY - ADDITIONAL INFORMATION,” below,
for a summary of informaticn provided by MWD.) Reclaimed water production also remains
constant, and is considered "drought-proof" as a result of the fact that sewage flows remain
virtually unaffected by dry years. Only a small portion of IRWD's nonpotable supply, native
water captured in Irvine Lake, is reduced in single-dry and muitiple-dry years. The foregoing
factors also serve to explain why there is no difference in IRWD's supplies between single-dry
and multiple-dry years.

A review of the Figures indicates the following:

o Currently available supplies of potable water are adequate to meet projected annual
demands for both the baseline and with-project demand projections under the normal
and both dry-year conditions through the year 2015. (Figures 1, 2 and 3.)

» Meeting both single- and muiltiple-dry-year annual demands for full build-out will require
the completion of under-development supplies. (Figures 2 and 3.)

» Adequate currently available potable water supply capacity is available to meet peak-
flow (maximum day) demands for all demand projections through the year 2032, (Figure
4.,)

¢ With respect to nonpotable water, currently available supplies are adequate to meet
projected annual demands for both the baseline and with-project demand projections
under both dry-year conditions through the year 2020. (Figures 5, 6, 7 and 8). IRWD is
proceeding with the implementation of under-development nonpotable supplies, as
shown in the Figures, to improve local reliability during dry-year conditions.

The foregoing Figures provide an overview of IRWD potable and nonpotable water supply
capabilities. More detailed information on the anticipated development and use of supplies,
which incorporates source costs and reliability issues, is provided in the WRMP.

Margins of safety. The Figures and other information described in this assessment
show that IRWD’s assessment of supply availability contains several margins of safety or
buffers:

» “Reserve” water supplies (excess of supplies over demands) will be available to serve
as a buffer against inaccuracies in demand projections, future changes in land use, or

alterations in supply availability.

¢ The potential exists for the treatment and conversion of some reserve nonpotable
supplies to potable water.

» Conservative estimates of annual potable and nonpotable imported supplies have
been made based on connected delivery capacity (by application of peaking factors as
described below in Section 2, footnote 1); additional supplies are expected to be
available from these sources, based on legal entitiements, historical uses and

5

Water Supply Assessment — Heritage Fields Project 2012 GPA (6/12)



information provided by MWD. In addition to MWD’s existing regional supply
assessments, this assessment has considered MWD information concerning recent
events. See “Recent Actions on Delta Pumping,” below.

e Information provided by MWD, as the imported water supplier, concerning the
adequacy of its regional supplies, summarized herein, demonstrates MWD’s inclusion of
reserves in its regional supply assessments. |n addition to MWD's existing regional
supply assessments, this assessment has considered MWD information concerning
recent events. See “Recent Actions on Delta Pumping,” below.

e Although groundwater supply amounts shown in this assessment assume production
levels within applicable basin production percentages described herein, production of
groundwater can exceed applicable basin production percentages on a short-term basis,
providing additional reliability during dry years or emergencies.

Recent Actions on Delta Pumping. The Sacramento/San Joaquin Delta (Delta) is a
vulnerable component in both the State and Federal systems to convey water from northern
portions of California to areas south of the Delta. Issues associated with the Delta have
generally been known for years; however, most recently, the continuing decline in the number of
endangered Delta smelt resulted in the filing of litigation challenging permits for the operation of
the Delta pumping facilities. On August 31, 2007, a Federal court ordered interim protective
measures for the endangered Delta smelt, including operational limits on Delta pumping, which
will have an effect on State Water Project (SWP) operations and supplies in 2008 and
subsequent years. On June 4, 2009, a federal biological opinion imposed rules that will further
restrict water diversions from the Delta to protect endangered salmon and other endangered
fish species. At present, several proceedings concerning Delta operations are ongoing to
evaluate options to address Delta smelt impacts and other environmental concerns. In addition
to the regulatory and judicial proceedings to address immediate environmental concerns, the
Delta Vision process and Bay-Delta Conservation Plan process are defining long-term solutions
for the Delta (MWD 2010 IRP Update). Prior to the 2007 court decision, MWD’s Board
approved a Delta Action Plan in May 2007 that described short, mid and long-term conditions
and the actions to mitigate potential supply shortages and to develop and implement long-term
solutions. To comprehensively address the impacts of the SWP cut back on MWD’s water
supply development targets, MWD brought to its Board a strategy and work plan to update the
long-term Integrated Resources Plan {IRP) in December 2007. As part of the IRP Update,
MWD developed a region-wide collaborative process that included a broad-based stakeholder
involvement. MWD held several stakeholder forums in 2008 and 2009 and the MWD Board
adopted the 2010 IRP Update on October 12, 2010. In the 2010 IRP Update, MWD identified
changes to the long-term plan and established direction to address the range of potential
changes in water supply planning. The IRP also discusses dealing with uncertainties related to
impacts of climate change (see additional discussion of this below) as well as actions to protect
endangered fisheries. Based on MWD’s Findings and Conclusions as stated in the MWD 2010
IRP Update, MWD’s reliability goal that full-service demands at the retail level will be satisfied
for all foreseeable hydrologic conditions remains unchanged in the 2010 IRP Update, and MWD
will accomplish this through its core resources strategies. The 2010 IRP Update emphasizes an
evolving approach and suite of actions to address the water supply challenges that are posed
by uncertain weather patterns, regulatory and environmental restrictions, water quality impacts
and changes in the state and the region. MWD’s Adaptive Resource Management Strategy
includes three components: Core Resources Strategy, Supply Buffer Implementation and
Foundational Actions which together provides the basis for the 2010 IRP Update. The 2010 IRP
Update expands the concept of developing a planning buffer from the 2004 IRP Update by

6

Water Supply Assessment — Herltage Fields Project 2012 GPA (8/12)



implementing a supply buffer equal to 10 percent of the total retail demand. MWD will
collaborate with the member agencies to implement this buffer through complying with Senate
Bill 7 which calls for the state to reduce per capita water use 20 percent by the year 2020.

MWD states it is
sufficiently reliable to meet full-service demands at the retail level for all foreseeable hydrologic
conditions. For purposes of ensuring a conservative analysis, IRWD has compiled information
from the prior “MWD IRP Implementation Report” (October 2010) and MWD’'s RUWMP
(November 2010), to provide information in this assessment relative to how reduced SWP
supplies could potentially affect IRWD’s supplies from MWD.

Based on IRWD’s evaluation of MWD’s SWP suppligs, IRWD estimates that the 22%
used by MWD's October 2007 IRP Implementation Report as a potential reduction of MWD’s
SWP supplies conservatively translates to approximately 16% reduction in all of MWD’s
imported supplies over the years 2015 through 2035." For this purpose it is assumed that
MWD’s total supplies consist only of imported SWP and Colorado deliveries. As shown in
MWD’s RUWMP (Tables A.3-7), SWP deliveries on average over the 20-year period are
1,682,000 acre-feet and Colorado base average supplies are 656,000 acre-feet. A 22%
reduction of SWP supplies equates to 370,000 acre-feet which is approximately 16% of MWD’s
total imported supplies. Based on this estimate, this assessment projects a 16% reduction in
MWD supplies available to IRWD for the years 2010 through 2035, using IRWD’s connected
capacity without any water supply allocation imposed by MWD. This reduction in MWD supplies
is reflected in Figures 1, 2, 3, 5, 6, and 7.

As an alternative means of analyzing the 22% stated reduction, Figures 1a, 2a, and 3a
show IRWD estimated supplies in all of the 5-year increments (average and single and multiple
dry years) under a short-term MWD allocation scenario whereby MWD declares Shortage Stage
2 and a 10% cutback is applied to IRWD’s actual usage rather than its connected capacity. In
February 2009, MWD adopted a Water Supply Allocation Plan based on its declared level of
shortage. In response to potential water shortages and a request by MWD to have water
service providers within its service area adopt a water conservation ordinance, in February
2009, IRWD updated Section 15 of its Rules and Regulations — Water Conservation and Water
Supply Shortage Program and also updated its Water Shortage Contingency Plan which is a
supporting document for Section 15. Section 15 of the Rules and Regulations serves as
IRWD'’s “conservation ordinance”. As stated in IRWD's Water Shortage Contingency Plan, use
of local supplies, storage and other supply augmentation measures can mitigate shortages, and
are assumed to be in use to the maximum extent possible during declared shortage levels.

1 MWD’s 2010 RUWMP cites to DWR’s Water Allocation Analysis dated March 22, 2010, which incorporated the
Delta smelt biological opinion’s effect on SWP operations, export restrictions could reduce deliveries to MWD by 150
to 200 thousand acre-feet for 2010. DWR estimated that approximately §20,000 AF had heen lost to the SWP for
2010 of which nearly 240,000 AF would have been available to MWD. This amount is equivalent to about 16%
reduction in SWP supplies, a smaller percentage reduction than MWD's 2007 figure of 22% that was used by IRWD
for purposes of this analysis.

Water Supply Assessment — Heritage Flelds Project 2012 GPA (6/12)



Under shortage scenarios, IRWD may need to supplement supplies with production of
groundwater, which can exceed the applicable basin production percentage on a short-term
basis, providing additional reliability during dry years or emergencies.? In addition, if needed
resultant net shortage levels can be addressed by demand reduction programs as described in
IRWD's Water Shortage Contingency Plan.

Listed below are Figures provided comparing projected potable water supplies and demands in
all of the five year increments, under a temporary MWD allocation scenario:

Figure 1a: Normal Year Supply and Demand (MWD Allocated) ~ Potable Water
Figure 2a: Single Dry-Year Supply and Demand (MWD Allocated) — Potable Water
Figure 3a: Multiple Dry-Year Supply and Demand (MWD Allocated) ~ Potable Water

It can be noted that IRWD’s above approach is conservative, in that IRWD evaluates the
effect of the 16% reduction through 2032 and shows the effect of current allocation scenarios in
all of the five-year increments but MWD reports that it has made significant progress in other
water resource categories such as transfers, groundwater storage and developing other local
resources, and supplies will be available from these resources over the long-term.

es (“DWR”) released a
California's Water

he State’s water supply.
assessment based on

four scenarios defini of potential climate change im
goal is to extend the water resource planning from
“assessing risk.” Th tions for further work in incorp

into the management of California’s water resources. Emphasis is placed on associating
probability estimates with potential climate change scenarios in order to provide policymakers
with both ranges of impacts and the likelihoods associated with those impacts. DWR’s report
acknowledges ‘that all results presented in this report are preliminary, incorporate several
assumptions, reflect a limited number of climate change scenarios, and do not address the
likelihood of each scenario. Therefors, these results are not sufficient by themselves to make
policy decisions.”

In MWD's zes there is a significant uncertainty in the
impact of climate nges in weather patterns could significantly
affect water supp ge against supply and environmental

uncertainties by implementing a supply buffer equivalent to 10 percent of total retail demand.
This buffer will be implemented through meeting the SB7 water use efficiency goals,
implementing aggressive adaptive actions, development of local supplies and transfers.

liers who produce water from the Orange County Basin will
r production and that Orange County
The OCWD's “2008-2009 Engineer’s
erences a report which recommends a
es for annual basin refill or storage decrease based on the
overdraft of 500,000 AF is only acceptable for short
management target of 100,000 AF of accumulated
increased supplies from one wet year while also
ies during a two- to three-year drought." MWD
water and OCWD estimates other main supply sources for

8

Water Supply Assessment — Heritage Fields Project 2012 GPA (6712)

A-8



Per MWD’s RUWMP, MWD continues to incorporate current climate change science into
its planning efforts. As stated in MWD's RUWMP, the 201Q IRP Update supports the MWD
Board adopted principles on climate change by: 1) Supporting reasonable, economically viable,
and technologically feasible management strategies for reducing impacts on water supply, 2)
Supporting flexible “no regret’ solutions that provide water supply and quality benefits while
increasing the ability to manage future climate change impacts, and 3) Evaluating staft
recommendations regarding climate change and water resources against the California
Environmental Quality Act to avoid adverse effects on the environment. Potential climate
change impacts on state, regional and local water supglies and relevant information for the
Orange County hydrologic basin and Santa Ana Watershed have not been sufficiently
developed at this time to permit IRWD to assess and quantify the effect of any such impact on
its conclusions in the Assessment.

Catastrophic Supply Interruption Planning. MWD has developed Emergency
Storage Requirements (2010 RUWMP) to safeguard the region from catastrophic loss of water
supply. MWD has made substantial investments in emergency storage and has based its
planning on a 100% reduction in its supplies for a period of six months. The emergency plan
outlines that under such a catastrophe, non-firm service deliveries would be suspended, and
firm supplies would be restricted by a mandatory cutback of 25 percent from normal year
demand deliveries. In addition, MWD discusses the long term Delta plan in its 2010 RUWMP
(pages 3-18 to 3-21). IRWD has also addressed supply interruption planning in its WRMP and
UWMP.

Detailed Assessment

1. Supply and demand comparison

Comparisons of IRWD’s average annual and peak (maximum day) demands and
supplies, under bassline (existing and committed demand, without the Project), with-
project (baseline plus Project), and full build-out development projections, are shown in
the following Figures 1-4 (potable water), Figures 5-8 (nonpotable water) and Figures
1a, 2a, and 3a (short term MWD allocation potable water). See also the “Recent Actions
on Delta Pumping” above.

9

Water Supply Assessment — Heritage Flelds Project 2012 GPA (6/12)

A-9



Figure 1
IRWD Normal-Year Supply & Demand - Potable Water

125,000 - - e
C—— Future Groundwater
—— MWD Imported
100,000 i == Irvine Desalter
L mm— DRWF/DATS/OPA
E »/:‘:f':'i
5 75000 | e T e ---@--- Bassline Demand
a T
E F____________r—-"""'mﬁ — & - Demand with Project
é —— WRMP Build-out Demand
S 50,000 |— —_ —
<
25,000
0 .
2012 2015 2020 2025 2032
(in acre-feet per year) 2012 2015 2020 2025 2032
Current Potable Supplies
MWD Imported (EOCF#2, AMP, OCF) 41,929 41,929 41,929 41,929 41,929
DRWF/DATS/OPA 37,900 37,900 37,900 37,900 37,900
Irvine Desalter 5,640 5,640 5,640 5,640 5,640
Wells 21 & 22 - 6,300 6,300 6,300 6,300
Supplies Under Development
Future Groundwater - 9,300 15,800 26,300 26,300
Maximum Supply Capability 85469 101,069 107,569 118,069 118,069
Baseline Demand 60,992 64,220 69,563 75,505 81,667
Demand with Project 60,988 64,182 70,713 77,759 83,807
WRMP Build-out Demand 60,988 64,182 70,713 77,759 83,807
Reserve Supply with Project 24,481 36,888 36,856 40,310 34,262

Notes: By agreement, IRWD is required to count the production from the Irvine Subbasin in calculating available
supplies for TIC developments (see Potable Supply-Groundwater).

MWD Imported Supplies are shown at 16% reduction off of average connected capacity.

Water Supply Assessment - Heritage Flelds Project 2012 GPA {6/12)

10

A-10



Figure 2
IRWD Single Dry-Year Supply & Demand - Potable Water

125,000 —
C——— Future Groundwater
C—==1 MWD Imported
L 00’000 B _| =1 Irvine Desalter
§ ‘_,,/..--'J "'.-_ S DRWF/DATS/OPA
== &

; 75,000 - —— MM" . ---8--- Bageline Demand

Q -—-'."‘

- |

8 — &~ — Demand with Project

L

g 50'000 S — ———a— WRMP Bulld-out Demand

<

25,000
0 T
2012 2015 2020 2025 2032

(in acre-feet per year) 2012 2015 2020 2025 2032
Current Potable Supplies
MWD Imported (EOCF#2, AMP, OCF) 41,929 41,929 41,929 41,929 41,929
DRWF/DATS/OPA 37,900 37,900 37,900 37,900 37,900
Irvine Desalter 5,640 5,640 5,640 5,640 5,640
Wells 21 & 22 - 6,300 6,300 6,300 6,300
Supplies Under Development
Future Groundwater - 9,300 15,800 26,300 26,300
Maximum Supply Capability 85469 101,069 107,569 118,069 118,069
Baseline Demand 65,262 68,716 74,432 80,791 87,384
Demand with Project 65,257 68,674 75,663 83,202 89,674
WRMP Build-out Demand 65,257 68,674 75,663 83,202 89,674

Reserve Supply with Project 20,212 32,395 31,907 34,867 28,395

Notes: Supplies identical to Normal-Year based on Metropolitan's Regional Urban Water Management Plan (11/8/05) and usage
of groundwater under drought conditions (OCWD Master Plan). Demands increased 7% from Normal-Year. By agreement, IRWD
is required to count the production from the Irvine Subbasin in calculating available supplies for TIC developments

(see Potable Supply-Groundwater).

MWD Imported Supplies are shown at 16% reduction off of average connected capacity.

Water Supply Assessment - Heritage Fields Project 2012 GPA (6/12)

11

A-11



Figure 3
IRWD Multiple Dry-Year Supply & Demand - Potable Water

125,000 - S N— e ——_ W
/3 Future Groundwater
£=—— MWD imported

100,000 —_— — . - B
E—=1 Irvine Desalter

& _ '_J--"".":j‘f—. Smm— DRWF/DATS/OPA
> e
F 75,000 ' e .-""'"ﬁ = [ | T ~--w--- Baseline Demand
S' —r| "
8 — # — Demand with Project
L
:'3, 50,000 =t - - - — ~—g— \WRMP Build-out Demand
<
25,000 s=——- = : = =
o T T
2012 2015 2020 2025 2032
(in acre-feet per year) 2012 2015 2020 2025 2032

Current Potable Supplies
MWD imported (EOCF#2, AMP, OCF) 41,929 41,929 41929 41,929 41,929

DRWF/DATS/OPA 37,900 37,900 37,900 37,900 37,900
Irvine Desalter 5,640 5,640 5,640 5,640 5,640
Wells 21 & 22 - 6,300 6,300 6,300 6,300

Supplies Under Development

Future Groundwater - 9,300 15,800 26,300 26,300
Maximum Supply Capability 85,469 101,069 107,569 118,069 118,069

Baseline Demand 65,262 68,716 74,432 80,791 87,384
Demand with Project 65,257 68,674 75,663 83,202 89,674
WRMP Build-out Demand 85,257 68,674 75,663 83,202 89,674
Reserve Supply with Project 20,212 32,395 31,907 34,867 28,395

Notes: Supplies identical to Normal-Year based on Metrapolitan's Regional Urban Water Management Plan (11/8/05) and usage
of groundwater under drought conditions (OCWD Master Plan). Demands increased 7% from Normal-Year. By agreemant, IRWD
is required to count the production from the Irvine Subbasin in calculating available supplies for TIC developments

(see Potable Supply-Groundwater).

MWD Imported Supplies are shown at 16% reduction off of average connected capacity.

12

Water Supply Asssssment - Heritage Fields Project 2012 GPA {6/12) A-12



Figure 4
IRWD Maximum-Day Supply & Demand - Potable Water

300 —
——— Future Groundwater
———— MWD Imponed
250 - - - . . - m—
— £——=1 Irvine Desalter
%
"_é' 200 e e ::' __I! WSS DRV/F/DATS/OPA
§ Mmﬁ R =eeBl--= Baseline Demand
[7/] _‘__r'l"
E 150 ."——_—-_‘-:-:‘ S — #— = Demand with Project
o
E —@—— WRMP Build-out Demand
(7=
5 100 —
=
(3]
50 ~ — —
0 - :
2012 2015 2020 2025 2032
(in cfs) 2012 2015 2020 2025 2032
Current Potable Supplies
MWD Imported (EOCF#2, AMP, OCF) 124.1 124.1 124.1 1241 124.1
DRWF/DATS/OPA 914 91.4 91.4 91.4 914
Irvine Desalter 10.6 10.6 10.6 10.6 10.6
Wells 21 & 22 - 8.0 6.0 6.0 6.0
Supplies Under Development
Future Groundwater - 8.7 247 42.7 42.7
Maximum Supply Capability 226.1 238.8 256.8 274.8 274.8
Baseline Demand 151.6 159.7 1729 187.7 203.0
Demand with Project 151.6 159.6 175.8 193.3 208.4
WRMP Build-out Demand 151.6 159.6 175.8 193.3 208.4
Reserve Supply with Project 74.5 79.3 81.0 81.5 66.5
13

Water Supply Assessment - Heritage Fields Project 2012 GPA (6/12)

A-13




Figure 5

IRWD Normal-Year Supply & Demand - Nonpotable Water

60,000 ——

40,000

Acre-Feet per Year

20,000 |

£— Future MWRP&LAWRP

I MWD Imported (Baker, ILP}

N Native Waler

——=3 Irvine Desalter

SIS Existing MWRPELAWRP

==~3l-== Bageline Demand

= @ = Demand with Praject

——&—— WRMP Build-out Demand

0
(in acre-feet per year) 2012 2015 2020 2025 2032
Current Nonpotable Supplies
Existing MWRP&LAWRP 18,657 18,657 18,657 18,657 18,657
MWD Imported (Baker, ILP) 20,380 20,380 20,380 20,380 20,380
Irvine Desalter 3,898 3,898 3,898 3,898 3,898
Native Water 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000
Supplies Under Development
Future MWRP&LAWRP 10,100 10,100 10,100 10,100 10,100
Maximum Supply Capability 57,035 57,035 57,035 57,035 57,035
Baseline Demand 28,985 28,779 30,169 31,157 30,296
Demand with Project 28,985 28,281 29,856 30,757 29,972
WRMP Build-out Demand 28,985 28,281 29,856 30,757 29,972
Reserve Supply with Project 28,050 28,050 28,754 27,179 27,063

Note: Downward trend reflects reduction in agriculiural use over time.

MWD Imported Supplies are shown at 16% reduction off of average connected capacity.

Water Supply Assessment - Heritage Flelds Project 2012 GPA (6/12)

14
A-14



60,000 P

Figure 6
IRWD Single Dry-Year Supply & Demand - Nonpotable Water

40,000

Acre-Feet per Year

20,000

—3 Fulure MWRP&LAWRP

IS MWD Imported (Baker, ILP)

N Mative Waler

E==——=1 Irvine Desalter

S Ex(sing MWRPALAWRP

===@=== Baseline Demand

== &~ = Demand with Project

——@— WRMP Bulld-oui Demand

0 ;
2012 2015 2020 2025 2032

(in acre-feet per year) 2012 2015 2020 2025 2032
Current Nonpotable Supplies

Existing MWRP&LAWRP 18,657 18,657 18,657 18,657 18,657
MWD Imported (Baker, ILP) 20,380 20,380 20,380 20,380 20,380
Irvine Desalter 3,898 3,898 3,898 3,898 3,898
Native Water 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000
Supplies Under Development

Future MWRP&LAWRP 10,100 10,100 10,100 10,100 10,100
Maximum Supply Capability 54,035 54,035 54,035 54,035 54,035
Baseline Demand 31,014 30,794 32,281 33,338 32,417
Demand with Project 31,014 30,261 31,946 32,910 32,070
WRMP Build-out Demand 31,014 30,261 31,946 32,910 32,070

Reserve Supply with Project 23,021 23,774 22,089 21,125 21,965

Note: Downward trend reflects reduction in agricultural use over time.

MWD Imported Supplies are shown at 16% reduction off of average connected capacity.

Water Supply Assessment - Heritage Fields Project 2012 GPA (6/12)

15

A-15



Figure 7
IRWD Multiple Dry-Year Supply & Demand - Nonpotable Water

(- R N - I C—— Future MWRP&LAWRP
60,000 | —— -
N MWD Imported (Baker, ILP)
NN N ative Water
[
3] [E==—"21 Irvine Desaller
RS
& 40,000 MR Existing MWRP&LAWRP
o
'ﬁ'a' ~=-fl~== Baseline Demand
o
L
é — &~ == Demand with Project
2 ——@— WRMP Build-out Demand
20,000
0 :
2020 2025
(in acre-feet per year) 2012 2015 2020 2025 2032
Current Nonpotable Supplies
Existing MWRP&LAWRP 18,657 18,657 18,657 18,657 18,657
MWD Imported (Baker, ILP) 20,380 20,380 20,380 20,380 20,380
Irvine Desalter 3,898 3,898 3,898 3,898 3,898
Native Water 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000
Supplies Under Development
Future MWRP&LAWRP 10,100 10,100 10,100 10,100 10,100
Maximum Supply Capability 54,035 54,035 54,035 54,035 54,035
Baseline Demand 31,014 30,794 32,281 33,338 32,417
Demand with Project 31,014 30,261 31,946 32,910 32,070
WRMP Build-out Demand 31,014 30,261 31,946 32,910 32,070
Reserve Supply with Project 23,021 23,774 22,089 21,125 21,965

Note: Downward trend reflects reduction In agricuitural use over time.
MWD Imported Supplies are shown at 16% reduction off of average connected capacity,

16

Water Supply Assessment - Heritage Fields Projact 2012 GPA (6/12) A-16



Figure 8
IRWD Maximum-Dry Supply & Demand - Nonpotable Water

C——=3 Future MWRP&LAWRP
150 m—— MWD Importad (Beker, [LP)
% — Notive Woler
; 120 | E==——=1 Irvine Desaller
g
8 NS Ex/sting MWRP&LAWRP
(/]
3 90 a==glo== Baseline Daman
8. Baseline Damand
® — & = Demand with Project
‘2
o 60 —e— WRMP Bulld-out Demand
£
3
3]
30
0
2012 2015 202 2025 2032
(in cfs) 2012 2015 202 2025 2032
rrent Non e ies
Existing MWRP&LAWRP 32.2 32.2 32.2 32.2 32.2
Irvine Desalter 5.4 54 54 54 54
Native Water 5.5 5.5 55 5.5 5.5
MWD Imported (Baker, ILP) 117.7 17.7 117.7 1177 117.7
Supplies Under Development
Future MWRP&LAWRP 14.0 14.0 14.0 14.0 14.0
Maximum Supply Capability 174.7 174.7 174.7 174.7 174.7
Baseline Demand 100.1 99.4 104.2 107.6 104.6
Demand with Project 100.1 97.7 103.1 106.2 103.5
WRMP Build-out Demand 100.1 97.7 103.1 106.2 103.5
Reserve Supply with Project 74.6 77.1 71.6 68.5 71.2

Note: Downward trend reflects reduction in agricultural use aver time.

17

Water Supply Assessment - Heritage Flelds Project 2012 GPA (6/12) A_1 7



Figure 1a

IRWD Normal-Year Supply & Demand - Potable Water

Under Tem_p_orary MWD A|Iocati_on*

125,000 —
——— Future Groundwater
—— MWD Imported
100,000 =
E===x31 Irvine Desalter
E "/-::__::. IS DRWF/DATS/OPA
'q', 75,000 e =«=m-~~ Baseline Demand
[« 1
§ =— #— = Demand with Project
T
g 50'000 i W RMP Build-out Demand
<
25,000 —
0 il
2012 2015 2020 2025 2032
(in acre~feet per year) 2012 2015 2020 2025 2032
Current Potable Supplies
MWD Imported (EOCF#2, AMP, OCF) 25,000 26,275 27,616 29,024 29,608
DRWF/DATS/OPA 37,900 37,900 37,900 37,900 37,900
Irvine Desalter 5,640 5,640 5,640 5,640 5,640
Wells 21 & 22 - 6,300 6,300 6,300 6,300
|Supplies Under Development
Future Groundwater - 9,300 15,800 26,300 26,300
Maximum Supply Capability 68,540 85,415 93,256 105,164 105,748
Baseline Demand 60,992 64,220 69,563 75,505 81,667
Demand with Project 60,988 64,182 70,713 77,759 83,807
WRMP Build-out Demand 60,988 64,182 70,713 77,759 83,807
Reserve Supply with Project 7,562 21,234 22,543 27,405 21,940

Notes: By agreement, IRWD is required to count the preduction from the Irvine Subbasin in calculating avaitable
supplies for TIC developments (see Potable Supply-Groundwater).

*For illustration purposes, IRWD has shown MWD Imported Supplies as estimated under a short-term 10% allocation, Shortage
Stage 2 in all of the 5-year increments. However, it is likely that such a scenario would only be temporary. Under a MWD Allocation,
IRWD could supplement supplies with groundwater production which can exceed applicable basin percentages on a shori-term
basis. IRWD may also reduce demands by Implementing shortage contingency measures as described in the UWMP.,

Water Supply Assessment - Herltage Flelds Project 2012 GPA (6/12)

18

A-18



Figure 2a
IRWD Single Dry-Year Supply & Demand - Potable Water
_Under Temporary MWD Allocation*

125,000
C—— Future Groundwater
———1 MWD Imported
100,000
=== rvine Desalter
& - " g S DRV/F/DATS/OPA
> |
5 75,000 g e - > c T ] ~--m--- Bassaline Demand
o 3
i'a' — #— — Demand with Project
.1}
o
g 50,000 | — : L — —e— WRMP Build-out Demand
g
25,000
0 T
2012 2015 2020 2025 2032
(in acre-feet per year) 2012 2015 2020 2025 2032

Current Potable Supplies
MWD Imported (EOCF#2, AMP, OCF) 25,000 27,589 28,968 30,417 31,938

DRWEF/DATS/OPA 37,900 37,900 37,900 37,900 37,900
Irvine Desalter 5,640 5,640 5,640 5,640 5,640
Wells 21 & 22 - 6,300 6,300 6,300 6,300

Supplies Under Development
Future Groundwater - 9,300 15,800 26,300 26,300
Maximum Supply Capability 68,540 86,729 94,608 106,557 108,078

Baseline Demand 69,830 68,716 74,432 80,791 87,384
Demand with Project 69,825 68,674 75663 83,202 89,674
WRMP Build-out Demand 69,825 68,674 75663 83,202 89,674
Reserve Supply with Project " (1,285) 18,055 18,946 23,355 18,404

Notes: Supplies identical to Normal-Year based on Metrapolitan's Regional Urban Water Management Plan (11/8/05) and usage
of groundwater under drought conditions (OCWD Master Plan). Demands increased 7% from Normal-Year. By agreement, IRWD
is required to count the production from the Irvine Subbasin in calculating available supplies for TIC developments

(see Potable Supply-Groundwater).

*For illustration purposes, IRWD has shown MWD Imported Supplies as estimated under a short-term 10% allocation, Shortage
Stage 2 in all of the 5-year increments. However, it is likely that such a scenario would enly be temporary. Under a MWD Allacation,
IRWD could supplement supplles with groundwater production which can exceed applicable basin percentages on a short-term
basis. IRWD may also reduce demands by implementing shortage contingency measures as described in the UWMP.

19
Water Supply Assessment - Heritage Fields Project 2012 GPA (6/12) A-1 9



Figure 3a

IRWD Multiple Dry-Year Supply & Demand - Potable Water

125,000 - —_— —
=3 Future Groundwater
= MWD imported
100,000 - —— T
== Irvine Desalter
§ ~ ::':’-::d mm_— DRWF/DATS/OPA
[g 75,000 —— ..er-ﬁﬁ'" — - ---m-=- Baseline Demand
§ — #— == Demand with Project
L
2 50,000 — - = —&— WRMP Build-out Demand
<
25,000 —
0 .
2012 2015 2020 2025 2032
in acre-feet per year) 2012 2015 2020 2025 2032
Current Potable Supplies
MWD Imported (EOCF#2, AMP, OCF) 25,000 27,589 28,968 30,417 31,938
DRWF/DATS/OPA 37,900 37,900 37,900 37,900 37,900
Irvine Desalter 5,640 5,640 5,640 5,640 5,640
Supplies Under Development
Future Groundwater - 9,300 15,800 26,300 26,300
Maximum Supply Capability 68,540 80,429 88,308 100,257 101,778
Baseline Demand 69,830 68,716 74,432 80,791 87,384
Demand with Project 69,825 68,674 75,663 83,202 89,674
WRMP Build-out Demand 69,825 68,674 75,663 83,202 89,674
Reserve Supply with Project {1,285) 11,7565 12,646 17,055 12,104

Notes: Supplies identical to Normal-Year based on Metropolitan's Regional Urban Water Management Plan (11/8/05) and usage
of groundwater under drought conditions (OCWD Master Plan). Demands increased 7% from Normal-Year. By agreement, IRWD
is required to count the production from the Irvine Subbasin in calculating available supplies for TIC developments

(see Potable Supply-Groundwater).

*For illustration purposes, IRWD has shown MWD Imported Supplies as estimated under a short-term 10% allocation, Shortage
Stage 2 in all of the 5-year increments. However, it is likely that such a scenario would only be temporary. Under a MWD Allocation,
IRWD could supplement supplies with groundwater production which can exceed applicable basin percentages on a short-term
basis. IRWD may also reduce demands by implementing shortage centingency measures as described in the UWMP.

Water Supply Assessment - Heritage Flelds Project 2012 GPA (6/12)

20

A-20



2. Information concerning supplies

(a)(1) : IRWD does not allocate
particular supplies to any project, but identifies total supplies for its service area, as shown in the following table:
Avg. Annual Annual by Category
Max AFY

Current Supplies
Potable - Imported

East Orange County Feeder No. 2 414 16,652
Allen-McColloch Pipeline* 64.7 26,024
Orange County Feeder 18.0 7,240 49,916
Potable - Groundwater
Dyer Road Wellfield 80.0 28,000 °*
OPA Well 1.4 1,000
Deep Aguifer Treatment System-DATS 10.0 8,000 2
Wells 21 & 22 6.0 6,300 2
Irvine Desalter 10.6 5640 ° 49,840
Total Potable Current Supplies 232.1 99,756
Nonpotable - Reclaimed Water
MWRP (18 mgd) 23.9 17,340 *
LAWRP (5.5 mgd) 8.3 5975 * 23,315
Nonpotable - Imported
Baker Aqueduct 52.7 15,262 °
Irvine Lake Pipeline 65.0 9,000 °© 24,262
Nonpotable - Groundwater
Irvine Desalter-Nonpotable 5.4 3,808 7 3,808
Nonpotable Native
Irvine Lake 5.5 4,000 B 4,000
Total Nonpotable Current Supplies 160.8 55,476
Total Combined Current Supplies 392.9 156,231

Supplies Under Development
Potable Supplies

Well 106 2.2 1,300
Well 63 4.5 3,000
Future OPA Wells 8.0 5,000
Anaheim wellfield 10.0 6,500
Wells 51 & 52 9.0 5,500
Tustin Legacy wells 8.0 5000 °
Total Potable Under Development Supplies 427 26,300 26,300
Nonpotable Supplies: Future MWRP&LAWRP Reclaimed 20.0 14,450 ° 14,450
Total Under Development 105.4 40,750
Total Supplies
Potable Supplies 274.8 126,056
Nonpotahle Supplies 180.7 69,925
Total and U 455.6 195,981

Based on converling maximum day capacity to average by dividing the capacity by a peaking factor of 1.8 (see Footnote 3, page 22).
Contract amount - See Potable Supply-Groundwater(iil).

Contract amount - See Potable Supply-Groundwater (iv) and (v). Maximum day well capacity is compatible with contract amount.
MWRP 18.0 mgd treatmant capagity (17,400 AFY RW production) and LAWRP 5.5 mgd tertiary treatment capacity (5,975 AFY)
Based on converting maximum day capacity to average by dividing the capacity by a peaking factor of 2.5 (see Footnote 3, page 22).
Based on [RWD's proportion of Irvine Lake imparted water storage; Actual ILP capacity would allow the use of additional imported
water from MWD through the Santiago Lateral.

7 Contract amount - See Nonpotable Supply-Groundwater i) and (ii). Maximum day well capacity (cfs) is compatible with contract amount.
8 Based on 70 years historical average of Santiaga Creek Inflow into Irvine Lake.

9 Estimated combined capacity of wells.

10 Future estimated MWRP & LAWRP reclaimed water production.

*64.7 cfs is current assigned capacity; based on increased peak flow, IRWD can purchase 10 ¢fs more (see page 23 (b)(1)iit})

OGS wN -

21
Water Supply Assesement - Heritage Fields Project 2012 GPA (6/12) A-21



(2) Quantities received in prior vears from existing sources identified in (a)(1):

Source 1980 1988 1990 1905 2000 2005 2010
Potable - importad 20,510 43,320 44,401 28,397 36,777 19,300 19,306
Potable - groundwater 827 38 10,216 20,020 20,219 37,160 37,160
Nonpotable - raclaimed 9,196 12,399 11,589 10,618 14,630 15,296 15,296
Nonpotable - groundwater - 36 818 1,834 2,890 2,285 2,285
Nonpotable - native 11,809 3,687 2,778 5,980 4,949 7.261 7.251
Tatal 60,998 71,639 94,699 69,082 96,508 86,602 86,602
*Includes water purchased for delivery to storage in Irvine Lake.
(Source: water purchase and production records.)
22
Water Supply Assessmerit - Heritaga Ficlds Project 2012 GPA (8/12) A-22




(b)
supply entitlements, water rights and water service contracts:

(1) Written contracts or other proof of entitlement.” *

ePOTABLE SUPPLY - IMPORTED’

Potable imported water service connections (currently available).

(i) Potable imported water is delivered to IRWD at various service connections to
the imported water delivery system of The Metropolitan Water District of
Southern California (“MWD”): service connections CM-01A and OC-7 (Orange
County Feeder); CM-10, CM-12, OC-38, OC-39, OC-57, OC-58, OC-63 (East
Orange County Feeder No. 2); and OC-68, OC-71, OC-72, OC-73/73A, OC-74,
0OC-75, OC-83, OC-84, OC-87 (Allen-McColloch Pipeline). IRWD’s entitlements
regarding service from the MWD delivery system facilities are described in the
following paragraphs and summarized in the above Table ((2)(a)(1)). IRWD
receives imported water service through Municipal Water District of Orange
County (“MWDOC”), a member agency of MWD.

Allen-McColloch Pipeline (“AMP”) (currently available).

(i) Agreement For Sale and Purchase of Allen-McColloch Pipeline, dated as of
July 1, 1994 (Metropolitan Water District Agreement No. 4623) (“AMP Sale
Agreement”). Under the AMP Sale Agreement, MWD purchased the Allen-
McColloch Pipeline (formerly known as the “Diemer Intertie”) from MWDOC, the
MWDOC Water Facilities Corporation and certain agencies, including IRWD and
Los Alisos Water District (‘LAWD”),® identified as “Participants” therein. Section
5.02 of the AMP Sale Agreement obligates MWD to meet IRWD’s and the other
Participants’ requests for deliveries and specified minimum hydraulic grade lines
at each connection serving a Participant, subject to availability of water, MWD

3 In some instances, the contractual and other legal entitements referred to in the following descriptions are

storage prevert these capacities from being utilized at peak capacity on a year-round basis. However, the
application of these factors produces a conservatively low estimate of anaual AFY volumes from these connections;
additionat volumes of water are expected to be available from these soutces.

4 In the following discussion, contractual and other legal entitlements are characterized as either potable or

nonpotable, according to the characterization of the source of supply. Scme of the nonpotable supplies surplus to
nonpotable demand could potentially be rendered potable by the addition of treatment facilities; however, except
where otherwise noted, IRWD has no current plans to do so.

3 See Imported Supply - Additional Information, below, for information concerning the availability of the MWD
supply.
6 IRWD has succeeded to LAWD's interssts in the AMP and other LAWD water supply facilitles and rights

mentioned in this assessment, by virtue of the consolidation of IRWD and LAWD on December 31, 2000.

23

Water Supply Assessment — Heritage Fislds Project 2012 GPA (6/12)

A-23



agrees to operate the AMP as any other MWD pipeline. MWD has the right to
operate the AMP on a “utility basis,” meaning that MWD need not observe
capacity allocations of the Participants but may use available capacity to meet
demand at any service connection.

The AMP Sale Agreement obligates MWD to monitor and project AMP demands
and to construct specified pump facilities or make other provision for augmenting
MWD'’s capacity along the AMP, at MWD's expense, should that be necessary to
meet demands of all of the Participants (Section 5.08).

(iii) Agreement For Allocation of Proceeds of Sale of Allen-McColloch Pipeline,
dated as of July 1, 1994 (“AMP Allocation Agreement”). This agreement, entered
into concurrently with the AMP Sale Agreement, provided each Participant,
including IRWD, with a capacity allocation in the AMP, for the purpose of
allocating the sale proceeds among the Participants in accordance with their prior
contractual capacities adjusted to conform to their respective future demands.
IRWD’s capacity under the AMP Allocation Agreement (including its capacity as
legal successor agency to LAWD) is 64.69 cfs at IRWD’s first four AMP
connections, 49.69 cfs at IRWD’s next five downstream AMP connections and
35.01 and 10.00 cfs, respectively at IRWD’s remaining two downstream
connections. The AMP Allocation Agreement further provides that if a
Participant’s peak flow exceeds its capacity, the Participant shall “purchase”
additional capacity from the other Participants who are using less than their
capacity, until such time as MWD augments the capacity of the AMP. The
foregoing notwithstanding, as mentioned in the preceding paragraph, the
allocated capacities do not alter MWD’s obligation under the AMP Sale
Agreement to meet all Participants’ demands along the AMP, and to augment the
capacity of the AMP if necessary. Accordingly, under these agreements, IRWD
can legally increase its use of the AMP beyond the above-stated capacities, but
would be required to reimburse other Participants from a partion of the proceeds
IRWD received from the sale of the AMP.

(iv) Improvement Subleases (or “FAP” Subleases) [MWDOC and LAWD;
MWDOC and IRWD], dated August 1, 1989; 1996 Amended and Restated Allen-
McColloch Pipeline Subleases [MWDOC and LAWD; MWDOC and IRWD], dated
March 1, 1996. IRWD subleases its AMP capacity, including the capacity it
acquired as successor to LAWD. To facilitate bond financing for the construction
of the AMP, it was provided that the MWDOC Water Facilities Corporation, and
subsequently MWDOC, would have ownership of the pipeline, and the
Participants would be sublessees. As is the case with the AMP Sale Agreement,
the subleases similarly provide that water is subject to availability.

East Orange County Feeder No. 2 ("EOCF#2") (currently available).

(v) Agreement For Joint Exercise of Powers For Construction, Operation and
Maintenance of East Orange County Feeder No. 2, dated July 11, 1961, as
amended on July 25, 1962 and April 26, 1965; Agreement Re Capacity Rights In
Proposed Water Line, dated September 11, 1961 (IRWD MWDOC Assignment
Agreement”); Agreement Regarding Capacity Rights In the East Orange County
Feeder No. 2, dated August 28, 2000 (“IRWD Coastal Assignment Agreement”).
East Orange County Feeder No. 2 (“EOCF#2"), a feeder linking Orange County

24
Water Supply Assessment — Heritage Fields Project 2012 (3PA (6/12)

A-24



with MWD's feeder system, was constructed pursuant to a joint powers
agreement among MWDOC (then called Orange County Municipal Water
District), MWD, Coastal Municipal Water District (“Coastal”), Anaheim and Santa
Ana. A portion of IRWD's territory is within MWDOG and the remainder is within
the former Coastal (which was consolidated with MWDOC in 2001). Under the
IRWD MWDOC Assignment Agresment, MWDOC assigned 41 cfs of capacity to
IRWD in the reaches of EOCF#2 upstream of the point known as Coastal
Junction (reaches 1 through 3), and 27 cfs in reach 4, downstream of Coastal
Junction. Similarly, under the IRWD Coastal Assignment Agreement, prior to
Coastal’s consolidation with MWDOC, Coastal assigned to IRWD 0.4 cfs of
capacity in reaches 1 through 3 and 0.6 cfs in reach 4 of EOCF#2. Delivery of
water through EOCF#2 is subject to the rules and regulations of MWD and
MWDOC, and is further subject to application and agreement of IRWD respecting
turnouts.

Orange County Feeder (currently available)

(vi) Agreement, dated March 13, 1956. This 1956 Agreemenit between
MWDOC's predecessor district and the Santa Ana Heights Water Company
(“SAHWC”) provides for delivery of MWD imported supply to the former SAHWC
service area. SAHWC's interests were acquired on behalf of IRWD through a
stock purchase and IRWD annexation of the SAHWC service area in 1997. The
supply is delivered through a connection to MWD’s Orange County Feeder
designated as OC-7.

(vii) Agreement For Transfer of Interest In Pacific Coast Highway Water
Transmission and Storage Facilities From The Irvine Company To the Irvine
Ranch Water District, dated April 23, 1984; Joint Powers Agreement For the
Construction, Operation and Maintenance of Sections 1a, 1b and 2 of the Coast
Supply Line, dated June 9, 1989; Agreement, dated January 13, 1955 (“1955
Agreement”). The jointly constructed facility known as the Coast Supply Line
(“CSL"), extending southward from a connection with MWD’s Orange County
Feeder at Fernleaf Street in Newport Beach, was originally constructed pursuant
to a 1952 agreement among Laguna Beach County Water District (‘LBCWD"),
The Irvine Company (TIC) and South Coast County Water District. Portions were
later reconstructed. Under the above-referenced transfer agreement in 1984,
IRWD succeeded to TIC's interests in the CSL. The CSL is presently operated
under the above-referenced 1989 joint powers agreement, which reflects IRWD’s
ownership of 10 cfs of capacity. The 1989 agreement obligates LBCWD, as the
managing agent and trustee for the GSL, to purchase water and deliver it into the
CSL for IRWD. LBCWD purchases such supply, delivered by MWD to the
Fernleaf connection, pursuant to the 1955 Agreement with Coastal (now
MWDOC).

*POTABLE SUPPLY - GROUNDWATER

(i) Orange County Water District Act, Water Code App., Ch. 40 (“Act”). IRWD is
an operator of groundwater-producing facilities in the Orange County
Groundwater Basin (the “Basin”). Although the rights of the producers within the
Basin vis a vis one another have not been adjudicated, they nevertheless exist
and have not been abrogated by the Act (§40-77). The rights consist of

25

Water Supply Assessment — Heritage Fields Project 2012 GPA (6/12)

A-25



municipal appropriators’ rights and may include overlying and riparian rights.
The Basin is managed by OCWD under the Act, which functions as a statutorily-
imposed physical solution. The Act empowers OCWD to impose replenishment
assessments and basin equity assessments on production and to require
registration of water-producing facilities and the filing of certain reports; however,
OCWD is expressly prohibited from limiting extraction unless a producer agrees
(§ 40-2(6) (c)) and from impairing vested rights to the use of water (§ 40-77).
Thus, producers may install and operate production facilities under the Act;
OCWD approval is not required. OCWD is required to annually investigate the
condition of the Basin, assess overdraft and accumulated overdraft, and
determine the amount of water necessatry for replenishment (§40-26). OCWD
has studied the Basin replenishment needs and potential projects to address
growth in demand until 2020, This is described in detail in the OCWD Master
Plan Report, dated April, 1999. OCWD’s analysis has been expanded and
updated through 2025 in its Final Draft Long-Term Facilities Plan (January,
2006).

(ii) Irvine Ranch Water District v. Orange County Water District, OCSC No.
795827. A portion of IRWD is outside the jurisdictional boundary of OCWD.
IRWD is eligible to annex the Santa Ana River Watershed portion of this territory
to OCWD, under OCWD’s current annexation policy (Resolution No. 86-2-15,
adopted on February 19, 1986 and reaffirmed on June 2, 1999), and anticipates
doing so. However, this September 29, 1998, Superior Court ruling indicates that
IRWD is entitled to deliver groundwater from the Basin to the IRWD service area
irrespective of whether such area is also within OCWD.

Dyer Road Wellfield (DWRF) / Deep Aquifer Treatment System (DATS)
(currently available)

(iii) Agreement For Water Production and Transmission Facilities, dated March
18, 1981, as amended May 2, 1984, September 19, 1990 and November 3, 1999
(the “DRWF Agreement”). The DRWF Agreement, among IRWD, OCWD and
Santa Ana, concerns the development of IRWD’s Dyer Road Wellfield ("DRWF"),
within the Basin. The DRWF consists of 16 wells pumping from the non-colored
water zone of the Basin and 2 wells (with colored-water treatment facilities)
pumping from the deep, colored-water zone of the Basin (the colored-water
portion of the DRWF is sometimes referred to as the Deep Aquifer Treatment
System or “DATS".) Under the DRWF Agreement, an “equivalent” basin
production percentage (BPP) has been established for the DRWF, currently
28,000 AFY of non-colored water and 8,000 AFY of colored water, provided any
amount of the latter 8,000 AFY not produced results in a matching reduction of
the 28,000 AFY BPP. Although typically IRWD production from the DRWF does
not materially exceed the equivalent BPP, the equivalent BPP is not an extraction
limitation; it results in imposition of monetary assessments on the excess
production. The DRWF Agreement also establishes monthly pumping amounts
for the DRWF. With the addition of the Concentrated Treatment System (CATS),
IRWD has increased the yield of DATS.

Irvine Subbasin / Irvine Desalter (currently available)

(iv) First Amended and Restated Agreement, dated March 11, 2002, as
26

Water Supply Assegsmant ~ Heritags Flekls Project 2012 GPA (6/12)

A-26



amended June 15, 20086, restating May 5, 1988 agreement (“Irvine Subbasin
Agreement”). TIC has historically pumped agricultural water from the Irvine
Subbasin. (As in the rest of the Basin of which this subbasin is a part, the
groundwater rights have not been adjudicated, and OCWD provides governance
and management under the Act.) The 1988 agreement between IRWD and TIC
provided for the joint use and management of the Irvine Subbasin. The 1988
agreement further provided that the 13,000 AFY annual yield of the Irvine
Subbasin would be allocated 1,000 AFY to IRWD and 12,000 AFY to TIC. Under
the restated Irvine Subbasin Agreement, the foregoing allocations were
superseded as a result of TIC’'s commencement of the building its Northern
Sphere Area project, with the effect that the Subbasin production capability, wells
and other facilities, and associated rights have been transferred from TIC to
IRWD, and IRWD has assumed the production from the Subbasin. In
consideration of the transfer, IRWD is required to count the supplies attributable
to the transferred Subbasin production in calculating available supplies for the
Northern Sphere Area project and other TIC development and has agreed that
they will not be counted toward non-TIC development.

A portion of the existing Subbasin water production facilities produce water which
is of potable quality. IRWD could treat some of the water produced from the
Subbasin for potable use, by means of the Desalter and other projects.
Although, as noted above, the Subbasin has not been adjudicated and is
managed by OCWD, TIC reserved water rights from conveyances of its lands as
development over the Subbasin has occurred, and under the Irvine Subbasin
Agreement TIC has transferred its rights to IRWD.

(v) Second Amended and Restated Agreement Between Orange County Water
District and Irvine Ranch Water District Regarding the Irvine Desalter Project,
dated June 11, 2001, and other agreements referenced therein. This agreement
provides for the extraction and treatment of subpotable groundwater from the
Irvine Subbasin, a portion of the Basin. As is the case with the remainder of the
Basin, IRWD’s entitiement to extract this water is not adjudicated, but the use of
the entitlement is governed by the OCWD Act. (See also, discussion of [rvine
Subbasin in the preceding paragraph.) A portion of the product water has been
delivered into the IRWD potable system, and the remainder has been delivered
into the IRWD nonpotable system.

Orange Park Acres (currently available)

On June 1, 2008, through annexation and merger, IRWD acquired the water
system of the former Orange Park Acres Mutual Water company, including well
[OPA Well]. The well is operated within the Orange County Groundwater Basin.

Wells 21 and 22 (currently available)

IRWD is completing construction of treatment facilities, pipelines and wellhead
facilities for Wells 21 and 22. Water supplied through this project will be
available by the end of 2012. The wells will be operated within the Orange
County Groundwater Basin.

27
Water Supply Assessment — Heritage Fields Project 2012 GPA (6/12)

A-27



Irvine Wells (under development)

(vi) IRWD is pursuing the installation of production facilities in the west Irvine,
Anaheim, Tustin Legacy and Tustin Ranch portions of the Basin. These
groundwater supplies are considered to be under development; however, four
wells have been drilled and have previously produced groundwater, three wells
have been drilled but have not been used as production wells to date, a site for
an additional well and treatment facility has been acquired by IRWD. The
production facilities can be constructed and operated under the Act; no statutory
or contractual approval is required to do so. An agreement with the City of
Anaheim would be developed for production within Anaheim. Appropriate
environmental review would be conducted for each facility. See discussion of
the Act under Potable Supply - Groundwater, paragraph (i), above.

sNONPOTABLE SUPPLY - RECLAIMED

Water Reclamation Plants (currently available)

Water Code Section 1210. IRWD supplies its own reclaimed water from
wastewater collected by IRWD and delivered to IRWD's Michelson Water
Reclamation Plant (MWRP) and Los Alisos Water Reclamation Plant (LAWRP).
MWRP currently has a permitted capacity of 18 million gallons per day (MGD)
and LAWRP currently has a permitted capacity of 5.5 MGD. Water Code Section
1210 provides that the owner of a wastewater treatment plant operated for the
purposes of treating wastes from a sanitary sewer system holds the exclusive
right to the treated effluent as against anyone who has supplied the water
discharged into the sewer system. IRWD’s permits for the operation of MWRP
and LAWRP allow only irrigation and other customer uses of reclaimed water,
and do not permit stream discharge of reclaimed water; thus, no issue of
downstream appropriation arises, and IRWD is entitled to deliver all of the
effluent to meet contractual and customer demands.

Water Reclamation Plant Expansion (under development)

IRWD has prepared a Final Environmental Impact Report for the Michelson
Water Reclamation Plant Phase 2 and 3 Capacity Expansion Project (February,
2006) and the expansion project is under construction. With this expansion,
IRWD plans to increase its capacity on the existing MWRP site to produce
sufficient reclaimed water to meet the projected demand in the year 2032. (Initial
upgrades that are within existing permit authorizations and CEQA compliance
are completed.) Additional reclamation capacity will augment local nonpotable
supplies and improve reliability.

«NONPOTABLE SUPPLY - IMPORTED’
Baker Pipeline (currently available)

)

supply.

See Imported Supply - Additional Information, below, for information concerning the availability of the MWD

28

Water Supply Assessment — Heritage Fields Project 2012 GPA (6/12)

A-28



Santiago Aqueduct Commission Joint Powers Agreement, dated September 11,
1961, as amended December 20, 1974, January 13, 1978, November 1, 1978,
September 1, 1981, October 22, 1986, and JJuly 8, 1999 (the “SAC Agreement’);
Agreement Between Irvine Ranch Water District and Carma-Whiting Joint
Venture Relative to Proposed Annexation of Certain Property to Irvine Ranch
Water District, dated May 26, 1981 (the “Whiting Annexation Agreement”).
Service connections OC-13/13A, OC-33/33A. The imported untreated water

pipeline initially known as the Santiago nown as the Baker
Pipeline was constructed under the SA powers agreement.
The Baker Pipeline is connected to MW . IRWD’s capacity in

the Baker Pipeline includes the capacity it subleases as successor to LAWD, as
well as capacity rights IRWD acquired through the Whiting Annexation
Agreement. (To finance the construction of AMP parallel untreated reaches
which were incorporated into the Baker Pipeline, replacing original SAC
untreated reaches that were made a part of the AMP potable system, it was
provided that the MWDOC Water Facilities Corporation, and subsequently
MWDOC, would have ownership, and the participants would be sublessees.)
IRWD has 52.70 cfs in the first reach, 12.50 cfs in each of the second, third and
fourth reaches and 7.51 cfs in the fifth reach of the Baker Pipeline. Water is
subject to availability from MWD.

*NONPOTABLE SUPPLY - NATIVE

Irvine Lake (currently available)

(i) Permit For Diversion and Use of Water (Permit No. 19306) issued pursuant to
Application No. 27503; License For Di 3rsion and Use of Water (License 2347)
resulting from Application No. 4302 and Permit No. 3238; License For Diversion
and Use of Water (License 2348) resulting from Application No. 9005 and Permit
No. 5202. The foregoing permit and licenses, jointly held by IRWD (as successor
to The Irvine Company (TIC) and Carpenter Irrigation District (CID)) and Serrano
Water District (SWD), secure appropriative rights to the flows of Santiago Creek.
Under Licenses 2347 and 2348, IRWD ind SWD have the right to diversion by
storage at Santiago Dam (Irvine Lake) and a submerged dam, of a total of
25,000 AFY. Under Permit No. 19306, IRWD and SWD have the right to
diversion by storage of an additional 3,000 AFY by flashboards at Santiago Dam
(Irvine Lake). (Rights under Permit No. 19306 may be junior to an OCWD permit
to divert up to 35,000 AFY of Santiago Creek flows to spreading pits downstream
of Santiago Dam.) The combined total of native water that may be diverted to
storage under these licenses and permit is 28,000 AFY. A 1996 amendment to
License Nos. 2347, 2348 and 2349 [replaced by Permit No. 19306 in 1984] limits
the withdrawal of water from the Lake to 15,483 AFY under the licenses. This
limitation specifically references the licenses and doesn't reference water stored
pursuant to other legal entitlements. The use and allocation of the native water is
governed by the agreements described in the next paragraph.

(ii) Agreement, dated February 6, 1928 (“1928 Agreement’); Agreement, dated
May 15, 1956, as amended November 12, 1973 (“1956 Agreement”); Agreement,
dated as of December 21, 1970 (“1970 Agreement”); Agreement Between Irvine
Ranch Water District and The Irvine Company Relative to Irvine Lake and the

29

Water Supply Assessment — Heritage Fields Project 2012 GPA (6/12)

A-29



Acquisition of Water Rights In and To Santiago Creek, As Well As Additional
Storage Capacity in Irvine Lake, dated as of May 31, 1974 (“1974 Agreement”).
The 1928 Agreement was entered into among SWD, CID and TIC, providing for
the use and allocation of native water in Irvine Lake. Through the 1970
Agreement and the 1974 Agreement, IRWD acquired the interests of CID and
TIC, leaving IRWD and SWD as the two co-owners. TIC retains certain reserved
rights. The 1928 Agreement divides the stored native water by a formula which
allocates to IRWD one-half of the first 1,000 AF, plus increments that generally
yield three-fourths of the amount over 1,000 AF.* The agreements also provide
for evaporation and spill losses and carryover water remaining in the Lake at the
annual allocation dates. Given the dependence of native water on rainfall, for
purposes of this assessment only a small portion of IRWD’s share of the 28,000
AFY of native water rights (4,000 AFY in normal years and 1,000 AFY in single
and multiple-dry years) is shown in currently available supplies, based on
averaging of historical data. However, IRWD’s ability to supplement Irvine Lake
storage with its imported untreated water supplies, described herein, offsets the
uncertainty associated with the native water supply.

*NONPOTABLE SUPPLY - GROUNDWATER

Irvine Subbasin / Irvine Desalter (currently available)

(i) \RWD’s entitiement to produce nonpotable water from the Irvine Subbasin is
included within the Irvine Subbasin Agreement. See discussion of the Irvine
Subbasin Agreement under Potable Supply - Groundwater; paragraph (iv),
above.

(ii) See discussion of the Irvine Desalter project under Potable Supply -
Groundwater, paragraph (v), above. The Irvine Desalter project will produce
nonpotable as well as potable water.

oJMPORTED SUPPLY - ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

As described above, the imported supply from MWD is contractually subject to
availability. To assist local water providers in assessing the adequacy of local
water supplies that are reliant in whole or in part on MWD's imported supply;
MWD has provided information concerning the availability of the supplies to its
entire service area. In its most recently adopted RUWMP, MWD has extended
its planning timeframe out through 2035 to ensure that MWD’s 2010 RUWMP
may be used as a source document for meeting requirements for sufficient
supplies. In addition, the RUWMP includes “Justifications for Supply
Projections” (Appendix A-3) that details the planning, legal, financial, and
regulatory basis for including each source of supply in the plan. The RUWMP
summarizes MWD’s planning initiatives over the past ten years, which includes
the Integrated Resources Plan (IRP), the IRP Update, the Water Surplus and

The 1956 Agresment provides for facilities to deliver MWD imported water into the Lake, and grants storage
capacity for the imported water. By succession, IRWD owns 9,000 AFY of this 12,000 AFY imported water storage
capacity. This storage capacity does not affect availability of the imported supply, which can be either stored or
delivered for direct use by customers.

30

Water Supply Assessment — Heritage Fields Project 2012 GPA (6/12)

A-30



Drought Management Plan, Strategic Plan and Rate Structure. The reliability
analysis in MWD's IRP Update (October 2010) showed that MWD can maintain
reliable supplies under the conditions that have existed in past dry periods
throughout the period 2015 through 2035. The RUWMP includes tables that

show the region can provide reliable supplies un r
(1977) and multiple dry years (1990-92) through ed
buffer supplies, including additional State Water and

transfers that could serve to supply the additional water needed.

It is anticipated that MWD will revise its regional supply availability analysis
periodically to supplement its RUWMP in years when the RUWMP is not being
updated.

IRWD is permitted by the statute to rely upon the water supply information
provided by the wholesaler concerning a wholesale water supply source, for use
in preparing its UWMPs. In tumn, the statute provides for the use of UWMP
information to support water supply assessments and verifications. In
accordance with these provisions, IRWD s entitled to rely upon the conclusions
of the MWD RUWMP. As referenced above under Summary of Resuilts of
Demand-Supply Comparisons - Recent Actions on Delta Pumping, MWD has
provided additional information on its imported water supply.

MWD's reserve supplies, together with the fact that IRWD relies on MWD
supplies as supplemental supplies that need not be used to the extent IRWD
operates currently available and under-development local supplies, build a
margin of safety into IRWD’s supply availability.

(2) Adopted capital outlay program to finance delivery of the water supplies.

All necessary delivery facilities currently exist for the use of the currently
available and under-development supplies assessed herein, with the exception of
future groundwater wells, MWRP expansion and IRWD sub-regional and
developer-dedicated conveyance facilities necessary to complete the local
distribution systems for the Project. IRWD’s turnout at each MWD corinection
and IRWD’s regional delivery facilities are sufficiently sized to deliver alll of the
supply to the sub-regional and local distribution systems.

With respect to future groundwater wells (PR Nos. 10285, 15423, 15427, 15428,
15051 and 15052) and the MWRP Phase 2 expansion (PR. Nos. 20214 and
30214), IRWD adopted its fiscal year 2011/12 capital budget on June 13, 2011
(Resolution No. 2011-20), budgeting portions of the funds for such projects. (A
copy is available from IRWD on request.) For these facilities, as well as unbuilt
IRWD sub-regional conveyance facilities, the sources of funding are previously
authorized general obligation bonds, revenue-supported certificates of
participation and/or capital funds held by IRWD Improvement Districts. IRWD
has maintained a successful program for the issuance of general obligation
bonds and certificates of participation on favorable borrowing terms, and IRWD
has received AAA public bond ratings. IRWD has approximately $601.7 million
(water) and $763.5 million (wastewater) of unissued, voter-approved bond
authorization. Certificates of participation do not require voter approval.

31

Water Supply Assessment — Heritage Fields Project 2012 GPA (8/12)

A-31



Proceeds of bonds and available capital funds are expected to be sufficient to
fund all IRWD facilities for delivery of the supplies under development. Tract-
level conveyance facillities are required to be donated to IRWD by the Applicant
or its successor(s) at time of development.

See also MWD’s RUWMP, Appendix A.3 Justifications for Supply Projections with
respect to capital outlay programs related to MWD's supplies.

(3) Federal, state and local permits for construction of delivery infrastructure.

Most IRWD delivery facilitios are constructed in public right-of-way or future right-
of-way. State statute confers on IRWD the right to construct works along, under
or across any stream of water, watercourse, street, avenue, highway, railway,
canal, ditch or flume (Water Code Section 35603). Although this right cannot be
denied, local agencies may require encroachment permits when work is to be
performed within a street. If easements are necessary for delivery infrastructure,
IRWD requires the developer to provide them. The crossing of watercourses or
areas with protected species requires federal and/or state permits as applicable.

See also MWD's RUWMP, Appendix A.3 Justifications for Supply Projections with
respect to permits related to MWD’s supplies.

(4) Regulatory approvals for conveyance or delivery of the supplies.

See response to preceding item (3). In addition, reclamation plant expansion will
require approval of amendments to IRWD’s permits issued by the Regional
Water Quality Control Board.

See also MWD’s RUWMP, Appendix A.3 Justifications for Supply Projections with
respect to regulatory approvals related to MWD’s supplies.

3. Other users and contracthoiders (identified supply not previously used).

For each of the water supply sources identified by IRWD, if no water has been received
from that source(s), IRWD is required to identify other public water systems or water
service contractholders that receive a water supply from, or have existing water supply
entitlements, water rights and water service contracts to, that source(s):

Water has been recelved from all listed sources. A small quantity of Subbasin
water is used by Woodbridge Village Association for the purpose of supplying its
North and South Lakes. There are no other public water systems or water
service contractholders that receive a water supply from, or have existing water
supply entitlaments, water rights and water service contracts to, the Irvine
Subbasin.

32
Water Supply Assessment — Herilage Fislds Project 2012 GPA (6/12)

A-32



4. Information concerning groundwater included in the supply identified for
the Project:

(a) Belevant information in the Urban Water Management Plan (UWMP):

See Irvine Ranch Water District 2010 UWMP, sactions 4-D through 4-J.

(b)

The Orange County Groundwater Basin (“Basin”) is described at pages 3-1
through 3-14 of the OCWD Master Plan Report, dated April, 1999 (“MPR”) and in
the more recent Groundwater Management Plan (“GMP”) at pages 2-1 through
6-33%, The rights of the producers within the Basin vis a vis one another have not
been adjudicated. The Basin is managed by the Orange County Water District
(OCWD) for the benefit of municipal, agricultural and private groundwater
producers. OCWD is responsible for the protection of water rights to the Santa
Ana River in Orange County as well as the management and replenishment of
the Basin. Current production from the Basin is approximately 366,000 AFY.

The Department of Water Resources has not identified the Basin as overdrafted
in its most current bulletin that characterizes the condition of the Basin, Bulletin
118 (2003). The efforts being undertaken by OCWD to eliminate long-term
overdraft in the Basin are described in the QCWD MPR, including in particular,
Chapters 4, 5, 6, 14 and 15 of the MPR. In addition to Orange County Water
District (OCWD) reports listed in the Assessment Reference List, OCWD has
also prepared a Long Term Facilities Plan ("LTFP") which provides updated
information and was received by the OCWD Board in July 2009. The LTFP
Chapter 3 describes the efforts being undertaken by OCWD to eliminate long-
term overdraft in the Basin.

Although the water supply assessment statute (Water Code Section 10910(f))
refers to elimination of “long-term overdraft," overdraft includes conditions which
may be managed for optimum basin storage, rather than eliminated. OCWD’s
Act defines annual groundwater overdraft to be the quantity by which production
exceeds the natural replenishment of the Basin. Accumulated overdraft is
defined in the OCWD Act to be the quantity of water needed in the groundwater
basin forebay to prevent landward movement of seawater into the fresh
groundwater body. However, seawater intrusion control facilities have been
constructed by OCWD since the Act was written, and have been effective in
preventing landward movement of seawater, These facilities allow greater
utilization of the storage capacity of the Basin.

OCWD has invested over $250 million in seawater intrusion control (injection
barriers), recharge facilities, laboratories, and Basin monitoring to effectively
manage the Basin. Consequently, although the Basin is defined to be in an
“overdraft’ condition, it is actuaily managed to allow utilization of up to 500,000
acre-feet of storage capacity of the basin during dry periods, acting as an
underground reservoir and buffer against drought. OCWD has an optimal basin

® OCWD has also prepared a Long Term Fagcilities Plan which provides updated information which was received and
filed by its Board in July 2009.
33

Water Supply Assessmant — Heritage Fields Project 2012 GPA (6/12)

A-33



management target of 100,000 acre-feet of accumulated overdraft provides
sufficient storage space to accommodate increased supplies from one wet year
while also provide enough water in storage to offset decreased supplies during a
two- to three year drought. If the Basin is too full, artesian conditions can occur
along the coastal area, causing rising water and water logging, an adverse
condition. Since the formation of OCWD in 1933, OCWD has made substantial
investment in facilities, Basin management and water rights protection, resulting
in the elimination and prevention of adverse long-term “mining” overdraft
conditions. OCWD continues to develop new replenishment supplies, recharge
capacity and basin protection measures to meet projected production from the
basin during normal rainfall and drought periods. (Source: 2009-2010
Engineer's Report on Groundwater Conditions, Water Supply and Basin
Utilization in the Orange County Water District; OCWD MPR, supra.)

OCWD’s efforts include ongoing replenishment programs and planned capital
improvements. It should be noted under OCWD’s management of overdraft to
maximize its use for annual production and recharge operations, overdraft varies
over time as the Basin is managed to keep it in balance over the long term. The
Basin is not operated on an annual safe-yield basis. (OCWD MPR, section 3.2
and LTFP, section 6)

(c)
IRWD from the Basin for the past five years:

The following table shows the amounts pumped, by groundwater source:

(In AFY)

Year (ending 6/30) DHW;;[;ATSI irvine Subbasin (RWD)  Irvine Subbasin (TIC) LAWD'"
2011 34,304 7,055 0 0
2010 37,151 8,695 0 3
2009 38,140 7,614 0 0
2008 36,741 4,539 0 16
2007 37,864 5,407 o} 6
2006 37,046 2,825 0 268
2005 38,316 2,285 628 357
2004 30,265 1,938 3,079 101
2003 24,040 2,132 4,234 598
2002 25,855 2,533 5,075 744

10 The water produced from IRWD’s Los Alisos wells is not included in this assessment. IRWD is presently

evaluating the future use of these wells.

34

Water Supply Assessment ~ Heritage Flelds Project 2012 GPA (6/12)

A-34



(d) Description and analysis of the amount and location of groundwater projected to be
pumped by IRWD from the Basin:

IRWD has a developed groundwater supply of 35,200 AFY from its Dyer Road
Wellfield (including the Deep Aquifer Treatment System), in the main portion of
the Basin.

Although TIC’s historical production from the Subbasin declined as its use of the
Subbasin for agricuttural water diminished, OCWD's and other historical
production records for the Subbasin show that production has been as high as
13,000 AFY. Plans are also underway to expand IRWD'’s main Orange County
Groundwater Basin supply (characterized as under-development supplies
herein). (See Section 2 (a) (1) herein). IRWD anticipates the development of
additional production facilities within both the main Basin and the Irvine
Subbasin. However, such additional facilities have not been included or relied
upon in this assessment. Additional groundwater development will provide an
additional margin of safety as well as reduce future water supply costs to IRWD.

The following table summarizes future IRWD groundwater production from currently available
and under-development supplies.

(In AFY)

Year (ending 6/30) DRWF!! Future GW'>  IDP otzbley  IDP (Nonpotabie)

2015 37,900 15,600 5,640 3,898
2020 37,900 22,100 5,640 3,898
2025 37,900 32,600 5,640 3,898
2032 37,800 32,600 5,640 3,898

(e) If not included in the UWMP, analysis of the sufficiency of groundwater projected to
be pumped by IRWD from the Basin to meet to meet the projected water demand of the
Project:

See responses to 4(b) and 4(d).

The OCWD MPR and LTFP examined future Basin conditions and capabilities,
water supply and demand, and identified projects to meet increased
replenishment needs of the basin. With the implementation of OCWD's preferred
projects, the Basin yield in the yaar 2025 would be up to 500,000 AF. The
amount that can be produced will be a function of which projects will be

u See Potable Supply - Groundwater, paragraph (iii), above. DRWF non-colored production above 28,000

AFY and colored water production above 8,000 AFY are subject to contractually-imposed assessments. In addition,
seasonal preduction amounts apply. This also includes 1,000 AFY for the OPA well.

12 Under development.

35
Watar Supply Assessment — Hertage Fields Project 2012 GPA (8/12)

A-35



implemented by OCWD and how much increased recharge capacity is created
by those projects, total demands by all producers, and the resulting Basin
Production Percentage (“BPP”) that OCWD sets based on these factors.™
Sufficient replenishment supplies are projected by the OCWD MPR to be
available to OCWD to meet the increasing demand on the Basin. These supplies
include capture of increasing Santa Ana River flows, purchases of replenishment
water from MWD, and development of new local supplies. OCWD is moving
forward with a number of replenishment supply projects, including the
Groundwater Replenishment System project ("“GWRS”). The OCWD MPR
indicates that the GWRS will produce over 100,000 AFY of hew replenishment
supply from recycled water.

Production of groundwater can exceecl applicable basin production percentages
on a short-term basis, providing additional reliability during dry years or
emergencies. Additional groundwater production is anticipated by OCWD in the
Basin in dry years, as producers reduce their use of imported supplies, and the
Basin is “mined” in anticipation of the eventual availability of replenishment water.
(OCWD MPR, section 14.6.)

See also, Figures 1-8. IRWD assesses sufficiency of supplies on an aggregated
basis, as neither groundwater nor other supply sources are allocated to particular
projects or customers. Under the [rvine Subbasin Agreement, IRWD is
contractually obligated to attribute the Subbasin supply only to TIC development
projects for assessment purposes; however, the agreement does not allocate or
assign rights in the Subbasin supply to any project.

5. This Water Supply Assessment is being completed for a project
included in a prior water supply assessment. Date of prior assessment: May 24,
2011. Check all of the following that apply:

B Changes in the Project have substantially increased water demand.

[ Changes in circumstances or conditions have substantially affected IRWD’s
ability to provide a sufficient water supply for the Project.

[ Significant new information has become available which was not known and
could not have been known at the date of the prior Water Supply Assessment.

6. References

Water Resources Master Plan, Irvineé Ranch Water District, March, 2002 (supplemented
January, 2004)

2010 Urban Water Management Plan, Irvine Ranch Water District, June, 2011

1 OCWD has adopted a basin production percentags of 65% for 2011-12. In prior years OCWD has
maintained a basin production percentage that is higher than the current percentage, and IRWD anticipates that such
reductions may occur from time to time as a temparary measure employed by OCWD to encourage lower pumping
levels as OCWD implements other measures to reduce the current accumulated overdraft in the Basin. Any such
reductions are not expected to affect any of IRWD’s currently availzable groundwater supplies listed in this
assessment, which are subject to a contractually-set equivalent basin production percentage as described, or are
exempt from the basin production percantage.

36
Water Supply Assessment — Heritage Fields Project 2012 GPA (6/12)

A-36



Integrated Water Resources Plan Update, Metropolitan Water District of Southern California,
July, 2004

Proposed Framework for Metropolitan Water District's Deita Action Plan, Metropolitan Water
District of Southern California, May 8, 2007

Board Information Report, Metropolitan Water District of Sauthern California, October 9, 2007

2007 IRP Implementation Report, Metropolitan Water District of Southern California, October,
2007

Master Plan Report, Orange County Water District, April, 1999
Groundwater Management Plan, Orange County Water District, March, 2004
Final Draft Long-Term Facilities Plan, Orange County Water District, January 2006

2008-2009 Engineer's Report on Groundwater Conditions, Water Supply and Basin Utilization in
the Orange County Water District, Orange County Water District

2009-2010 Engineer's Report on Groundwater Conditions, Water Supply and Basin Utilization in
the Orange County Water District, Orange County Water District

Progress on Incorporating Climate Change into Management of California’s Water Resources,
California Department of Water Resources, July 2006

Section 15 of the Rules and Regulations — Water Conservation and Water Supply Shortage
Program, Irvine Ranch Water District, February 2009

Water Shortage Contingency Pilan, Irvine Ranch Water District, February 2009

2010 Integrated Resources Plan Update, Metropolitan Water District of Southern California,
Octaber 2010

Regional Urban Water Management Plan, Metropolitan Water District of Southern California,
November 2010

37
Water Supply Assessment — Heritage Fields Project 2012 GPA (6/12)

A-37



Exhibit A

Depiction of Project Area

38

Water Supply Assessment — Haritage Flelds Projact 2012 GPA (6/12)

A-38



EXHIBIT “A”

The Project also proposes to Implement and potentially enhance some of the improvements to the previously
approved Orange County Great Park Sports Park including additional athletic fields and athletic facilities, as well
as additional seating within a previously approved soccer stadium.

Vicinity

P Ty

"y ma

JRVINE

A-39



Exhibit B

Uses Included in Project

39

Water Supply Assessment ~ Heritage Fields Project 2012 QPA (6/12)

A-40



April 4, 2012

EXHIBIT “B»  ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION

APR ng 2012
[rvine Ranch Water District JRVINE RANCH
15600 Sand Canyon Avenue WATER DISTRICT

P.O. Box 57000
Irvine, CA 92619-7000

Re:

Request for Water Supply Availability Assessment (Water Code §10910 et seq.)

The City of Irvine hereby requests an assessment of water supply avaitability for the below-described
project. The City has determined that the project is a "project” as defined in Water Code §10912, and has
determined that a supplemental environmental impact report is required for the project.

Proposed Project Information

Project Title:

description in Exhibit A)

Location of project:

Planning Area 32). See attached Vicinity Map.

0

X
O

O

Previous Water Supply Assessment including this project was prepared on:__May 24, 2011 . This
application requests a new Water Supply Assessment, due to the following (check all that apply):
Changes in the project have substantially increased water demand

Changes in circumstances or conditions have substantially affected IRWD’s ability to provide a sufficient
water supply for the project

Significant new information has become available which was not known and could not have been knhown
at the date of the prior Water Supply Assessment

(Enclose maps and exhibits of the project)

Type of Development:

X

O ooog

Residential: No. of dwelling units:

Shopping center or business: No. of employees 8q. ft. of floor space
Commercial office: No. of employees Sq. ft. of floor space
Hotel or mofel; No. of rooms

Industrial, manufacturing, processing or industrial park: No. of employees

No. of acres Sq. ft. of floor space
Mixed use (check and complete all above that
Other.

Total acreage of project:_per original Water Supply Assessment plus approximately 11 acres between the current

western boundary of Planning Area 51 and SR-133 between Trabuco Road and Irvine Blvd

1
A-41



Acreage devoted to landscape: (per original Water Supply Assessment)

Greenbelt golf course parks
Agriculture other landscaped areas
Number of schools_addition of (1) 2,600 student school Number of public facilities

Other factors or uses that would affect the guantity of water needed, such as peak flow requirements or potential
uses to be added to the project to reduce or mitigate environmental impacts:
Landscaped areas will be irrigated via reclaimed water

What is the current land use of the area subjact to a land use change under the project?
Per previous Water Supply Assessment

Is the project included in the existing General Plan? Yes If no, describe the existing General Plan
Designation

The City acknowledges that IRWD's assessment will be based on the infoermation hereby provided to IRWD
concerning the project. If it is necessary for corrected or additional information to be submitted to enable IRWD to
complete the assessment, the request will be considered incomplete until IRWD's receipt of the corrected or
additional information. If the project, circumstances or conditions change or new information becomes available
after the issuance of a Water Supply Assessment, the Water Supply Assessment may no longer be valid. The
City will request a new Water Supply Assessment if it determines that one is required.

The City acknowledges that the Water Supply Assessment shall not constitute a "will-serve” or in any way entitle
the project applicant to service or to any right, priority or allocation in any supply, capacity or facility, and that the
issuance of the Water Supply Assessment shall not affect IRWD's obligation to provide service to its existing
customers or any potential future customers including the project applicant. In order to receive service, the
project applicant shall be required to file a completed Application(s) for Service and Agreement with the Irvine
Ranch Water District on IRWD's forms, together with all fees and charges, plans and specifications, bonds and
conveyance of necessary easements, and meet all other requirement as specified therein.

cITY OF)R@%COL}N,TY OF ORANGE
By: / S’

f

REQUEST RECEIVED:
Date: W f2, 002
By: Z{/&w W Lle

Irvine Ranch Water District

REQUEST COMPLETE:

Date: ﬂ;ﬂ’k} 23,4012
By: vl water—

Irvine Ranch Water District

2
A-42



Exhibit A

Project Description: The Project proposes to combine Planning Areas 30 and 51 into a single Planning Area,
Planning Area 51, and include the approximately 11 acres between the current western boundary of Planning
Area 51 and SR-133 between Trabuco Road and Irvine Blvd, currently in Planning Area 9, in Planning Area 51 s0
that the Project will be a cohesive development governed by a unifled set of land use and development
regulations.

Consistent with the goal of unified fand use and development regulations, the Heritage Fields Development
located in District 6 (zoned 3.2 Transit Oriented Development), and in District 2 and District 3, consisting of3.2
Transit Qriented Development, 5.4 B General Industrial, and 4.3 Vehlcle Related Commercial will be rezoned to
8.1 Trails and Transit Oriented Development, consistent with the balance of the Heritage Fields Development
Districts. In addition, a portion of District 5 currently zoned 8.1 Trails and Transit Oriented Development and the
13-acres currently zoned 1.1 Agriculture will be rezoned to 8.1C Trails and Transit Oriented Development (TTOD)
to allow for flexible placement of approximately 132 acre wildlife corridor within the area designated as 8.1C
TTOD. The approximately 11 acres between the current western boundary of Planning Area 51 and SR-133
between Trabuco Road and Irvine Blvd will be zoned 8.1 TTOD and designed as Orange County Great Park in

the General Plan.

Amend the Master Plan of Arterial Highways, General Plan Figure B-1, and other General Plan maps as
necessary to eliminate the extension of Rockfield from the Project boundary to Marine Way.

The Project also proposes to amend the General Plan and Zoning Ordinance to allow the following:

o Add 3,412 residential units within Planning Area 51, in addition to the 4,894 units already allocated in
Districts 1 North, 1 South, 4, 7, and 8.

¢ Modify non-residential uses to allow:
o 3,364,000 square feet of Medical and Science

o 1,318,200 square feet of Multi-Use
= The Project proposal includes an option to convert up to 535,000 square feet of the
proposed Multi-Use intensity to residential intensity for an additional 889 dwelling units
within District 6 and Lot 48 of 2™ Amended VTTM 17008, subject to a vehicle trip limit.

o 220,000 square feet of Community Commercial

o Grant, pursuant to State law, up to 1,194 additional Density Bonus units (35% of 3,412) plus any
additional Density Bonus units associated with the optionat conversion and granted pursuant to State law.

» Encourage Accessory Retail within Planning Area 51, as deflned in the City of Irvine Zoning Code.

« Revise figures, tables, sections within the General Plan and Zoning Code, as appropriate.

The Project consists of 4,894 already approved dwelling units plus 4,606 additional dwelling units (3,412 base
units and 1,194 Density Bonus units) as well as a 2,600 student high school in District 5. The project also
includes the option to convert up to 535,000 square feet of Multi-Use to up to 889 base units and 311 Density
Bonus units, granted pursuant to State law. The Project will also designate 8,1C TTOD zoning. The current Great
Park zoning includes a defined wildlife corridor location with a 1.4 Preservation zoning from Irvine Boulevard
south to the boundary of the SCRRA rail lines, consisting of approximately 132 acres. This 8.1C TTOD zoning
would provide flexibility for the wildlife corridor to be located appropriately considering planning and compatible
land uses within a portion of District 5 and District 6. The wildlife corridor shall consist of approximately 132
acres. Once the exact location is finally determined, the Project weulld authorize the corridor to then be
designated as 1.4 Preservation zoning and all other properties within the 8.1C TTOD zoning will be designated
8.1 Trails and Transit Oriented Development without further Planning Commission action.

A-43



June 11, 2012 W@p

Prepared by: K. Welch/M. Hoolihan
Submitted by: K. Burton/G. Heiertz (

Approved by: Paul Cool%é 1.

CONSENT CALENDAR

VERIFICATION OF SUFFICIENT WATER SUPPLIES FOR
SHEA BAKER RANCH (TENTATIVE TRACT MAP 16466)

SUMMARY:

In April 2012, staff approved a request by the City of Lake Forest to complete a Verification of
Sufficient Water Supplies (WSV) for the Shea Baker Ranch proposed project within the City’s
Opportunities Study proposed development. Staff has completed the WSV for the Shea Baker
Ranch and is recommending Board approval of this document.

BACKGROUND:

The City of Lake Forest’s proposed Shea Baker Ranch project is located within the designation
of the Opportunities Study development. On January 24, 2005, the Board approved a Water
Supply Assessment (WSA) for the Opportunities Study area as requested by the City of Lake
Forest in accordance with SB 610. The overall WSA was approved for 5,844 dwelling units and
648.7 thousand square feet (KSF) of mixed use (commercial and industrial).

As required under SB 221, and as part of the tract map approval process for projects including
500 or more dwelling units, the City has requested a WSV for Tentative Tract Map 16466, Shea
Baker Ranch. The proposed project is within Planning Areas 1A to 1L of the Baker Ranch
Planned Community and has a total acreage of 386.8 consisting of 2,379 dwelling units and
25,000 square feet of commercial use. The project is located in the northwestern portion of the
City of Lake Forest and is bound by the Borrego Canyon Wash to the west, Commercentre Drive
to the south, Bake Parkway to the southeast and Rancho Parkway to the north. This is the second
WSV the City has requested for the Opportunities Study area and is attached as Exhibit “A”.

The WSV for the requested tract map is based upon the WSA containing IRWD’s determination
that a sufficient water supply is available. The completed WSV contains supplemental
information to the WSA concerning actions on state water supplies since the WSA was
approved. This information, together with the WSA completed by IRWD, reflects IRWD’s
confirmation that the project water demands, together with demands from any other
developments that have previously received a WSV, will-serves or other approvals by IRWD,
are, in the aggregate, within the demands identified by that WSA. In accordance with this
procedure, this WSV is based on the respective WSA and information contained in the WSV. In
addition to reliance on the WSA, the WSV law requires several elements not covered or required
in WSAs. These elements are primarily covered in Sections 1(b)(ii), 1(b)(iii), and 1(b)(iv) of the
“Detailed Verification” section of the attached WSV.

kw_WSV_SheaBaker Ranch.docx b



Consent Calendar: Verification of Sufficient Water Supplies for Shea Baker Ranch (Tentative
Tract Map 16466)

June 11, 2012

Page 2

Estimates show 546 acre-feet per year (AFY) of potable water demands and 217 AFY of non-
potable demands are associated with the project. These demands were included in the WSA that
was approved on January 24, 2005.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

None.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

This study is exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) as authorized
under the California Code of Regulations, Title 14, Chapter 3, Section 15262 which provides
exemption for planning studies.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was reviewed at the Water Resources Policy and Communications Committee on June 7,
2012.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD APPROVE THE VERIFICATION OF SUFFICIENT WATER SUPPLIES
FOR SHEA BAKER RANCH (TENTATIVE TRACT MAP 16466).

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit “A” — Verification of Sufficient Water Supplies for Shea Baker Ranch (Tentative Tract
Map 16466)



EXHIBIT “A”

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
VERIFICATION OF SUFFICIENT WATER SUPPLY
Government Code §66473.7

To: (Lead Agency)
City of Lake Forest
25550 Commercentre Drive, Suite 100
Lake Forest, CA 92630 .

(Appilicant)

Irvine Ranch Water District
15600 Sand Canyon Avenus
Irvine, CA 92618

Project Information

Project Title: Shes Baker Banch {(sce Exhibit A)
XTentative Map Application No._16466 _ [ 1Verification requested prior to tentative map application

Number of residential units in Project: 2,379 _
Non-residential uses in Project (type, no. of employees, sq. ft. of floor space, acreage): (see Exhibit B)
Acreage to be devoted to landscape (excluding individual residence yards): (see Exhibit B)

X The projected water demand for the Project was included in IRWD's most recently adopted urban
water management plan.

2 A water supply assessment that included the Project was adopted by IRWD on January 24, 2005.
A copy is attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference (see Exhibit C).

Verification of Availability of Sufficient Water Supply

On , the Board of Directors of the Irvine Ranch Water District (IRWD) approved the within
Verification and made the following determination regarding the above-described Project:

O A sufficient water supply is available for the Project.
The total water supplies available to IRWD during normal, single-dry and multiple-dry
years within a 20-year projection will meet the projected water demand of the Project in
addition to the demand of existing and other planned future uses, including, but not
limited to, agricultural and manufacturing uses.

O A sufficient water supply is not available for the Project.

The foregoing determination is based on the following Water Supply Verification Information and
supporting information in the records of IRWD.

Signature Date Title

Water Supply Verification — Shea Baker Ranch 8/12



In addition, this Verification includes the elements required by the Verification Law that
are not included within the required contents of assessments.

Supporting Documentation

As noted above, the principal supporting document for this Verification is the
Assessment. Other documentation supports the Assessment and this Verification: IRWD
prepares two planning documents to guide water supply decision-making. IRWD's principal
planning document is IRWD’s “Water Resources Master Plan” (“WRMP"). The WRMP is a
comprehensive document compiling data and analyses that IRWD considers necessary for its
planning needs. IRWD also prepares an Urban Water Management Plan (“UWMP"), a
document required by statute. The UWMP is based on the WRMP, but contains defined
elements as listed in the statute (Water Code Section 10631, ef seq.), and as a result, is more
limited than the WRMP in the treatment of supply and demand issues. (The UWMP is required
to be updated in years ending with “five” and “zero,” and IRWD’s most recent update was
adopted in June 2011.)

In addition to the Assessment, the most recent WRMP and the 2010 UWMP mentioned
above, other supporting documentation referenced herein is found in Section 5§ of this
Verification. This includes the Metropolitan Water District of Southern California’s Regional
Urban Water Management Plan (RUWMP) detailing an evaluation by Metropolitan Water District
of Southern California (MWD), the wholesaler of IRWD’s imported water supplies, of the
reliability of MWD’s supplies. (2010 RUWMP adopted in November 2010.)

The Verification Law requires written proof of entitiement for “not currently available”
(referred to herein as “under development”) supplies. The Assessment includes such
information for both currently available and under development supplies. Due to the number of
contracts, statutes and other documents comprising IRWD's written proof of entitlement to its
water supplies, in lieu of attachment of such items, they are identified by title and summarized in
Section 2 of the Assessment. Copies of the summarized items have been provided to the City
and can be obtained from IRWD.

Sufficiency Calculation Methodology

The methodology for IRWD’s comparison of its demands and supplies is set forth in the
Assessment, in the section entitled “Assessment Methodology” and subsections thereof entitled
“water use factors; dry-year increases;” “planning horizon;" “assessment of demands;”
“assessment of supplies;” and “comparison of demand and supply.”

Summary of Results of Demand-Supply Comparisons

The Assessment contains Figures 1 through 8 comparing projected potable and
nonpotable water supplies and demands which provide an overview of IRWD potable and
nonpotable water supply capabilities through 2032. These Figures have been revised (pages 8
through 19) in order to reflect updated information on supplies, as well as updating the 20-year
planning horizon through 2032. In addition, since the date of the approved Assessment for this
project (January 2005), IRWD has recalibrated and updated demand projections based on
water use and development phasing.

Recent Actions on Delta Pumping. The Sacramento/San Joaquin Delta (Delta) is a
vulnerable component in both the State and Federal systems to convey water from northern

Water Supply Verlficatlon — Shea Baker Ranch 6/12

A-2



portions of California to areas south of the Delta. Issues associated with the Delta have
generally been known for years; however, most recently, the continuing decline in the number of
endangered Delta smelt resulted in the filing of litigation challenging permits for the operation of
the Delta pumping facilities. On August 31, 2007, a Federal court ordered interim protective
measures for the endangered Delta smelt, including operational limits on Deita pumping, which
will have an effect on State Water Project (SWP) operations and supplies in 2008 and
subsequent years. On June 4, 2009, a federal biological opinion imposed rules that will further
restrict water diversions from the Delta to protect endangered salmon and other endangered
fish species. At present, several proceedings concerning Delta operations are ongoing to
evaluate options to address Delta smelt impacts and other environmental concerns. In addition
to the regulatory and judicial proceedings to address immediate environmental concerns, the
Delta Vision process and Bay-Delta Conservation Plan process are defining long-term solutions
for the Delta (MWD 2010 IRP Update). Prior to the 2007 court decision, MWD’s Board
approved a Delta Action Plan in May 2007 that described short, mid and long-term conditions
and the actions to mitigate potential supply shortages and to develop and implement long-term
solutions. To comprehensively address the impacts of the SWP cutback on MWD'’s water supply
development targets, MWD brought to its Board a strategy and work plan to update the long-
term Integrated Resources Plan (IRP) in December 2007. As part of the IRP Update, MWD
developed a region-wide collaborative process that included a broad-based stakehoider
involvement. MWD held several stakeholder forums in 2008 and 2009 and the MWD Board
adopted the 2010 IRP Update on October 12, 2010. In the 2010 IRP Update, MWD identified
changes to the long-term plan and established direction to address the range of potential
changes in water supply planning. The IRP also discusses dealing with uncertainties related to
impacts of climate change (see additional discussion of this below) as well as actions to protect
endangered fisheries. Based on MWD’s Findings and Conclusions as stated in the MWD 2010
IRP Update, MWD’s reliability goal that full-service demands at the retail level will be satisfied
for all foreseeable hydrologic conditions remains unchanged in the 2010 IRP Update, and MWD
will accomplish this through its core resources strategies. The 2010 IRP Update emphasizes an
evolving approach and suite of actions to address the water supply challenges that are posed
by uncertain weather patterns, regulatory and environmental restrictions, water quality impacts
and changes in the state and the region. MWD’s Adaptive Resource Management Strategy
includes three components: Core Resources Strategy, Supply Buffer Implementation and
Foundational Actions which together provides the basis for the 2010 IRP Update. The 2010 IRP
Update expands the concept of developing a planning buffer from the 2004 IRP Update by
implementing a supply buffer equal to 10 percent of the total retail demand. MWD wiill
collaborate with the member agencies to implement this buffer through complying with Senate
Bill 7 which calls for the state to reduce per capita water use 20 percent by the year 2020.

MWD states it is
sufficiently reliable to meet full-service demands at the for foreseeable hydrologic
conditions. For purposes of ensuring a conservative analysis, IRWD has compiled information
from the prior “MWD IRP Implementation Report” (October 2007) and MWD’s RUWMP
(November 2005), to provide information in this assessment relative to how reduced SWP
supplies could potentially affect IRWD’s supplies from MWD.

Based on IRWD's evaluation of MWD’s SWP supplies, IRWD estimates that the 22%
used by MWD’s October 2007 IRP Implementation Report as a potential reduction of MWD'’s
SWP supplies conservatively translates to approximately 16% reduction in all of MWD’s

Water Supply Varification ~ Shaa Baker Ranch 6/12

A-3



imported supplies over the years 2015 through 2035." For this purpose it is assumed that
MWD'’s total supplies consist only of imported SWP and Colorado deliveries. As shown in
MWD's RUWMP (Tables A.3-7), SWP deliveries on average over the 20-year period are
1,682,000 acre-feet and Colorado average supplies are 656,000 acre-feet. A 22% reduction of
SWP supplies equates to 370,000 acre-feet which is approximately 16% of MWD's total
imported supplies. Based on this estimate, this assessment projects a 16% reduction in MWD
supplies available to IRWD for the years 2010 through 2035, using IRWD's connected capacity
without any water supply allocation imposed by MWD. This reduction in MWD supplies is
reflected in Figures 1, 2, 3, 5, 6, and 7.

As an alternative means of analyzing the 22% stated reduction, Figures 1a, 2a, and 3a
show IRWD estimated supplies in all ¢f the 5-year increments (average and single and multiple
dry years) under a short-term MWD allocation scenario whereby MWD declares Shortage Stage
2 and a 10% cutback is applied to IRWD's actual usage rather than its connected capacity. In
February 2009, MWD adopted a Water Supply Allocation Plan based on its declared level of
shortage. In response to potential water shortages and a request by MWD to have water
service providers within its service area adopt a water conservation ordinance, in February
20089, IRWD updated Section 15 of its Rules and Regulations — Water Conservation and Water
Supply Shortage Program and also updated its Water Shortage Contingency Plan which is a
supporting document for Section 156. Section 15 of the Rules and Regulations serves as
IRWD’s “conservation ordinance”. As stated in IRWD’s Water Shortage Contingency Plan, use
of local supplies, storage and other supply augmentation measures can mitigate shortages, and
are assumed to be in use to the maximum extent possible during declared shortage levels.
Under shortage scenarios, IRWD may need to supplement supplies with production of
groundwater, which can exceed the applicable basin production percentage on a short-term
basis, providing additional reliability during dry years or emergencies.” In addition, if needed
resultant net shortage levels can be addressed by demand reduction programs as described in
IRWD’s Water Shottage Contingency Plan.

Listed below are Figures provided comparing projected potable water supplies and demands in
all of the five year increments, under a temporary MWD allocation scenario:

Figure 1a: Normal Year Supply and Demand (MWD Allocated) — Potable Water
Figure 2a: Single Dry-Year Supply and Demand (MWD Allocated) — Potable Water
Figure 3a: Multiple Dry-Year Supply and Demand (MWD Allocated) — Potable Water

' MWD’s 2010 RUWMP cites to DWR's Water Aflocation Analysis dated March 22, 2010, which incorporated the
Delta smelt biological opinion’s effect on SWP operations, export restrictions could reduce deliveries to MWD by 150
to 200 thousand acre-feet for 2010. DWR estimated that approximately 520,000 AF had been lost to the SWP for
2010 of which nearly 240,000 AF would have been available for MWD. This amount is equivalent to about 16%
reduction in SWP supplies, a smaller percentage reduction than MWD's 2007 figure of 22% that was used by IRWD
for purposes of this analysis.

% In these scenarios, it is anticipated that other water suppliers who produce water from the Orange County Basin will
also experience cutbacks of imported supplias and will increase groundwater production and that Orange County
Water District (OCWD) imported replenishmant water may also be cutback. The OCWD’s “2008-2009 Engineer's
Report on the groundwater conditions, water supply and basin utilization” references a report which recommends a
basin management strategy that provides general guidelines for arinual basin refill or storage decrease based on the
level of accumulated overdraft. It states, "an accumulated overdralt of 500,000 AF is only acceptable for short
durations due to drought conditions...and ah optimal basin management target of 100,000 AF of accumulated
overdraft provides sufficient storage space to accommodate increased supplies from one wet year while also
providing enough water in storage to offsst dacreased supplies during a two- to three-ysar drought.” MWD
replenishment water is a supplemental sourca of recharge water and OCWD estimates other main supply sources for
recharge are available.

Water Supply Verification — Shea Baker Ranch 6/12



It can be noted that IRWD’s above approach is conservative, in that IRWD evaluates the
effect of the 16% reduction through 2032 and shows the effect of current allocation scenarios in
all of the five-year increments but MWD reports that it has made significant progress in other
water resource categories such as transfers, groundwater storage and developing other local
resources, and supplies will be available from these resources over the long-term.

Climate Change. The California Department of Water Resources (‘DWR”) released a
report “Progress on Incorporating Climate Change into Management of California’s Water
Resources” (July 2008), considering the impacts of climate change on the State’s water supply.
DWR emphasizes that “the report represents an example of an impacts assessment based on
four scenarios defining an expected range of potential climate change impacts.” DWR's major
goal is to extend the analysis for long-term water resource planning from “assessing impacts” to
“assessing risk.” The report presents directions for further work in incorporating climate change
into the management of California’s water resources. Emphasis is placed on associating
probability estimates with potential climate change scenarios in order to provide policymakers
with both ranges of impacts and the likelihoods associated with those impacts. DWR's report
acknowledges “that all results presented in this report are preliminary, incorporate several
assumptions, reflect a limited number of climate change scenarios, and do not address the
likelihood of each scenario. Therefore, these results are not sufficient by themselves to make
policy decisions.”

In MWD's 2010 IRP Update, MWD recognizes there is a significant uncertainty in the
impact of climate change on water supply and changes in weather patterns could significantly
affect water supply reliability. MWD plans to hedge against supply and environmental
uncertainties by implementing a supply buffer equivalent to 10 percent of total retail demand.
This buffer will be implemented through meeting the SB7 water use efficiency goals,
implementing aggressive adaptive actions, development of local supplies and transfers.

Per MWD’s RUWMP, MWD continues to incorporate current climate change science into
its planning efforts. As stated in MWD’s RUWMP, the 2010 IRP Update supports the MWD
Board adopted principles on climate change by: 1) Supporting reasonable, economically viable,
and technologically feasible management strategies for reducing impacts on water supply and
2) Supporting flexible “no regret” solutions that provide water supply and quality benefits while
increasing the ability to manage future climate change impacts, and 3) Evaluating staff
recommendations regarding climate change and water resources against the California
Environmental Quality Act to avoid adverse effects on the environment. Potential climate
change impacts on state, regional and local water supplies and relevant information for the
Orange County hydrologic basin and Santa Ana Watershed have not been sufficiently
developed at this time to permit IRWD to assess and quantify the effect of any such impact on
its conclusions in the Assessment.

Catastrophic Supply interruption Planning. MWD has developed Emergency
Storage Requirements (2010 RUWMP) to safeguard the ragion from catastrophic loss of water
supply. MWD has made substantial investments in emergency storage and MWD has based its
planning on a 100% reduction in its supplies for a period of six months. The emergency plan
outlines that under such a catastrophe, non-firm service deliveries would be suspended, and
firm supplies would be restricted by a mandatory cutback of 25 percent from normal year
demand deliveries. In addition, MWD discusses the long term Delta plan in its 2010 RUWMP
(pages 3-18 to 3-21). IRWD has addressed supply interruption planning in its WRMP and
UWMP.

Waler Supply Verification ~ Shea Baker Ranch 6/12

A-5



Detailed Verification

1. Determination of sufficiency of water supply

(a) Supply and demand comparison

Comparisons of IRWD's average annual and peak (maximum day) demands and
supplies, under baseline (existing and committed demand, without the Project), with-
project (baseline plus Project), and full build-out development projections, are shown in
the following Figures 1-4 (potable water), Figures 5-8 (honpotable water) and Figures
1a, 2a, and 3a (short term MWD allocation potable water). See also the Assessment,
Section 1, incorporated herein by reference and “Recent Actions on Delta Pumping”
above.

Watar Supply Verfication ~ Shea Baker Ranch 6/12



Figure 1
IRWD Normal-Year Supply & Demand - Potable Water

125'000 =R e —— . . s —— %, - =
——1 Future Groundwater
=——3 MWD [mported

100,000 pre=———————— 0 ] | ===3\Irvine Desalter

= EmEm DRWF/DATS/OPA

o wrr=fl

e

E 75,000 - - . - : M"""‘ ! ---8-- Basellne Demand

E’ H_____________.f‘ — & - Demand with Project

é —e— WRMP Build-out Demand

2 50,000 - m—

25,000 — —
0 T T
2012 2015 2020 2025 2032
(in acre-feet per year) 2012 2015 2020 2025 2032
Current Potable Supplies
MWD Imported (EOCF#2, AMP, OCF) 41,929 41,929 41,929 41,929 41,929
DRWF/DATS/OPA 37,900 37,900 37,900 37,900 37,900
Irvine Desalter 5,640 5,640 5,640 5,640 5,640
Wells 21 & 22 - 6,300 6,300 6,300 6,300
Supplies Under Development
Future Groundwater - 9,300 15,800 26,300 26,300
Maximum Supply Capability 85469 101,068 107,569 118,069 118,069
Baseline Demand 60,988 64,132 70,415 77,213 81,934
Demand with Project 60,988 64,182 70,713 77,759 82,480
WRMP Build-out Demand 60,988 64,182 70,713 77,759 82,480
Reserve Supply with Project 24,481 36,888 36,856 40,310 35,589

Notes: By agreement, IRWD is required to count the production from the Irvine Subbasin in calculating available
supplies for TIC developments (see Potable Supply-Groundwater).

MWD Imported Supplles are shown at 16% reduction off of average connected capacity.

8

Water Supply Verification - Shea Baker Ranch 6/12 A-7



Figure 2

IRWD Single Dry-Year Supply & Demand - Potable Water

125,000
= Future Groundwater
—— MWD Imported
100,000 —_— -
£———1 Irvine Desalier
ﬁ mwﬂ"""—"—'—"—— m— DRWFIDATSIOPA
> oo™
b 75,000 "_‘_‘:;..--"r-‘ ~--B--= Bageline Demand
o |
b .—-"
3 — #r — Demand with Project
I.II.
g 50,000 —e— WRMP Build-out Demand
-
25,000
0
2012 2015 2020 2025 2032
(in acre-feet per year) 2012 2015 2020 2025 2032
Current Potable Supplies
MWD Imported (EOCF#2, AMP, OCF) 41,929 41,929 41,929 41,929 41,929
DRWF/DATS/OPA 37,900 37,900 37,900 37,900 37,900
Irvine Desalter 5,640 5,640 5,640 5,640 5,640
Wells 21 & 22 - 6,300 6,300 6,300 6,300
Supplies Under Development
Future Groundwater - 9,300 15,800 26,300 26,300
Maximum Supply Capability 85469 101,069 107,569 118,069 118,069
Baseline Demand 65,257 68,621 75,344 82,618 87,669
Demand with Project 65,257 68,674 75,663 83,202 88,254
WRMP Build-out Demand 65,257 68,674 75,663 83,202 88,254
Reserve Supply with Project 20,212 32,395 31,907 34,867 29,816

Notes: Supplies identical to Normal-Year based on Metropolitan's Regional Urban Water Management Plan (11/8/05) and usage
of groundwater under drought conditions (OCWD Master Plan). Demands increased 7% from Normal-Year. By agreement, IRWD
is required to count the production from the Irvine Subbasin in calculating available supplies for TIC developments

(see Potable Supply-Groundwater).

MWD Imported Supplies are shown at 16% reduction off of average connected capacity.

Water Supply Verification - Shea Baker Ranch 6/12

9

A-8



Figure 3
IRWD Multiple Dry-Year Supply & Demand - Potable Water

125,000 ————————————— — — —
——3 Future Groundwater
———3 MWD Imported
100,000 {—— —— -
=== Irvine Desalter
§ “.,_a--""' =8 wsm— DRWF/DATS/OFA
> il
o a0 _ __/-“""."‘ [ fl ---m--~ Bageline Demand
2 ________...-—-."
? L L s i
o 4— ~ Demand with Project
-
g 50,000 | — _ — —e— WRMP Build-out Demand
-4
25,000 — f— =
0
2012 2015 2020 2025 2032
(in acre-feet per year) 2012 2015 2020 2025 2032
Current Potable Supplies
MWD Imported (EOCF#2, AMP, OCF) 41,929 41,929 41,929 41,929 41,929
DRWF/DATS/OPA 37,900 37,900 37,900 37,900 37,900
Irvine Desalter 5,640 5,640 5,640 5,640 5,640
Wells 21 & 22 - 6,300 6,300 6,300 6,300
Supplies Under Development
Future Groundwater - 9,300 15,800 26,300 26,300
Maximum Supply Capability 85469 101,069 107,569 118,069 118,069
Baseline Demand 65,257 68,621 75,344 82,618 87,669
Demand with Project 65,257 68,674 75,663 83,202 88,254
WRMP Build-out Demand 65,257 68,674 75,663 83,202 88,254
Reserve Supply with Project 20,212 32,395 31,907 34,867 29,816

Notes: Supplies identical to Normal-Year based on Metropolitan's Regional Urban Water Management Plan (11/8/05) and usage
of groundwater under drought conditions (OCWD Master Plan). Demands increased 7% from Normal-Year. By agreement, IRWD
is required to count the production from the Irvine Subbasin in calculating available supplies for TIC developments

(see Potable Supply-Groundwater).

MWD Imported Supplies are shown at 16% reduction off of average connected capacity.

Water Supply Verlfication - Shea Baker Ranch 6/12

10

A-9



Figure 4

IRWD Maximum-Day Supply & Demand - Potable Water

300 - - -
—— Fulure Groundwater
=—— MWD Imported
250 4 —— —
.= &=—=—==3 irvine Desaltar
%
= | | - — —_ 1 Smm—_ DRWF/DATS/OPA
-g 200 | e
Q -‘"'-"
Q ﬂ_.""‘ ~=-@-~- Baseline Demand
g T
a; 150 == .'-_—:———- == = — #— = Demand wilh Project
o
‘.g’: ——— WRMP Build-out Demand
Yo
2 100 s S - = -
=
o
50 —
0 -
2012 2015 2020 2025 2032
(in cfs) 2012 2015 2020 2025 2032
Current Potable Supplies
MWD Imported (EOCF#2, AMP, OCF) 1241 124 1 124 1 124 .1 1241
DRWF/DATS/OPA 91.4 91.4 91.4 91.4 91.4
Irvine Desalter 10.6 10.6 10.6 10.6 10.6
Wells 21 & 22 - 6.0 6.0 6.0 6.0
Supplies Under Development
Future Groundwater - 6.7 247 42.7 42.7
Maximum Supply Capability 226.1 238.8 256.8 274.8 274.8
Baseline Demand 151.6 159.4 175.1 192.0 203.7
Demand with Project 151.6 159.6 175.8 193.3 20561
WRMP Build-out Demand 151.6 159.6 175.8 193.3 205.1
Reserve Supply with Project 74.5 79.3 81.0 81.5 69.8
11

Water Supply Verification - Shea Baker Ranch 6/12




Figure §

IRWD Normal-Year Supply & Demand - Nonpotable Water

P =— Future MWRP&LAWRP
60,000 | — —— — — —
. MWD Imported (Baker, ILP)
I Native Water

_ E=——== Irvine Dasaitar

o

]

>|: 40,000 - | s Eisting MWRPELAWRP

Q

2 ===g@=~= Baselne Demand

©

(]

I.ll. —= &= = Demand with Project

'

2 —~—e— WRMP Bulld-out Demand

20,000 -
0 | ' :
2012 2015 2020 2025 2032
(in acre-feet per year) 2012 2015 2020 2025 2032
Current Nonpotable Supplies
Existing MWRP&LAWRP 18,657 18,657 18,657 18,657 18,657
MWD Imported (Baker, ILP) 20,380 20,380 20,380 20,380 20,380
Irvine Desalter 3,898 3,898 3,898 3,898 3,898
Native Water 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000
Supplies Under Development
Future MWRP&LAWRP 10,100 10,100 10,100 10,100 10,100
Maximum Supply Capability 57,035 57,035 67,035 57,035 57,035
Baseline Demand 28,985 28,261 29,737 30,540 29,991
Demand with Project 28,985 28,281 29,856 30,757 30,208
WRMP Build-out Demand 28,985 28,281 29,856 30,757 30,208
Reserve Supply with Project 28,050 28,050 28,754 27,179 26,827

Note: Downward trend reflects reduction in agricultural use over time.

MWD Imported Supplies are shown at 16% reduction off of average connected capacity.

Water Supply Verification - Shea Baker Ranch 6/12

12
A-11



Figure 6

IRWD Single Dry-Year Supply & Demand - Nonpotable Water

60,000 | — ——— - — — 1 Future MWRPELAWRP
I MWD Imported (Baker, ILP)
SRS Nafive Water

;l‘: E===x=1 Irvine Desalter

> 40,000 -

o WENREES Existing MWRPELAWRP

a

fo‘ ===B-~= Hasellne Demand

e

é — #— = Demand with Praject

& —— \WRMP Build-out Demand

20,000
o L1 _ _ _
2012 2015 2020 2025 2032
(in acre-feet per year) 2012 2015 2020 2025 2032
Current Nonpotable Supplies
Existing MWRP&LAWRP 18,667 18,657 18,657 18,657 18,657
MWD Imported (Baker, ILP) 20,380 20,380 20,380 20,380 20,380
Irvine Desalter 3,898 3,898 3,898 3,898 3,898
Native Water 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000
Supplies Under Development
Future MWRP&LAWRP 10,100 10,100 10,100 10,100 10,100
Maximum Supply Capability 54,035 54,035 54,035 54,035 54,035
Baseline Demand 31,014 30,239 31,819 32,678 32,001
Demand with Project 31,014 30,261 31,946 32,910 32,323
WRMP Build-out Demand 31,014 30,261 31,946 32,910 32,323
Reserve Supply with Project 23,021 23,774 22,089 21,125 21,712

Note: Downward trend reflects reduction in agricultural use over time.

MWD imported Supplles are shown at 16% reduction off of average connected capacity.

Water Supply Verification - Shea Baker Rarnch 6/12

13

A-12



Figure 7
IRWD Multiple Dry-Year Supply & Demand - Nonpotable Water

B e W S ' ] [———=1 Fulure MWRPELAWRP
60000 | —— - ——————— -
MWD Imported (Baker, LF)
—— Natlve Watar

Ili ———=3 Irvine Desalter

o

5 40,000 - N Exlsting MWRPSLAWRP

o

- ==af=== Bgseline Demand

8

é — 4~ — Damand with Project

2 e ¥ RMP Bulld-out Demand

20,000 |
0 : . v
2012 2015 2020 2025 2032

(in acre-feet per year) 2012 2015 2020 2025 2032
Current Nonpotable Supplies
Existing MWRP&LAWRP 18,657 18,657 18,657 18,657 18,657
MWD Imported (Baker, ILP) 20,380 20,380 20,380 20,380 20,380
Irvine Desalter 3,898 3,898 3,898 3,898 3,898
Native Water 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000
Supplies Under Development
Future MWRP&LAWRP 10,100 10,100 10,100 10,100 10,100
Maximum Supply Capability 54,035 54,035 54,035 54,035 54,035
Baseline Demand 31,014 30,239 31,819 32,678 32,091
Demand with Project 31,014 30,261 31,946 32,910 32,323
WRMP Build-out Demand 31,014 30,261 31,946 32,910 32,323
Reserve Supply with Project 23,021 23,774 22,089 21,125 21,712

Note: Downward trend reflects reduction in agricultural use over time.
MWD Imported Supplies are shown at 16% reduction off of average connected capacity.

14

Water Supply Verification - Shea Baker Ranch 6/12 A-13



Figure 8

IRWD Maximum-Dry Supply & Demand - Nonpotable Water

150 |-

120

©
o

cubic feet per second (cfs)
3

30 |

—=——1 Fulure MWRP&LAWRP

MWD Imported (Baker, ILP)

— MNallve Water

=—=—3 Irvina Desalter

IR Existing MWRP&LAWRP

~==N-=< Bassline Demand

«— #= = Damand with Project

=—m— WRMP Build-out Demand

0
2012 2015 2020 2025 2032

(in cfs) 2012 2015 2020 2025 2032
Current Nonpotable Supplies
Existing MWRP&LAWRP 32.2 32.2 32.2 32.2 32.2
Irvine Desalter 54 5.4 54 5.4 5.4
Native Water 5.5 5.5 5.5 55 55
MWD Imported (Baker, ILP) 117.7 117.7 117.7 117.7 117.7
Supplies Under Development
Future MWRP&LAWRP 14.0 14.0 14.0 14.0 14.0
Maximum Supply Capability 174.7 174.7 174.7 174.7 174.7
Baseline Demand 100.1 97.6 102.7 105.5 103.6
Demand with Project 100.1 97.7 103.1 106.2 104.3
WRMP Build-out Demand 100.1 97.7 103.1 106.2 104.3

Reserve Supply with Project 74.6 77.1 71.6 68.5 70.4

Note: Downward trend reflects reduction in agricultural use over time.

Water Supply Verlfication - Shea Baker Ranch 6/12

15

A-14



Figure 1a

IRWD Normal-Year Supply & Demand - Potable Water

Under Temporary MWD Allocation*
125,000 - —_— —
=== Future Groundwater
=——3 MWD Imported
100,000 — ...
£——=1 Irvine Desalter
E BRI DRV FIDATS/IOPA
> 75,000 . - il S i
g. ?ﬂﬂ'ﬂ ---m-~~ Baseline Demand
‘?; ..———'-—""‘""-——./ — 4= = Demand with Project
'S
g 50’000 prm— —— WRMP Build-out Demand
L4
25,000 X — = =
0
2012 2015 2020 2025 2032
(in acre-feet per year) 2012 2015 2020 2025 2032
Current Potable Supplies
MWD Imported (EOCF#2, AMP, OCF} 25,000 26,275 27,616 29,024 29,608
DRWF/DATS/OPA 37,900 37,900 37,900 37,900 37,900
Irvine Desalter 5,640 5,640 5,640 5,640 5,640
Wells 21 & 22 - 6,300 6,300 6,300 6,300
Supplies Under Development
Future Groundwater - 9,300 15,800 26,300 26,300
Maximum Supply Capability 68,540 85,415 93256 105,164 105,748
Baseline Demand 60,088 64,132 70,415 77,213 81,934
Demand with Project 60,988 64,182 70,713 77,759 82,480
WRMP Build-out Demand 60,988 64,182 70,713 77,759 82,480
Reserve Supply with Project 7,552 21,234 22,543 27,405 23,268

Notes: By agreement, IRWD is required to count the production from the Irvine Subbasin in calculating available

supplies for TIC developments (see Potable Supply-Groundwater).

*For illustration purposes, IRWD has shown MWD Imported Supplies as estimated under a shart-term 10% allocation, Shortage
Stage 2 in all of the 5-year increments. However, it is likely that such a scenario wauld only be temporary. Under a MWD Allocation,
IRWD could supplement supplies with groundwater production which can exceed applicable basin percentages on a short-term
basis. IRWD may also reduce demands by implementing shortage contingency measures as described in the UWMP.

Water Supply Verification - Shea Baker Ranch 6/12

A-15



Figure 2a

IRWD Single Dry-Year Supply & Demand - Potable Water

Under Temporary MWD Allocation*

125,000
——=3 Future Groundwater
C—— MWD Imported
100,000 |- ———
=—=—23 Irvine Desalter
- _—
g m'--"'"' EEEEE DRWF/DATS/OPA
% 75000 - P el
@ ’ """ ===-H-==- Baseline Demand
Q
5 — #= = Demand with Project
(1)
-y
2 50,000 —— —e— WRMP Build-out Demand
2
25,000 -
0
2012 2015 2020 2025 2032
(in acre-feet per year) 2012 2015 2020 2025 2032
Current Potable Supplies
MWD Imported (EOCF#2, AMP, OCF) 25,000 27,589 28,968 30,417 31,938
DRWF/DATS/OPA 37,900 37,900 37,900 37,900 37,900
Irvine Desalter 5,640 5,640 5,640 5,640 5,640
Waells 21 & 22 - 6,300 6,300 6,300 6,300
Supplies Under Development
Future Groundwater - 9,300 15,800 26,300 26,300
Maximum Supply Capability 68,540 86,729 94608 106,557 108,078
Baseline Demand 69,825 68,621 75,344 82,618 87,669
Demand with Project 69,825 68,674 75,663 83,202 88,254
WRMP Build-out Demand 69,825 68,674 75,663 83,202 88,254
Reserve Supply with Project {1,285) 18,055 18,946 23,355 19,824

Notes: Supplies identical to Normal-Year based on Metropolitan's Regional Urban Water Management Plan (11/8/05) and usage
of groundwater under drought conditions (OCWD Master Plan). Demands increased 7% from Normal-Year. By agreement, IRWD
is required to count the production from the Irvine Subbasin in calculating available supplles for TIC developments

(see Potable Supply-Groundwater).

*For illustration purposes, IRWD has shewn MWD Imported Supplies as estimated under a short-term 10% allocation, Shortage
Stage 2 in all of the 5-year increments. However, it is likely that such a scenario would only be temporary. Under a MWD Allocation,
IRWD could supplement supplies with groundwater production which can exceed applicable basin percentages on a short-term
basis. IRWD may also reduce demands by Implementing shortage contingency measures as described in the UWMP.

Water Supply Verlfication - Shea Baker Ranch 6/12

17
A-16



Figure 3a
IRWD Multiple Dry-Year Supply & Demand - Potable Water
Under Temporary MWD Allocation®

125,000 -
———1 Future Groundwater
=—=3 MWD Importad
100’000 S 2 iy S
=—=3 Irvine Desalter
8 -‘.‘,..---""’"" S DRWF/DATS/OPA
(})
'g,- 75,000 [Shi— - [ | i il -~ -m--- Basaline Demand
-
g — & — Demand with Project
o
@ 50,000 S NE——— romid — ! ——e— WRMP Build-out Demand
Q
P-4
25,000
0
2012 2015 2020 2025 2032
(in acre-feet per year) 2012 2015 2020 2025 2032

Current Potable Supplies
MWD Imported (EOCF#2, AMP, OCF) 25,000 27,589 28,968 30,417 31,938

DRWF/DATS/OPA 37,900 37,900 37,900 37,900 37,900
trvine Desalter 5,640 5,640 5,640 5,640 5,640
Wells 21 & 22 - 6,300 6,300 6,300 6,300

Supplies Under Development

Future Groundwater 9,300 15,800 26,300 26,300

Maximum Supply Capability 68,540 86,729 94,608 106,557 108,078
Baseline Demand 69,825 68,621 75,344 82,618 87,669
Demand with Project 69,825 68,674 75,663 83,202 88,254
WRMP Build-out Demand 69,825 68,674 75,663 83,202 88,254
Reserve Supply with Project (1,285) 18,055 18,946 23,355 19,824

Notes: Supplies identical to Normal-Year based an Metropolltan's Regional Urban Water Management Plan (11/8/05) and usage
of groundwater under drought conditions (OCWD Master Plan). Demands increased 7% from Normal-Year. By agreement, IRWD
is requited to count the production from the Irvine Subbasin in calculating available supplies for TIC developments

(see Potable Supply-Groundwater).

*For illustration purposes, IRWD has shown MWD Imported Supplies as estimated under a short-term 10% allocation, Shortage
Stage 2 in all of the 5-year increments. However, it is likely that such a scenario would only be temporary. Under a MWD Aliocation,
IRWD could supplement supplies with groundwater production which can exceed applicable basin percentages on a short-term
basis. IRWD may also reduce demands by implementing shortage contingency measures as described in the UWMP.

18

Water Supply Verlfication - Shea Baker Ranch 6/12 A-17



2, Information concerning supplies
(a)(1) : IRWD does not allocate
particular supplies to any project, but identifies total supplies for its service area, as shown in the following table:

Avg. Annual Annual by Category
Max
Current pplies
Potable - Imported
East Orange County Feeder No. 2 4.4 16,652 '
Alten-McColloch Pipeline* 64.7 26,024
Orange County Feeder 18.0 7240 49,916
Potable - Groundwater
Dyer Road Wellfield 80.0 28,000 2
OPA Well 1.4 1,000
Deep Aquifer Treatment System-DATS 10.0 8,000 2
Wells 21 & 22 6.0 6,300 2
Irvine Desalter 10.6 5640 ° 49,840
Total Potable Current Supplies 232.1 99,756
Nonpotable - Reclaimed Water
MWRP (18 mgd) 23.9 17,340 *
LAWRP (5.5 mgd) 8.3 5975 * 23,315
Nonpotable - Imported
Baker Aqueduct 52.7 15,262 °
Irvine Lake Pipeline 65.0 9,000 ° 24,262
Nonpotable - Groundwater
Irvine Desalter-Nonpotable 5.4 3,808 7 3,898
Nonpotable Native
Irvine Lake 5.5 4,000 °® 4,000
Total Nonpotable Current Supplies 160.8 55,475
Total Current 392.9 JRR N4
Supplies Under
Potable Supplies
Well 106 2.2 1,300
Well 63 4.5 3,000
Future OPA Wells 8.0 5,000
Anaheim welifield 10.0 6,500
Wells 51 & 52 9.0 5,500
Tustin Legacy wells 8.0 5000 °
Total Potable Under Development Supplies 42.7 26,300 26,300
Nonpotable Supplies: Future MWRP&LAWRP Reclaimed 20.0 14,450 " 14,450
Total Under Development 105.4 40,750
Total Supplies
Potable Supplies 274.8 126,056
Nonpotable Supplies 180.7 69,925
Total and 455.6 195,981

Based on converting maxlmum day capacity to average by dividing the capaclty by a peaking factor of 1.8 (see Faotnote 3, page 22).
Contract amount - See Potable Supply-Groundwater(jii).

Contract amount - See Potable Supply-Groundwater (iv) and {v). Maximum day weli capacity is compatible with contract amount.
MWRP 18.0 mgd treatment capacity (17,400 AFY RW praduction) and LAWRP 5.5 mgd tertiary freatment capacity (5,975 AFY)
Based on converting maximum day capacity to average by dividing the capacity by a peaking factor of 2.5 (see Footnote 3, page 22).
Based on IRWD's proportion of Irvine Lake imported water storage; Actual ILP capacity would allow the use of additional imported
water from MWD through the Santiago Lateral.

7 Contract amount - See Nonpotable Supply-Groundwater (1) and (li). Maximum day well capacity (cfs) is compatible with contract amount.
B Based on 70 years historical average of Santiago Creek Inflow into Irvine Lake.

9 Estimated combined capacity of wells.

10 Future estimated MWRP & LAWRP reclaimed water productioh.

*64.7 cfs is current assigned capacity; based on increased peak flow, IRWD can purchase 10 cfs more (see page 23 {b)(1)(iii)}

o AW N =

Water Supply Verification - Shea Baker Ranch 6/12 A'J[%



(b) Factors considered in determining the sufficiency of the water supply:

(i) The availability of water supplies over a historical record of at least 20 years.

Saurce 1980 1985 1980 1985 2000 2005 2010
Potable — imported 29,510 43.320 44,401 28.397 36.777 19.306 19,306
— 827 38 10.215 20,020 20,819 37.160 37.160
Nonootable - reclaimed 9,196 12.399 11,5689 10.518 14.630 15,296 15.296
Nonnotable - imported® 9.556 12.260 24,899 2.333 16.343 5.304 5,304
" 36 816 1.834 2,830 2.285 2,285

Neonpotable — native 11.909 3.587 2,778 5.980 4,949 7.251 7.251
Total 60.998 71.639 94,699 69,082 96.508 B6.602 86.602

See also the Assessment, Section 1, incorporated herein by reference.

The following information is added:

On June 1, 2008, through annexation and merger, IRWD acquired the water system of the
former Orange Park Acres Mutual Water company, including well [OPA Well]. The well is
operated within the Orange County Groundwater Basin. (See Assessment, Section 2(b) —
POTABLE SUPPLY — GROUNDWATER.)

(i) The applicability of a water shortage contingency analysis prepared pursuant
to Water Code Section 10632 that includes actions to be undertaken by IRWD in
response to water supply shortages.

The supply and demand comparisons incorporated from the Assessment into this
Verification (see 1(a)) do not reflect the implementation of water shortage emergency measures.
in February 2009, IRWD updated Section 15 of its Rules and Regulations — Water Conservation
and Water Supply Shortage Program and also updated its Water Shortage Contingency Plan,
which is a supporting document for Section 15. Section 15 of the Rules and Regulations serves
as IRWD's “conservation ordinance”. As stated in IRWD’s Water Shortage Contingency Plan,
use of local supplies, storage and other supply augmentation measures can mitigate shortages,
and are assumed to be in use to the maximum extent possible during declared shortage levels.
However, in order to be conservative, IRWD has not reduced its single-dry or multiple-dry year
demand projections or increased its single-dry or multiple-dry year supply projections in the
Assessment to account for any water savings that could be achieved by these measures.

(iii) Reduction by IRWD in water supply allocated to a specific water use sectof,
pursuant to a resolution, ordinance or contract uses.

The supply and demand comparisons incorporated from the Assessment into this
Verification (see 1(a)) do not reflect any allocated reductions by IRWD. As noted under the
preceding item (ii), IRWD’s water shortage contingency plan and Rules and Regulations provide
for voluntary and mandatory water conservation measures that could be invoked in declared
water shortage emergencies. These include reductions to gertain water uses. However, in
order to be conservative, IRWD has not reduced its single-dry or multiple-dry year demand
projections or increased its single-dry or muitiple-dry year supply projections in the Assessment
to account for water savings that could be achieved by any allocated reductions.

Water Supply Verification — Shea Baker Ranch &/12

20
A-19



With respect to items (i) and {iii) above, it is noted that MWD has in effect a
management plan for dealing with periodic surplus and shortage conditions, known as
Metropolitan Report No. 1150, Water Surpius and Drought Management Plan (RUWMP, 1I-15
and also in 2010 RUWMP pages 2-20 through 2-2-22). MWD's demand projections account for
the effects of long-term conservation best management practices.

(iv) The amount of water that IRWD can reasonably rely on receiving from other
water supply projects, such as conjunctive use, reclaimed water, water conservation, and
water transfer, including programs identified under federal, state and local water
initiatives such as CALFED and Colorado River tentative agreements, based on the
inclusion of information with respect to such supplies in Section 2, below.

Local. IRWD directly relies (for a portion of its full build-out annual demand in single and
multiple dry-year projections) on the following under development supplies (see 1(a), above):
the Irvine Wells (see the Assessment, Section 2(b)(1)(vi) — “POTABLE SUPPLY -
GROUNDWATER?”). In addition to Orange County Water District (OCWD) reports listed in the
Assessment Reference List, OCWD has also prepared a Long Term Facilities Plan (“LTFP”)
which provides updated information and was received by the OCWD Board in July 2009. The
LTFP Chapter 3 describes the efforts being undertaken by OCWD to eliminate long-term
overdraft in the Basin. OCWD has an optimal basin management target of 100,000 acre-feet of
accumulated overdraft which provides sufficient storage space to accommodate increased
supplies from one wet year while also provides enough water in storage to offset decreased
supplies during a two- to three year drought. (Source: 2009-10 Engineer's Report on
Groundwater Conditions, Water Supply and Basin Utilization in the Orange County Water
District).

With the implementation of OCWD’s preferred projects, the Basin yield in the
year 2030 would be up to 500,000 AF. The amount that can be produced will be a function of
which projects will be implemented by OCWD and how much increased recharge capacity is
created by those projects, total demarnids by all producers, and the resulting Basin Production
Percentage (“BPP”) that OCWD sets based on these factors.

IRWD’s own reclaimed water expansion program is also shown as an under
development supply. IRWD aiso has a currently available reclaimed water supply from its own
existing reclamation program. The reclaimed water supplies are discussed in Section 2 below
(see the Assessment, Section 1 — Figures 5, 6, 7 and 8 (supplies denominated “MWRP” and
“LAWRP”), Section 2(a), and Section 2(b)(1) - “NONPOTABLE SUPPLY — RECLAIMED"),
IRWD has prepared a Final Environmental Impact Report for the Michelson Water Reclamation
Plant Phase 2 and 3 Capacity Expansion Project (February, 2006) and the expansion project is
under construction. With this expansion, IRWD plans to increase its capacity on the existing
MWRP site to produce sufficient reciaimed water to meet the projected demand in the year
2032. (Initial upgrades that are within existing permit authorizations and CEQA compliance are
completed.) Additional reclamation capacity will augment local nonpotable supplies and
improve reliability.

As noted in the Assessment, IRWD’s demand projections reflect the effect of IRWD’s
water conservation pricing and other conservation practices; in particular, IRWD's water use
factors used to derive its demand projections are based on average water use and incorporate
the effect of IRWD's tiered-rate consarvation pricing and its other long-term water conservation
programs. System losses at a rate of approximately 5% are built into the water use factors. As
discussed above, IRWD's supply and demand projections do not take into account water

Watar Supply Verffication — Shea Baker Ranch 6/12

21
A-20



savings that could be achieved by water shortage emergency measures.

Imported. MWD, the supplier of IRWD’s imported supplies, relies upon several of the
listed projects and programs. MWD supports and provides financial incentives to water
reclamation, groundwater recovery, water conservation, ocean desalination and other local
resource development programs. MWD calculates its demand forecast by first estimating total
retail demand for the region and then factoring in impacts of conservation. Next, it derives
projections of local supplies using data on current and expected local supply programs and
Integrated Resource Planning (IRP) Local Resource Program Target. The difference between
the resulting local demands is the expected regional demand on MWD. These estimates of
demands on MWD were developed for a single dry year, multiple dry years and average years.
(2010 RUWMP, pages 2-12 to 2-14)

MWD also relies upon the implementation of the CALFED Bay-Deita Program, as an
under development supply, to attain an increase in its existing Bay-Delta deliveries. Other
under development programs relied upon by MWD include: additional transfers and storage
agreements such as ICS Exchange, Agreements with CYWD, Additional Palo Verde Irrigation
District Transfers, Arizona Programs — CAP, Hayfield Groundwater Extraction Project, Mojave
Groundwater Storage Program, North of Delta/In-Deita Transfers, San Bernardino Valley Water
MWD Central Feeder, Shasta Return, and Semitropic Agricultural Water Reuse. (2010
RUWMP, Sections 3.1, 3.2, and 3.3) See also MWD'’s 2010 RUWMP, Appendix A.3
Justifications for Supply Projections with respect to MWD’s current and under development
supplies.

In addition to MWD's existing regional supply assessments, the water supply verification
has considered MWD information concerning recent events. See the above “Recent Actions on
Delta Pumping.”

2, Required information concerning under-development supplies
(a) Written contracts or other proof of valid rights to the identified supplies

See the Assessment, Section 2(b)(1), incorporated herein by reference. See also
MWD’s 2010 RUWMP, Appendix A.3 Justifications for Supply Projections with respect to written
contracts and other proof related to MWD’s supplies.

(b) Adopted capital outlay program to finance delivery of the supplies

See the Assessment, Section 2(b)(2), incorporated herein by reference. With respect to
future groundwater wells (PR Nos. 10285, 15423, 15427, 15428, 15051 and 15052) and the
MWRP Phase 2 expansion (PR. Nos. 20214 and 30214), IRWD adopted its fiscal year 201 112
capital budget on June 13, 2011 (Resolution No. 2011-20), budgeting portions of the funds for
such projects. See also MWD’s 2010 RUWMP, Appendix A.3 Justifications for Supply
Projections with respect to capital outlay programs related to MWD’s supplies.

(c) Federal, state and local permits to construct of delivery infrastructure
See the Assessment, Section 2(b)(3), incorporated herein by reference. See also

MWD's 2010 RUWMP, Appendix A.3 Justifications for Supply Projections with respect to
permits related to MWD's supplies.

Water Supply Verification — Shea Baker Ranch 6/12

22
A-21



(d) Regulatory approvals for conveyance or delivery of the supplies

See the Assessment, Section 2(b)(4), incorporated herein by reference. In addition,
reclamation plant expansion will require approval of amendments to IRWD’s permits issued by
the Regional Water Quality Control Board. See also MWD’s 2010 RUWMP, Appendix A.3
Justifications for Supply Projections with respect to regulatory approvals related to MWD’s
supplies.

3. Foreseeable impacts of the Project on the availability of water for
agricultural and industrial uses in IRWD’s service area not currently receiving
water

Based on city planning and other information known to IRWD, there are no agricultural
or industrial uses in IRWD'’s service area that are not within either existing and committed
demand or future demand, both of which are included within the supply and demand
comparison and determination of sufficiency (see 1(a)).

4. Information concerning the right to extract additional groundwater included
in the supply identified for the Project:

Where the water supply for the Project includes groundwater, the verification is required
to include an evaluation of the extent to which IRWD or the landowner has the right to extract
the additional groundwater needed to supply the Project. See the Assessment, Section 2(b)(1),
“POTABLE SUPPLY — GROUNDWATER" and “NONPOTABLE SUPPLY — GROUNDWATER,”
and Section 4, incorporated herein by reference.

5. References

Water Resources Master Plan, Irviné Ranch Water District, March, 2002 (supplemented
January, 2004)

2010 Urban Water Management Plan, Irvine Ranch Water District, June 2011

The Regional Urban Water Management Plan for the Metropolitan Water District of Southemn
California, November, 2005

Integrated Water Resources Plan Update, Metropolitan Water District of Southern California,
July, 2004

Proposed Framewaork for Metropolitan Water District's Delta Action Plan, Metropolitan Water
District of Southern California, May 8, 2007

Board Information Report, Metropolitan Water District of Southern California, October 9, 2007

2007 IRP Implementation Report, Metropolitan Water District of Southern California, October,
2007

Water Supply Verification — Shea Baker Ranch 6/12

23
A-22



Master Plan Report, Orange County Water District, April, 1998
Groundwater Management Plan, Orange County Water District, March, 2004
Final Draft Long-Term Facilities Plan, Orange County Water District, January 2006

2008-2009 Engineer's Report on Groundwater Conditions, Water Supply and Basin Utilization in
the Orange County Water District, Orange County Water District

2009-2010 Engineer's Report on Groundwater Conditions, Water Supply and Basin Utilization in
the Orange County Water District, Orange County Water District

Progress on Incorporating Climate Change into Management of California’s Water Resources,
California Department of Water Resources, July 2006

Section 15 of the Rules and Regulations — Water Conservation and Water Supply Shortage
Program, Irvine Ranch Water District, February 2009

Water Shortage Contingency Plan, Irvine Ranch Water District, February 2009

2010 Integrated Resources Plan Update, Metropolitan Water District of Southern California,
October 2010

2010 Regional Urban Water Management Plan, Metropolitan Water District of Southern
California, November 2010

Water Supply Verification — Shea Baker Ranch 6/12

%
A-23



Exhibit A

Depiction of Project Area

Water Supply Verilication — Shea Baker Ranch 6/12

25
A-24



EXHIBIT “A”

DRAFT Shea/Baker Ranch Master Land Use Plan

Chapter 2

y. 'i% /

Y/ M lj %

’ %

LEGEND

e
[ 7] LowDENSITY RESIDENTIAL

P oW HIEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL
P +F0IUM DENSITY HESIDENTIAL
PUBLIC FACILITIES SYERLAY
N oeniseace

1
N1

NORTH
SCALE |"=1000

Exhibit 2.4 ~Land Use Plan

2-1

A-25



Exhibit B

Non-residential Uses Included in Project

Water Supply Verltication ~ Shea Baker Ranch 6/12
26

A-26



EXHIBIT “B”

CITY OF LAKE FOREST
Mayor
Kathryn McCullough
. Mayor Pro Tem
April 12, 2012 Scott Voigts
Council Members
Irvine Ranch Water District Peter Herzog
15600 Sand Canyon Avenue Mﬂfiﬁ ’gggn&r
P.O. Box 57000 Citv Manager
Irvine, CA 92619-7000 RobarL . Dusek

Re: Request for Verification of Sufficient Water Supplies (Government Code
§66473.7(b)(1)

The City of Lake Forest, on behalf of the subdivisian applicant, Sh

Properties, LLC, is requesting a verification of the availability of

supply for the below-described project. Under Government Code §

approving body of a tentative tract map must include a condition in

that includes a subdivision, a requirement that a sufficient water supply shall be
available. Written verification may be requested by the subdivision applicant or the
local agency. While the condition shall be incorporated, the City is hereby requesting
such verification in advance of project approval.

The City has determined that the subject project (1) includes a subdivision meeting the
criteria requiring verification of availability of sufficient water supply, in that it may result
in the development of more than 500 dwelling units, and (2) does not fall within one of
the statutory exemptions for previously developed urban sites, sites surrounded by
urban use, or low-income housing sites.

Proposed Project Information

Project Title: Shea / Baker Ranch

Planning Area(s):1A to 1L of the Baker Ranch Planned Community: See attached
Tentative Tract Map and Land Use Plan.

Was the project included as part of a previously completed Water Supply Assessment
(Water Code §10910)? yes no
If yes, date and project title of Water Supply Assessment_1/24/2005 Opportunities

Study. (See attached). DRUG USE
E ABUSE
www.lakeforestca.gov 25550 Commerckemre Dr., Suite 100
‘ Lake Forest, CA 92630
Lake Forest, Remember fk_easf ~ Challenge the Future (949) 461-3400
@ rrin o eyt rapes City Hall Fax: (949) 461-3511



Shea / Baker Ranch
Water Supply Verification
Aprit 12, 2012

If no, state reason: [_| CEQA documentation not requiring a Water Supply Assessmént
was completed prior to January 1, 2002 [_] other:

Was a Water Supply Verification previously completed for the project? [ ] yes [X] no
If yes, indicate reason for reverification: [ ] tract map expiration [_] new Water Supply

Assessment required due to project revisions, changed circumstances or new
information.

[T Tentative Map Application No.*____See Tract Number [<I Tentative Tract No.*
16466

[C] Verification is being requested prior to tentative map application (Government
Code §66473.7(1) (Indicate next project approval sought:__June 5, 2012 )

(*A copy of the tentative map application including the proposed subdivision was sent
to IRWD on: February 2011 (Government Code §66455.3))

Type of development included in the project:

X Residential: No. of dwelling units:  2.379

X] Shopping center or business: No. of employees Sq. ft. of floor space
25.000
Commercial office: No. of employees Sq. ft. of floor space

Hotel or motel. No. of rooms
Industrial, manufacturing, processing or industrial park: No. of employees

No. of acres Sq. ft. of floor space
Mixed use (check and complete all above that apply)
x| Other.

Total acreage of project:

Acreage devoted to landscape:

Greenbelt None

Golf course None

Parks Approximately 30 acres
Agriculture None

Other landscaped areas 70 acres

Other factors or uses that would affect the quantity of water needed, such as peak flow
requiremen



Shea / Baker Ranch
Water Supply Verification
April 12, 2012

Is the project included in the existing General Plan? Yes
If no, describe the existing General Plan Designation

The City acknowledges that IRWD's verification will b on
hereby provided to IRWD concerning the project. If it i or
additional information to be submitted to enable IRWD to he
request will be considered incomplete until IRWD’s or

additional information. If the project changes or the tentative map approval expires
after the issuance of a Water Supply Verification, the City will request a new Water
Supply Verification if required. In the event of changes in the project, circumstances or
conditions of the availability of new information, it will be necessary for the City to
request a new Water Supply Assessment prior to completion of the new Water Supply
Verification.

The City acknowledges that the Water Supply Verification shall not constitute a “will-
serve” or in any way entitle the project applicant to service or to any right, priority or
allocation in any supply, capacity or facility, and that the issuance of the Water Supply
Verification shall not affect IRWD's obl

customers or any potential future custome

receive service, the project applicant shall

for Service and Agreement with the Irvin

together with all fees and charges, plans and specifications, bonds and conveyance of
necessary easements, and meet all other requirement as specified therein.

CITY OF LAKE FOREST

rrie Tai, Al Senior Planner

REQUEST RECEIVED:

By: ) M\J

rvine Ranch Water District

REQUEST COMPLETE:
Date
By:
Ranch Water District



Exhibit C

Water Supply Assessment

Water Supply Verlfication -- Shea Baker Ranch /12

27
A-30



Exhibit “C”

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
ASSESSMENT OF WATER SUPPLY
Water Code §10910 et seq.

To: (Lead Agency)
ity of

City of Lake Forest
25550 Commarcentre Drive, Suite 100
Lake Forest. CA 92630

{(Applicant)

City of Lake Forest

25550 Commercentre Drive, Suite 100
Lake Forest, CA 92630

Project Information

Project Title: O iti dy (see Exhibi

] Residential: No. of dwelling units:

L] Shopping center or business: No. of employees Sq. ft. of floor space

O Commercial office: No. of employees Sq. ft. of floor space

[0  Hotel or motel: No. of rooms

| Industrial, manufacturing or processing: No. of employees No. of acres
Sq. ft. of floor space

Mixed use (check and complete all above that apply) (see Exhibit B)
Other:

Assessment of Avaliabillty of Water Supply

on //Av/¢ & the Board of Directors of the Irvine Ranch Water District ((IRWD) approved the within
assessment and made the following determination regarding the above-described Project:

X The projected water demand for the Project [J was X was not included in IRWD'’s most
recently adopted urban water management plan.

X A sufficient water supply is available for the Project.
The total water supplies available to IRWD during normal, singie-dry and multiple-dry
years within a 20-year projection will meet the projected water demand of the Project in
addition to the demand of existing and other planned future uses, including, but not
limited to, agricultural and manufacturing uses.

O A sufficient water supply is not available for the Project. [Plan for acquiring and
developing sufficient supply attached. Water Code § 10911(a)]

The foregoing determination is based on the following Water Supply Assessment Information and
supporting information in the records of IRWD.

ok Dnlmd1etlos Disfuet Soute

Date Title

Water Supply Assessment — Opportunities Study 1/24/05

A-31



Water Supply Assessment Information

Purpose of Assessment

Irvine Ranch Water District (IRWD”) has been identified by the City as a public water
system that will supply water service (both potable and nonpotable) to the project identified on
the cover page of this assessment (the “Project”). As the public water system, IRWD is required
by Section 10910 et seq. of the Water Code to provide the City with an assessment of water
supply availability (“assessment”) for defined types of projects. The Project has been found by
the City to be a project requiring an assessment. The City is required to include this
assessment in the environmental document for the Project, and, based on the record, make a
determination whether projected water supplies are sufficient for the Project and existing and
planned uses.

Water Code Section 10910 (the “Assessment Law") contains the requirements for the
information to be set forth in the assessment.

Prior Water Supply Assessments

IRWD does not allocate particular supplies to any project, but identifies total supplies for
its service area. Because of IRWD’s aggregation of demands and supplies, each assessment
completed by IRWD is expected to be generally similar to the most recent assessment, with
changes as needed to take into account changes, if any, in demands and supplies, and any
updated and corrected information obtained by IRWD. Previously assessed projects’ water
demands will be included in the baseline. A newly assessed project’s water demand will have
been included in previous water supply assessments for other projects (as part of IRWD’s “full
build-out” demand) to the extent of any land use planning or other water demand information for
the project that was available to IRWD.

The Project’s water demand was included (as part of IRWD'’s “full build-out” demand) in
previous water supply assessments performed by IRWD, based on land use planning
information then available to IRWD. in this water supply assessment, the Project demand will
be revised in accordance with updated information provided by the applicant and included in the
“with project” demand.

Supporting Documentation

IRWD prepares two planning documents to guide water supply decision-making.
IRWD's principal planning document is IRWD’s “Water Resources Master Plan” (‘WRMP"). The
WRMP is a comprehensive document compiling data and analyses that IRWD considers
necessary for its planning needs. IRWD also prepares an Urban Water Management Plan
(“UWMP”), a document required by statute. The UWMP is based on the WRMP, but contains
defined elements as listed in the statute (Water Code Section 10631, et seq.), and as a result, is
more limited than the WRMP in the treatment of supply and demand issues. Therefore, IRWD
primarily relies on its most recent WRMP. (The UWMP is required to be updated in years
ending with “five” and “zero,” and IRWD's next update of that document is anticipated in 2005.
With changes that have occurred in land uses since the last update of the UWMP in 2000,
IRWD’s year 2020 water demand, as reflected by the WRMP, is currently projected to be
approximately 9% lower than the projected demand shown in the 2000 UWMP.)

Water Supply Assessment — Opportunitias Study 1/24/06
A-32



The land use changes incorporated in the WRMP since the date of the 2000 UWMP
include the following:

«In 2001, IRWD consolidated with the neighboring Los Alisos Water District (LAWD),
thereby-adding the majority of the City of Lake Forest to IRWD's service area. IRWD
has now integrated the supplies and den ands of the two districts.

*In late 2001, The Irvine Company announced the planned dedication of a large area as
permanent open space. The majority of this land is located in the northwestern portion
of IRWD (City of Orange sphere of influence), with an additional area near Laguna
Canyon Road. IRWD has made appropriate reductions in its demand calculations.

*Proposed development uses have replacéd agriculiural uses previously used to
compute demand for portions of the Project and the adjacent Northern Sphere Area
project. .

+The alternative proposals for reuse of the MCAS-EI Toro property that preceded the
nds. To ensure that IRWD would be able to

se
a
ulted in lower overall
the Millennium Plan. Inthe
most recent WRMP, the updated water for the park has been
substituted for the previous information related to the park proposal.

« All other refinements of future land uses have been included in the WRMP, along with
updated information on existing land uses.

In addition to the WRMP and the 2000 UWMP mentioned above, other supporting
documentation referenced herein is found in Section 6 of this assessment.

Due to the number of contracts, statutes and other documents comprising IRWD's
written proof
identified by of
entitiement).
obtained from IRWD.

Assessment Methodology

Water use factors; dry-year increas
to assign water demands to the various land u
use factors are based on average waier use a

r demands also reflect normal hydrologic
tation and higher temperatures will resuit in
for additional water for irrigation. To reflect

e been increased 7% in the assessment during

is consistent with IRWD’s 2000 UWMP and

nted in the Metropolitan Water District of

3
Water Supply Assessment — Opporiunities Study 1/24/05

A-33



Southern California’s (“MWD’s”) Integrated Resources Plan (1996) (Volume 1, page 2-10).

Planning horizon. For consistency with IRWD's WRMP, the assessment reviews
demands and supplies through the year 2025, which is considered to represent build-out or
“ytimate development”. This exceeds the 20-year projection required by the statute (see Water
Code Sections 10631 and 10910).

Assessment of demands. Water demands are reviewed in this assessment for three
development projections (to 2025):

xisting and committed dems without the Project) (“baseline”). This provides a
baseline condition ing of demand from existing
development, plus approved zoning and (if
required by the As pted water supply assessment.

« Existing and committed demand. plus the Project (“with-project”). This projection adds

the Project water demands to the baseline demands.

» Full WRMP build-out (“full build-out”). In addition to the Project, this projection adds
potential demands for all presently undeveloped areas of IRWD based on current
general plan information, modified by more specific information available to IRWD, as
more fully described in Chapter 2 of the WRMP.

Assessment of supplles. For comparison with demands, water supplies are classified
as currently available or under development:

«Currently available supplies include those that are presently operational, and those that

will lin
the

env (if
any) in place to move forward. These supplies are in various stages of planning, design,
or construction.

« In general, supplies under development may necessitate the preparation and
completion of environmental documents, regulatory approvals, and/or contracts prior to
full construction and implementation.

IRWD is also evaluating the development of additional supplies that are not included in either
currently avallable or under-development supplies for purposes of this assessment. As outlined
in the WRMP, prudent water supply and financial planning dictates that development of supplies
be phased over time consistent with the growth in demand.

Water supplies available to IRWD include several sources: groundwater pumped from
the Orange County groundwater basin (including the Irvine Subbasin); captured local (native)
surface water; reclaimed wastewater, and supplemental imported water supplied by MWD
through the Municipal Water District of Orange County (“MWDOC"). The supply-demand
comparisons in this assessment are broken down among the various sources, and are further
separated into potable and nonpotable water sources.

Comparison of demand and supply. The three demand projections noted above
(baseline, with-project and full build-out) are compared with supplies in the following ways:
4

Waiter Supply Assessment ~ Opportunities Study 1/24/05

A-34



« On a total annual quantity basis (stated in acre-feet per year (AFY)).
+ On a peak-flow (maximum day) basis {stated in cubic feet per second (cfs)).

« Under three climate conditions: base (

precipitation.)

Summary of Resulits of Demand-Supply Compatisons

Listed below are Figures provided in this assessment, comparing projected potable and
nonpotable water supplies and demands under ‘he three development projections:

nd — Potable Water

mand — Potable Water
emand — Potable Water
and — Potable Water

nd — Nonpotable Water
mand — Nonpotable Water
emand — Nonpotable Water
and — Nonpotable Water

essentially constant
to the fact that
ble supply, and reclaimed

Reclaimed water production also remains co

result of the fact that sewage flows remain vi

portion of IRWD's nonpotable supply, native wa

dry and multiple-dry years. The foregoing fact:

difference in IRWD's supplies between single-dry and multiple-dry years.

A review of the Figures indicates the following:
» Currently available supplies of annual

demands for both the bassline a normal
and both dry-year conditions through t

Water Supply Assessmart — Opportunities Study 1/24/05

A-35



» Sufficient currently available potable supplies are also available to meet annual full
build-out demands under normal conditions. (Figure 1.)

« Meeting both single- and multiple-dry-year annual demands for full build-out will require
the completion of a small amount of the under-development supplies. (Figures 2 and 3.)

« Adequate currently available potable water supply capacity is available to meet peak-
flow (maximum day) demands for all demand projections including full build-out. (Figure
4)

*» With respect to nonpotable water, currently available supplies are more than adequate
to meet all demand projections including full build-out, under both annual and peak-flow
(maximum day) conditions, in both normal and dry years. However, IRWD is proceeding
with the implementation of under-development nonpotable supplies, as shown in the
Figures, to improve local reliabllity during dry-year conditions. (Figures 5 through 8.)

The foregoing Figures provide an overview of IRWD potable and nonpotable water supply
capabilities. More detailed information on the anticipated development and use of supplies,
which incorporates source costs and reliability issues, is provided in the WRMP.

Margins of safety. The Figures and other information described in this assessment
show that IRWD’s assessment of supply availability contains several margins of safety or
buffers:

» Significant quantities of “reserve” water supplies (excess of supplies over demands)
will be available to serve as a buffer against inaccuracies in demand projections, future
changes in land use, or alterations in supply availability.

» The potentlal exists for the treatment and conversion of some reserve nonpotable
supplies to potable water.

* Conservative estimates of annual potable and nonpotable imported supplies have
been made based on connected delivery capacity (by application of peaking factors as
described below in Section 2, footnote 1); additional supplies are expected to be
available from these sources, based on legal entitlements, historical uses and
information provided by MWD,

« Information provided by MWD, as the imported water supplier, concerning the
adequacy of its regional supplies, summarized herein, demonstrates MWD’s inclusion of
margins of safety and reserves in its regional supply assessments.

* Aithough groundwater supply amounts shown in this assessment assume production
levels within applicable basin production percentages described herein, production of
groundwater can exceed applicable basin production percentages on a short-term basis,
providing additional reliability during dry years or emergencies.

Water Supply Assesement — Opportunities Study 1/24/05
A-36



Detailed Assessment

1 Supply and demand comparison

Water Supply Assessment — Opportunilles Study 1/24/05
A-37



Figure 1
IRWD Normal-Year Supply & Demand - Potable Water

125,000
T Waest Irvine Wellfteld
———IMWD importsd
100,000 I (vine Subbasin
E C——Irvine Desalter
(1]
; 75,000 IS DRWF/DATS
[= 8
§ —@— WRMP Bulld-out Demand
(18
;g 50,000 — <A — Demand with Project
- - i - -Basaline Demand
25,000
0 —
2005 2010 2015 2020 2025
(in acre-feet per year) 2005 2010 2015 2020 2025
Current Potable Supplies
MWD Imported (EQOCF#2, AMP, OCF) 49,916 49,916 49,916 49,916 49,916
DRWF/DATS 35,200 35,200 35,200 35,200 35,200
Irvine Subbasin 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800
irvine Desalter 3,982 3,982 3,982 3,982 3,982
Supplies Under Development
West Irvine Wellfield - 12,700 12,700 12,700 12,700
Maximum Supply Capability 93898 106,598 106,698 106,598 106,598
Baseline Demand 67,399 79,648 84,350 88,977 91,705
Demand with Project 67,635 82,070 87.146 91,792. 94,520
WRMP Build-out Demand 67,635 82,402 87,819 92,807 95,654
Reserve Supply with Project 26,263 24,528 19,452 14,806 12,078

Notes: By agresment, IRWD is required to count the protiuction from the Irvine Subbasin in calculating available

supplies for TIC developments (see Potable Supply-Groundwater).

Water Supply Assessment-Opportunities Study 1/24/05

A-38



Figure 2
IRWD Single Dry-Year Supply & Demand - Potable Water

125,000
C——Waest trvine Wellfield
C——IMWD Imported
100,000 B |rvine Subbasin
E C——Irvine Desalter
] =
> / [ DRWF/DATS
gg 75,000 "
..q.,. ——@— WRMP Build-out Demand
Q
"&Is — & — Demand with Project
G 50,000
<< - - i - -Baseline Demand
.
25,000
0 L " g
2005 2010 2015 2020 2025
(in acre-feet per year) 2005 2010 2015 2020 2025
Current Potable Supplies
MWD Imported (EOCF#2, AMP, OCF) 49,916 49,916 49,916 49,916 49,916
DRWF/DATS 35,200 35,200 35,200 35,200 35,200
Irvine Subbasin 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800
{rvine Desalter 3,982 3,982 3,982 3,982 3,982
Supplies Under Development
Waest Irvine Wellfield - 12,700 12,700 12,700 12,700
Maximum Supply Capability 93,898 106,598 106,598 106,598 106,598
Baseline Demand 72,117 85,223 80,254 95,206 98,124
Demand with Project 72,369 87,815 93,246 98,217 101,136
WRMP Build-out Demand 72,370 88,170 93,967 99,303 102,350
Reserve Supply with Project 21,528 18,783 13,351 8,380 5,462

Notes: Supplies identical to Normal-Year based on Report on Metropolitan's Water Supplies (3/25/03) and usage of groundwater

under drought conditions (OCWD Master Plan). Demands increased 7% from Normal-Year. By agreement, IRWD is required to

count the production from the Irvine Subbasin in calculating available supplies for TIG developments (ses Potable Supply-Groundwater).

Water Supply Assessment - Opportunities Study 1/24/05

A-39




Figure 3
IRWD Multiple Dry-Year Supply & Demand - Potable Water

125,000
C———JWest Irvine Welifield
C—MWD Imported
100,000 — _:'#ﬁtspﬁ NN |rvine Subbasin
"."'-":'_ . M R
- /.-:-"“..“:l':”.’-'l i E=—"—"lirvine Desalter
8 / .
> Z S DRWE/DATS
gg 75,000 /
o —8— WRMP Build-out Demand
Q
If'l: — & — Demand with Project
G 50,000
< - - @ - -Baseline Demand
25,000
0 : :
2005 2010 2015 2020 2025
(in acre-feet per year) 2005 2010 2015 2020 2025
Current Potable Supplies
MWD Imported (EOCF#2, AMP, OCF) 49,916 49,916 49,916 49,916 49,916
DRWF/DATS 35,200 35,200 35,200 35,200 35,200
Irvine Subbasin 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800
Irvine Desalter 3,982 3,982 3,982 3,982 3,982
Supplies Under Development
West |rvine Wellfield - 12,700 12,700 12,700 12,700
Maximum Supply Capability 93,808 106,598 106,598 106,598 106,598
Baseline Demand 72,117 85,223 90,254 95,206 098,124
Demand with Project 72,369 87,815 93,246 98,217 101,136
WRMP Build-out Demand 72,370 88,170 93,967 99,303 102,350
Reserve Supply with Project 21,528 18,783 13,351 8,380 5,462

Notes: Supplies identical to Normal-Year based on Report on Metropolitan's Water Supplies (3/25/03) and usage of groundwater
under drought conditions (OCWD Master Plan). Demands increased 7% from Normal-Year. By agreement, IRWD is required to
count the production from the Irvine Subbasin in calculating available supplies for TIC developments {see Potable Supply-Groundwater).

Water Supply Assessment - Opportunities Study 1/24/05

10

A-40



Figure 4
IRWD Maximum-Day Supply & Demand - Potable Water

C——1West Irvine Wellfield
250

C———IMWD Imported

— —
—
- 1 Sl o m ewS R . N
. - H RS |rvine Subbasin
/ i Irvina Desalter

peall NS DRW F/DATS

N
(=]
o
:

* i

Y
(41}
o

—®— WRMP Build-out Demand

— -4 — Demand with Project

ury
(=]
o

- - & - -Baseline Demand

cubic feet per second (cfs)

50 -
0
2005 2010 2015 2020 2025

(in cfs) 2005 2010 2015 2020 2025
Current Potable Supplies

MWD Imported (EOCF#2, AMP, OCF) 124 .1 124.1 124 .1 124.1 124.1
DRWF/DATS 90.0 80.0 20.0 90.0 90.0
Irvine Subbasin 8.0 8.0 8.0 8.0 8.0
Irvine Desalter 6.0 6.0 6.0 6.0 6.0

Supplies Under Development

Waest Irvine Wellfield - 20.0 20.0 20.0 20.0
Maximum Supply Capability 228.1 248.1 248.1 248.1 248.1
Baseline Demand 167.6 198.0 209.7 221.2 228.0
Demand with Project 168.2 204.0 216.7 228.2 235.0
WRMP Buiid-out Demand 168.2 204.9 218.3 230.7 237.8

Reserve Supply with Project 65.3 44 1 31.4 19.9 13.1

11
Water Supply Assessment - Opporiunities Study 1/24/05

A-41



Figure 5

IRWD Normal-Year Supply & Demand - Nonpotable Water

C—Future MWRP&LAWRP

60,000
I MWD Imported (Baker, ILF)
I Native Water

a [———irvine Desalter

0

; 40,000 (EEMSEAN Existing MWRP&LAWRP

hon —8— WRMP Bulld-out Demand

I.?. — -A — Demand with Project

2 - - #k - -Basellne Demand

20,000
0 ] - - _ !
2005 2010 2015 2020 2025

(in acre-feet per year) 2005 2010 2015 2020 2025
Current Nonpotable Supplies
Existing MWRP&LAWRP 18,657 18,657 18,657 18,657 18,657
MWD Imported (Baker, ILP) 24,262 24,262 24,262 24,262 24,262
Irvine Desalter 2,282 2,282 2,282 2,282 2,282
Native Water 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000
Supplies Under Development
Future MWRP&LAWRP - 6,794 6,311 7,687 9,107
Maximum Supply Capability 49,201 55,995 55,612 56,888 58,308
Baseline Demand 42,680 41,247 38,303 38,020 39,231
Demand with Project 40,027 38,835 38,481 38,199 39,410
WRMP Build-out Demand 42,594 41,420 38,525 38,268 39,568

Reserve Supply with Project 9,174 17,160 17,030 18,689 18,898

Note: Downward trend reflects reduction in agricultural use over time.

Water Supply Assesement - Opportunities Study 1/24/05

12

A-42



Figure 6

IRWD Single Dry-Year Supply & Demand - Nonpotable Water

[———1Future MWRP&LAWRP
60,000
== MWD [mperted (Baker, ILP)
[ Native Water

E C——Irvine Desalter

; 40,000 P Existing MWRPSLAWRP

o

‘g‘ —&—-\WRMP Build-out Demand

% — & — Damand with Project

2 - = § - -Baseline Demand

20,000
o JETS 2%
2005 2010 2015 2020 2025
(in acre-feet per year) 2005 2010 2015 2020 2025
Current Nonpotable Supplies
Existing MWRP&LAWRP 18,657 18,657 18,657 18,657 18,657
MWD Imported (Baker, ILP) 24,262 24,262 24,262 24,262 24,262
Irvine Desalter 2,282 2,282 2,282 2,282 2,282
Native Water 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000
Supplies Under Developmen
Future MWRP&LAWRP - 6,794 6,311 7,687 9,107
Maximum Supply Capability 46,201 52,995 52,5612 53,888 55,308
Baseline Demand 45,561 44,134 40,984 40,682 41,978
Demand with Project 42,829 41,554 41,176 40,873 42,169
WRMP Build-out Demand 45,576 44,320 41,221 40,946 42,337
Reserve Supply with Project 3,872 11,441 11,337 13,015 13,139

Note: Downward trend reflects reduction in agricultural use over time.

Waeter Supply Assesement - Opportunities Study 1/24/06

13

A-43



Figure 7

IRWD Multiple Dry-Year Supply & Demand - Nonpotable Water

: C——Future MWRP&LAWRP
60,000
E=———=3JMWD Imported (Baker, ILP)
A Native Water
§ ————Irvine Desalter
S
© 40,000 I Existing MWRPELAWRP
o
"g' —@—WRMP Build-out Demand
I:I'_: — - — Demand with Project
Q
< - - il - -Baseline Demand
20,000
o s
2005 2010 2015 2020 2025
(in acre-feet per year) 2005 2010 2015 2020 2025
|Current Nonpotable Supplies
Existing MWRP&LAWRP 18,657 18,657 18,657 18,657 18,657
MWD Imported (Baker, ILP) 24,262 24,262 24,262 24 262 24,262
Irvine Desalter 2,282 2,282 2,282 2,282 2,282
Native Water 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000
Supplies Under Development
Future MWRP&LAWRP - 6,794 6,311 7,687 9,107
Maximum Supply Capability 46,201 52,995 52,512 53,888 55,308
Baseline Demand 45,561 44,134 40,984 40,682 41,978
Demand with Project 42,829 41,554 41,175 40,873 42,169
WRMP Build-out Demand 45,576 44,320 41,221 40,946 42,337
Reserve Supply with Project 3,372 11,441 11,337 13,015 13,139

Note; Downward trend reflects reduction in agricultural use over time.

Water Supply Assessment - Opportunities Study 1/24/05

14
A-44



Figure 8
IRWD Maximum-Dry Supply & Demand - Nonpotable Water

———Future MWRP&LAWRP
150 === MWD Imported (Baker, ILP)
g I Native Water
E 120 E=——3AIrvine Desalter
§ A Eisting MWRPBLAWRP
7]
o 90 ——@— WRMP Build-out Dsmand
o
® ~ & — Demand with Project
2
L 60 - - &% - -Bassline Dsmand
r-)
=]
0
30
0 i i
2005 2010 2015 2020 2025
(in cfs) 2005 2010 2015 2020 2025
urrent N table Supplies
Existing MWRP&LAWRP 32.2 32.2 32.2 32.2 322
Irvine Desalter 6.0 6.0 6.0 6.0 6.0
Native Water 55 5.5 5.5 5.5 5.5
MWD Imported (Baker, ILP) 117.7 117.7 117.7 117.7 117.7
Supplies Under Development
Future MWRP&LAWRP - 9.4 8.7 10.6 12.6
Maximurm Supply Capability 161.4 170.8 170.1 172.0 174.0
Baseline Demand 147.0 142.4 132.3 131.3 135.5
Demand with Project 138.2 1341 132.9 131.9 136.1
WRMP Build-out Demand 147 .1 143.0 133.0 132.1 136.6
Reserve Supply with Project 23.2 36.7 37.2 40.1 37.9

Note: Downward trend reflects reduction in agricultural use over time.

Water Supply Asseasment - Opportunities Study 1/24/05

15

A-45



2.

8
9
10

Information concerning supplies
(@)(1) :
IRWD does not aliocate particular supplies to any project, but identifies total
supplies for its service area, as shown in the following table:
Ann
Max Day  Avg. Annual Category
MY
Current Supplies
Potable - Imported
East Orange County Feeder No. 2 414 16,652
Allen-McColloch Pipeline 64.7 26,024
Orange County Feeder 18.0 7,240
Potable - Groundwater
Dyer Road Waellfield 80.0 28,000 2
Deep Aquifer Treatment System-DATS 10.0 7,200 *
Irvine Desalter 8.0 3,982 °
Irvine Subbasin 8.0 4800 °
Total Potable Current Supplies 228.1 93,898
Nonpotable - Reclaimed Water
MWRP (18 mgd) 23.9 17,340 *
LAWRP (5.5 mgd) 8.3 5975 ¢ 23,315
Nonpotable - Imported
Baker Aqueduct 52.7 15,262 °
Irvine Lake Pipeline 65.0 9,000 ° 24,262
Nonpotable - Groundwater
Irvine Desalter-Nonpotable 60 2,282 7 2,282
Nonpotable Native
Irvine Lake 5.5 4,000 ° 4,000
Total Nonpotable Current Supplies 161.4 53,859
rrent 389.5 147,757
Supplies Under Development
Potable Groundwater - West Irvine Wellfield 20.0 12,700 ° 12,700
Nonpotable Reclaimed - Future MWRP&LAWRP Reclaimed 20.0 14,450 14,450
Total Supplies (Current and Under Development)
Potable Supplies 248.1
Nonpotable Supplies 181.4
Total 429.5

Based on converting maximum day capacily to average by dividing the capacity by a peaking factor of 1.8 (see Footnote 1, page 18).
Contract amount - See Potable Supply-Groundwatet{lii).

Contract amount - See Potable Supply-Groundwater {iv) and (v). Maximum day well capacity (cfs) Is compatible with contract
amount.

MWRP 18,0 mgd treatment capacity (17,400 AFY RW production) and LAWRP 5.5 mgd tertiary treatment capacity (5,975 AFY)
Based on converting maximum day capacity to average by dividing the capacity by a peaking factor of 2.5 (see Footnote 1, page 18).
Based on IRWD's proportion of trvine Lake imported water storage; Actual ILP capacity would allow the use of additicnal imported
water from MWD through the Santlago Lateral.

Contract amount - Sea Nonpotable Supply-Groundwater (1) and (if). Maximum day well capacity {cfs) is compatible with contract
amount.

Based on 69 years historical average of Santiago Creek Inflow Into Irvine Lake.

Estimated combined capacity of wells.

Future estimated MWRP & LAWRP reclaimed water production.

16

Water Supply Assessment - Opportunities Study 1/24/08

A-46



2

Source 1980
- 29,510
827
- 9,196
- A 9,556

60,998

*Includes water purchased for delivery to storage in lrvine Lake.

(Source: water purchase and production records.)

17

Water Supply Assessment - Opportunities Study 1/24/05

A-47

1985
43,320
38

71,639

199(

10,21

{16

1995
28,397
20,020

5
69,082

200(
36,777
20,919
1

96,608



(b}
supply entitlements, water rights and water service contracts:

(1) Written contracts or other proof of entitlement.! *
*POTABLE SUPPLY - IMPORTED®
Potable imporied water service connections (currently avallable).

() Potable imported water is delivered to IRWD at various service connactions te
the imported water delivery system of The Metropolitan Water District of

Southern California ("MWD"): s Orange
County Feeder); CM-10, CM-12, (East
Orange County Feeder No. 2); and 0OC-74,

0C-75, OC-83, OC-84, OC-87 (Allen-McColloch Pipeline). IRWD’s entitiements
regarding service from the MWD delivery system facilities are described in the
following paragraphs and summariz :d in the above Table ((2)(a)(1)). IRWD
receives imported water service through Municipal Water District of Orange
County (‘MWDOC"), a member agency of MWD.

Allen-McColloch Pipeline (“AMP") (currently available).

(li) Agreement For Sale and Purchase of Allen-McColloch Pipeline, dated as of
July 1, 1994 (Metropolitan Water District Agreement No. 4623) (‘AMP Sale
Agreement”). Under the AMP Sale Agreement, MWD purchased the Allen-
McColloch Pipeline (formerly known as the “Diemer Intertie”) from MWDOC, the
MWDOC Water Facilities Corporation and certain agencles, including IRWD and
Los Alisos Water District (‘LAWD"),* identified as “Participants” therein. Section
to meet IRWD's and the other
minimum hydraulic grade lines
to availability of water. MWD
agrees to operate the AMP as any other MWD pipeline. MWD has the right to

In some instances, the contractual and other legal entittements referred to in the following descriptions are

capacity on a year-round basis. However, the
stimate of annual AFY volumes from these connections;
m these sources.

2

In as either potable or
nonpotable supplies surplus to
nonpotable ; however, IRWD has
no current plans to do so.

3
supply.

4

See Imported Supply - Additional Information, below, for information concerning the availability of the MWD

IRWD has succeeded to LAWD's interests in the AMP and other LAWD water supply facilities and rights
mentioned in this assessment, by virtue of the consolidation of IRWD and LAWD on December 31, 2000.

8
Water Supply Assessment — Opportunities Study 1/24/05

A-48



operate the AMP on a “utility basis,” meaning that MWD need not observe
capacity allocations of the Participants but may use available capacity to meet

demand at any service connection.

to monitor and project AMP demands
r make other provision for augmenting

's expense, should that be necessary to
ection 5.08).

e,
ered

e downstream AMP connections and
D's remaining two downstream

connections. The AMP Allocation Agree

Allen-
, dated

uction
and

ership of the pipeline, and the
the case with the AMP Sale Agreement,
er ig subject to availability.

East Orange County Feeder No. 2 ( “EOCF#2") (currently available).

(v) Agreement For Joint Exercise of Powers For Construction, Operation and
Maintenance of East Orange County F

a feeder linking Orange County
rsuant to a joint powers

19

Water Supply Assessment — Opporturiities Study 1/24/08

A-49



agreement among MWDOC (then called r
District), MWD, Coastal Municipal Water d Santa
Ana. A portion of IRWD’s territory is with s within
the former Coastal (which was consolidated with MWDQC in 2001). Under the
IRWD MWDOC Assigniment Agreement, MWDOC assigned 41 cfs of capacity to
IRWD in the reaches of EOCF#2 upstream of the point known as Coastal
Junction (reaches 1 through 3), and 27 cfs in reach 4, downstream of Coastal
Junction. Similarly, under the IRWD Coastal Assignment Agreement, prior to
Coastal's consolidation with MWDOC, Coastal assigned to IRWD 0.4 cfs of

rough 3 and 0.6 cfs in reach 4 of EOCF#2, Delivery of

is subject to the rules and regulations of MWD and

subject to application and agreement of IRWD respecting
turnouts.

Orange County Feeder (currently available)

(vl) Agreement, dated March 13, 1956. This 1956 Agreement between
MWDOC's predecessor district and the Santa Ana Heights Water Company
(“SAHWG"), provides for delivery of MWD imported supply to the former SAHWC
service area. SAHWC's interests were acquired on behalf of IRWD through a
stock purchase and IRWD annexation of the SAHWC service area in 1997. The
supply is delivered through a connection to MWD’s Orange County Feeder

designated as OC-7.

(vii) Agreement For Transfer of Interest In Pac

Transmission and Storage Facilities From The e
Ranch Water District, dated April 23, 1984; Joi e

Construction, Operation and Maintenance of Sections 1a, 1b and 2 of the Coast
Supply Line, dated

Agreement”). The

(“CSL"), extending

Feeder at Fernleaf nt
to a 1952 agreement among Laguna Be:

The Irvine Company (T1C) and South Coast County Water District. Portions were
later reconstructed. Under the above-referenced transfer agreement in 1984,
IRWD succeeded to TIC's interests in the CSL. The CSL is presently operated

under the above IRWD’s
ownership of 10 as the
managing agent into the
CSL for IRWD. h supply, delivered by MWD to the
Fernleaf connection, pursuant to the 1955 Agreement with Coastal (now
MWDOC).

*POTABLE SUPPLY - GROUNDWATER
() Orange County . 40 (“Act”). IRWD is
an operator of grou e County
Groundwater Basin producers within the
Basin vis a vis one another have not b nevertheless exist

and have not been abrogated by the Act (§40-77). The rights consist of
municipal appropriators’ rights and may include overlying and riparian rights.

20
Water Supply Assessment — Oppertunities Study 1/24/05

A-50



The Basin is managed by OCWD under the Act, which functions as a statutorily-
imposed physical solution. The Act empowers OCWD to impose replenishment
assessments and basin equity assessments on production and to require

ties and the filing of certain reports; however,

determine the amount OCWD
has studied the Basin ddress
growth in demand unti Master

Plan Report, dated Ap

District, OCSC No.
oundary of OCWD.
d portion of this territory

irrespective of whether such area is also within OCWD.

Dyer Road Wellfield (DWRF) / Deep Aquifer Treatment System (DATS)
(currently avallable)

water zone of the Basin and 2 wells (wit
one of the Basin (the colored-water
ed to as the Deep Aquifer Treatment
an "equivalent” basin
for the DRWF, currently
colored water, provided any
in a matching reduction of
e DRWF does
ot an extraction
excess
ping amounts
for the DRWF.

Irvine Subbasin / Irvine Desalter (currently available)

(lv) First state
May 5, 1 rvine
pumped from
of which part,

adjudicated, and OCWD provides gove
21

Water Supply Assessment — Oppertunitios Study 1/24/05

A-51



the joint use and
further provided that
ocated 1,000 AFY to
IRWD and 12,000 AFY to TIC. Under the restated Irvine Subbasin Agreement,
the foregoing allocations have been su
commencement of the building its Nort the effect
that the Subbasin production capability, associated
rights will TIC to IRWD, and [RWD will assume the
productio . In consideration of the transfer, IRWD is required
to count t ble to the transferred Subbasin production in
calculating available supplies for the Northern Sphere Area project and other TIC
development and has agreed that they will not be counted toward non-TIC
development. '

A portion of the existing Subbasin water production facilities produce water which
is of potable quality. IRWD plans to treat some of the water produced from the
Subbasin for potable uss, by means of the Desalter and other projects.

Although, as noted above, the Subbasin has not been adjudicated and is
managed by OCWD, TIC has reserved water rights from conveyances of its
lands as development over the Subbasin has occurred, and under the Irvine
Subbasin Agreement TIC will transfer its rights to IRWD.

(v) Second Amended and Restated Agreement Between Orange County Water
District and Irvine Ranch Water District Regarding the Irvine Desalter Project,
dated June 11, 2001, and other agreements referenced therein. This agreement
provides for the extraction and treatment of subpatable groundwater from the
Irvine Subbasin, a portion of the Basin. As is the case with the remainder of the
Basin, IRWD’s entitlernent to extract this water is not adjudicated, but the use of
the entitiement is govetned by the OCWD Act. (See also, discussion of Irvine
Subbasin in the preceding paragraph.) A portion of the product water will be
delivered into the IRWD potable syste 1, and the remainder will be delivered into
the IRWD nonpotable system.

West Irvine Wells (under development)

(vi) IRWD is pursuing the installation of production facilities in the west Irvine
portion of the Basin,

Canyon Channel. T

one well has been d

facility has been acquired by IRWD, an

of a third well site. The production facilities can be constructed and operated
under the Act: no statutory or contract ial approval is required to do so. See
discussion of the Act under Potable Supply - Groundwater, paragraph (i), above.

*NONPOTABLE SUPPLY - RECLAIMED

Water Reclamation Plants (currently avallable)

Water Code Section 1210. IRWD supplies its own reclaimed water from
wastewater collected by IRWD and delivered to IRWD's Michelson Water
Reclamation Plant (MWRP) and Los Alisos Water Reclamation Plant (LAWRP).
22
Water Supply Assessment — Opportunities Study 1/24/05

A-52



MWRP currently has a permitted capaci day (MGD)
and LAWRP currently has a permitted ¢ Code Section
ated for the

and do not permit stream discharge of reclaimed water; thus, no issue of
downstream appropriation arises, and IRWD is entitled to deliver all of the
effluent to meet contractual and customer demands.

Water Reclamation Plant Expansion (under development)
IRWD has prepared
Environmental Impa
with its Wastewater

ear 2025. (Initial capacity increases
and CEQA compliance are
underway.) Additional reclamation cap will augment local nonpotable
supplies and improve reliability.

+NONPOTABLE SUPPLY - IMPORTED’

Baker Pipeline (currently avallable)

)
n of Certain Property to Irvine Ranch

Service connections OC-13/13A, OC-3

it subleases as successor to LAWD, as
ough the Whiting Annexation

of AMP parallel untreated reaches
ipeline, replacing original SAC

of the AMP potable system, it was

provided that the MWDOC Water Faci subsequently
MWDOC, would have ownership, and be sublessees.)
[RWD has 52.70 cfs in the first reach, e second, third and

fourth reaches and 7.51 cfs in the fifth reach of the Baker Pipeline. Water is
subject to availability from MWD,

5
supply.

See Imported Supply - Additional Information, below, for information concerning the avallability of the MWD

23

Water Supply Assessment — Opportunitles Study 1/24/05

A-53



6

capacity
capacity

+NONPOTABLE SUPPLY - NATIVE

Irvine Lake (currently available)

() Permit For Diversion and U
Application No. 27503; Licens
resulting from Application No.
and Use of Water (License 23
No. 5202. The foregoing permit and lice
to The Irvine Company (TIC) and Carpenter Irrigation District (CID)) and Serrano
Water District (SWD), secure appropriative rights to the flows of Santiago Creek.
Under Licenses 2347 and 2348, IRWD and SWD have the right to diversion by
storage at Santiago Dam (Irvine Lake) a
25,000 AFY. Under Parmit No. 19306, |
000 AFY Dam
19306 may be junior to an OCWD permit
Creek flows to spreading pits downstream
of Santiago Dam.) The combined total of native water that may be diverted to
storage under these licenses and permit is 28,000 AFY. A 1996 amendment to
License Nos. 2347, 2348 and 23489 [replaced by Permit No. 18306 in 1984] limits
the withdrawal of water from the Lake to 15,483 AFY under the licenses. This
limitation specifically references the licenses and doesn't reference water stored
pursuant to other legal entitlements. The use and allocation of the native water is
governed by the agreements described in the next paragraph.

(ii) Ag ary 6, 1928
May 1 November nt,
dated 970 (“1970 e

Ranch Water District and The Irvine Co

Acquisition of Water Rights In and To Santiagc

Storage Capacity in Irvine Lake, dated as of May 31, 1974 (“1974 Agreement’).
The 1928 Agreement was entered into among SWD, CID and TIC, providing for
the use and allocation of native water in Irvine Lake. Through the 1970
Agreement and the 1974 Agreement, IRWD acquired the interests of CID and
TIC, leaving IRWD and SWD as the two co-owners. TIC retains certain reserved
rights. The 1928 Agresment divides the stored native water by a formula which
allocates to IRWD one-half of the first 1,,  AF, plus increments that generally

yield three-fourths of the AF.5 The agreements also provide
for evaporation and spill er water remaining in the Lake at the
annual allocation dates. ndence of native water on rainfall, for

purposes of this assessment only a small portion of IRWD’s share of the 28,000
AFY of native water rights (4,000 AFY in normal years and 1,000 AFY in single
supplies, based on
to supplement Irvine Lake
scribed herein, offsets the

ravides for facil rage
By successlon ge
does not affect

delivered for direct use by customers.

Water Supply Assesament — Opportunities Study 1/24/06

A-54



+NONPOTABLE SUPPLY - GROUNDWATER

Irvine Subbasin / Irvine Desalter (currently avallable)

() IBWD'’s entitliement to produce nonp Irvine Subbasin is
included within the Irvine Subbasin Agr on of the Irvine
Subbasin Agreement under Potable Su aragraph (iv),
above.

(1) See discussion of the Irvine Desalter project under Potable Supply -
Groundwater, paragraph (v), above, The Irvine Desalter project will produce
nonpotable as well as potable water.

«|MPORTED SUPPLY - ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

The MWD Report is intended to serve four primary purposes, described therein
“Address recent changes in demand and s d

to Metropolitan’s December 2000 Regiona
Plan and February 11, 2002 Report on Me

“Demonstrate that Metropolitan has a blueprint for water supply reliability

and i ensive plan to secure reliable water
supp icy principles and objectives established
by M ctors.”

“Provide a planning tool for local and retail agencies providing local water
supplies.”

The MWD Report finds “Metropolitan has and will continue to have the capability
to develop supplies that are available at least ten years in advance of need and

25
Water Supply Assessment — Opportunities Study 1/24/05

A-55



ensure water supply reliability.” Furthermore, demand and supply comparisons
“demonstrate that sufficient supplies can be reasonably relied upon to meet
projected supplemental demands and that additional reserve supplies could
provide a “margin of safety” to mitigate against uncertainties in demand
projections and risks in fully implementing all supply programs under
development.”

More particularly, MWD has documented sufficient currently available supplies to
meet 100% of MWD's member agencit 8’ supplemental water demands for 20
years under average-year conditions, for

conditions (with 8-26% reserve capacity) ar
conditions (with 8-25% reserve capacity)

development, MWD will be able to meet

water needs under all supply and demand conditions through 2030 with 20-25%
reserve capacity. Reference is made to the MWD Report for more detailed
discussion. It is anticipated that MWD will revise its regional supply avallability
analysis annually to supplement its RUWMP in years when the RUWMP Is not

being updated.
IRWD is permitted by the st
provided by the wholesaler r use
in preparing its UWMPs. In of
0

County Water Authority (SDCWA) questioned several conclusions of the MWD
Report. MWD has provided a reply dated July 17, 2003, containing a general
response that SDCWA's assertions are based on outdated water resource
management strategies. MWD’s reply discusses several MWD supply
capabilities which MWD states were overlooked by SDCWA, and is accompanied
by MWD’s detalled responses to the specific criticisms.

MWD’s marg '
together with

supplies that

and under-development local supplies, build a margin of safety into IRWD's
supply availability.

(2) Adopted capital outlay program to finance delivery of the water supplies.

All necessary delivery facilities currently exist for the use of the currently
available and under-development supplies assessed herein, with the exception of
west Irvine wells, MWRP expansion and IRWD sub-regional and developer-
dedicated conveyance facilities necessary to complete the local distribution
systems for the Project. IRWD's turnout at each MWD connection and IRWD’s
regional delivery facillties are sufficiently sized to deliver all of the supply to the
subregional and local distribution systems.

With respect to west Irvine wells (PR No.19540) and the MWRP expansion (PR
Nos. 202147 and 20278), IRWD has adopted its fiscal year 2004/05 capital
26

Water Supply Assessment — Opportunities Study 1/24/05
A-56



0. 2004-20), budgeting portions of the
able from IRWD on request.) For these

Districts. IRWD has maintained a su

obligation bonds and certificates

and IRWD has received AA publi

million (water) and $720 million

authorization. Certificates of pa
| funds are expected to be sufficient to
o supplies under development. Tract-
to be donated to IRWD by the Applicant
ent.

(3) Federal, state and local permits forl construction of delivery infrastructure.

Most IRWD delivery facilities are con

of-way. State statute confers on |

or across any stream of water, wate

canal, ditch or flume (Water Code S

denied, local agencies may require e

performed within a street. If easements

IRWD requires the developer to provide them. The crossing of watercourses or
areas with protected species requires federal and/or state permits as applicable.

(4) Regulatory approvals for conveyance or delivery of the supplies.

See respon (3). In addition, reclamation plant expansion will
require app to IRWD's permits issued by the Regional
Water Qual

3. Other users and contractholders (identified supply not previously used).

For each of the water supply sources
from that source(s), IRWD is required
service contractholders that receive a
entitlements, water rights and water service

Water has been received from all listed sources. Water has not been produced
from the Irvine Desalter, which has not been constructed, but other Irvine

to, the Irvine Subbasin.

27

Water Supply Assessment — Opportunities Study 1/24/06
A-57



4. Information concerning groundwater included in the supply identified for
the Project:

(a) Relevant information in the Urban Water Management Plan (UWMP):
See Irvine Ranch Water District 2000 UWMP, section I1I-3.

(b)
The Orange County Groundwater Bagin ("Basin”) is described at pages 31
through 3-14 of the OCWD Master Plan Report, dated April, 1999 (*MPR"). The

rights of the producers within the Basin vis a vis one another have not been
adjudicated. The Basin is managed by the Orange County Water District

(OCWD) fo
producers. nta
Ana River i of

the Basin. Current production from the Basin is approximately 297,192 AFY.

The Department of Water Resources has not identified the Basin as overdrafted
in its most current bulletin that characterizes the condition of the Basin, Bulletin
118 (2003). The efforts being undertaken by OCWD to eliminate long-term
overdraft in the Basin are described in the OCWD MPR, including in particular,
Chapters 4, 5, 6, 14 and 15 of the MPR. Although the water supply assessment

statute (Water Code Section 10910(f)) refers t -term
overdraft,” overdraft includes conditions which r optimum
basin storage, rather than eliminated. OCWD groundwater

overdraft to be the quantity by which production exceeds the natural
replenishment of the Basin. Accumulated overdraft is defined in the OCWD Act
to be the quantity of water needed in the groundwater basin forebay to prevent
landward movement of seawater into the fresh groundwater body. However,
seawater intrusion control facilitlies have been constructed by OCWD since the
Act was written, and have been effective in preventing landward movement of
seawater. These facilities allow greater utilization of the storage capacity of the
Basin.

OCWD has invested over $250 million in seawater intrusion control (injection
barriers), recharge facilities, laboratories, and Basin
manage the Basin. Consequently, although the Bas

“overdraft” condition, it is actually managed to allow 0
acre-feet of storage capacity of the basin during dry periods, acting as an
underground reservoir and buffer against operates the
basin to keep the target dewatered basin re-feet as an
appropriate accumulated overdraft. if the ian conditions

can occur along the coastal area, causing rising water and water logging, an
adverse condition. Since the formation of OCWD in 1933, OCWD has made
substantial investment in facilitios, Basin management and water rights
protection, resulting in the elimination

“mining” overdraft conditions. OCWD t
supplies, recharge capacity and basin

production from the basin during normal rainfall and drought periods. (Source:
2002-2003 Engineer's Report on Groundwater Conditions, Water Supply and

28
Water Supply Assessment — Opportunities Study 1/24/05

A-58



Basin Utilization in the Orange County Water District; OCWD MPR, supra.)

OCWD'’s efforts include ongoing replenishment programs and planned capital
improvements. It should be noted under OCWD’s management of overdratft to

maximize its use for annual production and recharge operations, overdraft varies
over time as the Basin is managed to keep it In balance over the long term. The
Basin is not operated on an annual safe-yield basis. (OCWD MPR, section 3.2)

The following table shows the amog,nts pumped, by groundwater source:

(Ir AFY)
Year (ending 6/30) DRWF/D ATS Irvins Subbasin (RWD) Irvine Subbasin (TIC) LAWD‘I
2004 30,265 1,938 3,079 101
2003 24,040 2,132 4,234 598
2002 25,855 2,638 5,076 744
2001 20,377 1,687 3,967 543
2000 20,580 2,880 4,862 346

(d) Description and analysis of the amount and location of groundwater projected to be

7

pumped by IRWD from the Basin:

IRWD has a developed groundwater supply of 35,200 AFY from the its Dyer
Road Wellfield (including the Deep Aquifer Treatment System), in the main
portion of the Basin.

Although TIC’s production from the Subbasin h

Subbasin for agricultural water has diminished, I
production records for the Subbasin show that as
13,000 AFY. Under the Irvine Subbasin Agreement, all of the Subbasin
production capability will be turned over by TIC to IRWD. Plans are also
underway to expand IRWD’s main Orange County Groundwater Basin supply,
with wells in the West Irvine Wellfield (characterized as under-development
supplies herein). (IRWD anticipates the development of additional production
facilities within both the main Basin and the Irvine Subbasin. However, such
additional facilities have not been included or relied upon in this assessment.
Additional groundwater development will provide an additional margin of safety
as well as reduce future water supply costs to IRWD.)

The water produced from IRWD's Los Alisos wells is not included in this assessment. [RWD is presently

evaluating the future use of these wells.

29

Water Supply Aasessment — Opportunities Study 1/24/06

A-59



The following table summarizes future IRWD groundwater production from currently available
and under-development supplies.

(In AFY)
Year (ending 6/30) DRWF? W Irvine® Subbasin®  IDP oty  IDP (uonpotabie)
2005 35,200 0 4,800 3,982 2,282
2010 35,200 12,700 4,800 3,982 2,282
2015 35,200 12,700 4,800 3,982 2,282
2020 35,200 1 2,709 4,800 3,982 2,282
2025 35,200 12,700 4,800 3,982 2,282

(e) If not included in the UWMP, analysis of the sufficiency of groundwater projected to
be pumped by IRWD from the Basin to meet to meet the projected water demand of the
Project:

See responses to 4(b) and 4(d).

The OCWD MPR examined future Basin conditions and capabilities, water
supply and demand, and identified projects to meet increased replenishment
needs of the basin. According to the OCWD MPR, production from the Basin
can be maintained at 75% of the Basin producers' 2020 demand level, including
demands from areas in IRWD and other producers to be annexed to ocwp."

Sufficient replenishment supplies are projected by the OCWD MPR to be
available to OCWD to meet the increasing demand on the Basin. These supplies
include capture of increasing Santa Ana River flows, purchases of replenishment
water from MWD, and development of new local supplies. OCWD is moving
forward with a2 number of replenishment supply projects, including the
Groundwater Replenishment System project (‘GWRS"). The OCWD MPR
indicates that the GWRS will produce over 100,000 afy of new replenishment
supply from recycled water.

Production of groundwater can exceed applicable basin production percentages
on a short-term basig, providing additional reliability during dry years or

8 See Potable Supply - Groundwater, paragraph (iii), above. DRWF non-colored production above 28,000

AFY and colored water production above 8,000 AFY are subject to contractually-imposed assessments. in addition,
seasonal production amounts apply.

e Undser development.

10 Subbasin potable water production (other than Irvine Desalter Project). Amounts shown are available as
potable-quality production, without treatment.

" OCWD adopted a basin production percentage of 66% for 2004 and the
be further reduced. This is anticlpated by IRWD to be a temporary measure empl
pumping levels as OCWD implements other measures to reduce the current accu

reduction is not expected to affect any of IRWD's currentl upplies listed in this assessment,
which are subject to a contractually-set equivalent basin p described, or are exempt from the
basin production percentage.

30

Waeter Supply Assessment — Opportunitles Study 1/24/05
A-60



emergencies. Additional groundwater production is anticipated by OCWD in the
Basin in dry years, as producers reduce their use of imported supplies, and the
Basin is “mined” in anticipation of the eventual availability of replenishment water.
(OCWD MPR, section 14.6.)

aggregated
to particular
is
the Subbasin supply only to TIC development
projects for assessment purposes; however, the agreement does not allocate or
assign rights in the Subbasin sug ply to any project.

5. 0 This Water Supp ' pleted for a project
included in a prior water su rior assessment:
. Check al

[] Changes in the Project have substantially increased water demand.

1 Changes in circumstances or conditions have substantially affected IRWD's
ability to provide a sufficient water supply for the Project.

[] Significant new information has become available which was not known and
could not have been known at the date of the prior Water Supply Assessment.

6. References

Water Resources Master Plan, Irvine Ranch Water District, March, 2002 (supplemented
January, 2004)

2000 Urban Water Management Plan, Irvine Ranch Water District/Los Alisos Water District,
December, 2000

The Regional Urban Water Management Plan for the Metrapolitan Water District of Southern
California, December, 2000

Southern California’s Integrated Resources Plan, Metropolitan Water District of Southern
California, March, 1996

Report on Metropolitan’s Water Supplies, Metropolitan Water District of Southern California,
March 25, 2003

Master Plan Report, Orange County Water District, April, 1999

2002-2003 Engineer's Report on Groundwater Conditions, Water Supply and Basin Utllization in
the Orange County Water District, Orange County Water District

Review of Report on Metropolitan’s Water Supplies, San Diego County Water Authority Water
Policy Committee board letter, May 14, 2003

Response to San Diego County Water Authority Review of the “Report on Metropolitan’s Water
Supplies”, Metropolitan Water District of Southern California letter, July 17, 2003

31
Water Supply Asssssment — Opportunities Study 1/24/05

A-61



Exhlibi} A

Depiction of Project Area

32

Water Supply Assassment — Opportunities Study 1/24/05

A-62



Exhibit A

Opportunities Study Properties

Opportunities Study Area
65 CNEL Noise Contour

10
St

ABI

L.egend

~s City Boundary
> Study Area

Opportunities Study
& Properties
SHEA/BAKER
PORTOLA CENTER
IRWD
BAKER
PACIFIC HERITAGE
GREYSTONE
. NAKASE

Noak®ONS



Exhibit B

Uses Included in Project

33

Weter Supply Assessment — Opportunities Study 1/24/05

A-64



Exhibit B

CITY OF LAKE FOREST

Mayor
Peter Herzog

Mayor Pro Tem
Helen Wilson

October 11, 2004 ENGINEERING AND PLANNING council Membets

Richard Dixon
Kathryn McCullough

OCT ]. 3 200"!‘ Marcia Rudolph
Irvine Ranch Water District
15600 Sand Canyon Avenue m',ﬁ"EhéEDFféﬁ%'éT e Aion o

P.O. Box 57000
Irvine, CA 92619-7000

Re:  Request for Water Supply Availability Assessment (Water Code §10910 et seq.)
availability for the

‘project” as defined in
Report is required for the

project.
Proposed Project Information

Project Title: Opportunities Study

Location of project:
X No Water Supply Assessment has been prepared for this project or area. This application

requests a Water Supply Assessment, because this project meets the criteria for
preparation of a Water Supply Assessment.

Changes in the project have substantially increased water demand

Changes in circumstances or conditions have substantially affected IRWD’s ability to
provide a sufficient water supply for the project

Significant new information has become available which was not known and could not
have been known at the date of the prior Water Supply Assessment

O 0O

DAUG USE

15
ABUSE
www.ci.lake-forest.ca.us 26550 Commercentre Dt., Suite 100
@ _ Lotke Forest, Remember the %5/ ~ Challenge the future Lake F?;isg)‘ 5}2 lggggg
Printed un Recyeled Paper A- City Hall Fax: (949) 461-3511

B ilding/Planning/Public Works Fax: (949) 461-3512



Type of Development:
Residential: No. of dwelling units: 5.844
(] Mixed Use - Shopping center or business, Commercial office, Industrial, manufacturing,

processing or industrial park: Sq. ft. of floor space 648.720
1 Other:

Please see the attached project description and absorption schedule for more detailed information
on the project and development timing.

Total acreage of project: 950

S
&

Acreage devoted to landscape:
Greenbelt/Landscaped Slopes/Landscaped Medians 113 golf course 0 parks 96
Agriculture 0 other landscaped areas none

Number of schools Approx. 1 - 2 Number of public facilities Community Center (44.000 sq ft)
and City Hall (44.000 sq ft)

Other factors or uses that would affect the quantity of water needed, such as peak flow
requirements or potential uses to be added to the project to reduce or mitigate environmental
impacts:

None

What is the current land use of the area subject to a land use change under the project?

e vacant land: however. the majorit
than seven million square feet of industrial and commercial land uses

Is the project included in the existing General Plan? Yes: the properties are designated for
commercial and office land uses.

The City acknowledges that IRWD’s assessment will be based on the information hereby
provided to IRWD conceming the project. If it is necessary for corrected or additional
information to be submitted to enable IRWD to complete the assessment, the request will be
considered incomplete until IRWD’s receipt of the corrected or additional information. If the
project, circumstances or conditions change or new information becomes available after the
issuance of a Water Supply Assessment, the Water Supply Assessment may no longer be valid.
The City will request a new Water Supply Assessment if it determines that one is required.

The City acknowledges that the Water Supply Assessment shall not constitute a “will-serve” or
in any way entitle the project applicant to service or to any right, priority or allocation in any
supply, capacity or facility, and that the issuance of the Water Supply Assessment shall not affect
IRWD’s obligation to provide service to its existing customers or any potential future customers
including the project applicant. In order to receive service, the project applicant shall be required
to file a completed Application(s) for Service and Agreement with the Irvine Ranch Water

A5



District on IRWD’s forms, together with all fees and charges, plans and
and conveyance of necessary easements, and meet all other  quirement

REQUEST RECEIVED:

2

REQUEST COMPLETE:

Attachments: Absorption Schedule
Project Description



June 11, 2012%/ V;

Prepared by: K. Welch Bp"/

Submitted by: P. Weghorst/G. Heiert

Approved by: Paul Cook//m
CONSENT CALENDAR

SUSPENSION OF NATURAL TREATMENT SYSTEM SITE NO. 62 AND
SMALL AREA MITIGATION SITE 1 PROJECTS

SUMMARY:

The Natural Treatment System Site No. 62 (NTS 62) and San Joaquin Marsh Small Area
Mitigation Site 1 (SAMS 1) projects are proposed to develop and enhance wetland habitat and to
improve the quality of surface water runoff within the San Diego Creek Watershed. The NTS 62
project was awarded a grant through the United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)
and the District entered into a grant agreement in 2007. Based on uncertainty associated with the
regulatory environment under which the projects would be constructed and operated, staff
recommends not proceeding with construction of the projects. Staff recommends that the Board
authorize staff to notify the EPA of the District’s intent not to construct the NTS 62 project and
to request termination of the grant agreement.

BACKGROUND:

The proposed NTS 62 project, included in the NTS Master Plan, is a water quality treatment
wetland that would provide additional water quality benefits to surface flows in San Diego Creek
by expanding upon the current San Joaquin Marsh system, The SAMS 1 site is a 16.9-acre
wetlands mitigation site constructed by The Irvine Company. The SAMS 1 site was planted with
riparian trees in 1990 and maintained by The Irvine Company until the site was deemed to have
successfully achieved mitigation criteria. IRWD took possession of the site in 1995. The site is
currently dominated by relatively open native riparian woodland and the trees on a large portion
of the site are in poor health and many have died or are dying, mainly due to a lack of sufficient
water supply.

In early 2010, an opportunity was recognized to improve the riparian vegetation and water
supply conditions at the SAMS 1 site in conjunction with the NTS 62 project by conveying
surface flow to NTS 62 through the SAMS 1 site via an earthen channel. The SAMS 1 project
would include construction of conveyance pipelines that will connect the existing San Joaquin
Marsh discharge and San Diego Creek Pump Station to the SAMS 1 site and construction of an
open conveyance earthen channel through the northwestern portion of the site.

In August 2007, IRWD was awarded a grant from the EPA for the NTS 62 project. The
agreement calls for the EPA to cost-share 46.7% of approved costs for the project (design,
construction, sampling and analysis plan development and permitting) up to $992,800. In
October 2009, the EPA granted a schedule extension through December 31, 2012. Staff has been
working to complete the project submittals including preliminary and final design, a Quality
Assurance Project Plan (QAPP), and regulatory agency permits. A draft QAPP was prepared
and submitted to EPA and designs were finalized in March 2012.

pw Suspend NTS62 SAMS|1.docx



Consent Calendar: Suspension of Natural Treatment System Site No. 62 and Small Area
Mitigation Site 1 Projects

June 11, 2012

Page 2

Regulatory Uncertainties:

Significant uncertainty exists with respect to the existing and future regulatory environment
under which the projects would be constructed and operated. The Regional Water Quality
Control Board has inferred that the projects and the San Joaquin Marsh may be regulated and
managed under the federal Clean Water Act. Based on this uncertainty, staff recommends not
proceeding with construction of the NTS 62 and SAMS 1 projects. Staff recommends that the
Committee direct staff to notify the EPA that the District intends not to construct the NTS 62
project and to request that the grant agreement be terminated. The EPA has indicated that if the
grant agreement was terminated, that the District would receive credit on the cost-match
percentage of 46.70% for all approved expenditures to date including the completion of design.

The designs for the NTS 62 and SAMS 1 projects are complete. These designs will be retained
by the District for use in the future at such a time when the regulatory environment is conducive
to the construction and operation of the projects. Staff will withdraw permit applications for the
projects.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

As of March 31, 2012 the District has allowable expenditures of $631,377 for planning, design,
sampling and analysis plan development and regulatory coordination costs for the NTS 62
project. As of March 31, 2012, the EPA has paid IRWD $152,235 towards the grant award for
the project. Upon termination of the grant agreement with the EPA, staff will invoice all
remaining allowable expenditures on the approved 46.70% cost-share percentage. It is expected
that IRWD will receive at least $142,000 additional matching funds as a result of this final
invoice.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

The NTS 62 project is subject to CEQA and in conformance with the California Code of
Regulations Title 14, Chapter 3, Article 7, an Environmental Impact Report
(SCH # 2002021120) was certified by IRWD in 2004.

The SAMS 1 project is subject to CEQA and in conformance with California Code of
Regulations Title 14, Chapter 3, Article 6, a Notice of Intent to adopt a Mitigated Negative
Declaration for the SAMS 1 Project was filed with the County of Orange on October 26, 2011
and an IS/MND was made available for public review for a period of 30 days beginning
‘October 26, 2011 and concluded November 28, 2011.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was reviewed at the San Joaquin Marsh Ad Hoc Committee on May 31, 2012.



Consent Calendar: Suspension of Natural Treatment System Site No. 62 and Small Area
Mitigation Site 1 Projects

June 11, 2012

Page 3

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD AUTHORIZE STAFF TO NOTIFY THE ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION AGENCY OF THE DISTRICT’S INTENT NOT TO CONSTRUCT THE
NATURAL TREATMENT SYSTEM SITE 62 PROJECT AND REQUEST THAT THE
GRANT AGREEMENT BE TERMINATED.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

None.



June 11, 2012
Prepared by: R. Thatcher/M. Hoolihan
Submitted by: K. Burton

Approved by: Paul Cook /¢ _7

CONSENT CALENDAR

QUITCLAIM OF REAL PROPERTY

SUMMARY:

IAC Apartment Development JV LLC (“IAC”) is in the process of developing the former Lion
Country Safari site into Los Olivos Village. RBF Consulting, on behalf of IAC, has requested
that the District quitclaim the existing sewer pipeline easements per Instrument Nos. 88-125043
and 88-281211. The facilities within these easements were relocated as part of IAC’s
development of this site. New easements for the relocated facilities have already been dedicated
to the District on the subdivision map of Tract No. 17216. Staff recommends the Board adopt a
resolution approving execution of the Quitclaim Deed to IAC, which is attached as Exhibit “A”.
The Quitclaim Deed to IAC is attached as Exhibit “B” and a map showing the location of the
easements to be quitclaimed and the new easement areas is attached as Exhibit “C”.

FISCAL IMPACT:

None.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

Not applicable. Not a project as defined under CEQA.
RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD ADOPT THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION BY TITLE:

RESOLUTION NO. 2012-__

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
APPROVING EXECUTION OF THE QUITCLAIM DEED TO
IAC APARTMENT DEVELOPMENT JV LLC

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit “A” — Resolution
Exhibit “B” — Quitclaim Deed
Exhibit “C” — Location Map

1t quitclaim iac apt tract no. 17216.docx

13



EXHIBIT “A”

RESOLUTION NO. 2012 -

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
APPROVING EXECUTION OF THE QUITCLAIM DEED TO
JAC APARTMENT DEVELOPMENT JV LLC

WHEREAS, IAC Apartment Development JV LLC, has requested that the Irvine Ranch
Water District (IRWD) Board approve the quitclaim of the existing sewer pipeline easements
that were granted to IRWD per Instrument Nos. 88-125043 and 88-281211, both of Official
Records of Orange County; and

WHEREAS, the purpose of the quitclaim is to allow the development of the property
known as Los Olivos Village by IAC Apartment Development JV LLC and clear title; and

WHEREAS, relocated sewer facilities were installed and a new easement has been
dedicated on the map of Tract No. 17216; and

WHEREAS, staff has reviewed and confirmed that the easements herein referred can be
quitclaimed; and

WHEREAS, the proposed Quitclaim has been presented to this Board of Directors, copy of
which is attached hereto as Exhibit “B”.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Quitclaim Deed attached hereto as
Exhibit “B” to JAC Apartment Development JV LLC, a Delaware limited liability corporation,
herein described and hereby is approved and execution by the District’s officers is authorized.

ADOPTED, SIGNED and APPROVED this 11th day of June, 2012.

President, IRVINE RANCH WATER
DISTRICT and of the Board of Directors
thereof

Secretary, IRVINE RANCH WATER
DISTRICT and of the Board of Directors
thereof

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

BOWIE, ARNESON, WILES & GIANNONE
IRWD Legal Counsel

By




EXHIBIT “B”

RECORDING REQUESTED BY AND
WHEN RECORDED RETURN TO:

The Irvine Company

550 Newport Center Drive
Newport Beach, CA 92660
Attn: Hilary Shalla

ASSESSOR PARCEL NO(S).:

(Space Ahove This Line For Recorder's Use)
IRWD Doc. No. E DOCUMENTARY TRANSFER TAX $ __consideration less than $100
IRWD Res. No. Computed on the consideration or value of property conveyed; OR

Computed on the consideration or value less liens or encumbrances
remaining at time of sale.

Signature or Declarant or Agent determining tax — Firm Name

EASEMENT QUITCLAIM DEED

FOR VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, IRVINE RANCH WATER
DISTRICT, a California Water District organized under and existing pursuant to Section 34000 et seq. of the
California Water Code, does hereby REMISE, RELEASE, AND FOREVER QUITCLAIM to JAC APARTMENT
DEVELOPMENT JV LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, or the current owner of record,

all RIGHT, TITLE and INTEREST in the real property located in the City of City of Irvine, County of Orange, State
of California, as more particularly described in Exhibit “A”, attached hereto and by this reference, made a part
hereof.

The rights hereby quitclaimed are not necessary or useful in the performance of the duties of said Irvine Ranch
Water District.

Dated: , 2012

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT,
a California Water District

By:

Name: Mary Aileen Matheis
Title: President

By:

Name: Leslie Bonkowski
Title: District Secretary

MAIL TAX STATEMENTS TO THE ABOVE ADDRESS

B-1



STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
)
COUNTY OF ORANGE )

On , 2012, before me, , aNotary Public
in and for said State, personally appeared Mary Aileen Matheis and Leslie Bonkowski , who proved to me on the

basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument and
acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by
his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted,

executed the instrument.

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing paragraph is

true and correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Signature (SEAL)
Notary Public in and for said State

B-2



EXHIBIT “A”

Legal Description

That certain real property in the City of Irvine, County of Orange, State of California being those certain easements
granted to Irvine Ranch Water District in the Grant of Easements recorded March 18, 1988 as Instrument No. 88-
125043 and June 14, 1988 as Instrument No. 88-281211, both of Official Records in the Office of the County
Recorder of said County.



EXHIBIT "C"
LOCATION MAP

NEW-EASEMENT

N

NEW EASEMENT

N\
¢ TR.\1§216

TO IAC APARTMENT DEVELOPMENT JV LLC

N
QUITCLAIM OF SEWER PIPELINE EASEMENTS A




June 11, 2012
Prepared by: C. Kessler
Submitted by: P. Weghorst /G. P. Heiertz

Approved by: Paul Coolyg L

CONSENT CALENDAR

ORANGE PARK ACRES WELL REPLACEMENT PROJECT
FINAL INITTAL STUDY/MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION

SUMMARY:

The Orange Park Acres (OPA) Well Replacement Project (Project) is proposed to replace the
groundwater well and ancillary equipment located at the former OPA Mutual Water Company
Headquarters at 678 N. Gravier Street, Orange. A Final Initial Study/Mitigated Negative
Declaration (IS/MND) has been prepared for the Project. Staff recommends that the Board adopt
the Final IS/MND and approve the Project.

BACKGROUND:

In June of 2011, IRWD circulated the OPA Wells Project Draft IS/MND for public review. This
Draft IS/MND analyzed the destruction of the existing poor performing OPA Well-3 and the
construction, installation, testing and operation of two new groundwater wells (OPA Well-1 and
OPA Well-2) located at the former OPA Mutual Water Company Headquarters at 678 N. Gravier
Street, Orange. OPA Well-1was proposed to replace the existing OPA Well-3 and OPA Well-2
was proposed to serve the future demands of the Santiago Hills IT and East Orange
developments. IRWD has since determined that environmental review of IRWD OPA Well-2 is
not necessary at this time. Therefore, IRWD modified the project to only include OPA Well-1
and modified the IS/MND accordingly.

A modified Draft IS/MND for the Project was circulated pursuant to the California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) and comment letters were received from the City of Orange,
Department of Toxic Substances Control (DOTSC), East Orange County Water District
(EOCWD), and the Native American Heritage Commission (NAHC). A Response to Comments
section was added to the Draft IS/MND and the document was modified where necessary to
accommodate the comments. The Final IS/MND is attached as Exhibit “A” and is titled Orange
Park Acres Well Replacement Project Final Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration. Staff
recommends the Board adopt the Final ISMND and approve the Orange Park Acres Well
Replacement Project.

The location and custodian of the documents or other material which constitute the record of
proceedings upon which the proposed decision is based are at Irvine Ranch Water District,
15600 Sand Canyon Avenue, Irvine, CA 92618, Attn: Leslie Bonkowski.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

None.

ck OPA Well Replacement Project IS_MND.docx

14



Consent Calendar: Orange Park Acres Well Replacement Project Final
Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration

June 11, 2012

Page 2

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

This project is subject to the CEQA and in conformance with California Code of Regulations
Title 14, Chapter 3, Article 6, a Notice of Intent to adopt a Mitigated Negative Declaration was
filed with the County of Orange on April 23, 2012. Pursuant to State Guideline § 15073, the
IS/MND was made available for public review for a period of 30 days beginning April 23, 2012
and concluded May 24, 2012.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item has not been reviewed by a Committee.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD FIND ON THE BASIS OF THE WHOLE RECORD BEFORE IT
(INCLUDING THE INITIAL STUDY AND THE COMMENTS RECEIVED), THAT THERE
IS NO SUBSTANTIAL EVIDENCE THAT THE ORANGE PARK ACRES WELL
REPLACEMENT PROJECT WILL HAVE A SIGNIFICANT EFFECT ON THE
ENVIRONMENT AND THAT THE NEGATIVE DECLARATION REFLECTS IRWD'S
INDEPENDENT JUDGMENT AND ANALYSIS; ADOPT THE PROPOSED NEGATIVE
DECLARATION FOR THE ORANGE PARK ACRES WELL REPLACEMENT PROJECT
AND MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM INCORPORATED
WITHIN THE MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION AND APPROVE THE PROJECT;
AND DIRECT STAFF TO POST AND FILE A NOTICE OF DETERMINATION AND
SUBMIT PAYMENT FOR THE CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF FISH AND GAME
FILING FEE.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit “A” — Orange Park Acres Well Replacement Project Final Initial Study/Mitigated
Negative Declaration



EXHIBIT "A"

FINAL

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
ORANGE PARK ACRES WELL REPLACEMENT PROJECT
INITIAL STUDY/ MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION

PREPARED FOR:

Irvine Ranch Water District
15600 Sand Canyon Avenue
Irvine, CA 92618

PREPARED BY:

ICF International

1 Ada, Suite 100

Irvine, CA 92618
Contact: Chad Beckstrom
949-333-6600

June 2012


Weghorst
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT "A"


ICF International. 2012. Irvine Ranch Water District Orange Park Acres Well Replacement
Project Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration. Final. June. (ICF 00550.09.) Irvine, CA.
Prepared for Irvine Ranch Water District, Irvine, CA.

A-2



Contents

Chapter 1 T 4o Yo [T 4T o T 1-1
OVEBIVIBW ...ttt bbb e e s b e e s b st e s b b s e e s b b e s e s aba e s e s sabas s e ssabbaeessanaaeesas 11

LAY U4 o] g APPSR PP PPRPTSP 1-1
Scope of the Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration .......c..c.ceeverieeeinireneneneneeeeese e 1-2
IMPACE TEIMINOIOZY ettt ettt st e e bt e st e e sbe e e sane e sneeesnreesneeesnnes 1-2
Organization of the Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration ........c.cccccevereererenseneseeeseeenee 1-2
Chapter 2 Project Description and Environmental Setting ........cccveeuiiriieiiiieniiiiienncinrenenceneenen. 2-1
INtrOdUCTION @NA OVEIVIEW ...eutiiiiiiiiiiie ettt sttt et b e s b s sane s b s r e neenne 2-1
o) [=Totd 2 F- Yol 4= o T oo IS SRR 2-1

(o o =T o Tor= 1 o] o 1PN 2-4
EXIStING SIt€ CONAITIONS ..vviiiiiiiiie it e s e e e st e e e e bte e e e sabee e e e nbaeeeesnbeeeeenarenas 2-6
OPA WEII-3 ettt ettt ettt st st e bt e b e s b e e s beesbe e st e et e e teesbeesneenane e 2-6

Former OPAMWC Headquarters BUilding Pad .........cccceeivciiieiiciiie et 2-8

Y= L 2= 011 AV [ g L= PRSP 2-8
Orange County GroUuNdWater BaSin .....ccciciiiiiiiiiieeciiiee e citee et e et e e s e e e s sata e e e ssnaaeeeesnsaeeesnnnaeeeens 2-8
oY oo LY=o N ol o) [T 1 PR SPPRE 2-9
PrOJECE OBJECHIVES ...ttt e et e e et e e e et e e e e e abe e e e e ataeeeeataeeeentaeesenreeesennees 2-9

L o [T 1= ol T« 1 (o o PPNt 2-9
CONSTIUCTION ACHIVITIES .. 2-11

VIO oT=T =Y o] o[- TR 2-13
Joint Groundwater Engineering and Management Committee........ccccvvieeeeeiiiiiciiieeee e 2-13
REEUIATOIY SETLING . uieeii ettt e et e e e et e e e e et a e e e e ataeeeseataeeesentaeeesansaeeesantaseesanseneesnns 2-16
California Department of PUblic HEalth...........ooiieiiieiee e e 2-16

Santa Ana Regional Water Quality Control Board .........cccceeeeciieeiecieee e 2-16

Orange County Water DiStriCt ACT ......uuuueiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiieieieeerererereeereereererereeererererererererararerrrnne 2-16

Orange County FlIood CoNTrol DiSTICt......uuiiecuiieeeiiieeeeiiie e eecitee e ecee e et e e e eare e e e ebae e e eeareee e e eaees 2-16
Discretionary Actions and APProValS .....c..eeeeiciiie ittt ece e e e s ette e e e eatee e e esatae e e senteeeesanraeaeaans 2-17
Proposed Permits and Coordination ..........cooiciiiiiiiiiie i e s sare e e 2-17
Chapter 3 Environmental Checklist.........ccccveiiiiiiiiiinniniiiiiiiiiniisse. 3-1
Environmental Factors Potentially AffECted ........cccuviiieiiie i e 3-2
DEtErMINATION ..eeiiiiiiiiic e 3-2
Evaluation of Environmental IMPacts ........ceeiiiiieciiiiieee et e e rrrre e e e e 3-3

I ABSTNELICS ..t saree s 3-4

Il Agriculture and FOrestry RESOUICES ........uuiiiiiii it e e e et e e e et e e e e e e e e nraae e e e e e eeas 3-7

IRWD Orange Park Acres Well Replacement Project ) June 2012
Final Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration ! ICF 00550.09



Irvine Ranch Water District Contents

1 F N[ @ LT ] 1 Y PP RP 3-9

v 2T To] o] eqTor | I YT o YU ol Y- U 3-14

\Y CUIEUTAl RESOUICES ...ttt ettt ettt sttt et st e e st esate e snee e sabeesbeeesareesareeesareenn 3-19

Vi (CT=Te] [o =4 VA= Lo T BT o T1 3 SRR 3-22

VIl Greenhouse Gas EMISSIONS .....cc.ueiiiiiiiiiienie ettt e e 3-27

VIIIl  Hazards and Hazardous Materials ..........coceeeiiieiiieiiie e 3-29

IX Hydrology and Water QUAlItY .......ceeeeeieiiiiiiee et e e e e nnaeeee e 3-35

X (=Y T MU Y- o To I od =T o T oY o V00U 3-46

Xl IMINEIAl RESOUICES......ceiuiieiiieeiie ettt ettt sttt ettt s sabe e s bt e e sme e e sare e e sse e e sareesaneeesaneenane 3-48

XIT INOISE ettt sttt et et s b e s et st ettt e bt s be e saee st e e r e e neennee e 3-50

X Population @and HOUSING ....cciciiiiiiciiiee ettt e et e e et e e s e vte e e s ebaeeesenbaaeeeennes 3-57

IV PUDIIC SEIVICES ....uiiiieeiieetie ettt st ettt s st ereesneesnne e 3-59

XV RECIEALION ittt 3-61

XVI  Transportation/TraffiC......ccieciiiciieeieeeccee et ettt ere b et teesteesaeeeaneeareenbe e 3-62

XVII Utilities and SErvice SYSTEMS. ...cciiiiiiii e ccitie ettt e etee e e stee e e e eabee e e s nbae e e enes 3-66

XVIII Mandatory Findings of SignifiCanCe .........ceiiciiiiiiciiii e 3-70
Chapter 4 0= (=] =1 1ol =Y ST 4-1
Chapter 5 LISt Of Preparers.......ciiieeiiiiieiiiiiiieieniesrenesieseenssiesenasssssenssssssensssssssnssssssnnsssssananss 5-1
Chapter 6 Comments and Responses t0 COMMENtS .....eeveeeereeeieieeeeeeeeeeneneeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeene 6-1
LN ErOAUCTION . ettt 6-1
COMMENES RECEIVEA. ..eiuiiiiiiiiiiitiste st s et et st s s s 6-1

A. City of Orange — Alice Angus, Community Development Director. .......cceeeeiieiieiieiieiiiiieeen 6-7
Response to ComMMENT A-1 ....ciicouiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee ettt 6-7
Response to COMMENT A-2 ....ciiiuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiiiii ittt e e 6-7
Response to ComMMENT A-3 .. .iiiiuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee ettt 6-7
Response to COMMENT A-4 ....ciiiuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiei ittt 6-7
Response to COMMENT A-D ..iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii it 6-8
Response to COMMENT A6 ...cciiiuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii ettt e e 6-8
Response to COMMENT A-7 ..oeiiiiieeiiiiiie ittt sttt 6-8
Response to COMMENT A-8 ....ciiceeeeiiiiiieiiiiee ittt 6-9

B. East Orange County Water District — Lisa Ohlund, General Manager. .......c.coceeveeeiieeiiieeinennes 6-14
Response to Comment B-1 .......ccccuieiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiisiiiieecn e 6-14
Response to COMMENT B-2 .....cccveeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee et 6-14
Response to CommMeENt B-3 ......ccuueiiiiiiiiiiiiiii it 6-14
Response to Comment B-4 ........cccuveeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e 6-14
Chapter 7 Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program ..........cceeeeeesiiininininininininininisisssininnnns 7-1
LN ErOAUCEION ettt 7-1
IRWD Orange Park Acres Well Replacement Project - June 2012
Final Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration i ICF 00550.09



Irvine Ranch Water District

Contents

ProjeCt OVEIVIEW iiueeeiiiiiii ittt ettt ettt sttt s ettt e st e st e e e e 7-1
Monitoring and Reporting ProCedUIeS. . ....uuureeiiiiiiiieiiiiiiieiiee ittt 7-1
Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program Implementation .........ccccceeieiiiiiiiiiiisieiiieeieneee, 7-2
Project Contact INfOrmation.......euueeiieieiiiiisei ittt 7-2

Appendix A 2006 Agreement Between City of Orange and IRWD

Appendix B LAFCO Annexation Agreement

Appendix C Air Quality Calculations

Appendix D OCWD Basin Model Runs

IRWD Orange Park Acres Well Replacement Project " | é;ggsggg

Final Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration

A-5



Irvine Ranch Water District Contents

Tables

3-1 Forecast of Regional Construction EMISSIONS .....cccciiiecuiiiieeeeeeecciiieeee e e et e e e e e e eevraae e e e e e e 3-11
3-2 Forecast of Localized Construction EMISSIONS ........cooviieriiiiiiiiiiieiiieeniee st 3-12
3-3 Estimate of Proposed Project-Construction-Related Greenhouse Gas Emissions ..................... 3-27
3-4 Typical Vibration Levels for Construction EQUIPMENT .........eiiiiiiiiieeeiiee et e 3-54
3-5 Reaction of People and Damage to Buildings at Various Continuous Vibration Levels ............. 3-55

Figures
2-1 20T =4 1o ] T I o ToF 1 d To o VARSIt 2-2
2-2 OPA SEIVICE AIQ ..eeeeeiiieii ettt ettt e e e ettt e e e e e s et bttt e e e e e e s e asbbaeeeeeeeeaannnebeeeeeeesanannreeeaeeas 2-3
2-3 (oot | ANV ol o1 YRR 2-5
2-4 o o 1= Y = NS 2-7
2-5 PRASE T & 11 ittt ettt e st e e st e st s bt e e s ba e e hb e e sabe e s baeesabaesaaeenares 2-10
2-6 Y= TN oo T o 1 PSR 2-15
IRWD Orange Park Acres Well Replacement Project iv June 2012

Final Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration

ICF 00550.09



Irvine Ranch Water District

Contents

Acronyms and Abbreviations

AB 32
AELUP
AFY
AQMP
Basin
BAU

BEA

bgs
BMPs
BPP
Cal/OSHA
CalEPA
Caltrans
CARB
CCR
CDPH
CEQA
CMP
cMuU
Committee
DAMP
EFZs

EIR
EOCWD
Farmland
FTA

GHG

gpm
IRWD
IS/MND
IS

LAFCO
LDR

LST

MGD
MND
MUTCD
NCCP/HCP

Assembly Bill 32

Airport Environs Land Use Plan

acre feet per year

Air Quality Management Plan

Orange County Groundwater Basin

Business As Usual

Basin Equity Assessment

below ground surface

Best Management Practices

Basin Production Percentage

California Occupational Safety and Health Administration
California Environmental Protection Agency

California Department of Transportation

California Air Resources Board

California Code of Regulations

California Department of Public Health

California Environmental Quality Act

Congestion Management Program

concrete masonry unit

Joint Groundwater Engineering and Management Committee
Drainage Area Management Plan

Earthquake Fault Zones

Environmental Impact Report

East Orange County Water District

Prime Farmland, Unique Farmland, or Farmland of Statewide Importance
Federal Transit Administration

greenhouse gas

gallons per minute

Irvine Ranch Water District

Initial Study/Final Mitigated Negative Declaration

Initial Study

Local Agency Formation Commission

Low Density Residential

Localized Significance Threshold

Million gallons per day

Mitigated Negative Delcaration

Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices

Natural Community Conservation Plan and Habitat Conservation

IRWD Orange Park Acres Well Replacement Project
Final Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration

June 2012
ICF 00550.09



Irvine Ranch Water District

NPDES
OCFA
OCFCD
OCHCA
OCTA
OCwWD
OPA
OPAMWC
OSHA
PLC

PPV

RA

RCPG
SAMP
SARWQCB
SCADA
SCAG
SCAQMD
SOl
SWPPP
TMDL

Contents

National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System
Orange County Fire Authority

Orange County Flood Control District

Orange County Health Care Agency

Orange County Transportation Authority
Orange County Water District

Orange Park Acres

Orange Park Acres Mutual Water Company
Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Programmable Logic Controller

peak particle velocity

Replenishment Assessment

Regional Comprehensive Plan and Guide
Subarea Master Plan

Santa Ana Regional Water Quality Control Board
Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition
Southern California Association of Governments
South Coast Air Quality Management District
Sphere of Influence

stormwater pollution prevention plan

total maximum daily load

IRWD Orange Park Acres Well Replacement Project
Final Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration

June 2012

vi ICF 00550.09



Chapter 1
Introduction

Overview

Irvine Ranch Water District (IRWD) has prepared this Final Initial Study/Mitigated Negative
Declaration (IS/MND) to evaluate the potential environmental consequences associated with
replacing a groundwater well located at the former Orange Park Acres (OPA) Mutual Water
Company Headquarters, 678 N. Gravier Street, in Orange. Prior to consideration of the project by
the IRWD Board of Directors, the proposed project is required to undergo an environmental review
pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA).

Authority

The preparation of this IS/MND is governed by two principal sets of documents: CEQA (Public
Resources Code Section 21000 et seq.) and the State CEQA Guidelines (California Code of
Regulations Section 15000 et seq.).

One of the main objectives of CEQA is to disclose to the public and decision makers the potential
environmental impacts of proposed activities. CEQA requires that the lead agency determine
whether a project is subject to CEQA review or exempt under statutory exemptions (CEQA
Guidelines, Article 18, Sections 15260 et seq.) or categorical exemptions (CEQA Guidelines, Article
19, Section 15300 et seq.). IRWD determined that the proposed project is not exempt from CEQA
and therefore proceeded with the preparation of an initial study (IS) to determine whether an
environmental impact report, a negative declaration, or a mitigated negative declaration (MND) is
appropriate. IRWD is the lead agency for the proposed project under CEQA.

The preparation of an IS is guided by Section 15063 of the State CEQA Guidelines, and Sections
15070-15075 of Article 6 guide the process for the preparation of an MND. Where appropriate and
supportive to an understanding of the issues, reference will be made to the statute, the State CEQA
Guidelines, or appropriate case law.

This IS/MND meets CEQA content requirements by including a project description; a description of
the environmental setting, potential environmental impacts, and mitigation measures for any
significant impacts; discussion of consistency with plans and policies; and names of preparers.

IRWD Orange Park Acres Well Replacement Project 1-1 June 2012
Final Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration ICF 00550.09



Irvine Ranch Water District Introduction

Scope of the Initial Study/Mitigated Negative
Declaration

This IS/MND evaluates the proposed project’s impacts on the following resource topics:

e Aesthetics e Land Use and Planning

e Agriculture and Forest Resources e Mineral Resources

e Air Quality e Noise

e Biological Resources e Population and Housing

e Cultural Resources e Public Services

e Geology and Soils e Recreation

e Greenhouse Gas Emissions e Transportation and Traffic

e Hazards and Hazardous Materials e Utilities and Service Systems

e Hydrology and Water Quality

Impact Terminology

The following terminology is used to describe the level of significance of impacts.

e A finding of no impact is appropriate if the analysis concludes that the proposed project would
not affect the particular resource in any way.

e Animpactis considered less than significant if the analysis concludes that it would cause no
substantial adverse change to the environment and requires no mitigation.

e Animpactis considered less than significant with mitigation incorporated if the analysis
concludes that it would cause no substantial adverse change to the environment with the
inclusion of environmental commitments that have been agreed to by the applicant.

e Animpactis considered potentially significant if the analysis concludes that it could have a
substantial adverse impact on the environment.

Organization of the Initial Study/Mitigated Negative
Declaration

The content and format of this report are designed to meet the requirements of CEQA. The report
contains the following sections.

e Chapter 1, “Introduction,” identifies the purpose and scope of this IS/MND and the terminology
used in the report.

IRWD Orange Park Acres Well Replacement Project 1-2 June 2012
Final Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration ICF 00550.09

A-10



Irvine Ranch Water District Introduction

e Chapter 2, “Project Description and Environmental Setting,” identifies the location, setting
description, background, and planning objectives of the proposed project and describes the
proposed project in detail.

e Chapter 3, “Environmental Checklist,” presents the CEQA environmental checklist and responses
for each resource topic in the checklist. This section includes a brief setting section for each
resource topic and identifies the impacts of implementing the proposed project and identifies
any mitigation measures.

e Chapter 4, “References,” identifies all printed and Internet references and individuals cited in
this IS/MND.

e Chapter 5, “List of Preparers,” identifies the individuals who prepared this report and their roles
in the proposed project.

IRWD Orange Park Acres Well Replacement Project 1-3 June 2012
Final Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration ICF 00550.09

A-11



A-12



Chapter 2
Project Description and Environmental Setting

Introduction and Overview

The Irvine Ranch Water District proposes to replace an underperforming groundwater well

(OPA Well-3) that is approaching the end of its useful life. The proposed project would include the
destruction of OPA Well-3 and the construction, installation, and operation of a new well (referred
to as IRWD OPA Well-1 in this document) and ancillary equipment and facilities on the same site
located at 678 N. Gravier Street in the City of Orange. The project area is located in north-central
Orange County, within the City of Orange, south of Villa Park. Figure 2-1 depicts the regional location
of the project area. The proposed project would serve areas of OPA that are serviced by IRWD
(referred to as the OPA service area), depicted in Figure 2-2. Details regarding the project objectives,
location, environmental setting, and construction and operation of the proposed project are
included in this chapter.

Project Background

The OPA service area was formerly operated as the Orange Park Acres Mutual Water Company
(OPAMWC) before consolidation with IRWD in June 2008. The OPA service area covers
approximately 646 acres primarily within unincorporated Orange County, with some areas within
the City of Orange. The service area is generally bounded to the north and east by Santiago Canyon
Road and Villa Park Drive, to the east by Cannon Street and Rancho Santiago Boulevard, and to the
south by Chapman Avenue.

Historically, water supply for the OPA service area has been provided primarily by an existing
groundwater well (OPA Well-3) located at the former OPAMW(C headquarters at 678 N. Gravier
Street. On an as needed basis, demand for the OPA service area is met by importing water from the
East Orange County Water District (EOCWD) via the existing EOCWD turnout No. 5 located at the
reservoir site along Calle Grande or from various City of Orange sources including imported water
from the Metropolitan Water District of Southern California and local groundwater basins (City of
Orange 2009). Historically, groundwater provides for two-thirds of the annual demands, and
imported water supplies the remaining one-third of the water supply for the OPA service area. The
average annual groundwater production from OPA Well-3 for 2004 to 2008 was approximately 892
acre-feet per year (AFY) or about 0.80 million gallons per day (MGD).

IRWD prepared a Sub Area Master Plan (SAMP) for the OPA service area, which (based on existing
and projected water demand) identified the need for upgrades and improvements to the domestic
water distribution and transmission system (Stantec 2009), OPA Well-3 (the existing groundwater
well), and a future sanitary sewer system. An IS/MND was prepared, distributed for public review,
and adopted by the IRWD Board of Directors in August of 2010 for the Orange Park Acres Domestic
Water Distribution and Transmission System Improvements Project. This previously approved
IS/MND evaluated potential impacts associated with phased improvements and upgrades to the
OPA distribution and transmission system, including upgrading the OPA transmission main to a
20-inch line connecting to the existing Zone 5 16-inch line at Jamboree and Chapman; upgrading

IRWD Orange Park Acres Well Replacement Project 21 June 2012
Final Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration ICF 00550.09

A-13



D

-~

EIETOT Placentia
@'*
(on)
\@
\-\"\.‘
\ Anaheim

N

A

0 1 2

k:\irvine\gis\projects\irwd\00550_09\mapdoc\opa wells\fig2_1_regionallocation.mxd SM (12-13-10)

Miles &‘

=
9 <
G&D é‘? Project Site
g
(55 o
N
O
439 Chapman Ave
IS
%'b'
@ Orange
&
9
Santa Ana

d
cantiago canyon R

Villa Park

v
>
=2
o
>
o
2
Q
3
=
Q
«Q
o
@
<
[« X

Tustin Foothills

Tustin

Irvine

@

SOURCE: ESRI 2008

A-14

Figure 2-1
Regional Location



kairvine\gis\projects\irwd\00550_09\mapdoc\opa_wells\2011feb\fig2_2_opa_service_area.mxd SM (02-14-11)

J D

i 3

SERVICE AREA

yisl

\{/’

\!.nnl R

RWD'S —
__ ORANGE PARK ACRES

Pete n Irvine Lake

A
[ Rattlesnake
% Ru::‘oliir
PkWy

iphon
Reservoir
4 ¥
C?@ N
a
A
A
& f )
74N &S
% i)
1
?!qnd Canyon
eservoir
\l
IRWD HEADQUARTE
! San Joaquin
Reservoir
SOURCE: Stantec (2009)
Figure 2-2
OPA Service Area

A-15




Irvine Ranch Water District Project Description and Environmental Setting

distribution lines; removing an emergency bypass line; installing pressure reducing stations,
telemetry, and bidirectional meters; modifying the EOCWD turnout; upgrading the Meads pump
station; and demolishing the Orange Park Acres reservoir and four booster pump stations. This
project is currently under construction.

Recommendations for a new well (referred to in this document as IRWD OPA Well-1) to be drilled at
the existing OPA Well-3 site were included as part of the SAMP based on the poor condition of the
existing OPA Well-3. The existing OPA Well-3 has significantly degraded over the years since its
original construction in 1980 and is in need of replacement. The original capacity of the OPA Well-3
was approximately 1,900 gallons per minute (gpm) in 1980, but the well has degraded over the
years and is currently producing approximately 900 gpm.

In June of 2011, IRWD circulated for public review a Draft [S/MND, which analyzed the destruction
of existing OPA Well-3, and construction and operation of two new wells (IRWD OPA Well-1 and
OPA Well-2). IRWD OPA Well-1 was proposed to replace OPA Well-3 to serve the demands of the
existing OPA service area, and IRWD OPA Well-2 was proposed to serve the future demands of the
approved Santiago Hills II and East Orange developments. IRWD determined that environmental
review of IRWD OPA Well-2 was not necessary at this time. Therefore, IRWD has modified the
project to include only the IRWD OPA Well-1 to replace the deteriorating OPA Well-3, and has
removed IRWD OPA Well-2 from the proposed project. It should be noted that the proposed IRWD
OPA Well-1 and the potentially needed OPA Well-2 have independent utility and are not dependent
on one another for ongoing operations of the OPA Service Area.

IRWD has decided not to go forward with the IRWD OPA Well-2 project at this time. Further
environmental review will be required for the installation of an additional well (IRWD OPA Well-2)
to serve the future developments associated with Santiago Hills Il and East Orange as well as a
sanitary sewer system to serve the OPA area in the future. The environmental review of these
potential projects and potential cumulative impacts, including the determination of the type of
environmental document to be prepared, will be conducted in accordance with the California
Environmental Quality Act statute and guidelines. IRWD will coordinate with the City of Orange and
EOCWD during the environmental review process.

Project Location

The project area is located in the City of Orange, south of the City of Villa Park (Figure 2-1). The
project site is at 678 N. Gravier Street (Assessor’s Parcel Number 383-294-02), the former location
of the OPAMWC Headquarters, which is currently owned and operated by the IRWD. Land uses in
the general vicinity of the project site are primarily residential single-family homes. Three schools
are located within 0.5 mile of the project site: Prospect Elementary School (within 0.25 mile),
Eldorado School, and a private elementary school (Esplanade Elementary School). Additionally,
Grijalva Community Park is located approximately 0.5 mile south-southwest of the project site.
Santiago Creek is within 0.25 mile of the project site to the west, and the Santiago Creek Recharge
Basin (operated by the Orange County Water District) is about 300 feet to the north-northeast.
Figure 2-3 depicts the project site and local vicinity of the project area.

IRWD Orange Park Acres Well Replacement Project 2-4 June 2012
Final Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration ICF 00550.09

A-16



Villa Park

Residential

K:\Irvine\GIS\Projects\IRWD\00550 09\mapdoc\OPA_Wells\2011Nov\Fig2_3_LocalVicinity.mxd SM (11-28-11)

Project Site !

Senifego Creek
Recherge Basin

Residential

Eldoradoe
Elementany]

N Elementany]

A

0 200 400
Feet
SOURCE: ESRI 2008; Digital Globe Imagery (2008)

Figure 2-3

A-17

Local Vicinity



Irvine Ranch Water District Project Description and Environmental Setting

Existing Site Conditions

The project site comprising the former OPAMWC headquarters building pad is approximately
16,000 square feet (0.37 acre). According to the City of Orange General Plan, the land use
designation of the site is Low Density Residential (LDR). Per the City of Orange Zoning Ordinance,
the project site is zoned Single Family Residential with a 7,000 square foot minimum lot size (R-1-7).
The project site contains an aboveground well pump, support infrastructure for the well, a-single-
family-home; the former OPAMWC headquarters building pad (2,000 square feet), an enclosure for a
chlorine disinfection system, and other associated appurtenances. Each of these components is
discussed in additional detail below. Approximately 9,000 square feet (29%) of the project site
contains impervious surfaces (buildings, building pads, concrete, asphalt), while the rest is pervious
surfaces (lawn, dirt, trees, gravel). Figure 2-4 depicts details of the project site including the existing
well and buildings in relation to the surrounding residential land uses.

OPA Well-3

The existing OPA Well-3 is located in the northwest corner of the project site, as shown on

Figure 2-4. It was drilled in 1980 and has a 100-foot sanitary seal. A 20-inch diameter well casing
(within a 28-inch diameter borehole) extends to a depth of 800 feet below ground surface (bgs).
Casing perforations, which allow the well to draw in groundwater from the surrounding water
bearing strata, are set at various depths between 315 and 760 feet bgs. There is no gravel pack at the
bottom of the well; however, there is a desanding unit that removes sand from the well.

OPA Well-3 originally had a pumping rate of approximately 1,900 gpm but overtime, OPA Well -3
began underperforming. The production of OPA Well -3 decreased to a point where the pump, which
was designed for higher capacity, could no longer operate efficiently. In early 2009, the pump and
bowl assembly was replaced with equipment of lower capacity to allow the pump to operate
efficiently at a rate of approximately 900 gpm. Historical pumping data indicates the well produced
between 700 AFY and 800 AFY.

OPA Well-3 is currently in poor operating condition and is nearing the end of its useful life. Recent
inspections revealed that the upper portion of the casing appeared to have an extreme amount of
exfoliation of metal, leaking was observed in the casing joint at about 210 feet bgs, and the well
casing was covered with a considerable amount of biofilm.

The existing disinfection system sits adjacent to the well and is contained within a closed and locked
storage shed. There is outdoor lighting currently located on the chlorine disinfection system near
the OPA Well-3. The system holds two 55 gallon drums that are refilled with sodium hypochlorite
solution. This solution is stored offsite at the Michelson Water Recycling Plant and transported to
the site and refilled by IRWD personnel as needed (approximately once per month). Sodium
hypochlorite solution is used to disinfect the groundwater prior to discharge into the distribution
system. IRWD performs regularly scheduled maintenance on the well, including checking and
refilling the disinfection system needed, checking the operation of the well pump, and performing
required water quality testing.

IRWD Orange Park Acres Well Replacement Project 26 June 2012
Final Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration ICF 00550.09

A-18



K:\Irvine\GIS\Projects\IRWD\00550_09\mapdoc\OPA_Wells\2012Jan\Fig2_4_ProjectSite.mxd Date: 2/8/2012 26629

Legend
I:l Project Site Boundary
|:| Demolished Structure
] oPAwell-3
City Boundary

Former OPAMWC
Headquarters Building
(Demolished)

Projest Sits

(Heme

N
0 50 100

Feet

Orange

SOURCE: ESRI USA Imagery (2009)

Figure 2-4
Project Site



Irvine Ranch Water District Project Description and Environmental Setting

Former OPAMWC Headquarters Building Pad

The former OPAMWC headquarter building was built in 1980 and was approximately 2,000-square-
feet located on the northern end of the project site. This single story building was nearing the end of
its useful life and no longer served a purpose for IRWD. The building was demolished in June of
2011 as part of a separate action from the proposed IRWD OPA Well-1 project under a Notice of
Exemption filed on March 23, 2011. The former OPAMWC headquarter building pad remains and is
surrounded by a fence (both chain link and concrete masonry unit [CMU] wall approximately 6 to 8
feet high and has a padlocked iron gate that provides access to the site).

Single Family Home

An approximately 2,000-square-foot single-family home is located on the south end of the project
site as shown on Figure2-4. The single-story home is owned by IRWD, and has a yard and garage.
Based on the architectural features of the home, it was likely built in the 1960s or 1970s and is
currently being leased by IRWD for residential use. The single family home is currently connected to
the existing water, sewer, and storm drain system. The single family home has a chain link fence
surrounding the back yard which is approximately 6 to 8 feet high. The single family home has some
outdoor nighttime lighting.

Orange County Groundwater Basin

The project site is located within the Coastal Plain of the Orange County Groundwater Basin (Basin)
and within the boundaries of the Orange County Water District (OCWD) service area. The Basin is
managed by OCWD under the Orange County Water District Act (see Regulatory Setting below for a
description). The Basin covers approximately 350 square miles, bordered by Chino Hills to the
north, the Santa Ana Mountains to the northeast, and the Pacific Ocean to the southwest (OCWD
2009). The Basin is dominated by a deep structural depression containing a thick accumulation of
freshwater-bearing marine sand, silt, and clay deposits (City of Orange 2009). Groundwater
conditions in the Basin are influenced by natural hydrologic conditions such as rainfall, groundwater
seepage, stream flow, and measured artificial recharge performed by OCWD. Groundwater recharge
occurs near OPA Well-3 at the Santiago Creek Recharge Basin and within Santiago Creek south of the
Recharge Basin. Additional artificial recharge is performed at OCWD Forebay percolation facilities
and water injection facilities at the Talbert Barrier and Alamitos Barrier. The static groundwater
level fluctuates regularly depending on the amount of recharge and seasonal rainfall; therefore, the
static groundwater level can change over time. The depth to static groundwater in the project
location varies, but it was approximately 293 feet bgs on February 18, 2009, at the existing OPA
Well-3 site when the pump was replaced.

Groundwater production is managed by OCWD through financial incentives, which is detailed in the
Orange County Water District Act (see Regulatory Setting). IRWD is a producer/operator of existing
groundwater facilities in the Basin and therefore is subject to OCWD management.

IRWD Orange Park Acres Well Replacement Project 2.8 June 2012
Final Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration ICF 00550.09

A-20



Irvine Ranch Water District Project Description and Environmental Setting

Proposed Project

Project Objectives

The CEQA Guidelines (Section 15124[b]) require that a project description contain a statement of
objectives, including the underlying purpose of a proposed project. The objective for the proposed
project is to provide a reliable source of groundwater for the OPA service area by replacing existing
OPA Well-3, which is at the end of its useful life, with a new well that will operate at the same
historic pumping levels of OPA Well-3 ranging from 700 to 900 afy.

Project Description

The proposed project includes the destruction and abandonment of the existing OPA Well-3 and the
drilling, construction, and operation of IRWD OPA Well-1 at the former OPAMWC headquarters site.
Figure 2-5 depicts the preliminary site layout for the project and is subject to minor changes
resulting from the final design phase of the project. The project facilities would be constructed
within the project boundary shown in Figure 2-4.

The proposed well would serve the existing OPA service area within the City of Orange (per the
terms of the 2006 agreement with the City of Orange [Appendix A]). As part of the Local Agency
Formation Commission (LAFCO) approval of the OPAMWC consolidation into IRWD, the August
2006 agreement between the City of Orange and IRWD states that groundwater wells operated by
IRWD within the City of Orange’s Sphere of Influence (SOI) shall only serve water customers within
the City’s SOL. Per this agreement, no groundwater pumped from the proposed IRWD OPA Well-1
can be exported out of the City of Orange’s SOI. The groundwater well would be operated in
accordance with the 2006 agreement and the LAFCO approval. IRWD OPA Well-1 would have a
maximum extraction capability of approximately 2,000 gpm which would be restricted to a
maximum production of 900 acre-feet per year. Records related to actual pumping rates, durations,
pumping levels, static water levels and annual pumping volumes will be maintained by IRWD. These
records will be made available for review by others including the City of Orange and EOCWD to
confirm that the annual water extraction from Well-1 does not exceed 900 acre-feet per year. IRWD
OPA Well-1 would only serve demand within the OPA service area per the August 2006 agreement
with the City of Orange.

The chlorine disinfection system for OPA Well-3 would be removed and replaced with a new system,
and a surge tank system would be placed on site. The new onsite disinfection system would be
similar to the existing disinfection facility, and would utilize chloramination to disinfect the
groundwater pumped by the well prior to delivery of the water into the existing distribution system.
The disinfection system would consist of two tanks—one tank would contain the 12.5% sodium
hypochlorite and the other tank would contain the 29% ammonia. It is estimated that the sodium
hypochlorite and ammonia tanks would be approximately 2,500 gallons and 200 gallons in size,
respectively. Both tanks would have double containment by being located in a spill contaminant
area. The tanks would be located in an enclosed and locked stucco enclosure with an intrusion
alarm. The enclosure would have a pitched roof similar to those on the surrounding residences.

Additionally, a wet well and pump station would be constructed on site to receive and deliver water
from IRWD OPA Well-1. The wet well would be an underground concrete vault that will temporarily
store disinfected water before being pumped to another location. IRWD OPA Well-1 would pump

IRWD Orange Park Acres Well Replacement Project 2.9 June 2012
Final Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration ICF 00550.09

A-21



5_construction_activities.mxd Date: 2/8/2012 26629

K:\Irvine\GIS\Projects\IRWD\00550_09\mapdoc\OPA_Wells\2012Jan\Fig2

Legend

3 Project Site Boundary
[ Demolished Structure
City Boundary

1 preliminary Site Layout
1. Electrical Controls, Piping and Wet Well
2. IRWD OPA Well-1
3. Surge Tank
4. Chemical Building
5. Antenna
6. Transformer

0 25 50

Feet

1 2

Former OPAMWC
Headquarters Building
(Demolished)

Or

SOURCE: ESRI USA Imagery (2009)
NOTE: Project facilities will be constructed within the project site boundary.
Preliminary site layout is subject to change based upon final design.

A-22

Figure 2-5
Preliminary Site Layout



Irvine Ranch Water District Project Description and Environmental Setting

water to the wet well that would hold approximately 50,000 gallons of water. The associated pump
station would then pump the disinfected well water to Santiago Hills Zone 5 Reservoir. The wet well
would be constructed below the ground surface and the associated pump and motor would be
located on top of or near the wet well in an enclosure. Other ancillary facilities will include, but are
not limited to, electrical panels, radio mast, Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition
(SCADA)/Programmable Logic Controller (PLC), meters, valves, sand separator, chemical tanks, and
enclosures for various facilities. Once the well is constructed, IRWD would also perform regular well
inspection and maintenance at the project site. The construction activities associated with each of
these project elements is described in greater detail below.

Construction Activities

Construction activities will include the destruction of OPA Well-3 well and construction of IRWD
OPA Well-1 and the associated facilities and would occur within the project site boundary as shown
in Figure 2-4. These activities would last approximately 14 months. As part of the proposed project,
temporary sound walls at a height of 24 feet would be installed within the project site boundary
during well drilling, well construction, and testing to reduce construction noise impacts on the
surrounding residential neighborhood. The project site would also be surrounded by a 7- to 8-foot
high temporary chain link fence for security purposes. The fence would have green mesh screens or
other acceptable paneling to reduce visibility during construction.

Destruction of OPA Well-3 would follow the State of California Department of Water Resources, City
of Orange, and Orange County Health Care Agency (OCHCA) requirements for properly abandoning
wells in accordance with the California Well Standards Bulletins 74-81 and 74-90. Generally,
destruction of water wells includes filling with either cement grout, or bentonite grout and cutting
and capping the upper several feet of well casing. Destruction of the well would require a well
demolition and abandonment permit from the City of Orange and would be observed and monitored
by City Water Division staff in the field (discussed further in the Regulatory Setting). Destruction of
OPA Well-3 would take place during normal working hours (i.e., 7:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m.), per the City
of Orange’s Noise Ordinance (Title 17, Section 8.24.070, of the City of Orange Municipal Code).

As part of the proposed project, IRWD will seek, as necessary, a variance from the noise ordinance to
allow drilling, water quality testing, construction, well development and pump testing of the
proposed well between 8:00 p.m. and 7:00 a.m.

The drilling phase of construction for IRWD OPA Well-1 would include site preparation,
mobilization of equipment to the project site, well drilling, water quality testing, installing the well
casing, gravel packing, constructing a cement seal, well development, pump testing, and other
incidental construction-related activities. IRWD OPA Well-1 would be constructed to a depth of
approximately 900 feet bgs. Construction contractors working in City areas would adhere to traffic
control standards identified in the Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices (MUTCD) (Federal
Highway Administration 2001).

Construction of IRWD OPA Well-1 would require periodic 24-hour drilling that would take place
over approximately 6 to 8 weeks. The drill rig would need to run 24 hours a day to prevent the
borehole walls from collapsing and compromising the integrity of well construction. In addition,
well development and pump testing would also have to occur 24 hours per day. The City’s Noise
Ordinance exempts construction activities performed between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and 8:00 p.m.
from the provisions of the noise ordinance (Title 17, Section 8.24.070, of the City of Orange

IRWD Orange Park Acres Well Replacement Project 2-11 June 2012
Final Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration ICF 00550.09

A-23



Irvine Ranch Water District Project Description and Environmental Setting

Municipal Code). Construction activities conducted outside of those hours are required to comply
with the City’s noise ordinance (including limits on noise levels generated during nighttime hours).
As mentioned above, IRWD will seek as necessary a variance from the noise ordinance to allow
drilling, well development, construction and pump testing of the well between 8:00 p.m. and 7:00
a.m.

During construction of IRWD OPA Well-1, water would be provided to OPA service areas from the
EOCWD Turnout No. 5 and various City of Orange emergency inter-connections. IRWD will contact
the City of Orange and EOCWD prior to the start of the project to confirm availability of obtaining
water from existing Orange/IRWD interconnections. Water discharged during well drilling would be
conveyed to onsite settling tanks (known as Baker tanks)and discharged to the storm drain in
compliance with the National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) Permit issued by the
Santa Ana Regional Water Quality Control Board (SARWQCB). IRWD will also need to obtain a flood
control encroachment permit from the Orange County Flood Control District (OCFCD) for well

construction discharge flows. IRWD would notify the City Engineer 7 days prior to well discharges
and would coordinate with OCWD in managing releases to the storm drain. Additionally, IRWD
would avoid discharges within 72 hours of rain whenever possible given the accuracy of available
weather forecasts. Furthermore, IRWD will inspect, test, and monitor the 18-inch storm drain line
leading from the site to ensure adequate capacity to handle the discharges from well testing.

In addition, all drill cutting, rotary fluid, and other by-products would be retained on site to be
transported and disposed of per applicable regulations. All soil cuttings and fluids generated during

the drilling process would be contained and tested prior to disposal at an offsite facility. The
excavated soil would be stored at the project site while awaiting analytical results. Using a State of
California certified hazardous waste testing laboratory, the samples would be submitted for Toxicity
Characteristic Leaching Procedure (TCLP), Soluble Threshold Limit Concentration (STLC), or Total
Threshold Limit Concentration (TTLC) metals analysis or any combination of the three analyses in
order to accurately classify the cuttings as hazardous or non-hazardous material. If analytical
reports show that the cuttings are hazardous, they would be placed on plastic sheeting and IRWD
would arrange for appropriate disposal per applicable regulations. Non-hazardous drill cuttings

would be disposed of at an offsite facility. The proposed project does not include the importation of
soil to backfill excavated areas. Additional regulatory requirements such as permits, approvals, or

coordination to construct and operate the well from the California Department of Public Health, the
City of Orange, and other regulatory agencies are discussed below in the Regulatory Setting.

A permanent noise attenuating enclosure or enclosures would be constructed around the IRWD OPA
Well-1 and pumps. This structure would likely consist of an enclosed stucco structure with a pitched
roof similar to the residential roofs in the area to be consistent with the surrounding residential
neighborhood. Structures such as these currently contain most of IRWD’s existing wells and are
equipped with concrete-lined and concrete masonry walls with internal sound blankets inside the
structures to attenuate noise generated by the operating well pumps.

A surge tank used to protect from system pressure surges would also be constructed on the project
site. The surge tank does not generate noise because it is only used to prevent spikes in pressure. If
the surge tank requires an air compressor, the compressor will be located in a building to attenuate
the sound. The surge tank would not be enclosed in a structure. The height of the surge tank
depends on the needs of the well once it is drilled; however, it would likely be a metal structure less
than 15 feet tall. It would be painted neutral colors to match other onsite and surrounding
structures. The wet well would be located below ground and would have pumps located above it to

IRWD Orange Park Acres Well Replacement Project 2-12 June 2012
Final Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration ICF 00550.09

A-24



Irvine Ranch Water District Project Description and Environmental Setting

move disinfected water from the wet well to the Santiago Hills Zone 5 Reservoir. The wet well
pumps would be located within an enclosure. Finally, a tapered pole antenna of approximately 25
feet in height and several inches in diameter would be installed on the project site to convey
information to IRWD regarding well operation. All construction activities would occur within the
project site boundary shown in Figure 2-4.

A chemical building would be constructed that houses the sodium hypochlorite and ammonia tanks
and a restroom. A spill containment area would be constructed outside the building to capture
chemicals that may spill or leak during deliveries. A secondary containment area would be
constructed within the chemical building that will contain the chemicals in the event of a leak from
the tank.

Well Operations

IRWD OPA Well-1 would pump water to the wet well facilities that would then pump the disinfected
well water to the Santiago Hills Zone 5 Reservoir where it would be stored and used to meet daily
OPA service area demands. Figure 2-6 depicts the location of the Santiago Hills Zone 5 Reservoir.
Although IRWD OPA Well-1 could be operated at any time of the day, it would generally be operated
during off peak hours to take advantage of lower energy costs to fill the Santiago Hills Zone 5
Reservoir. The well would be equipped for an extraction capability of approximately 2,000 gpm
which would be restricted to a maximum production of 900 acre-feet per year. Water from the well
would be delivered to the Santiago Zone 5 Reservoir where releases would then be made to meet an
average demand of approximately 900 AFY of potable water to the OPA service area, which is based
on the OPA SAMP.

IRWD would conduct regularly scheduled inspection and maintenance on the well and project
facilities similar to current activities for OPA Well-3. The maintenance would be scheduled as
needed and would include checking the disinfection system and the operation of the pumps, as well
as testing water quality. The inspection would include confirming the condition of existing facilities,
condition of fencing and CMU wall, and operational integrity of onsite security systems. It is
estimated that the disinfection tanks will be refilled once a month.

Joint Groundwater Engineering and Management
Committee

At the time of the annexation of the OPAMWC by IRWD, the City of Orange expressed concerns over
the pumping and use of groundwater in the annexation area (currently the OPA Service Area). In
order to coordinate groundwater production, monitoring, and the mitigation of impacts from new
wells, IRWD and the City of Orange have established a Joint Groundwater Engineering and
Management Committee (Committee) in accordance with the Annexation Agreement. The primary
purpose of the Committee is to facilitate communication between IRWD and the City of Orange, as
well as to coordinate its activities and recommendations with OCWD. The Committee is charged
with the following tasks to cooperatively monitor and evaluate groundwater production activities in
Orange Park Acres and in the East Orange area:

e Monitoring groundwater levels and production;

IRWD Orange Park Acres Well Replacement Project 2-13 June 2012
Final Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration ICF 00550.09

A-25



Irvine Ranch Water District Project Description and Environmental Setting

e Monitoring water quality;

e Reviewing any proposed IRWD and City of Orange well sites;

e Developing mitigation measures for IRWD and City of Orange wells;
e Allocating cost of groundwater mitigation measures; and

e Developing programs to augment groundwater production

The Committee provides a framework for IRWD to work with the City of Orange and OCWD to
address specific issues caused by projects that affect regional and local groundwater supplies on a
case-by-case basis. Section IX, Hydrology and Water Quality, of Chapter 3 includes additional
discussion and analysis of potential impacts that may occur to nearby City of Orange or EOCWD
groundwater wells.

IRWD Orange Park Acres Well Replacement Project 2-14 June 2012
Final Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration ICF 00550.09

A-26



Orange Flood

Villa Park Rd Control Basin
Villa Park
Orange Flood
Control
Basin

Collins Ave

Senilago Greek
Resliengs Basin

Bond Ave
(=]
3
g | Project Site
O]
n
3]
[0}
Qo
(%2
2
o
Chapman Ave -
n
(%]
(0]
=
(]
T
La Veta
Park
N El Modena
A Park
0 1,000 2,000
Feet

K:\Irvine\GIS\Projects\IRWD\00550_09\mapdoc\OPA_Wells\2012Jan\Fig2_6_Santiago Hills Zone 5 Reservoir.mxd Date: 2/8/2012 26629

cannon SI‘

Orange

Tustin Foothills

¢
ES
&
[e]
S
2
o
>
2

Santiago
Hills Park

%é
)
S
o
<
o

Irvine
Regional
Park

Zone 5
Reservoir

Peters Canyon
Regional Park

Jamboreg g,

Santiago Hills

Irvine Reg
Park Lake

SOURCE: ESRI 2008; Digital Globe Imagery (2008)

A-27

Figure 2-6

Santiago Hills Zone 5 Reservoir



Irvine Ranch Water District Project Description and Environmental Setting

Regulatory Setting

The proposed project falls within the jurisdictions of several agencies. Each of these entities is
described below.

California Department of Public Health

The California Department of Public Health regulates drinking water supplies in the state of
California. Drinking water-related statutes are from the Education Code, Food and Agricultural Code,
the Government Code, the Health and Safety Code, the Public Resources Code, and the Water Code.
Regulations are from Title 17 and Title 22 of the CCR. The California Department of Public Health
permits all water purveyors in the state with water supply permits.

Santa Ana Regional Water Quality Control Board

There are nine regional water quality control boards statewide. The Santa Ana Regional Water
Quality Control Board manages Region 8 and sets water quality standards, issues waste discharge
requirements, determines compliance with those requirements, and takes appropriate enforcement
action when necessary within Orange County and other parts of Region 8.

Orange County Water District Act

OCWD manages the Basin under the Orange County Water District Act. Producers, such as IRWD,
may install and operate production facilities (such as wells) within the Basin and are required to
notify OCWD of their intent to do so. In accordance with the Orange County Water District Act,
OCWD manages annual production and recharge and replenishment of the Basin. The production in
the Basin is managed through financial incentives, which incentivizes groundwater producers to
control groundwater pumping through the implementation of the Basin Production Percentage
(BPP) each year. The BPP is the ratio of groundwater production to total water demands. A
Replenishment Assessment (RA) is paid for all water pumped out of the Basin by each producer on a
biannual basis. Groundwater production above the BPP is charged a Basin Equity Assessment (BEA),
which is set so that the cost of groundwater pumping above the BPP is similar to the cost of
imported water. Each year, OCWD sets a BPP and assesses a BEA on all water pumped above the
limit.

Orange County Flood Control District

The Orange County Flood Control District (OCFCD), also known as the Orange County Flood Section,
is tasked with protecting Orange County from the threat of floods. OCFCD designs and constructs
channels, storm drains, dams, pump stations and other drainage related facilities. The OCFCD issues
permits to discharges that utilize their drainage facilities.

IRWD Orange Park Acres Well Replacement Project 2-16 June 2012
Final Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration ICF 00550.09

A-28



Irvine Ranch Water District Project Description and Environmental Setting

Discretionary Actions and Approvals

Under CEQA, the IRWD has primary discretionary authority over the approval of the proposed
project. The anticipated discretionary approvals required for IRWD to implement the proposed
project include the following:

e Adoption of the MND;
e Adoption of a mitigation monitoring and reporting program; and
e Design, construction, and operation of the project.

Other public agencies may also have discretionary authority over the project, or aspects of the
project, and are considered responsible agencies. Specifically, a well permit will be required from
the City of Orange as discussed below. The IS/MND can be used by the responsible agencies to
comply with CEQA in connection with permitting or approval authority over the project. OCWD is
not a responsible agency because they do not have discretionary approval over the proposed
project. Furthermore, OCWD does not have a need to use this CEQA document to issue any approvals
or permits.

Proposed Permits and Coordination

California Department of Public Health

IRWD would obtain approvals from the California Department of Public Health (CDPH) for the well
plans and specifications. The California Department of Public Health will require an amendment to
IRWD’s existing Water Supply Permit dated April 24, 1980 to add IRWD OPA Well-1.

OCWD

IRWD would notify OCWD of its intent to drill the well so that OCWD can add the well to its database
of existing producer wells and assess IRWD the requisite semi-annual replenishment assessment
and annual basin equity assessment, if applicable.

Santa Ana Regional Water Quality Control Board

Dewatering may be required during proposed project construction. A region-specific permit is
available from the SARWQCB allowing IRWD and its contractors to discharge groundwater resulting
from construction projects (Order No.R8-2009-0003, NPDES No. CAG998001).

Orange County Flood Control District

IRWD will obtain an encroachment permit for well construction discharge flows from OCFCD if
required.

City of Orange

IRWD would obtain a permit from the City of Orange to abandon and destroy OPA Well-3 and to
construct IRWD OPA Well-1, in accordance with City of Orange OMC Section 13.40. This section
prohibits any person, firm, or private or public corporation or agency to construct or reconstruct
any well within the corporate limits of the City unless such construction or reconstruction is carried

IRWD Orange Park Acres Well Replacement Project 2-17 June 2012
Final Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration ICF 00550.09

A-29



Irvine Ranch Water District Project Description and Environmental Setting

out pursuant to and in conformance with a written permit issued by the City. In addition, City
encroachment permits for any work within City right-of-way may be obtained. Transportation
and/or haul permits associated with construction may also be required. As part of constructing the
proposed project, IRWD will seek a variance from the noise ordinance to allow drilling, construction,
well development and pump testing of the well between 8:00 p.m. and 7:00 a.m.

Coordination with the City of Orange Fire Department for storage of hazardous materials on site
(associated with the disinfection system) is also required during proposed project operations. Also,
as part of the proposed IRWD OPA Well-1 improvements, IRWD will work closely with City staff to
accommodate as necessary the City’s requirements and to resolve as necessary any design,
construction, or operations related issues.

East Orange County Water District

IRWD will make records pertaining to the operation of OPA Well-1 available to EOCWD to confirm
that the annual water extraction from Well-1 does not exceed 900 acre-feet per year. In the future,
IRWD and EOCWD may enter into an agreement for the development of joint groundwater
production facilities. IRWD would coordinate with EOCWD in accordance with any such agreement
in the environmental review, construction and operation of any such facilities. The environmental
review of potential joint project, including the determination of the type of environmental document
to be prepared, would be conducted in accordance with the California Environmental Quality Act
statute and guidelines.

IRWD Orange Park Acres Well Replacement Project 7-18 June 2012
Final Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration ICF 00550.09

A-30



Chapter 3
Environmental Checklist

1. Project Title:

2. Lead Agency Name and Address:

3. Contact Person and Phone Number:

4. ProjectLocation:

Project Sponsor’s Name and Address:

General Plan Designation:
Zoning:

8. Description of Project:

9. Surrounding Land Uses and Setting:

Irvine Ranch Water District Orange Park Acres Well
Replacement Project

Irvine Ranch Water District (IRWD)
15600 Sand Canyon Avenue
Irvine, CA 92618

Christian Kessler
949-453-5441

678 North Gravier Street, Orange, CA 92869

Irvine Ranch Water District
15600 Sand Canyon Avenue
Irvine, CA 92618

Low Density Residential
Single Family Residential

The proposed project includes the destruction and
abandonment of the existing OPA Well-3, and the
construction and operation of a replacement well, IRWD
OPA Well-1. See Chapter 2, Project Description.

Land uses in the general vicinity of the project site are
primarily residential single-family homes. Three schools
are located within 0.5 mile of the project site: Prospect
Elementary School (within 0.25 mile), Eldorado School,
and a private elementary school (Esplanade Elementary
School). Additionally, Grijalva Community Park is
located approximately 0.5 mile south-southwest of the
project site. Santiago Creek is within 0.25 mile of the
project site to the west, and the Santiago Creek Recharge
Basin (operated by the Orange County Water District) is
approximately 300 feet to the north-northeast. See
Chapter 2, Project Description.

10. Other Public Agencies Whose Approval is Required:

IRWD Orange Park Acres Well Replacement Project
Final Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration

June 2012
ICF 00550.09

A-31



Irvine Ranch Water District Environmental Checklist

Environmental Factors Potentially Affected

The environmental factors checked below would potentially be affected by this project (i.e., the
project would involve at least one impact that is a “Potentially Significant Impact”), as indicated by
the checklist on the following pages.

[] Aesthetics [0 Agriculture and Forest Resources (J  Air Quality

(] Biological Resources [0 cCultural Resources ] Geology/Soils

[0 Greenhouse Gas Emissions [] Hazards and Hazardous Materials (O Hydrology/Water Quality

[] Land Use/Planning [(J Mineral Resources [J Noise

[] Population/Housing (] Public Services [(J Recreation

[0 Transportation/Traffic [J utilities/Service Systems [0 Mandatory Findings of

Significance

Determination

On the basis of this initial evaluation:

[] Ifind thatthe proposed project COULD NOT have a significant effect on the environment, and a
NEGATIVE DECLARATION will be prepared.

X Ifind that although the proposed project could have a significant effect on the environment, there
will not be a significant effect in this case because revisions to the project have been made by or
agreed to by the project proponent. A MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION will be prepared.

(] Ifind that the proposed project MAY have a significant effect on the environment, and an
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT is required.

[] 1find that the proposed project MAY have an impact on the environment that is “potentially
significant” or “potentially significant unless mitigated” but at least one effect (1) has been
adequately analyzed in an earlier document pursuant to applicable legal standards and (2) has
been addressed by mitigation measures based on the earlier analysis, as described on attached
sheets. An ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT is required, but it must analyze only the effects that
remain to be addressed.

(O Ifind that although the proposed project could have a significant effect on the environment,
because all potentially significant effects (a) have been analyzed adequately in an earlier
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT or NEGATIVE DECLARATION pursuant to applicable
standards, and (b) have been avoided or mitigated pursuant to that earlier ENVIRONMENTAL
IMPACT REPORT or NEGATIVE DECLARATION, including revisions or mitigation measures that
are imposed upon the project, nothing further is required.

6 2o

Signature Date

C_\'\Vk\'u an KQSS\ R~

Printed Name For

IRWD Orange Park Acres Well Replacement Project December2011
Draft Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration ICF 00550.09



Irvine Ranch Water District Environmental Checklist

Evaluation of Environmental Impacts

1.

A brief explanation is required for all answers except “No Impact” answers that are adequately
supported by the information sources a lead agency cites in the parentheses following each
question. A “No Impact” answer is adequately supported if the referenced information sources
show that the impact simply does not apply to projects like the one involved (e.g., the project
falls outside a fault rupture zone). A “No Impact” answer should be explained if it is based on
project-specific factors as well as general standards (e.g., the project will not expose sensitive
receptors to pollutants, based on a project-specific screening analysis).

All answers must take account of the whole action involved, including offsite as well as onsite,
cumulative as well as project-level, indirect as well as direct, and construction as well as
operational impacts.

Once the lead agency has determined that a particular physical impact may occur, the checklist
answers must indicate whether the impact is potentially significant, less than significant with
mitigation, or less than significant. “Potentially Significant Impact” is appropriate if there is
substantial evidence that an effect may be significant. If there are one or more “Potentially
Significant Impact” entries when the determination is made, an Environmental Impact Report
(EIR) is required.

“Negative Declaration: “Less than Significant with Mitigation Incorporated” applies when the
incorporation of mitigation measures has reduced an effect from a “Potentially Significant
Impact” to a “Less-than-Significant Impact”. The lead agency must describe the mitigation

measures and briefly explain how they reduce the effect to a less-than-significant level.
(Mitigation measures from Section XVII, “Earlier Analyses”, may be cross-referenced.)

Earlier analyses may be used if, pursuant to tiering, program EIR, or other CEQA process, an
effect has been adequately analyzed in an earlier EIR or negative declaration [Section
15063(c)(3)(D)]. In this case, a brief discussion should identify the following:

Earlier Analysis Used. Identify and state where earlier analyses are available for review.

Impacts Adequately Addressed. Identify which effects from the above checklist were within the
scope of and adequately analyzed in an earlier document pursuant to applicable legal standards
and state whether such effects were addressed by mitigation measures based on the earlier
analysis.

Mitigation Measures. For effects that are “Less than Significant with Mitigation Incorporated,”
describe the mitigation measures that were incorporated or refined from the earlier document
and the extent to which they address site-specific conditions for the project.

Lead agencies are encouraged to incorporate into the checklist references to information
sources for potential impacts (e.g., general plans, zoning ordinances). Reference to a previously
prepared or outside document should, when appropriate, include a reference to the page or
pages where the statement is substantiated.

Supporting Information Sources: A source list should be attached, and other sources used or
individuals contacted should be cited in the discussion.

This is only a suggested form, and lead agencies are free to use different formats; however, lead
agencies should normally address the questions from this checklist that are relevant to a
project’s environmental effects in whatever format is selected.

The explanation of each issue should identify:
the significance criteria or threshold, if any, used to evaluate each question; and
the mitigation measure identified, if any, to reduce the impact to a less-than-significant level.

IRWD Orange Park Acres Well Replacement Project June 2012

3-3

Final Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration ICF 00550.09

A-33



Irvine Ranch Water District Environmental Checklist

Less-than-
Potentially  Significant with  Less-than-
Significant Mitigation Significant No

I. Aesthetics Impact Incorporated Impact Impact

Would the project:

a.

Have a substantial adverse effect on a scenic ] ] ] X
vista?

Substantially damage scenic resources, ] ] ] IZI
including, but not limited to, trees, rock

outcroppings, and historic buildings along a

scenic highway?

Substantially degrade the existing visual ] ] X ]
character or quality of the site and its
surroundings?

Create a new source of substantial light or glare ] ] X ]
that would adversely affect daytime or
nighttime views in the area?

Discussion

Would the project:
Have a substantial adverse effect on a scenic vista?

No Impact. According to Figure 5.1-1 of the City of Orange General Plan Program EIR, there are no
designated scenic vistas at or near the project site (City of Orange 2009). The project site is flat and
is surrounded by 2-story residential homes and mature landscaping. These homes and landscaping
effectively block views from the surrounding areas to the project site except those views by adjacent
neighbors, pedestrians, and motorists on Gravier Street. The visual characteristic of the project site
is predominantly infrastructure (the existing OPA Well-3).

During construction, the project site would be surrounded by a 7- to 8-foot-high temporary chain
link fence for security purposes. The fence would have green mesh screens, or other acceptable
paneling, to reduce visibility during construction. Furthermore, construction activities during well
drilling would take place behind a 24-foot-tall noise wall, which would screen the majority of views
of the project site from the surrounding neighborhood during well drilling.

Once construction is complete, the project site would be surrounded by a 6- to 8-foot concrete
masonry unit wall that would be a neutral color. This wall would be consistent with other masonry
and concrete walls within the surrounding residential neighborhood and would screen views of the
well. The final conditions of the site would be very similar to the existing conditions, with similar
well head and treatment equipment to be replaced at the site. Some additional equipment would be
added to the site, including a surge tank, a replacement chloramination disinfection system, a wet
well, and other ancillary facilities such as electrical panels, radio mast, Supervisory Control and Data
Acquisition (SCADA)/Programmable Logic Controller (PLC), meters, valves, sand separator, and
enclosures for various facilities. A below ground wet well would be constructed on site to receive
water from IRWD OPA Well-1. The wet well would be equipped to pump the water to Santiago Zone
5 Reservoir. The top of the antenna (approximately 21 feet tall) could be visible over the top of the

IRWD Orange Park Acres Well Replacement Project June 2012

3-4

Final Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration ICF 00550.09

A-34



Irvine Ranch Water District Environmental Checklist

wall at some locations in the surrounding neighborhood. The sole function of the antenna would be
to transmit data to IRWD regarding well operations. The antenna would be relatively unobtrusive
when compared to other tall features of the neighborhoods such as street lights and telephone poles,
because it would only be several inches in diameter. Furthermore, the antenna location on the
project site would be selected in a manner that would be unobtrusive to the surrounding residential
neighborhood. The surge tank is expected to be less than 15 feet high, but depending on the final site
design, it may be visible over the top of the concrete masonry wall. It is currently proposed to be
located behind the treatment structure which may be approximately 20 to 30 feet tall. Surge tanks
are typically metal structures painted neutral colors. Since there are no scenic vistas at or near the
project site, construction and operation of the proposed project would not have an adverse impact
on scenic vistas and no impact would occur.

b. Substantially damage scenic resources, including, but not limited to, trees, rock outcroppings,
and historic buildings along a scenic highway?

No Impact. There are no officially designated state scenic highways in the vicinity of the proposed
project (Caltrans 2009). Furthermore, the County of Orange General Plan Figure IV-11, Scenic
Highway Plan (County of Orange 2004), and Figure 5.1-1 of the City of Orange General Plan Program
EIR (City of Orange 2009) do not identify any landscape or viewscape corridors in the vicinity of the
project site. Therefore, construction and operation of the proposed project would not substantially
damage scenic resources along a scenic highway, and no impact would occur.

¢. Substantially degrade the existing visual character or quality of the site and its surroundings?

Less-than-Significant Impact. The existing visual character of the project site is comprised of
infrastructure elements of varying heights. These elements include the OPA Well-3 and
aboveground infrastructure. The immediate area surrounding OPA Well-3 is made up of concrete
and gravel, and a lawn and concrete driveway surrounding the adjacent single-family residence.
Concrete and masonry walls surround the site on the north, south, and west. These walls are
approximately 6- to 7- feet high. A chain link fence separates the well and well infrastructure from
the single-family home and the home’s backyard. A chain link fence with green mesh screens, which
is approximately 7- to 8- feet high, secures the site to the east of OPA Well-3. The existing well and
well infrastructure (e.g., piping) are visible through the spaces in the chain link fence along the
single-family home property. The visual character and quality of the surrounding neighborhood is
that of a typical suburban southern California residential neighborhood with varying heights of
buildings, front and back yards, mature landscaping, and infrastructure elements (telephone poles,
light poles, etc.). To the north of the project site is the Santiago Creek Recharge Basin, which is
operated by the Orange County Water District.

The proposed project would involve construction and operation activities within the boundaries of
the existing IRWD property. Construction activities would take place behind a 7- to 8-foot-high
temporary chain link fence with green mesh screens, or other acceptable paneling, to reduce
visibility, as described above. Furthermore, during well drilling, construction activities would likely
take place behind a 24-foot-tall temporary noise wall, which would screen the majority of the views
of the project site from the surrounding neighborhood. The drill rig would be visible over the top of
the noise wall; however, the rig would only be located on the project site for a duration of 6 to 8
weeks and would be removed from the project site once drilling of the well is complete. Operation
of the proposed project would not represent a substantial change from the existing visual character
and quality of the project site and surrounding area. The scale and height of the proposed well

IRWD Orange Park Acres Well Replacement Project 35 June 2012
Final Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration ICF 00550.09

A-35



Irvine Ranch Water District Environmental Checklist

facilities would be similar to the existing OPA Well-3 facilities. Upon completion of construction
activities, IRWD OPA Well-1 would be located within an enclosure, the wet well would be located
below the ground surface, a disinfection system would be located within an enclosure, and some
above ground infrastructure similar to the existing well would be located on the project site. There
would also be an antenna (approximately 21 feet tall) and surge tank located on site. The existing
masonry walls located on three sides of the project site would remain. Fencing along the front of the
project site, where the existing iron gate is currently located, would be located along the street and
would be consistent with the theme of the neighborhood. The proposed enclosures, surge tank, and
top of the antenna would extend past the top of the existing walls and would likely be seen by
adjacent residences and motorists on Gravier. However, the communication antenna would not be
significantly obtrusive. It would have a similar aesthetic impact as existing street lamps, telephone
poles, or traffic signals in the area. Furthermore, the height of the surge tank may be visible,
although it would likely be shielded by the treatment structure from some vantage points.

Detailed architectural plans for the enclosures have not yet been designed. However, IRWD would
work with the City to design them to be compatible with the surrounding neighborhood. The
enclosures would likely consist of an enclosed stucco structure with a pitched roof similar to the
residential roofs in the area to be consistent with the surrounding residential neighborhood. The
existing walls and the proposed 6- to 8-foot concrete masonry wall would screen views into the site

from the neighborhood. Additionally, IRWD would work with the City on a landscaping design that
takes into consideration the design and condition of landscaping within the existing neighborhood.
Typical setbacks within the neighborhood will be considered by IRWD in finalizing designs for the

project.

Therefore, the construction and operation of the proposed project would not substantially degrade
the existing visual character or quality of the project site or surrounding area. Impacts would be less
than significant.

d. Create a new source of substantial light or glare that would adversely affect daytime or
nighttime views in the area?

Less-than-Significant Impact. The project site currently has lighting on the chlorine disinfection
system near the OPA Well-3. A design feature of the proposed project requires all nighttime lighting
during construction to be shielded and directed downward so that traffic and adjacent property
owners would not experience substantial light or glare. Furthermore, during well drilling the 24-
foot noise wall would reduce the spill effects of any nighttime construction lighting. Therefore,
impacts to nighttime views during project construction would be less than significant. Project
operations would not introduce a new substantial source of light or glare to the project area.
Currently, the existing OPA Well-3 chemical building has outdoor lighting, and the proposed project
would include comparable security lighting as the existing conditions. Nighttime lighting during
project operations could include some lighting located along the buildings for security purposes
similar to the nighttime lighting currently on the property. Furthermore, nighttime lighting would
be shielded so traffic and adjacent property owners would not experience substantial impacts due to
light and glare. Impacts would be less than significant.

IRWD Orange Park Acres Well Replacement Project June 2012
Final Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration ICF 00550.09

A-36



Irvine Ranch Water District

Environmental Checklist

Less-than-
Potentially  Significant with
Significant Mitigation
II. Agriculture and Forest Resources Impact Incorporated

Less-than-
Significant No
Impact Impact

In determining whether impacts on agricultural
resources are significant environmental effects, lead
agencies may refer to the California Agricultural
Land Evaluation and Site Assessment Model (1997)
prepared by the California Department of
Conservation as an optional model to use in
assessing impacts on agriculture and farmland. In
determining whether impacts on forest resources,
including timberland, are significant environmental
effects, lead agencies may refer to information
compiled by the California Department of Forestry
and Fire Protection regarding the state’s inventory of
forest land, including the Forest and Range
Assessment Project and the Forest Legacy
Assessment Project, and forest carbon measurement
methodology provided in the Forest Protocols
adopted by the California Air Resources Board.
Would the project:

a. Convert Prime Farmland, Unique Farmland, or |:| |:|
Farmland of Statewide Importance (Farmland),
as shown on the maps prepared pursuant to the
Farmland Mapping and Monitoring Program of
the California Resources Agency, to non-
agricultural use?

b. Conflict with existing zoning for agricultural use ] ]
or conflict with a Williamson Act contract?

c.  Conflict with existing zoning for, or cause ] ]
rezoning of forest land (as defined in Public
Resources Code Section 12220(g)), timberland
(as defined by Public Resources Code Section
4526), or timberland zoned Timberland
Production (as defined by Government Code
Section 51104(g))?

d. Resultin the loss of forest land or conversion of ] ]
forest land to non-forest use?

e. Involve other changes in the existing ] ]
environment that, due to their location or
nature, could result in conversion of Farmland
to non-agricultural use or conversion of forest
land to non-forest use?

IRWD Orange Park Acres Well Replacement Project

Final Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration 37

A-37

June 2012
ICF 00550.09



Irvine Ranch Water District Environmental Checklist

Discussion
Would the project:

a. Convert Prime Farmland, Unique Farmland or Farmland of Statewide Importance (Farmland),
as shown on the maps prepared pursuant to the Farmland Mapping and Monitoring Program of
the California Resource Agency, to non-agricultural use?

No Impact. According to the California Department of Conservation Orange County Important
Farmland 2008 report, the proposed project site is classified as “urban and built-up land” and “other
land,” which does not contain any agricultural uses (DLRP 2009). The proposed project does not
have the potential to convert Prime Farmland, Unique Farmland, or Farmland of Statewide
Importance to non-agricultural uses. No impact would occur.

b. Conflict with existing zoning for agricultural use or conflict with a Williamson Act contract?

No Impact. The proposed project is located on a developed urban site within a developed urban
area. No agricultural land uses and no property under Williamson Act contract exist on the project
site or within in the vicinity of the proposed project. Therefore, the proposed project would not
conflict with existing zoning for agricultural use or a Williamson Act contract. No impact would
occur.

c¢. Conflict with existing zoning for, or cause rezoning of forest land (as defined in Public
Resources Code Section 12220(g)), timberland (as defined by Public Resources Code Section
4526), or timberland zoned Timberland Production (as defined by Government Code Section
51104(g))?

No Impact. No land zoned as forest land or timberland exists on the project site or within the
vicinity of the proposed project (CDFFP 2003). Therefore, the proposed project would not conflict
with existing zoning for forest land or timberland. No impact would occur.

d. Resultin the loss of forest land or conversion of forest land to non-forest use?

No Impact. As discussed in Response II(c), no land zoned as forest land or timberland exists within
the project site (CDFFP 2003). Therefore, proposed project would not conflict with existing zoning
for forest land or timberland. No impact would occur.

e. Involve other changes in the existing environment that, due to their location or nature, could
result in conversion of Farmland to non-agricultural use or conversion of forest land to non-
forest use?

No Impact. No agricultural land uses, forest land, or timberland exist on the project site or in the
vicinity of the proposed project. Therefore, the proposed project would not involve changes to the
existing environment that would result in conversion of farmland to non-agricultural use or forest
land to non-forest use. No impact would occur.

IRWD Orange Park Acres Well Replacement Project 3.8 June 2012
Final Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration ICF 00550.09

A-38



Irvine Ranch Water District Environmental Checklist

Less-than-
Potentially  Significant with  Less-than-
Significant Mitigation Significant No

IIL. Air Quality Impact Incorporated Impact Impact

When avai